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018305y OB geEdw 2,717,919 4,062,519
Bw@38:8 BBe® 0rednd 638 ¢ecdm»o0sY 4,000 19,030
80880 WO 8BNSt (SedBw) 1,055,495 1,084,498
80830 50O 8Bwiens (ed@w) 5,974,963 10,781,615
& 0 Vg @0 b OB Ee®sy B¢ §10w® 325,759 575,775
o 880 ydvy vy RO B¢ §1¢w® 3,612,254 3,008,967
BBOw OIS, Rovw 585 98
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les N Iclglale) - 2,411
8eEd yoBLD® gacaw® 136,804 5,306,357
0ED8sY yBybens mE eODB iy - 471,005
el earIw - 9,000,000
BE0EI® D@1 3OFDe®s ¢ @acow® 975,684 -
8O cO® e®enyd® gagawn® 163,180,910 207,692,717
3.0men® 8501w

3.1 g0 ODONSY Bwe®

BCE8Bw medn 6,459,530 7,213,447
80w Bwed 1,781,234 2,.600,517
@d@ Boiu) ¢® 171,963 292,869
005 Bweed® 462,106 426,177
®o@10 o BEDmSen OB 3,357 65,729
008m BESrenas 2,511,820 3,528,342
cams 8080 8w @Y 591,045 932,128
5005 8O REWO VB® 337,380 724,000
cemian EBD O R® 3,203,498 1,768,189
88 (CvE) RELO OA® 895,153 1,755,655
@ comoe RELO OO 258,500 69,843
BeBw 11,800 36,000
@®FO8 SO wewI @BTRD 9,993 -
0880 wewr 9ETdD 10,000 -
Doy 3,163,480 3,224,707
BEDE B200;e 1,000 -
©®5Y Bwe® 1o W B8O ®x0 1,598,155 1,887,619
DRy BOBH 0 G108 Emoasy aBBw 8c &

. 4,830,000 -
G0 B HEBO OO 4,000 55,500
Sode ¢80 1,441,825 1,964,000
NS O1DBONBT Bwed 27,745,839 26.544.722
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o@ g8

BCE8Bw medn 5,583,483 4,763,625
580 cSamy v BB e e viedn - 10,000
o@w Bwed 629,450 246,780
cemia EBO O R® 1,488,500 1,736,750
BAEDE o007 50,000

@R cumien DEBO MO 98,300 1,030,600
BeBw 13,000 -
e Bwed 379,968 477,.869
©®sY Bwe® o W 8O 8@x0d 604,931 450,400
B8 ¢ - 1.160
D005y ¢ B8 0RO (BedBw) 27,490,946 25,239,343
YDomy Y 963,375 557,600
ca@s O 80 e @ded 184,262 243756
QO5Y BB wotdred Smunen MO WD BIe® 3.575.476 3,524,694
nEw®

B¢ e yBybens - 5T Bl wotdd 2,167,539 2,101,026
@080 BE@renw o ey BE@rencs 725,595 79,464
50O DEWO VA (eDw/0d¢) 683,016 -
Grom B REBO O R® / @wd 20,000 3,000
05015 90 8EEWC e OB 3,357 -
Bede aB8n® 800,000 -
Beds evd® - @& ybarB 621,600 -
@ 88 ODwONsY Bwed 46,082,798 40,466,067
3.2 8380 O10ewOwsT Bwe®

BC8Bw 0nd® 23,709,816 29,093,396
880 cSam v BB T en miedn 303,200 449,900
eo@w Bwed® 3,383,033 4,337,515
D180y BOwr 0 5125008 Dmoas alBw 8 & 187 805,137 128,465,381
O®

008w BE@renw, 010D 01 BmE @I 2,131,046 1,795,633
©d® Bo1e5y ¢ 124,171 292,869
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cams e3d 8O ww Y 2,561,349 1,608,847
@G ¥o 8BS e OB 2,793 65,729
BAEOE Bowad2s 95,587 65,426
comien sE®® NEO OB® 7,504,385 6,993,405
005 Bwed® 2,199,250 2,225,489
D@ 01 BEE v B® (BedBw) 8,121,142 8,665,371
©O5Y Bwc® o @88 2800 3,633,177 3,194,493
Bede aeB83m® - 181,311
5057 ©e3R) 5,564,664 5,506,148
BeBw 251,907 384,133
85000 s9gm® HEBD 0B (@d¢) 1,781,455 1,095,311
®d¢ cumoe NEBD OO 619,350 1,405,500
85D HEDO® DEBO VO 790,100 2,013,453
050808 wewr 9BID 14,520 -
G1O® 0D B REWBO OO/ @esd 471,845 628,328
D¥8m0 BBDw» 2,400 -
980 B1@wOws! Bwq® 251,070,327 198,467,637
3.3 y0a¥B DD OWsY Bwsed

y0adB 988wun WO /wetdmomOGsY @O 6.212.300 6,419,135
nd®

yaIB deSRI® - odBw 21,607,500 19,763,900
yaIB deSRI® - BedBw 4,651,589 4,393,215
05y Bwed® 549,477 352,598
@®FOESY wew @sTD 20,000 -
DI80 0 GGD ©oedr) - BedBw 4,652,217 2,359,536
&o8woz) QOBT BB wor®ed DS W1 BOES Medn 2.912,048 4,220,157
8% BDO (emag) 3,357 65,729
gDons) BHEDO GBS 11,418,728 12,040,413
@D WGIen RBe® 6e3D1D5Y 2,095,658 2,357,148
cams 83 Y ©d8 456,721 1,045,225
o Bwe® 1,534,726 2,139,064
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0B semE BESrenes 178,187 3,927
88w cvd® 29,399,070 37,930,161
CE®O VDO BEWGD OO 23,842,142 20,609,643
@ cumien DEBO OO 832,806 2,812,500
©O5Y Bwe® 9o 38O 280D 2,631,850 2,294,468
505 BHPDS 2,745,040 2,579,500
BEDE 8y 0D BE@reww 6,424,401 7,740,065
5005 8D REWO HBR® - BE» Bed® - 2,993,700
58O DEBO OB (eD8mi/ad¢) 1,134,223 1,164,535
BEDE B0 110,000 100,000
BEDE B 510D B DEBO MB® (B> BedO) 2,142,207 -
88 oo m B3O 1,656,000 1,656,000
Deds gln®w 3,875,027 1,355,771
OB O10wOwsT Bwse® 131,085,274 136,396,389
3.4 D060 D1 DwOWBY Bewoer Bwed

88w 008® 856,420 867,000
o@w Bwed 281,180 115,510
@D8m1 BE@renw / G10m ) Wi BEBE Go®BBIB) 1,217,048 554,300
500D BHEDO wewr DEW

comOe wew DE® 1,993,204 493,960
005 Bwed® 20,500 1,800
©O5Y Bwe® o W BO E®xn 425,466 196,207
5005 5Y 99 @esd 621,000 456,000
@D cumien DEBO OBe - 20,000
cams 83 ¥ 8 213,549 191,363
Beods aBnOw 43,000 -
Does D1DeOVBY Bwse® 5,671,367 2,896,139
3.5 00 Bdwoem Bwed

D98 0 @O 8Oy (BLeem mbww ©edRE®)

D19 8oy - 86 oD 289,676,355 263,789,780
D98 @m0 - eIy 27,431,804 23,337.474
QS 8@ - v 12,225,733 13,011,855
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aBmc 129,014,136 113,827,792
0E0m 880 0® ¢d8E wotddr WP 44,626,433 41,252,981
@E0® HI0EC 0YEE wotdr W 8,920,606 8,239,787
BOog) » 8O0 30,719,107 28,292,464
0B g3 80500 (Bowm) 4,456,163 4,422,113
8 Om006/ ¢ DDB/DSOER 4,800,709 4,714,991
8080 BE3/@-8esId 0 1,218,413 1,122,750
28 @wm 25,034,686 24,649,538
&0 8025300 - DLW ©BNOD 7,576,875 7,342,391
5D 2®20D 15,047,464 15,788,537
988 eedcs Bl 8w @nd® 15,691,001 15,179,082
gesae O 33,992,711 33,233,389
Be¢Bw - (75%) 89,998,685 83,763,157
Be8 dovm wiip) wew 9D 8801w 1,380,855 1,883,404
005 Bwe® (75%) 16,619,155 14,986,491
©8@egBe®c BE Bwbed 1,931,678 2,218,229
eI Bw o »HOTD Bwe® - cumSe 8,642,029 12,219,385
Bedn D@edws’ @ O ade 1,967,500 427,500
y8 edege 8Oy® On D5 Bwe® 49,112,441 104,335,844
8300250 BWBed® 4,411,693 4,384,061
9 MHZ 9538w 6.0 mEag 8we® - -
OE® - BEIE cams wOeyven BAEHD 1,133,330 1,408,786
Fiber Optic eaemdwe mEwd oB3® 112,882 -
0505 8@ B IR VYO HEBO GIB® 353,825 272,378
826,096,265 824,104,158
3.6 S
e 104,135,532 110,728,564
8o Sner® 83D 1,391,887,402 1,339,603,675
4.09¢008e® Bwed
Bewdds omoded 223,089,962 247,371,796
yOEAD Bwe® 23,442,840 9,593,213
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g0 €W YBBEBIBS

- edO® 111,122 65,163

- 8% 44,084 (250,225)

- ©&Drcrwe® 6,882,456 (9,379,454)
e@¢08e® Bwed 253,570,463 247,400,493
5.5880e® Bwed
2302082 e3203emI B 1,563,479 1,487,100
D198/2@s% - 383 e OeBOE® 96,558,785 87,929,927
98 / 8@y - emrInny 9,143,935 7,779,158
QS / 8oy - w5y ade OeBE® 4,075,244 4,337,285
@B 43,004,712 37,942,597
0dDm a0 0R® §0fee  wotddr wmBID®G 14,875,478 13,750,994
@302 9000 @08 ce et crwmTOW 2,973,535 2,746,596
Bog 85 2025%0 10,239,702 9,430,821
Bowm BENBsT wewn 0B eI evd® 1,485,388 1,474,038
B0/ DO/ ISR 1,600,236 1,571,664
860 BE8/ @o8esIo viedn 406,138 374,250
DatBwed BowmBsTY wewr ©30@i8m viedn 26,016 70,029
Bl O, 0@ » ¢St goZeE wewo
W OW ) ]
88 2o 8,344,895 8,216,513
&80 8O0 - BB EBNOD 0¢ b BEW 2,525,625 2,447,464
5D 8®25%0 5,015,821 5,262,846
988 eedcs Bl ewr end® 5,230,334 5,059,694
838 8ox% , ®8end8m wo D53 375,000 300,000
yesog @m0 11,330,904 11,077,796
8w ©eHOE ©IWIRBHIW 55,116 130,500
B 3D e00BIB BEW 196,700 110,000
86 OeRDEG wewr BE ag® 59,250 100,925
O en DoBme - @D 30,760,681 29,359,410
oeen DIBW® - WEB GBI ¥ BB 1,113,279 957,416
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©®5Y Bwe® 0 W1 8® 80500 - @dBw 2,586,870 2,219,466
©O5Y Bwe® 9 38O 200D - e »y® BE 8©x0d 4,143,246 4,310,451
©O5Y Bwe® o W B8O 8O0 - BedBw 16,887,496 5,911,159
e Bwed - SodBw 0@y 1,278,811 344,009
0880 @oew W1 Bemye DOGD) 2,486,256 1,563,252
DE , OBem® o D¢ 15,397,605 15,496,073
BeBw w1 OB 29,999,562 27,921,052
gD Medn) DS end® 10,143,923 9,204,848
g0 0eddo 12,146,250 13,050,000
S GE 943,884 827,691
Geenn wo BB 9,006,784 8,777,705
DT 5w DS @S 2,128,433 2,309,175
8w D@ 1,369,264 2,388,430
OO BB EHe® gEoww 63,915 3,040
BB®w HnO&IG o wsy 21,088 179,718
85D Bwe® 6,514,899 5,993,102
@OBIRYE w1 DEDIOBR® ewr ZDIo®m ID® 974,615 1,746,393
e@momed HPDE DI 125,890 -
@®J08 Do NO® Bwe® 5,539,718 4,995,497
0®J0E Do BE Bwe® 10,240,021 7,215,391
OB ene - @08 EE v eOm O HEO 7,397,778 5,184,466
DCBY) ¥ OB ew - @8FOY Do) 1,942,955 1,549,004
eEOBw@ By DHRTHD - R EE 8,055,893 11,094,168
eEBORW s HAFHD - 9Sw 1,459,359 1,482,867
BEHOEW 8 DD - 0B OO 981,253 1,258,863
BEw 3,509,379 3,125,001
g5Im 8B BHEDO Bew edn 6,532,806 6,470,473
830 D@L 720 6,925
OBemewidd BLwem wewr IEBY 0eEnd 9o 325,000 323,400
e Bwed

0 ®OIH) e Wi Y€ DEBIOVST - B¢ 866,676 322,675
0DV e @5 ® 1,255,325 1,490,177
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Qs #OHO® BB - ®mEn v HE® 94,313 164,976
0®JOE Do D BwBDsY 6,578,840 10,270,389
yDs e ¥ YOELD DRDOGD 190,648 422,771
ey Dwe® (guusindm) 1,668,601 1,277,417
w880 ydmen oo Dwed® 2,678,571 -
s8m1500 683,150 1,300,150
@0¢ o5 ORBAEW coge Dwve® 676,470 4,798,523
SHBm aD@sD0 2,518,539 1,336,126
oem §¢c - AIBD erwnmra 2,468,521 4,950,094
Bew 49,382,768 49,903,130
“HBm e Be® D 36,820,433 39,117,289
519,046,780 492,222,353
85® ©8end8mw - 23,758,779
»8se® Bte® 519,046,780 515,981,132
6.8C» ¥ eOm s ®wdy
Dem ©edn) 803,505 1,113,289
Drem esBe -OD 8,385,155 1,669,908
DEAE ©E® - @OFOY 6O 2,441,330 3,700,623
Bo e Mt 350,000 350,000
BB oedn) 2,329,673 4,749,097
§des ade 38,485 51,800
GE» v 005 0w 8O 158,468 -
OO 29 0B Banlei @i 328,096 1,068,700
GEs 8¥ O vdn 14,834,711 12,703,416
7.9¢m0ens
ddeest Bewed o 8w &agw®
OB PEWIEDW WOB ¢ DIedth®c IFSS
O8x3 1/9 1,483,739 2,419,050
BEBTNOB BB 5B OO 19,912,273
1,483,739 22,331,323
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DO eB8 Covw (182,480,765) 47,868,447
s 153,518,300 160,631,695
e cnd® 10,826,485 5,370,531
850650 oG 2,486,256 1,563,252
385100 683,150 1,300,150
8DIG® 2 YIS D00 (25%) 47,662 105,693
Do€nds Db Bwe® (25%) 5,860,710 2,398,303
edege 3B88u® Bwed® (50% =) 24,556,221 52,167,922
OO 90 BBe® e / @Coww 62,916 (436,818)
Om® 9Ot BBO Om g GBm Coww/ & (69,019) 411,051
80057830 e @G ® 1,255,325 1,490,177
308emd8m 80y wew BB - 23,758,779
erds ¢ Bend8mw (6,771,266) (4,865,307)
ONE WP Bew YBBemH® - 85D wweBend 44,084 (250,225)

-©e800c0w 2 6,882,456 (9,379,454)

- 08O 111,122 65,163
0 ©8D e BEDD e ewwoBewd 158,468 -
@08 §¢0w® (32,176,410) (50,484,233)
IO RISIIO) (25,909,876) (35,392,665)
I DR wewr Sl E0r0ed8 BT Bw - (9,000,000)
IR @500 (219,136,781) (198,640,489)
Bod® yomesIs »Oes (15,903,664) (15,903,664)
D1023082 o /gRown e (275,954,628) (27,221,692)
©08 §0w® 30,692,671 48,065,184
0D Gocrs® 25,909,876 35,392,665
o D1DEB® §9cow® 56,602,547 83,457,848
8w (D008 n Gaerwe®sy 35%) (19,810,891) (29,210,247)
038 evd® - -
nleldd; mE §ce® 36,791,656 54,247,601
888 D e0d® - (08w BE YBIWBSY) (15,000) (500,000)
DO WO §ogas® 36,776,656 53,747,601
gacows® ad¢ (28%) 10,297,464 15,049,328
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ew® B¢ DOBO 10,297,464 15,049,328
BcO8m ade (17,646,368) 16,269,194
G0c0s® Dee (7,348,904) 31,318,522
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edsR - 88wm v cumoem

6.'000 583
230w 2014.01.01 OB ©1C80® | 9O 2014.12.31 850 edww
20 edww B3O
P8® 7,660,503 - - 7,660,503
@R EE 259,330,888 6,386,774 - 265,717,662
®aw) WISFE) I
48,060,233 3,312,036 - 51,372,269
akatelC)
B3wm 9 om0 2,787,165,173 | 144,355,694 - (5,391) 2,931,515,476
8wrBw csmien 49,526,377 1,744,374 - - 51,270,751
Bey cumoen 7,494,304 161,095 - - 7,655,399
G180 BBR wrIy) 22,419,903 1,363,878 -1 (197,672) 23,586,109
eI HBIO 2,140,328 18,971 - - 2,159,299
oPLE® »
GaeErem® 3,764,478 | 184,680 i i 3,949,157
CBWOEn
Eelalo 99,035,463 7,775,776 - . 106,811,239
D= OO 4,124,456 222,054 - - 4,346,510
Be®@mS e ®agmr® 9,298,190 96,000 - - 9,394,190
053.3.8 O >E®
33,159 - - - 33,159
BEW OB CBWOED
@708 Doz 102,461,866 - - - 102,461,866
@oBm cBmo 170,037 - - - 170,037
05T GO 162,142 - - - 162,142
08D e 2,169,763 - - - 2,169,763
JICA ©xs0e3aBcs
66,773,685 - - - 66,773,685
woen ¢ cemIen
Container 1,052,000 - - - 1,052,000
OHOOE &
3,472,842,947 | 165,621,332 (203,063) 3,638,261,216
D3O
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238803

6.'000 B
2305 2014.01.01 820 edss | O2nd® 088 | 9bxf 2014.12.31
(28wwO BBO 80 edew
goC ow)
IO - - - - -
Slasralole) 104,877,813 5,219,518 - - 110,097,331
®aw) DL 1o
EA5E 28,152,192 3,842,788 - - 31,994,980
83wm v cumden 2,489,586,188 | 104,135,532 - (2,874) | 2,593,718,846
oo emes 26,527 6,631 i . 33,158
83€WI CBMO T
®EBw v 43,741,442 1,581,496 - - 45,322,938
Beys’ cumden 7,431,116 83,206 - - 7,514,323
G180 BBR wrIn) 20,093,927 1,034,799 - | (123,382) 21,005,344
gEDBE 9B 2,050,347 52,134 . - 2,102,481
8 eooes ® 2,756,033 218,032 - - 2,974,065
CBWOEn
s3oenm 71,996,052 | 10,307,819 - - 82,303,871
e O»® 3,125,902 372,452 - - 3,498,354
SEOmIe 6,225,172 1,176,423 - - 7,401,594
®agz0®
@®JO8 Do 86,067,787 | 12,096,893 - - 98,164,680
e308m = e3mS e 170,028 - - - 170,028
0D 5Y 6O 162,140 - - - 162,140
G0 8D I 2,169,761 - - - 2,169,761
JICA &xs0waBes
woes B¢ 13,354,737 | 13,354,737 - - 26,709,474
CBWOen
Container 33,091 35,840 - - 68,931
g Fuw 2,882,020,254 | 153,518,300 - | (126,256) | 3,035,412,297
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O DOOR RTD @B ¢nw

61.'000 58
B30 2014.01.01 2014.12.31
250 edsw 250 edsw
8801w 3,472,842,947 3,638,261,216
Hew (2,882,020,254) (3,035,412,297)
edsE, 88wem v c8mO®mOE @R 0B ana 590,822,693 602,848,919
21BN D&
S. '000 8
30w 2014.01.01 SYSYatalo) ®cy B3O | 2014.12.31
250 eduw 250 eduw
©20BS D& 3,815,904 | 4,269,658 | (7,770,385) 315,176
6.'000 87
0w 2014.01.01 8»d 2014.12.31 &0
(YY) (YY)
oduE, 88wn v cumOemdE @ ouas 590,822,693 602,848,919
©20BS D& 3,815,904 315,176
g O¥m® 594,638,597 603,164,095
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B om0 518DIBA e30e30D

GBS Yy@® 8OWNST

61.'000 ©8z7
SR 2014.12.31 2013.12.31
9. gedesams OFHO
e & o @OE 50O 147,654,299 148,614,535
808300 B¢ § OB 5300» 36,807,776 35,828,846
808300 B¢ § e ¢ 29,380,676 20,737,482
Bedausionst 8 & oy D@wOwsy eGcdxs 29,621,936 27,277,479
@dBw O1Q0NsY (Snw e50Y) 2,989,847 7,200,060
og@w O@wnsT (e2nR) - 2,070,127
gedesams OFHO 246,454,534 241,728,529
10. s8enn 8mw ¢80 B®Do®BIBN EB D By
8003 BB (Eom0 Demd) 117,091,257 198,727,501
3OD3C BT (Coess ¢ ¥ GIewdED D) 18,723,317 16,967,211
135,814,574 215,694,712
11. em®
Geom o B8 ¢ 3,168,216 4,081,613
3®B5S e - @denIo | 18,052,749 18,052,749
3®BS e - @denIo 11 176,784,325 175,922,296
o0 ¢O® 75,891 76,455
©dn BGo5) ¢O» 1,430,709 1,902,467
@005 EE ¢ 62,448 27,420
©®JO8 Doy ¢ 2,535,098 2,403,924
BesE @m® 1,556,886 1,218,470
DEBROED @D nIedd) (§een v BB¢Os w(J) 34,315 27,090
88D ¢; 146,733 72,520
g ©EED & cams 8O W eI 2,357,006 479,056
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Beyt woBewndesn ¢oxs 284,315 808,326
gEmmICed 1B cags 8O W @D 3,221,250 2,304,008
B3OD WE WeDBO 278,113 311,500
2®m0 @008 & 357 & vy g-8enIo 268,086 -
G138 wrIn) - 34.998
@6 210,256,140 207,722,893
12. odgg GO ¢n 0§
eED10wD BB Bewed 563,449,868 580,630,658
8O0 @Dwesrsy 56,190 -
@8 - 0w OB (71,041,991) (64,162,205)
edee menBewsd 492,464,068 516,468,453
13. €56 ¥ @O RIPS @ &
13.1. woed@omod e
e 80®6 STy 181,538,877 211,815,715
13.2. ;meoBewd - @D
G125D98BB s - @O Towd 40,568 42,065
&IE) o 104,290,603 104,989,861
c¥ed @fBmc® 368,550 381,300
5DonDY ot 57,173,155 50,651,041
Beodds e 27,513,046 22,546,775
B 2158671 2,929,671
Do @w 195,000 276,428
BDoes e 51,631,199 46,737,242
0dDn meoBend 243,970,792 228,554,383
(-) e&dDm ®w »OFvw (252,372) (141,250)
243,718,420 228,413,133
w6 8 0D C1OG ¢ & 425,257,298 440,228,849
14. cd» 1w ¢n ¢t
14.1. g@3B%6® o mzIen
Ge5s e W GoewdBD VWD Bt w GO8CE 6,946,813 7,664,740
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®E0eEO @06 3,048,471 42,550,185
Zzzf:j;jz)@% qEIsimad® - 80 e 3,631,577 1,309,750
BYOW®GOBY 00 gIBIC® (D1DwONsY
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7 “Gumyen umy” SHIENENT LGB MBS LDGDIGUTE0T

8 “ DLEVBLOHST6U” FBbhd G)mF AlGBHT  SH(HEUIT &6d
AN

9 “tomediom”’ alCGsL og7fl Femu GlphLH HevaBaeur
Ut

10 “Gumg  amTpgHiHSeur”’ pbs Fpieuy SIFIev Jerdplevmed
Bla&Fd

11 “igm QuL6ir” FBbs @IS GlomausTeires)
CpTenevd ST TRIBHTS
[BITL_&LD

12 | “flel S oimemen” T nhe pLiy PSR - HitoanGare




aleusmy  [HlabFd
IS all(HFH 6GUPHIGLD NeULIGULD

13 “oImw Ugio Gime ansy” dmbs Fehdlame BTLD6Y  @ifluILIeuTL Ty

iYL
FhoHer OFenalydet

14 “UBsTeumaTCs MaTLGW” dimbs  alleuyewt BToed  Lye 6o
FSgyId

15 “d SHw ubuer”’ fbhe sevallay smiesl QuIhs
BeFdl SIBLeT&TID
(OpTemevHHTL &)

16 “Ban LG Bz’ Spewiger FApbs T JHBMUISS
g HaFH

17 “Gumg  amTIpgiHBeur”’ Fpbs Spleu SISHBI60 TeiresieoTeD
AN

18 “edws  wanin” Fvbs CueniHel @il TGlesen
AN

19 fippbs Gsg) FlbS GamyHen
eurdLILImerTt

SIJF al(hd 6UPRIGLD emeuLIeULD

20 “opuy GunBGeueur” fmbs Fehdma FhHWT alHTesreusd
BloLbF

21 “rrisiLh” Ampbsh LEOBOIDTT JRIG  LIGWTL MIHTUIGSS
Swmliy

22 “Qumryen ury” Fmhe BT aUFhHSH GLTyHs

23 “Qumyen ury” FBbHS HLGEND FHafl weueilam

24 “opeuslopheTen” BapFdld QM efl @lGsL LMl | ellefsT ey e

25 “Gumg  amTpgiHSeur”’ pbs Fpeu SISHSI60 JesidInieomed
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BloFd

26 “EHHTeleTayl” pbe GULeLLl SIBHBI60 JeiresieomeD
ufliomenr  FmieuT
1AL

27 “ SlevalToHHMm]) Fvhs T DIMIS 6T610.61LD.  QLDGITELITGUTT
BIL&D (SHULD)

28 “Bgnsld” Fpbsy uTLed (HO) | Sgmflwr Gusid

29 “BoHbEd Sureled” Fmba HeoTFT]Y 1. BSawimenthgest
Blapsd (S0

30 “eotb Al 1g” GDIbH Hewyli elord.  BapmBemTerdeury et
FehFlend HBDFS
(5101D)

31 fimbg gaflliui ondls Camys /
o ulimiiy syébaslb HIGhegll HeoasTest

32 s SMGWDD | FOHS SISO

33 “igm1 QuL6” SWITLIL|& et GoTamTeTesl
gimeo el ksl JEIEBHTS

Japan Prize
34 “LBams LBHCW Hei_GCyeveon” Unicef Prize BTy  Liyeesien
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al(paIBEHGG Fumfa Qe L Bepsdsen

®)ev ﬂ&@&@'&)ﬁLLw Qﬂ@@] /urru'rrL@ Fumflar
Gt Leuy
omysld b allpr
1 “White Water Rafting” fpbs alewenwim ® oulfl  eUTerIEH
BloFd
2 “oredion” G 27l Femu alhs HevasGaer
oGl
3 “erpumeuGeomeei’ fmpbs Fehdma HBendhym (@ Lomi]
EEED
4 Fpbe IMIGLDB ahops elGzresflw
5 “igm QuLe” Fvbd T DmIS Qrammered
CBTEMEVSSTL & BTLSD | JRISHTS
Gilg all(hgl 6UPEIGLD eneuULIGULD
6 “aon Ffls” fmpbs Heval HHDFS | wmiseor N6y &6

gFralss almpasendd Furfla OQeuuiiulL mewphsdsern

©\60

BB pFSSHHL LD

alpgl / umgm (b

SAumfla

GauwiLL L6y

“1gm GQuLey”

Gamflw Gamed
CaTeneVdhET & HTL&
FTauBsg alma
allpraled Fmbs
BlgemEHeT im Cuifled

QmHeuITas  OFifleuTerento

9IFH OFHeugelel

“ 1gm GQuLey”

Oegioenl  Lolu 6ol
maiMer Prix-Jeuness
all(mal alpTeier
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Bugs sBDIEGS
OzMey Gauiwliul Lenio.

Japan Prize

“d SHw ubuer’ fpbs seoalla smiel MuIbhsg
& LY ERE S

ABU

“dg SHw ubuer”’ fmpbs HeLANFT] smiel Mubd
BleFdl SIBLaT&TID

“LoTOFHeL  SToTETHU” BmIF eyl gauiLleo
S HBMIHEIT 6D ®)eoWIGLIHLD HLD6VE
G LOLBBENLD

Gamev HUTANN OFHTEN6VHSTL S

al®ma allpr

“gm GuLen” Qamilw Ggmev GLoTamTesTes)
CBHTEMEVHHT & BTLS | JRISHTSH
FTeuBxha al(mgl
allipraler aGFL
QU

()

“lgm QuLel” HEOTFT]  DIDLOF T GomamTeres
OHTEMELHHT & [BTLS | JRISHTSH
SIS (1)

® 608 OHTMEVHHTL F]
gaigamg el [
QUPBISW Lmym ()

(I

152 e pSldemas 2014




baFfser Lifley

pILsl Lifley

ROWHS Q@B elSHWTFOTET  OHTEIUICOUTHTHEHDHESG MDMTS  @JEIS OBBID L6V
OHE OFHTMeVHHTL S BT SRISM6NSH SUTT OFUIeuHTand JTHASTHNT HoUuaTHend Mo
STTEWIOTH  DIGDLOGUBIL 63T, OFHTMeVEHTL & BT HHHE QT STV (LPH60 GBI U]
UTHIBTHBHIbBSIETEN CFHTenevdssTL flulle SHImsamenl UTHISTHSH Swumhlenu GComosmeend
HOLGHHMD  QauBplowmeapr@d. GP¥Hs opemiged  @Uiifleled  swnT  Geuwiu’ L
BTLERIBEHHEG aIHAHIB6T DML SHRHETTDOWTRISH  JTHSTHNET  BevbGHImen!  LiTeHd)

CFUISHOETETUSBE (PSHBWLTRIHTSLD.

1. alweugdenr  SiFaTh  Gusdw  “@dleaumen’  OHTmeuSST S HILSSHHE 50
Smsndeien 12 gmsmiser 2014.01.04 —2014.04.09 suewy g@eflugliutiu’ L enio.

2. ghalg weaBs s “Utel &HTEH° OHTMELHSTLF BTLSD 12 HIHISHISETS

2014.08.01 —2014.10.24 sueny geflugtiniii’ L emio.

3. wrGeur  wEHAHS Qussw ‘2 B GSRSEH T OHTmeVHETLS  BTLSHHer 45

Smsndaien 24 omsmiser 2014.01.05-2014.09.14 sueny @efluglitiu’ L enio.

4. swr gowm evaled Guisdw “OsmpbL  Sjasen” CHTmeuSHSTLd BT HSHSH 61

100 omsmiser 2014.01.23-2014.07.24 eueny eefugliniL’ L enio.

5. JRIS  UWILMIBTWLISS  Qubdlw 35 omsmsmend  Oamewi  “Ueumbsy”

OxmemevdaT & BTLab 2014.04.26- 2014.12.27 eueny  @eflugtiutiul L enio.

6. “Oeebas LIHT’ U HTewih QT Dms HTmedssT & mrLsb - 2014.04.12
FHad @efugliLiul Lenio.

7. “gleaitenr”  Ceugms QT oms Oxtmedstidl ®mTLsb -2014.05.15 gHsgl
eeflugILILL L emLD.

8. “Oeafd CeuCeubST’ BHHTT @f Hms COFHTemevdsTl d BTL&D - 2014.12.25 Had
eeMuUFTILLILIL L 6DLD.
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9. OpTemeudaT & oyg alhal alllpm wBpId &gl alhal alpTaler OHTenevsHHTL &)
Sy pLeugsmBHmen GopbsTerened wBBIL UsSTemi® GBIy  eefuglienud

SWMT  GFuIHemLD.

10. aurgellw HawFfenw sWTT GFuiheo, fled o, misCsFeuent, GNHT L GuTeu6sT,
TRISULD oidu Babsdser Chrguns eefluriiyd Qeuiuwiiig L er.

11. UTaBeLSL. aleugent HL 6 HSDEFHmul SWTT CFUIHeMLD.

Sensl Liifley

CaTemeudaT g mHahFdlseaied UsLOUBB EmF HadFFeer (peteremi LOBBILD Lgw
LITL6OSH6MENT 2 (HeUTHGD HenevEhIHerle LmsaliyL el Fmisen @)mad Hempuiler HJHmdb
UTgIETHSHS Carenilh rdajseiar gamearsCabu  BHawFfasmens FJlilug gL
Wfleler  (pddlw  uedlWn@h.  DUSHSIL&,  utLed  pFflwfsemen, LML STSHene,
G)MFWLMOLILTETTHEM6N  WBBID YUHw UTLSTHemem HPWPSLILBSSH O)enF HahFFsmen
iU  FHIHIBG  CLHUBSSHID  BLAGSMEBI6T — BHH  Genglilfleler  cpsod
GoBosTeTen LI & Bl

SIF  OmF HepFFsel, alembuy SjEiFgmenule S  BLISFHLILUGSEN  Gens
BapFdsaie, Geuamuilmseaisd @uomiE CFUIWNILGSEB LSDbs Hen60EhIHeT6mT B
BapFdser o sMBpTLH wBBIb OCeuelmTlh GemFweniuTenyseller  oidHHmIBMm6TH
Carenih) MHapsFdsmensd SWUTHHHN FBHH SM6VEHTHEHSETEN LUTITLH  HHDFFHamen
gojulsEGWL Cadlw GswpBumismenud bhs sl Lfle GCoBosTeldlang.

2014 & oy ST Gauwig eefluriuiu’ L pawFdfsepdsdlorCu "rms g7", “&
U@:‘}Lﬂ”, ”m_@')Lb @ mg)Lb", n@'&) as_e_}) ag;n, nan;gU_H, Hﬂﬁg)l'l'(ﬂ.'l", "LIITU'Lﬂg)I'T", "@I'f.).l@LDI'J
Gum ®", "@fsr ouGuTad" “usTHT HIBOFeT  LEB@ID "selsgefiw" b

9 _GIT6ILBIGLD.

®n& Guwengdswris IBuUTmHW  BChHemeulILm IgBHmaITS  LleTeu(hld  HEHEFFHEmHd
Swmfldasiul’Ler. uswasl L Ouy GFwedaiell eamewi, mTHs Guwreesr Lysmisul,
LWOeorsd gmseHT Ugsmsw, welwlshen &SHh LIFgmsw, umr Geugnd seomuwl, OUmg
CugHd &, FHweuesienm OQUTEFTer CUGHFH &, UHSTU UbDHIT, FUPUST] FhiSSH LITFHRISU,
SIDIS&HMH Jealh o LSTy FmedH Oeu gl Leamer, Wwd algtsr, $H& M5, D@iev g7,
9I8u amTHBHeu, W Ord BmID BHed aer BGxev SuSwer HeuBpled (WPHHW G
AL 10111 (G
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allewemum’_GU1 Lifley

1. o empTliged @@  OQeuefipTOHeflsd GLDCUBID  elewenwim B HlHFS HEHL 63T
sumflésiu’ L "SHLr alfAgHm" HabFd @alQeurmm aumyipd @efugly  OFuighev.

2. FTeuBsha alenemum’(H) [H1&BLD6Y B 61T OaTLuns Sl L "BsuevL_
oOBuUTe"HabFd  @6alleur(p eumgupd  "m"  Sieweveuflengullsd SmIFSlen  GomPuied
eeflugiiys QFuiwiLGSaBE. (2014 Feteufl WISHD (PHe0 2014 G WIS 6Uem])

3. "g@eau & Uell" plapsFd  almenuml (g  Heopulled  GLbOuBISes  Fdsemet
BHemeLEMIDHET  OBBILD  DSHSHImB  OFHTLTUTer  HlyeorTdelesr  URGHBLLT  GBIlg
BabFFAwungd. (2014 gereufl wrsb (pHev 2014 G OIS eueH]T)

2014 sub syenged GoBOsmeitemunt G EEEET
1. G355 WGLL mFdder @lLw 2014
2. eflwrer) umLule engFHadlel g@LLLb
3. T & wd masden gL L (Tour De Youth Cycle Race)
4. OQumsed enfled gLy @&Grmerd ( Motor Race )
5. Ul 1 Feol — 1t Leg
6. Uy 1 Feo —2nd Leg
7. &85 sty @Grmerd ( Motor Race )
8. &e] &ILT &HCymerd
9. auemeBau &L &G merd
10. &edum’ SHewiewt goHaT GmiFl CuTLig
11. Gzeusd F &Ly &Gymerd
12. BOC engsdalel gl L Lb
13. sggur &uy &Gymerd

14. somism LSy 6Sé Sfdal ampnt Gum g (LPL)
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15. eudw ampis Gum’ g — Lncheon

16. Gurgibeveurws allenemwim’ HiGum’ 19 — Glasgow

17. @eovmiens LRSMTCHas Sfldal CHTLT

18. Fum 2 _evad Seawiewt sTeoUbH SFBmIL Gumig —2014
19. Gyrgy Gamid GajéHdll 1L

20. gdlwer GQuym Gsib

Goaoib swmfldsiu’ G @eafugliul L HahdFFsen Lleeumors.
I. saiBL @UBgFeuy - QTILed uTLgTemev &Hflbal alhal
2. Gevklens HMbsl Sielule au(Hms.
3. QzréaatCsmeor Hfldsl uTHCs Fgar 4 — suT Gsibl

2014 b opewiged  aflewemuT Gl flallenmed  633.1  wewlidAHwimeomiseT  allenemuiml B
PawFdser @efugiiuiu’Ler. Ebhd eefuyld SHTeoD M olmevalflenFuler oe1L_TH

449.4 el SHSHWITeOmIBEHD cHUsuTalel cpeold 183.7 106w &HSHUITEORIBEHLD LG LD.

@eVFCaTHmall Lifley

Camflw  FHTHIEHIHILGT S 21  Smsnsmend Osmemi  “Garuist  GFeur”

BapFddh CaHTLT swrT Gl Lgil.

@605C8aThemall Lflallenmed sHwimT CFLWLILGS @B HEDFHBEHHEG UDHW  HEN60EHTHMENT
o Bamiyg QewiusBats  aleweniiun  GCasrriul @ &wrm 5000 Gufledmpba 326 Gui
sBCuUTadl  Oxfley GaFuIWILL HeTeNTTHeT. E)H6  cped LHW  HEmeVEHTHET BT 196D

9 (HEUMGH6UTTEHGIT.

oluTer &eorFTy o Sealullel &S, |UUTeET SIFFLeT MUUTET STHTSSHDHIL 6T  E)eDelhl
oluTer  elleugent  HBDFFBmen  GeveuFlond  GUBBIS  CBTETEHD  BHBHHL L S 6

BLUGSHNBH6IT GLoBOIBT6TETLILIL L 631
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2014 o e @eVFCFTEmal  Lflalemmed  swmfiiul®h  @eflugly G uiwiiul L
BabFdseier eamenibensd 1835 &i@Lb.

o 630 @B OsTLTFAwrs Pawddser eafurliyd CFliwiul(h abSHIL T  B)FH6i
(peold 2 emipdHdh Capmiw @eomb epur 122,876,165/- sy&ib.

Wfleysd o MdhaTer euenmmisenen GIbLBHHH60, @IFEFTHMB HemeoUwlsD, (WUILIfLDTEmTLD

SH6N6VUISHLD)

Qeugmsds, CQuUTFEISE “HWL USW’ el SDIQUUDLWTSS OCETemih GHBIb STTB6ETH6N
swmfiiugid, @phs Semiged GLuBBE. GUiflalamed olmwds aufl albhHenev GLUXID
Li6uof] BlenpGeuBmLILIL L HiL 65T, £)FHe01Te0 Gl HHHTUMHBHIHG GLIBLO6TEY B
GrildbasILL L g.

BapFs Bmeursl Lfley

BapFd mHmaursl Ufley gl hdHsTUaSSHa Dmaibdl Hawsds swmfliy ifley wBpib
geoveiw  Lfleyseier pHapddlaenssiar Fvalamseie WwHUT L ufldFevenen Ui
SWMHLL  E)eudbIHRISM6NT  QUPRIGS OFTLHBD EHdH HapFdsmen HWTHHH LUJHd
Qb euemy &H60 H(HUTH FHlwmen LenlBEHHSGLD HHLFHBEHHGLTeT  CgHeneuuimet
Bremeumsemen  eUpmIF @RSl Uemisemen  GoBlsmeTeugd  @bsL  Llflele
SIglILenL  LIGwiWIm@GLb.

®eBamwalTs 2014 oD Sewiged HaDFF Hmeurasl Ufleler o ms  Hpébsliul L
PawFd ieuemd CaTiseie eemuienibend 1992 iEGLD.

Obs apeuend Camiyse Leeumorsl Lfleysendsadlent G udljnha 6Feod e

premeld HanFFl Lifley 634
sevall HlaFF Lfley 483
Cauig wBpid BLLY Wfley 308
alBGwsll Lfley 47

M Slemevalflend 520
Qo HsLd 1992
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gow BapFFser Lifley

mawsd alugnissr - 2014

FHFHTD auiagm Crranogds Her Crrg eefurliy

1. aetelf] BTHSHU TRILABT allaBTen])

2. Quiyeur -SIbLIVHOSTL L eUMhHSI(HLUIL FILOABT aeBTen)
3. LOMT& -FlouGlereriuTSHLoemev

4. aJLIy60 -1 IedLI 19w GHeumeows eflammeny

5. G -QUITevEITETIENG H60 allQBTEN]

6. 82601 -wnf et Gurdl o FHHAHFIene0 TMWaABT alanTeny
7. £9°616V -sFismo Sflalanreny

8. SLBETOL -DIHITH0 TRILABT aBTen]

9. OaLiOL_ DLt -0leueLEVAUTL SGHTAREITITLD JRILOABT lQBTEN]
10. edBLTUIT -FlBHHIDBH600IeVET TOOBT &flQBTEn]

11. [BeULDLIT -SJI0L TEILOABT QBT

(€] ) (N T 15715 1) g Qawimisll | Fise

1. apusuTasel Tl HSHHTUMISHH 32916015 6w Henmenal (Weiail (h  SiflGeuamy
WTHSHem, @ 60LFD SHTOMT LO6OT Le»ey aufUThHS6T BBID alend@ll LLemub

2. oIF Oeugnd allpr o mFeaubd OuTeaIpna CUTEFTET 2 BFaudhemsd (Pl (b
el BTG  HhHfioemer JmwamT  alapTedgedw  CabFHronsd  O@Teni(h

QUITEFTET AIOUI SLBHSBID.

3. ol OeUFTEH IVUILD

4. o (haw Nfeurd rey GUFGamy
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

WSHBeTTeU JTRasT alanTenyuier GuFeamy

wevedlemad Lewe 1f weamt Gurd)

HFanT BuTOFOeargiean - 9iH@GH0Te0en Floul HHDFH

Gamomeud) ymwamt alamTeny QUGB

Bousped LiGHel GCxheureows GUTFGamy

Gam B ymwamT alamreny GLFGCamy

BIBOCFeuaT HHWFS - GeusdeveUTW

FLUIs el wamFea BGheumeows GUIFGamy FHery

THW6L GHalwel FHHD Hevbevar - FHHD H6066V6T GLIFGQBY

105 S WIDLOTIONTHEHEBTE  DIGTETHTE LieTd [HSLD6Y

@\eneneh] HaFFHen Lifley

BemenehT HiaFHHe Lflalenmed SHwmT QFuiwliul L HehFSHemTele,

Qiwi Halp&Fd 2 6iT6NML_&a&LD
Al ST (6w 560t SesoheTel  ((12) smeoulleal  LHW  LITEHHBHM6NS
Cxpig& CFeamm FBbFHeUTH6NT

uBpslw G UTT&HSHe0

_ unys Feolomaled SI@TBILD,
FiLmemil g (13) GBI LyLeoLOmeaT &levflom
S HBMISH6I LOBWILD BHMBIGH6I

LBl Blsibe
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&Qeudym (@ Lom)

epLITeuBeomdeatul (48)

o BT H, OeusflpT B  FHeflom
LOBBILD B EMEVEHTEHGIT umBslw

BHBEUGLSHGIT

BLe JTEsLSag

Ouenss Leug (05)

2 608 EewenehT  FLDGLDeT6
SIRIGITTULCT  LOBBID Hlenypey
E L L)

QuengsTGsuTe Oleugmd

Baipey - Up date

was  Japger Geug  1bHP
eer0Bero

Qswig fHwmer mapsd

2 6% ©)en6TIEhIT,
wsHHuiled
SHSSHI UMoTBBLD

WJeud) Be6IT
SleoreonGuumedtuL

CeougnshHma (616Ul (b

e g HTGe0TS LOTEUSHEMSHUT60

HOLOUBB GleusTd eueOWID

CueTHSH  SHTDHHG  LIVGITSHEN6I

aluflgaeo

aliibhg &levaGa e

FhHIST HIBOFeuewT HHDFS
(49)

Lomedom Bl (18)

sreneouled  aillged  FHmidlueitern

CuewIBEhHEG Chemeuwimer D6y,

yfibglemtiey, SHeMWIMT L Hend
6)1PMIGH 6V
o aMBTLH  GeuelBTL(H  yHw

® BUSHB6T LBBID  allehEhTent
HEB6L60SH6IT

geig  LIGTLoygeon

alelals BHawsdser (03)

SLEpm  SLF  oBmib  aglie
sLAWlar  BHBHBHIGHHET  LOBBID
GBBEFFT._HHHN6T 2 6lT6NL el

BLLUL SITFUIED SH60bHSHIMTUITL 60
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g LG oysent / sGegym
@Loml

Feeling of Youth (02)

alGFL BHIMT GenF HBHDFS

©)en6TTEh T 6N BVHBTHSH
OBTemIL )605 FyeuflIe0
Geauledmbal  albulL  yHw
UFbUmIUTeT E)eDF (PemB  LOBBID
LML 60&6IT &60bSH CBIlg HabFd

BHBHTMT  (peitefl B FHplerogeu
FHTogFHer  matCemiseT — UBMIL
CuUTHEG BenF MHBHDFS

GneVTRIGET  QUBL|GS 60160t

o1 o Hawsd (13)

G(HE6V &6V  LOMIGBEVW

USTST B OFaueut
Bapsd (05)

ueLGeuml  BimleueThIG6T  LOBBID

S BT 6oT [BL_6ULG DB H6IT,
HBH6L60FHEN6IT IO () (I XAV
AL

HoNel  (GHHSV allgawmeoulddeot

LDTEWIRUTHGNGT Hemew GIlPT

HTemeoUled  aflllged  E\HBGLD
CUIBEDEGHSH BCHemeuwiTarsinsey,
yfpbgleniTey, JFemerenwil GLB®IS
CaTHSHH60.
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Ba&Fd BreouGSsise Liflel

Bl smeveuflend HTEMIHIID DIFHBTEN60 3.55 (PpHev HelTellgey 12.15 euemy (20
el HEHWmeo(pld 20 BIOLBIG6T) W@B@id ChSHHrT/ey BrenmbHDd DFSTene0 530  (LpH6L
@re] 1130 euemg (16 wenidHwmeorpd 30 MHLOLMS6T) @eflugliuraleiper. —slenfal
Slemevalfleng  (p.L. 6.00 (pHev EIey 10.30 euedy (16 wemiGHHwWmeo(pd 30 MHILOLHIH6NT)
efugiurdapg.  Cadlw  omeveaufleng, BCpsHHIT/n  Siwevauflens wWBBID  eefel
slwevalflengsefled BTeMMhHS @eflugiy uelidemenr  Fflwmer  (wempulled  (WeaTOEI(H S EH60
uiifleler Lgsrer GmTaHaon@Ld.

BTMbHFSLD  @ETUIILTH N  OHTMEHSTL & BHILSHS6T OBBID  genetul  HaLDEFleer e
(et @afugiy &g smen SWTT CFUIH, eeMUTLILISBSTON GBID LITL60&HMm6NTS SHUITT
CawIHe0, eeflugli (peedT Oouell MHapFHeemen (el SleudTellilF CFuighed Gumeaimen
@iiflalermmed GuoBesmeemiu@LD.

géall CLBSSeTer WHFHUTD Foplamen Bahsdsamen aIBIHT HeuCs Ebsl Liflaler
Cpressn@h. Ebhd @B  SHILHH00 gmeil  Demevaflengsaied  ealuFlILTEGLD
PapFdseprear  UUILH  Wsald srwmar  amsuled  eeflugliysHed,  GBHLUSSTT
SDIMOIUBLDID  QBMWlenemb I LITTHSS Snlgl HHDFFBMm6N  LeUamILILIHHHHD EbHSL
Uflallesmed GomsmeemILBLD Lewll&emT@Lb.
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&oval BHasWEFFl Lifley

&ovall BGaeneussit L6y

sevalll feler sevalsd Gomeuser Llflalemed 2014 b WG 5.60uTs. (2 /%),
&.0urs. (F1/s.) B el ufded ufl mesE&Hs GHTHBMID  LN6TeN6ITEHENHEHHT6H
(wempwiTer UTLalgmer HahFFsen eeflupiiuiul’ L i 61, Di5BEG GCeodHONs  (LHedBSFTIT

OBBID Fehdmd HHDEFHB6T Levayld eeMuFUILILILIL L 6.

Gapdw uTLgmemew — &H.0UTS. (2_/3)

alleh@EhTenld, Hemev, euUeBD WBMILD OHTHeOHI LTwWed Tl LfleyseT Fbubsomer 18
UTL ST eellOeum(h 02 auMImIsEhéH@&GLD @b SLened eeflugluiiul’ L e @ e Gurg ume
BapFdsmend HWMTOFUIS eafugiiiuw eterm Gxdw UTL&TME  ©)enewiulHHer s e
961 & LOTEWIEUTH6T LI SeuBenmll UmTeneuulLajb eugd OFuiwiiul HeTengl. GbHoL
LML MBIS6T  LOTEWT6UTH6T 0SSN0  LIFLISOWIDML HHSHIL 631, 2 WITSHJ [BIL&D LOBEBID Byl

&smev OFHTLTLI0 FBhe Heval HapFdobsTar &g alHmSUd 6euaiOBhSHHHI.

o wirsy umtl  UOfleysendd ydsme spfopsd Geuwiul L 0smHeomil Lieiluled
UTLBISEhSGD Hpenollidd Le0smevd Hpd alifleleguwimenTae wBpId OHTHeomI Liaiuled
Poleuemiseier  Hpewwowrer o fflwitset  wBpib  QFweiwenpl  UMGFTHmeTHM6T

® GTMLSHWBTE @bDH HBDFFHOSTLT SLewih (WpeudHevid eefLrliiiig L gi.

Gapdw urLgmemey — &.0UT.S. (F1/P)

2014 @&buUT 1DTHD &.0urs (F1/5) Ul Fsgs CHTHBMID LeTemandEndaTd 06 Lysmen
urLmisellesr &S BawsFdser T OQFuwiu’ @G 2014  gFereufl  OTHD  (PHeO  euly
BT &6Med  smeveouied eefugliuiulLer.  oiHHLar,  Copug  Hawddser 1gaiguisd
ealliugdle) GFuiwiul @ oliBusmer OCFuwed BLalgHme GuoBesTeremiul L gl Gxdlw
UTLETMeY  &.0Un.s (F1/5) Papsd grsigent  HJ  OTewaiser  b&Huled  1sils
LITUeOWIDEDL [HHSHIL 60T, EhEhTEID LOBBID HeWlHID LML HISEHEDBT  EevdhE 6T HT6l
Ca1eHWD Gafley QEFEUIWILLGH SHIHSHIMGSEHD 2014 G0 HLTHSLILIL L 6.

163 e pSldemas 2014



“Yehd SIBu Gper WaBly” yevenwoll ufdled ufieng HapFsen WHB@ID ‘Gper Wasy
FaggsHeu gguios’ - 2014

2014 oumel LTS BLISSUULL WbHSTD e Levewwliufled uflengdg CHTmmid
LOTENTIOTHEHHHTH  @6UGUT(H OFaIMTUISHIPMIDHTNID, LSHTHIDMH6MID  oTeneuuied
eflugiiuiu’ L. "Grer  Wely"  Hewsd  wreweuTser  wBmId  GUBGBIT & EHuled
UsOUBBs HawFduns embSHS).

Gsmear  (WallBd sSwrT  GFuwiul L "Gper  Wansly"  alemm  allewl HOSHTESLILD
UyueowioemL . @)Fer 20,000 OHTGHHHeT alBusmer GaFuIwlUL L HeT  cpsold 15
Bl FLHFBSGD iFsomear Capiu BeoTuHms Bipleuad CLUBBIS OCSHTERHIL Gl

‘Open By CFaMbHTW’ HHSHSIKGSS OHTLT

2014 oub ouemnged Levenioll LflFed uflenguied GaHmBmID LoTewTeuTHEHEHBTE 40 "GHes
Badig"  OFweonJeyseT [HTH  (WIPUGHID BLISSUIUL L. UITHIHIBSHL — DIFHSL0oT6T
Uetemensell @b @aleum  OQFweoeselaid &6e0bdh  OsmewiLerny. uBGBm(HLD,
o FNwTseEpd GFmer OauBBlaIoTsslds Oameten  SfTluelLLeET  GFwBLL L enou b
(WeHFW HIDFOTGD. BbHSH HawEFdsensd Goeogdlsons mpuamasiel SHaald CFmeudsel
Ufley &g  eupenowimer  Hdbsrein, faldear imoereoev, JmsLL, Chgieen Gumems
BapFdsmend ST GFuwigh eefurliiuig.

gmieuy Uifley

aupemowTer  HaFHd CaTigmer "wWaHHI ueyy" et S ObdH WIHL  Fmieu
PawFdser eefluyiuiiu’Ler.  eupenwwter  GHILTeT  aumIMhS  BHIL&6MeL  (SHmigei
OaTLssD Oeustel euemny) L1.0.17.00 wewll OCHTLSHD 18.00 wewll euedFUD FsHev GuTwiT
FHemisefed "Feuerds Oyed" BEID "Hamd LID" 616 HEDFFBEHD @eMuUFUILLILILL 6.

BPoITHHBESG BIMTHSID BIIHSHT UHLTOOWTEI®B &bhs HawsFSd CFHTLflemed m1gsh
Qameitem (LPIGHBHSH).
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aupemLWITE LlaTeuhld HabFFsel Sbhsd DemibD eemMuFrLLILL L 6.

[BIT6IT

BH&&FS

92 GITeNLHHLID

FHmIsL SpemLD

Cuam &yeuoiul

UTL&Temev  LoTeuTeUTdeMest — ©)end, L6,
FHISH HBEMLOZHEM6IT

CeueMlLBSBIUSL ST HBDFFLTSGLD.

QFaleuTU1SE penLD

LD SLFUl oL

FHwiedrenr”’

6,7,8,9 grmsmens  Gshs  UTLFTMEL
LOTEWIRUTSHEMET  B)e0hBHTHS OBTewi(h) EbHS
BapFduien cpeold  allehEbTerd, HewilHD
LML BISEDHEE DIDOITET (LPedBIFTIT  &Hevall

BTLE MHWTS FOTULNSSLILIGH S OB

LS LDemLD

‘ar(BLaBLLG’

fpauseier SieEpenw alhdHd, G
Sifeneu CbLIBSHSHIEISBST60T
CewBLTHHMmeTS 6T (HI6T6NSI.

llwimpa & penLp

‘yehd oish  Gso
AUBSH(LP’

FBIUTHEHEDBTET FENLOLBSHENED

BaDFFWLTGLD.

Geueiteld&lpemnLo

‘9i8u Quur

Fpleuseiler o emaluled WBBID 2 L 608T
Sidallpsgl, sEnmalhddlmu
BeHHTHSH CBTani(h FpalTseler FTaF

SIDFHIGMET 2 6L S BSDFFWMEGLD.

F 63l b LDEmLD

‘ure um’

F 16T (6THE BHIT6dT Gwrig FehFensd
BaDFFWTGLD.

@ebTUIBMmIS S LMD

‘Walany’

BTH  (PWUFHEID  LUTHSIGTET  (PSHBHIQBT
FpleuT  Fepd  eueneOWenOlIlel 26T T
DH@IL 6T FOUBSLILUL (HelTenn  FpieuTaerieon
SHBEOLOSH6IT, BHNenHH6IT, &6V
SIEILIGUBIBEN6NT BT YBE& SISl(pHLD
Qi BegFFwmsLb.

Quenitemrd  gleord

‘samld LID’, ‘Feuend

Qyerd

Fowl HSDFFWMEGLD
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aleuyenl LOBBID UeLGmeUd HFDL HSWFFL ey

alougent BaFAL Lfleler (péHdPHw uemiwmerdl aleugent BabFSsemnend SUTHLLSTGLD.
GpUleid  E)\HFTIHS Goupl MawFHaeEpd sSumflesiulLer.  Gprg  eeflurliyser
Gmzeital uFHed MaFFHer, aleugent HabFHser e  GUiflalermmed  guimT
Uil Ler. @bs eleugent MHawFHsH Ly "smgr" 16 e  Guuifleorer @bTUNBI
FHeomiseflesd ey 7.00 wewid@  @efugluiulLg. 2010 b oLewih  (PH6e0
CHTLIFF TS ST BTN QUBLBEISEHDHEG HTLTFFHwns CuenieugliLbh@ama. G UBme
SO, SHONBUT  GHeWITDFLD, 6uFeOTHl, OHTEOCLIT(HET, LDHHET UTDHMNS 6oL L
SlalpseH  FoHulevmernr LGB Hemeoliler oo ms  SWMfldeiulL 30 HapFdlser
® GIEMLMIGD. @HH hewiged &FOMT 40 BadFFser Hwnm GFuiwiul Ler LUfleler go60

SWmilumenTesEpDd E)SBE @HHIMIOLIL] 6ULDMIE S GTBEIIT.

o “OQgflgy” ammeor eleugewt FHaLFFALTGL. G HBCUTEH  CHTLIFFwTs
BTGTHTOUSH LWL FLbHH eubdlenengl. Osmdler SHfbs LFCHasHhdled SiFLDLILDTET
BaDFHAHOSTLT BevmiendmuldF @paleien SmFCumyl LgCohsmisenen o eTen&@Lb
auemaUled &onT 105 BlawsFdser ST GFuig (WyssIULLear. 2014 D HLEmTIg6T
®BIFHuied LOL_ L &HeMLILIh (&) 9I(H8H STLIBIGH 60T Seny@uimyLl Ly8xhaHemad
CFaBeOL A (HHHH. S)H&T SWTHALILTENT SHTEhFer LOTFSMmIS SLeUMT.

e [LMRB 9fsmassensd smow Ghdw  Getemevdst duled  @efliugliLmslens
pawFdsaieo Llgusowioner mHapFdwns Enbsl Lflalemsd swnT  GauiwliLibh e enms
‘oI UsHIn Grmg amsy’ mawFfevwd GUEULIL 1pgubd. @)ger LIFLedwd LoBmID
FHID  HMgewions 2014 o sevnged  UeLGeuml  alhgHisemenuild  CleuaToBhdHS
Wubhdss. @aleumm epTuiBmIs  Spemwseiad  21.00 @BE  eeflugliuTsenms
@bpHanFduler SwmfiliuTeniTaenTs BTO6D GMNWLRILTY WLBBID FheHer CFaralyder
SFHCWNT CFwBLbH S eTpeoT.

o EOUi(h MIRGSEHSHESG @  WdB  eeaiugluiuGdeas  “ouuGumeust’ et
eefMurtILILIB&Slems FBTH] FehFensd BlaFdlemul FhaHwm VN RIETD)
S &b eI

* Hevmnsd WHHW eumBSULaT “@osTer mGamer’ e Guwifled Cmeital  LIL
PapFdsh OHTLT Gbhsd ouewiged Fmgend wBBID SO Gwmf cpsod  guimT
QiU L gl SiE@IFTeent HSDFAWTST B)FH Sl HSHITUMSHBE ©)60TLISTLOT60
BaFFwngd. wufl auter@gm G)FHewend SWTT CFUIseTpBTT.
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558pme0bs LBEID Hfleavmea BeorgFmens Feu aleugenr HaLFFL Lifalermed
BLISSUUGHSIBSHI. HHSTT OBWID LTEOST  SHplied Leng LoB@ID SHigHger, dileud
aelb $5H8HTeVHS WwBmID Hiflervseu HEHWEFHB6T auPemOBUITEL HWIMT GEFUIWLILILIL L 6T,
Camupy  o1HCuwppreniwmfemmed euemE OGFuwiu’e  QITgd  Holuel  Leng
papFdfenw  Hwnt QFuaugmasts GUilfalar gehaew Ceamdbyaydhd LIITaISHEESGSF
CF60ID UTUINILD SHewL HHI!.

(White Water Rafting) alemenwim’enl. oom_smisEhdhEd SPpsD QFUISSH  aleuyemnt
pawFdl Ufaler cpsowm@b. wufl aumeaigm Obhs bHabFdemwsd sSwrT CFUISTT.
aieniger  Fphs  almenwml(h HapFFwrs gsbd alhsh alprelesd &g dumfs

Qeuwiwiul Lg)|.

sovalsF GComeusmsel LMeysdg Gwevglsons aleugen HiapFsl Lfleyd (wpemmatT seoal
BaFHBmen HWMT QFUISEIBSH.

LTHSIHBGH @b Sl @hTuim ‘epujBureusr’ HapFd Gpsl Lflelermmed  gHuimt
CauwiLB S EIBSH.

Gofwminiliquied menLOuBB GCHsHHMBE wWGLLD sewiarl dular  Curg Gsdlw
CpTenevdam duler seuisT fd gl LBBID  HHHH ST  Geuwiu’ L

BabFHASIHLmsmen OpBILLbHSHeuHID GUifealeamsd GuBosTeiTeriiul L gl

asLbhd oewih lumer uflall (Japan Prize) Gumiiquied HAmpps seval Blabddosl
UGflagw  sauemasulsd OGamm@s  Oumeisr  ufleng  Oeueis  Sigleo  Lflwmisy
FHamprwssalear ‘euer E FHBH SDIGHILL’ MHeELFF ST QFUWLULGH  eUILmesT
ufl&s GupalLd FTiNSsIULL Sl

2015  sgamdugdl CaxTmhed  oIBulssiTseflar  opdfued o mysemen  geflliugley
Cauwleuemnswb Guifaleammed meoeu(penBUied GLBOSTETT (LPLYHHHI.

Wfleler  swrfdumenymer &  DIHO  HFTHTLSEHEG OHTmeLHST & aleuyent
papFdmaeens uflomBplds  Osmeiend  GgweowTallsd LRGCsBUSBETE  LDGeOAWT
ALV QUTUILIL|LD BHOLHBHI. o Ml (B 03161 60T (GTHL_ 65T B BLDFF B EMHLD

ufliompllss QmeitemiLIL L eor.
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Csuwig wBpid By efleustyl Lifley

Qewgl Uifley

Cauig @efuglienu BIBUBSH6E0

Ursmer 07 QauiFHeelugliysb@eT o 6o msenms 24 0Fulg @eflugliysbseT BTeMThHHLD
eeMuFiILLILI(BH & eTBent.

ellF CFUIFSH6 - fmiser  Oom  cpeoomer  wewlF  QFUIHHET  BTENTHIHLD
(P.LL7.55 (1pFHev LoTemev 5.55 eued] Wenlld@ @h FHLemed 5

BLOLMIS6T aipld el SHLeneudell eefLFliuiiil L 6.

SO wenllF OFUISHSET HTEMMHSLD (P.L. 8.25 (IPSH6L LTeWeL 5.25 euen] LewlHE 6(h

SHL606U

SEIFe0 GFu1g mewiugsed 12.00 LewildE

Uysmen GQsuigser - geflugliyser 07

ussy 12.30 - Fmisenid
@real 8.00 - FIBIB6ILD
used 1.30 - SLOlD
@rey 7.00 - LoD
BewILIB60 12.00 - Fmisenid
@rey 9.00 - SYBIF6UID

©)3B& GCeOHHOTH  6T606VT  SHGIMISHETHLD HTEM60  5.55 (pHev  6.25 euedy  [BLLILY
CeuelBTL(h QFUIFHBEHEHBTE 30 HIOLMIGET aIFHD @HIGSLILL (6.

©)HBHEMLOWI FBH60 CFuIgsemenuLb eefurliL LOTSHOILOTETBIDH S Lo 105

OGNS SHUITELMIBET &I BLILIL (H6IT6IT60T.
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®5B& GCuengsons alGFL  Fhsylumsefsr Gurgd alCsL OFulg @efUTlILSEHSHE
Goevds sTelILGEH CuBmIs Gameteniul L g a1,  olCFL BxHTHeO  @eiluFlisEmHD

GoBOlsTeiTemILL L 6.

BTOMTRIBISEG OCFUIHS SHeweowd @elugliysbster GFevalaloTd @ Gl goHH 60
ST epuT GFeve] GEFIWILILG S ETBSI.

LTHTHSD  QFuigh st Wflaledr ea rs ude OFLwLLGS 6D Ceuwigdser 350
o MM SaLIUGIIMaT. EFBETE  HogT  CHeTalsEhd@  SemDaUTs WAL LILL L
Camews WISHOWTAIBISEG 7 6ol g apuTaTGL. E)BE& Gwevdsons  LIFThawl
CauigwrenisefLmba BTOMTAIMISEG uBBId OeTeaTemiLhHGB CFUIH BT 20 HLGLD.
GaBamwalrs Broamrapisg UImhbHw  CeuidlwurenjesendE CFeafeaseam OhTma
35,000/- apUTEUTGID. @& TSHOWTEIBISGE 1,050,000/- eHUTEITGLD.

by eleusmyl Lifley

QUM [BITL_&6IT Ww.u. 630 — 7.00 SieHH LI (B
wp.u. 7.00 — 8.00 L Bumeust &FiLl FHouFdH
w.u. 1400 — 1430 elwrurfle Geomsul
055 OpSHS

S BLUTGaueuT

gy @mIF BT SHeil

glpT u|Bumeuss, Hyamy, FFOLTOaBTSH SbHL Lflalemmed SHSwmT GEuiwiul L g 6,
®5n& GCuwevdswres Gxdw 1wB@Ib FTaubhs FaHluleomer Habemet, GLOGTENOSHMISIL
gamHusd SlauTseier URGCHBLLT Bl OumpiBleam urflw Capflw eveuLeumseT o 1L
W& S B BLD6|BH6IT Gmyguimes @i falletmed eerfiugLiL BLOIGHB
GopOsTeiTemILH & eTma).
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pLUY aleusmyl Lflefler s Wfleler cpsod GhHIT OFHTmMELHIT & DNV na SHT6n
S0 Gmhuied mremmhHD "HTCmbHBHeNed B)aml", 6B CFUIHSHIHTEN Hemeoli] HloLbF
UMy BT SeMaVd, SFThssHHaE DIalhHd Bawsdser "oIlalmpasHl LemiseT" el
SHmelILIID ITFTRISGSSHE D NalHHd OCHTLIUTET  H6VbHHIMTWTL IHHTT  aillgUImeD
Cprad eay HaFHuD "samiLgid CHLLFID" S Hewevlllled MIMHS — FehFmd
PawFdup "o vas  euend" e Quwfled  FTeuGxhF  opdwed  MHaFFud
eeMuTiILILI(H & eTmen.

amy @nHuied "FHIMSWD" 6B @ LalGHH WM FFluied 2 emywmLed "elenemwimt (h
oehafl" 616013 HEM6VLILT6D allememuTl (Hd el O TL JFuTeDT B BLDFF B 6THLD
eefurtiuiLGSamear. Seuppisg Gwevdsons BLLLY FHuled Whalwdgad WeHs SO
Gumfuied swrflésiiul L oL HabsFdseEpd Famailuguiea GeuefBTL B LIUIIHISEHLD

Cxpdlw Chemeums@EHL & FIDUBSILLL $HBUe0HEHD SO GLomPuled SHuimfléaLiL L.
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swumfliygs Csemeull Liifley

&L (HHSHTUMSHeme0  SWMHSSIUB — Smeowlsld  @Bmid  Geuefleurl  BlabdFsern
OamLfurer  swrfliyseier  Coemeudbsmer  UmSelllemu  aUpRIGH6D  (Lpeiteoteniluied
Faaug sumiiiys Cgemeuls Wfleur@o. Urdl uemiiumerny mrwsd (Swrfliygd Cseneu)
SlouTderiler HewidTenille S Gums aumSlams @Uifley @eflliugde GFuIHed SLOIT,
UeLaUENSHS ST, @6l aUMmIBED, eUILIN&T, 201l & ey, alGFL o & euemIL, DIJHIS
SIMWLIL, [HITeUHLD  Felell.l] 2 LUSTeWID, [0%H &HMeOWSD, Feared o ol GCumreims
Ufleysemend OsTewiLgl. 2014 SISCLIUT WTSHD (1PpSHe0 26al_HeuenyL| WBBID aICFL o &5

UL Sl Lfleysel wsmiliumenT BTWSSHSHeT S OBmemtHieuFLILIL L 6.

pawsdsd swrfioy wBpd Crrg eeflliugliys@s QFeam@Gh WEIFTISHMmBS  (GMBEHH60
wppd Uywrend GgevalaidHmapd GHMBLUSBEG F8&e Smeowsd Cohrguins umiseillienu
QULpRIS6U(H B GBS

Wsad  WEEUUOSSLIULL  SHmeVEhTeHellar  LRGeTlLLamel  GoBhsd  OFevale
Slenpseien OFwenpems 2014 b e s CauBpBlweldssg. 2015 Sib SemibhsE
DHHWTauFWIOTS B)(hhSH BTG OBOITHSaTN60, 2 CswITdsmen OsmeaTaee GguIwd
Cxpemeuwimen  BLAIGHMBHeT  CoBOsTeTeniLL (HeTengil e,  Geuell @)L misaiedHbhal
@efugliyb euTsend cpeold 2014 b ouewi(hy @eflliugdle) wBmid Cryg eefugliydsser 15

Blenpe| GauiwliLL [Heiermer.

SOJT SIS

2013 b suewih) Gameteuetey OQFwwiu’ L g HD Oaswopréssenddd Copemeuwmer 04
HD Field Monitors 2014 oub suemih SenlSp e sryenronsd GoBulg CsLofmessT LpsoLd
ealliugalear HrHmEH OeueMaseansHHGuGW (LPmBWLTS DaUSHTENHGHID BBV HeOLHBHIH.

Guguild LHW OFBLgTHSMEN GUTHSHID HHalHEHD CdTeTeueTey OFUILILILIL L 6.

sumiiy Ggeweust Lfleler sogm  semevehideilenmed 2014 Sib Spewih  HBOUL  LJHa
Cswis ueiseEpsdmLBu 3G T USHmSH LWELIHSHSH BTl LT asHdlen mpID
Camedas0smiLjael(mhah OHTLFFFwns GoBosTeTeniLG@S s  aloTaliuemL  SHeNFFHE]
auewtigll Gumiy, & BAT Her alpr Curais SITF emeuleumiseT WWBHID GeusipTHH6 60
BOLOUBID BHapasamer geflliugle) CFuihen, OCeusaipThdafed GBOSTeTETILIHES 63
eaflIugHaseT UL U6 (PSSl HebeyseT eefliuge] GaFuiuiiug L er.
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2013 s e Fwmedy  HalenowliuGSSILULL LS J|meh  SmeollsshHe0  Crrlg
efugli] @EmF HabFdser OUmD eeamemidmaulsd ST  OQFUWlU L 6T  J05%
BHMLWBHH60 LB60 CBHrHdHed @efugliys OFwwliu’ L HapFdseEnsd LHaralend@aer
LWSTLUGHSGSLILL Tenloulermed  HeFTIHHBE OCFvaungld SiFS HFHow gl HHSTU6ID
Gxildssd (YYbHHH. Bwed gwmewd OFevalend, LUeamewisbd SUBMBPEF  GHlO6D

LWSTILGSSLILGeUSETTe0 DiSBeETan Ggevaleid GCuUTEIBaIED & MBHIHI6TET.

gofilugley wBpw swrfiiys Cxemeuse Lifley

13 ®emevEhJHemend Omewi @bH Llfleutergd Lggll uswiliumeny (efliugle]) Eer S
seaisTenlbSLILOH GBS, SWTRILF CFameuser Llflalemed swmfiliyg GCsemeu GeueriuiL
UTERHmS LWaLbhSHd Coposteiaiubhaeam Corg gelliugle) wB@ID GHIguisdeoTs
alluFlesEhdHE @) LBHID Fevemes @elFCsTbama o 6aflL FHe0 OSHTLHEOHI LI
BoULGSHMmBBmeNLD  OEPELLBGSHD  BmId  HwMféEslubSas  @benms  SLOJT
PapFdsensd @aFCsTesmas Gauiaugid @bhsl Ufalamed GComosmeTeliLbha aimal.

euiiyaleamed QT Ome WWBBID CHTLT BHILSHS6T, aleugen HapFFlssn, ealeemum (b
BapFdser, FpeuT HahdFdlser, OHTmeSST F HILSD, Heval HapFdser, SO
Paw&Fdser, BLOY aleusty HehFdser, alwmuny [HowEFFser, Lmde0 bHabFHHer,
CeuaMuiL  euTsadmall LwaLGSHSH  CuoBbsterend Gnrg wBBID  CHIguIcdeuTs
PawdFdamen eaflliugde] CFuiweld umiseliy aupmIELILGS GBS

2014 oub spemiged 1,613 @m@b GupulL wBpid swrfliy Csemen GeuefuiL ey
auTsaISHmSL LweubHSH 115 Grrg wBmid Gmrg @efliugdleseEndssrer SUMLLSEHSE
umseiys  Coemeuser eUPRISLIULL 6. DS, Foo HapFHsendd alhHideErnLd
HeoLdH  QuBBer. @b opewih OurmpsHsi L CH 24 geewl  Wédm
2 _LISJEUIBIGMETL UWLSILGSHSH @BPLuTe Gmg Hawsdseilar  0HTHe0mHIL LSS,
FHIHMBUD CbUBSHHAD, FBHGH60 UFHHmenl CUBBIS OBTHEHBD (PIYHSHSH.
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o6l eupmIBeL Lifley

Wralt  uewflliumenflesr  @heufler &S QFWBUGHEB  EbH @6l aupmIGeL  Lfley
&L (HdHBHTUaSHHerme0 HenpCauBmBliubHeam Foev aldh Geuaidbsen HSWTFLILBEHSHSWD ol

QULPMIGED [BLAUGHMBBEHHGD LUMISIILF CFuIdSaImBgl.

@riiflelemmsd HTLHWD, eleugent HEWFHH6T, HevalE) SHHU, Fehdwsd, FpeUT WLBBID
alembuyd GBumeiiy  FHev  euedaUlsvioTer  OeuellbEen  DLHEIRIBEHEHEG —@ETLILMISETLIL]
APRISLIUGHEBH. SBEG OCweodions  Cueatmsmsul  FammgHud  oBmId  LIFSLoT
URGsBHAIB  DiwaHSH HBWDeH6eT WLBHBID SDIF Howasends@Glh GUifalemesd e
aPRISILUGI GBS 2014 b opewiged 1,613 m@b GuoBul L wBmpid swrfiiy GFemeu
Geuamuf alugliy  aTSAISHMSL  LWSLIBHSHS 115  Gprg wBpib  Gorg

eallIuglaseEndhaTear SUTLULSEHSE URSTILF CFamneusel eUpmIGLILIL L 6.

oan i HII IgBSMWeITE 15 @6l  UDRIBED HEmeVEHTHET E\HbH  CeuemiiguighiL 6T
SBouTws OHal Lflaled FCragL @ef aupmssd HemeveEhTHel 6 GUEHLD @6rfl 6UPHIGH6D
&meVEhEe 3 Gup OCFWBLGSSIBETT.  EeUeuTl HMEVEHT LBBTHGHMBSHE LOSHFH Uile0
2014 ob spewiged 1,613 @M@ GupulL wBpid swrfliy Csemer GeuefuiL  eerfiugiiy
auTsaISHmSL LwebsHd 115 Crrg wBmib Gnry eefliugdlesendstear SWMILILDEHHE
umseiyF GFemeuseT eupmslLL Ll 2014 SIb Spewiged @bdH 2amPw] S HLILTL L
OmmpamIliubssHusBEg LGrfléasiiul hetengiar 3 Gueny CuBBIS QBTeTUSHBS
W (WHTOSHBHIUIHHLLO(HHSH DIRISSHTILD SHewldHBHL CUBBIeTETS.

@6l ARIGMSBGHH CHMEUWITERT FH6D 2 LISJEMIMISET LOBBID DIDFHRISM6T 2 _6iT6NL SHaslwl
& (LPLOLD GuemfleugliLBeUBIL 6T, SIHSHSHI(HLD SL6001Lq 60 Bbhs 9 LG 6U0IRIEH 6061
yaiiiusB@nd,  ydHw  amheomiliu o LisJanmismend  GameTeuate  GFulwed

SHLLOLOUL HeTengl.

@LueveIl ifley

sumiiy  Grmeuser Lfleysg o figstaste eqluamer: Ufle Gumd aumAaSBS.
Fal_(HHSTLI6T EINEL:E SWMFLILBEHEHE QLILIGNEITL] Lfleleormed UmIG6MLILY
QUPRISLILIBH S GBS euuemel Liflalled o galll uiiliLTenT o 6Tem._midsenTd @LILI6ISH

BmeVEhTHeT 12 Buit Caemeuwimmns  6u(HE GIBETT.
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SIEIE Sienwli] Lifley

Gevmiensd ehUaTaeNd gnl HSHHTURSHH ML  HWMTHEHBILDBSOB FH60 HBHLDFFHEHSHEGH WD
B mI6U6uT SIMLLITETSHMS 2 _WISHTHHe0 BuamierHBGLD LIGTOTL|&FITIY P SHMSLI
GuamiusB@omer  SWTHULSGSH CHmeuTal SIIHIGS allQeueIOLil] LOBEXID HMeD B)UdHD
BLOIGHMBH6T  clpeold  UmIS6Ty  eupmiGeugd Gphsl  flealear  Uysrer  Crpréspbd
CawBLeRiuLoT@GLD.

2014 su1b oy emishare alGFL  SImIGmLOLLdhHamen o IGUITEHH60

e \ggner smeowsmser 1,2,3 OBEHID J8EH SHEN6OUS 6UFHSHMENTL LILGLIHSHSHISH0

/ SIEBBBIHEO SiewTenTenauTs 2050

®  QIEIG [BIL&LD (Gumws BTL&ID) 11
e Jpieuy BILSLD 01
* LSaTeni(h @ImI& [BITL &L 01
e (Oousmd @Im&E [BIL&LD 01
o  OFHTMLEHBTL S [BTLHLD 01
®  [BSIHN BTLSLD 01

2014 @)ai1 alGgL oM o gnl HiseT LoBMID alGFL  oImiseLOLIL S &6l

e UHahdl alptadsstar alCFL SiImisemLOLL] - 2014 geveul

o  aUOuTRIE aIGFL ITHIGHmLOIL - 2014 geeur

e (OFuig yHw SPmISLOLIL] - 2014 geeur

e Ol &mem HewisT el D OBBID DIFHIGELOLIL] - 2014 Quuiyeurf]
Geflwmil g

e OpwlL &men — alwrumflés &lmev - 2014 Quuiyeur

o 32 giaugl alBFL LIS LeWILL FmISNLOLIL] - 2014 Guliyeur)

o  [Bovmmd aRSTCHFID S Flul Slewrent eeflurliy Smisemwiy - 2014 GQuiiyeur

e 9 oa Ouemider FHar alBsFL omsmwll — alGFL eeafugliy - 2014 omT&
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o o eI HG CHTHev - alGsL eeaflugliy SIFmiGSemLOLIL] - 2014 wonitE

CFu1g)
. WTHHH DIQY(HSHI 2 HTeL - Aflevdas LM oeuma dpfl - 2014 glyed
6TV gl
*  aFhHH 2 FHTewl Hieubyedlum - 2014 ¢luged
o D YUHFHTewi(h LD L SHEHeMLIL] - 2014 gliged

® 9 6B B)M6NEHT LOMHT(H LeWRILMJBTULISS @hHTUSMTSHS el LD - 2014 ¢Liyed

e UsSHTLI eubSHelT - 2014  sTwemrsH
FHLTSLD
e  gFassw FHabuer alGFL SRS - 2014 Guw sgyFal

BT BHEmEVUIHLD

o (Bzdlw Geugmd allpr 2014 HuwlieuesTeTe

o (Gxpdlw QuTGsTeT 6ueLWILD - HeFHiflioGev

®  FHHMD auTeT QUTOFTET euevUILD - QIBITSLJLD

e OurGagmer GQugl & gFemglugl wreafens 2014 SIBYTSLILD

o @G0Tl MGsTaEr alGFL SIIHIGEMLOLIL - 2014

e oaaut BaTmped alCsL SFmIsmLOLIL] - 2014

e 9 oa Fpeu] Her alGFL SFEISELOLIL] - Jeunble Glgestent

e 9 s Fyeu] Hemr L SmIGBMOLIL SHLOLD - L L &6l

o gewial(h Mfluied edL LMy 04 -©)J SHLOGVT 6w 60T
aflomert LiemL
(Lp&BITLD

o  FHmoutGuw oiiomerw -GHHIT FHISHDBLD

® lo.g. JTRQUHAG GHTUSTTHS eILOT -BRIBTEN60
GIog(Lpsvent

° I8 swen aGFL OFHTemevdHHTL & GOUTL (B EUTHEILD - 2014 1g&buiT

suenyL| wBEd 2 ulijiy ifley

oy  oBdmib e uliriyd  Adfley  emfuitdeier  elemienlidmad 19 LG, FH60
PaFFsEpdHGD Uy BB o uljly oiésl umselly aupkiGeugs U Lifleler
WeHw  vemilwn@d. gewralm flwedlly mawddulear uted FHaTeemen SHauIHADLILSBE
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B)HET DMAHBHI UIL] WBBID © UTTLILEH6ET STTERIOTS DIWHHT. HeLalF GFemeuuies
gHev  @emugliler  Gumgdy  euyy  wwmpid 2 uljly epdsll umsedly W&
(WSHBWTAIOSTABTAIHIL 6T,  Gened  SwershHid  euyy  wpmid o uljiy  dflel

BHMEVEHTHETITED 2 (HeUTSHBLILIHE 63TN360T.

Obh» Wi euemyl WBpid o ultiyl Ufleysd HmevEhTHEHHESG SDITF LOBBID  HeollwmT
OpTmeudaT & al(hg PG mallamideilsd LeoCauml al(haHIHeT SHlenl &

BIT6VEELD

CaTemeudaT g FHIesD  GuTgieuTer  HIVSHMSH el  LIPULLSTGWL.  B)FH6e0
GuemtiLBPF B HBeUeLH6T DIFH BDBID Sl Lev, OFallyeo Grewi(h o6 sHmisereir
swumfliyser e 1s  umsellmus QFuig  alGsLwres slev, OFaillyen o %

BIEVSLOTHUTL B)H alCsFL G Sl CUEBIS GBS

2014 @ei1 @163 SH(HHIA_L BIHET

e 2013 @b o) oIbUSSUIULL  SHSHHLLEISET  @HSH  DLEWIGEVID
GuoBsTeTeniLl B 6UbHSH6.

o puaTaeld gl (HdHSTUID 1982 Subd SLewih  (WPHeL SGHIeuen]  eefMuFiLF
Cauigleen HapFFsaied UTHBTHEH Meudbd o FhHEH HapFdsmensd 6ifley
OCguig) SleuBenns &BL|6v, GFalliyev SLILY Bouemevs L L& glent &1
Q(LMRIGLIBHSH G161 SHBEBT60T SHSHFHILLL LGyyememt QLI 2wt WL
(PBTmLSHHUSHL LD  FoTilssiul Herengl. ( Project Proposal for Audio Visual
Achiving )®éamaHHLLSFBEG OeuefiwmfiLd gBuThsmen QUBBI  SIWOLIBGSHS
o F5CxHFHHLILIL (HeTen).
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| smevalflend / CroHym / eerf.al

8 imeveufleng

oM gmevalflengud CrHIT Dimevauflensud @Gy Siemevauflenguisd GFwLBLBH S @GBSI

GuomOsTeTemiUl L UenflgeT WBBID HHBHDHILL IS

1.

Rice & Shine smemev GpByg @eflugliy — @euGeuTd HTEHLD (W.U. 06.00 (LpFHed
07.30 euemyy

Rice & Shine 4™ Anniversary — (01.12.2014) - (p.u. 06.00 (1pgHe0 07.30 6uedy
Skills for Life - Rice & Shine Segment

Eye Shuffle — Gpyig @ewa MHanFd (UHW QYRIS6E0 LML 6OH6T) HbisL Sipenio
2130 apgev 2230

Cafe Classics — Gprig @eng BlabFd (LW SIS LML 60UH6T) GFeleumu
2130 apgev 2230

Dhamma & You — @eflliugdley QFuish QUTHH HEHHDTWTLED HHDFS —
Gumw e dled 2130 apghev 2230

Crosscurrent — pLUL afleusTy FloUeumGeT LUBBIW SebHSHIMIWTL 60 HHpFd —

Geusieiadlipeno 2200 apxhed 2300

. National Day Messages (INDIA/ IRAN/ PAKISTAN/ BANGLADESH) — gaflliugley

CFuI® MHBDFS

Special Discussions — @eflliugdley OFUIH SHeUHHIMTWITL 60 HloIDF
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oD BHapsFfser Ufla — CriHIm Siemeveuliens

CraIT Siwevaufleng GHBTL LgevleTen HOWPCUGFID THBTHMENT E)evdHE MeUSHH HBLDEFF BN
eeflugiiLiiuG&Eaper. E)sBoHmwalts 2014 b Speigeler eeflugiiuiul’ L HapFHser

LN eTa(RHLOT .
o  aueidhsD GHHIT - oty BIL&efed eefluglium@lo Gmrlg HevHEHIMFUITL 6D
BoFd

e o Fu FHflgebd - aumy BTL&elle0 @efugliiun@ Gmrg Fehdlens HahFS)

* ov6h ewLID LwFs - aumy BTL&6ele0 @eafugiiun@ GmIg Smg Habsd

e soval HapFS - 5.0urs (5/%), 5.0UT.5.(2_/5) WTEWICTHEHHHTRN HTEMHI
Gpyig Blepsd]

* mFabHS -QbhH FOW HHDEFS

o ULmMb Yy&FdFeel - dpeuT seflwm’ L Habsd

* LHHD UFHISHITeN6L - Fehdlewd PaEFS — aump@mIy BT 6T - GBIy

e b 9.30 - @mg HHDFS

o QGxmenL LML - @mgF Fehdnd HBEFS

o MOUIUQYSHGHF FLULID - Qugl WeHsEHEHSTET FULLD UBBW HHDFS

®  FEMIOWIGD H6VHf] - FMOWE HBHDFS

o LmbHTeue - umyufw s e

e ielberd Hl'1g - 2 GETLG Guib Heoyiurd swrfiy uspslu Bebed

o o GMPBT.{H OCFHTMeLHHTL & [HTLHLD - O OFHTMeLHST. & BTLHD - 2 6IHT(H

o  G0®meT MG & - UTLSTEN60 LOTEwIaUTHEHHET allealm ailenl  BloaFd
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gevel alGsL Ma&b&FHseir
* LUgleuBL WBBID CRSIT auGBLTHS el
o maloummser alGsL GpIg seomgmy umybUfiw HabEFSsel
o 1 L&seITambhe mBUOUTRISN alCFL OFHTenevHHTL & BT HLD
o wTHHmeT CH] o maFeald
o &1 FHougnHafl Heord
o Jmsen LBBID SOD LGleuhL LD
o Oeugms ailpT
o  QuTFaT alpT
* [BEORT] QUBLTHS Bz) 2 Baeuld
e 9 s Fmeu] Hed
o  gumeuar LIeWILGenD

* B5HT] Her Bapsdlsel

(wervedld MHsP&FFL Lifley

Cparm, & smevauflens mEpId  eeLf.el. Uflelledr &S qpevedd  MHEWFFD  Lfley
Crwpubhdeamal. Obsl Uflelsd Mysl uswiliumeny @meu] @Fewi(h SWMFILILITETTSH6NT
sumfliy o gelwren] @meu] wBmId  FCredL  (WaTdWHBHIO 2 FHaIWTENT  @(HeUT
FHOwT  CFeweuwmpy  eumpdleimert.  ChHIT  Sieweveuflengulilest o mH o GITHTL (B
CeueMBTL (B (Weredd  MHabFddeT @efugiiLliubdemmer. Ebd HBDFF DT  (LPerdeViD
HEEHMET  Be0SEHTHDS  OFTewih  SUMSSUILUGUSIL T §)er060TD  OTJehSD  LOBHID
HOTFIISHH T — LUSHBLD — E)DLDSHHEM6I SAUTHAHWLILSBEG E)HT  PeVD  [BLAIGSHND
B SBILGH S SBH.

Obhs Uflelear em te  swrflésiul L Ueaeumbd BHabsdser 2014 Silb  SewmIg60

eeMuFrILCILIL L 6oT.
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° wrsglemy

B & 501&H6IMmeD
o GpaHym e1berOLNTerd

e pw FeniGL

alBsL BHlapFd el
® [JOLOTET @IS
® [T  MeULIAILD
° B WIssHmy

o eurglenr BLT ailpm

oteor.[f.a

aarf.al  oemeveuflengulled HTeMIHSLD 16 1/2 LGNS BHUITELURIGBET  DYRIBIeL  BBLDEFS BH6iT
eefuglILiLL L G| Bl Slmevaliflenguied GeuefBTL B B L& F BBt Fn(HH6eVTH
geflugiiuiiud Lg. symide Gauid) wpmib Rise & Shine Papsdfser & emevauflendu 6
amleenhaml  eeflluiuiu L L @y 930  wenld@d 88 Sleweveuflenguisd
efluiLuiuBL Symde HawFdser earf.al Smeveuflenguisy X eefMuuFiILLD

Qeuiwiul Lgl.
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Curpluiwed Wifley

&L HHSTUMSHHT CFHTemevdbsT & MawFdd sSwmfliy oBpib @efugliy idlweummsler
CamheomI U FrdHHewen FJalGmhgF WL LSHHe CuamleudB@ Gumpsluiwed Wifley Gmyiguimer
uriseiilener eupEIGHamH. LysTer sLGEUUTLH DB (MCR), S6me0wISBISET OBMBID
Us  @efugly, &SLHH60, Buamided, HHaUeL OHTLIUTL 6O OHTHeOHI LD, 6T 6y,
aueFFITHS60 BMID GuIPulwed SjevGHemen E)ILfle] OHTeEIHeTen).

Guomug Ugster OsTHBUTHSEHSE  Ceudsons, UL SIFF  [HBICUCTHIS6N 6T
Camfleoplu  CohemeuliLmhsemend  HHHHe0  Osmawih  LeLCauplL  FLmE6T,
aGeorgemet  aupBIGLD  Cxmeusend  CoBOsTeTeTIUL B UBHBGIB.  E)euSHBLOL 6D
Camfleoml usbdler &S  wiurelear ISDB - T Guengds eefugiy (wenpuller oyuie]
eflugliy  BLeNgSHMSH6T  LJeniond  GuomosmeteniulLer. GChdflw  CaemeubwimeaiBrs
Cameomud  sdeogumflsellesr  1QUGenmon  OTEWTIeUTHET — LOBBID — LILHN6VH BSOS
Cumpslufwed UL wTewIaTHEHSG Oeveus GCFameudsti LWIBFWD  EULPHRISLILIHES OB
2014 &b syemiged 03 WOTHMISET OBHID 06 WTHBTE0  eUMTWLENBHEHHEG 2 L LL{H

SleueuTmes LomewreuTdet 53 Cumd@ Coemeusmm LUIBS euPBISILILL .

Papsddlsd surfluldBstar 5 semeowsmiser BB 3 yn @eflugiy (OB) eursemise
vwaLGSSILBLD 18 Grrbd BTH SHrpelw FaHulled Simwdaiul Heten 11 eeflugliyy
BlemeUWMmISET  cpeold  geflugliy  BLeugHmeHeT  CoBbaterteniLbEamear.  Siene
UaIHHeoTHemev, Ogelwmw, @Gflwushsd, ambdHTmer, LengbGrmed, H(LPeIE60, LI6OTeVl,
UTH&6e0, Oardhsmalled, ubueICQw BB OLTfiiiear  Sswu GLmsefed

SDIMLOHSIGTT6N60T.

Guoaib Gevmins dpUTUTANS  gnl (HdhSTUaIGHH 6T (SLRC) QHTencodbsml &  HlahFdser
Gzunpgd (Dialog TV), IPTV (SLT PEO TV) 1B@ID S)euilSHHemd  idluier

(www.rupavahini.lk) ewpeob o svsenmaiw FHlulevid eefuFtLILIGBE 636

euifley Uyl uewliiumeny mTwsd  (Qurpuiwed) Sieufseflar  Hemevenouler &S
OurGFBSE. CBGBIULILL SHIVGHH6T WLBBID 2 L DIeVGH6MITe0 SLeWIH  (LPILHUSHeVID
aupmIslILL L LebBeuml eigorer BGFemeuser SO F(HBHHIOTE HILILIHS 6360
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Ursrer sl GUum G Siemp (MCR)

Cumluiwed  Ifeydsd o Mdstemr 1Ws  wdHwiomear  CeuemeoliLEpOSs B LOTHS
sTewiUbHm  GHmheoml L1 CFwBuUThSelesr  (pHHW  WITS  alemhiGD  LIgHTeot
s OUUT.(H SiemB huamael, 2 Smevauflend, CroHym TV wwBmid NTV oudu mHieis
OTemeEET & Slemevauflengdenet  FITFflwTs  HTeMbHLD 60  wenlidHHumed  &meoll
LUGHWwenalBE HusGHIBH. OFTemevdat  d mabFfseier SUTlIBGL  Leremymeot
Gpeuflens  oBmid  GpTeuflengwisveor 12 Gam@ly  (Editing)  swugsepd  Lysmer
SLOUUT.(H Sieppulle S GUIng aumHES 6T36.

2014 b oewiged  CoBlsTeTeniulL LUHw  QUITHSHBHISHe0H6T WLBDILD  GFwBLTHES6I
LT evT6U(HLOTBTGLD.

1. XDCAM  OsrfiBaiens SL[b G\[VE: ¥:3 BWIbHSHTHISENT 04, eerlugLiLy
SIM6L6aUT N F BH6IT 02, Upsner UL Emeanis@ld aemasuisd E/G, F/H

YR ATTRON YT 39 oy STSSUIIL L 6.

2. Pawsdeseiar (par Hawddamen Fwomiilssgn falelmba MCR &ear Playbox
LoBmILD Doremi g8l GFemeusemen  aUPBIGLD SFeni(h  E)UIHITHISEIHL 60T
ufliompplids OsmeTeusmarer  &BUvd  Cariydbssamen  ufliom@piles  OsmeTemd

QUEMEUWIGNLOLIL| 6UFHHET 6ULDMIGSLILIL L 6.

3. SMEOWSD EevheD 3 @6 el LISHH60 HITOTEllSalUl L Sene0Ulsd S el(HbS
World Cup  Cricket o el gemetw  FTeuBss  Gmmg  Slfldsl
alugliILSsEhEFTa CHIG — SHEVHSHMIWTL0BEHEGSH  CoHameuwmer  6ugdHlsel

CuBLBIS OCBTHEBSLILL L 6.

4. (wahawiwrer QFuigasmer Grrouins @eflugliyg OFUIWWD BHLAIGHMBESG
o LGwrAlugBaTes GpewiLmeugs Live U Base Station syeig  MCRGe0

STISSUIUL L .

5. Intelligent LED Light g@efluyiied 05 MCREeT semeowls ©evdssld 04 6o

STISSUIUL L .

6. PPU 9 ommib 11 Gevieten Cpiteuflens oieveund GHT@GLULS S LIOLILGE
ear@Ly Avid Media Composer Quet@urme STUlsaUIULL &l BTeMTHS

QeMUTLILGS6T OBBID OBHTGLILS SHTEVUMIGBENT LI6wTeuHLOTBTEGLD.
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o mremMhe @eflugiiny Gpyb (WHeL Slemevalfleng (fpLeuTaslel) 22
L0601 & &5 WIT6VLD

slemevalfleng (Eye / Grgym) 18 oewllggwimeotd

o BTaMbe OHTGULY CByb R SLLmWHEG 14 wenidhHwmend aislb

(&) 60T GO0TGITEUTE )

SHMOWSHF OFWIBLITHSH6IT

semeowlsd |, demeowsd |, semeowsd ll, semeowsd IV (Dub ¢edFGsidemns), LoBBID
Bme OCeueflwgmigd smeowsd FwaBsng GBIy WWBBID g HopSFdHemern

SWMflés eugdlwem s L 6.

2014 sy ool CBOsTeTeniul L HHDFFHH L RIS6T SewIewnieneuTd LlemelHLOTHI.
o Guyg MHabFdlsel 7600
e Gmyyg Ugsmer Gsuiglser 2100
e Gmrg wenldF OFUIZH ST 3400
o QeuTdha T FLigupliy 1750

e soval HapFFHel 850

Cauwig qaflugiiy seily GCopBuyg Hawsdsendd BTeMMHHD Framyent GBIy  eefuriiLd
&Teold 32  LewiHHWTeOD SLGHLD 6THTLUBIL 6T, SUILenlWmard &HmBhe Ligalwlemniuer
epeuld  GomsmeitemiiLL L gl
Leiteu(bd SIPWITHH60HEHD 2014 b Siemiged GoBEETaTemiILL L .

e XDCAM mevliy e@efugly @Qubdrmser 3 semeowsd 1,2 oBpid 3 Ged

STLNS S L 6.

e GQeuigll Ufe] LBBIL Smeowsd 2 GBG LB QFUIFHS STOmITEI ST
uflorBpslds  OsmeTeugBats 1 Opgr ewul  GameTeneneneuds OHTaNIL.  Server ey

STISSILL L F).
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eefiugLIy [BL6ULg &N H6IT

02 ys @eflugiy eunsemisaiamed GBUILSHEHMe] LB  eefugli] [BLeUGSHNHH6I
GuopOsTeTenIUl 1gHbSHT. &b  opewih  Oeweflwes  Gwrg  e@efurly  wBmID
afliugeaser 134 GuBOsmeteniulgmbdHer. GCxfw  Mabeyset,  alememuwimt (h
MAULIIMIGH6T, FIoW BHpFF e Gureipen E)FHe0 2 6TeMLMiGLD.
OIF uUBPSlw eluFmIEeT LlesTeu(HTs.

e 1B @eflugliny ued eueilg Hevdsd 1 31 ( BT &6 50)

o B @eflugliy ued eueiig Hevdsd 2 92 ( BIL &6 170)

e B @efugliy ued euemig Gevdald 2 o L6l WhHCod FeuaIHHIbDTen LTV
11 ¢( BT &6l 22)

Guoaib B e@efurliy Ued euewig @evdsd 2 Heo Samsung LED 45" uevam & gHenysei
2 QurpSSILLH GCbUBHSHSUILIL LI

BLHH0 (efugii)) Sie0@ (Transmission Unit)

BLHS E),600T19 60 S1pa(mHLD (&S &w BL6ULY &M B BN @ ifaleormed

GBI TeTenILIL L 6.

o L ygmeeyd BrLemmalwl FHuled Lelulwed eefugliy eusmevwImLOLIENLI

(Terrestrial Transmission Network) 11 mHleneowimisenLmes Guemt 6uHH6L.

e BIH GuwauFed ys geflluriydbser 150 @BE Gprg Gy
aUFHHmen L LIOBHUSHID, DILPeOLDBGHHIMISHID

alugiiyg  OgevalaidHmedd GHOBEGHD CHTESHIHIL G 2 LIGTImIS6IT
LBBID  uFHBmET  CUBBIS OBTETNSHIGU  HETMOMUW  H6UTSHH 60
Camewih) ©Obs GCmyg OHTLIySemen  LleTeu(Hd  (HPDBHET 261 TH
SI(POLIBISH H60.
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ii.

1il.

amBUTleD O memt(h Q&F606v&amlol [HI603T S6N6V ©)6m6uTLIL]
2 LIBJEISHMmSBL LWGTLBHSHSH6D.
nfeomat OFelOsTd FHpeuarshdlar Hreyd sSLHH SLT data circuit

oam 7% Portable microwave o LiggenimSmenL! LWGTILIBSSH60.

[Digital Satellite News Gathering (DSNG)] - Digital Gsuing) GsuIHF
Graflliugm@ Fuingd OHTHOHI LGS LWTLBHEH60. CeusiBTL (B
B 2 eMBTLH  eeflugiutensendd DSNG  ov@  oBmpib
HITTOIMED  E)enellIL|BeneT  UTLeMdBHE eupmid  epum. 3,041,500

Gevdd EUHLOTEISHMS FLLGUIGNLD.

O3B& LBBID WHHW  TETEmISeNs0 Huamadel, & / Grdoym, NTV

aHw SLRC @Ger  geaflugliy  pLeaugdbendsseier  Gubur’iyBers yaHlw

ealugliy HemeowmiseT @Feni(h 6laTerss0 BHID  aBaIereraITw

yBsamieiled SHMLlbSLILIL L 6mLD.

ugmofilly Sjevd | — (WeBend BEID o LSyl Cuaniens)

MCR, &eme0WIsmIG6T WOBBID LB eefugil] eUTSeImIEeT, gl (HidHHTLI6NS ) 60

Ufeysem / Siev@deiled QUTHBSLILIL HGITEN 2 LIGTeRIhIE6T, (LPenBeNLOBH6I 6T

GempUThGBMmen FT QFUigey wBmIb ugmofiiiyl venllgenen GomoET6TeN60.

&L HdHHTUmSDHe LfleyseT BBID DleuGdeisd CHTeneCLF GLITHHHIH6L

wBpId Seupsler ugmofiiyl uenflesenen GoBoisTeTe6L.

1FHCwxHE FeammHu) SlauTaerles telepromter BHL MDD EHHS)

DIVICUEVTHM6N  FHLIHIGHHEV.
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2014 b Syewnged LFTOFY Siev@ | Saurmd LIHTer L endenen GoBolsTemiL gl.

1.

7.

Mrsmer UsIINsHHe0 BLalgHmEHHeT - 224

gomgug) wppid urHsTILF  GFwevrenfler OFedygbUl L HL AIGEHMSHHEN

(Gmrumemb B CWASE alQuImGeT 2 6TemLm&eTsH) - 156
OaTemeuBud] FbupbHOTET LHIINSHSHD HL6UIGHMBHET - 247

ydw ozxremeBudsamend HMilsHHe0 - LgsHw HeopGauBmp  DieVaIevsLD,
BTL&LD, @eW6N@ehT, SO BmID alememwim’ G Lifley

ydsw PEO TV@menliyssamens srissHeo - alGsL  Ufley oBmibd
oTEFS, nuliBdl fley

yHw OpmmSu QFTdSl 0HTene0dHHT & (WamBamwamuld HTLISHSH60.

ugmofiiigt ugelweniiulenm BenpGoaumpiw Geuefliyp @efugliyseT - 63

®gle0 Uggrer Oeuelliys eafugliy BLAOIGSHMSHN0 SFHHHT SHID, FMHUSL

e sHAOY, CPBG OpOEHFTMmVMULS FBHEH MaUSHe0, GBJg  LSSTERIH
eeugliy, GQumdherd andled, LIETE®ST606L HTTEITo, 6U6Tel, ST BMID HLHESHHSD

GumLnT  eutser ULl Gumllg, mufeed SHfidsl aBmiGuril, Wyl géll

aBpiGumiy, GBIy BHSTT Har Fwow BHepFHser.

8.

10.

11.

12.

CHraHHMBE WGLLD Hevald HeWIHT. Fd Fnl LD

Wetteu(pld eafuFliL] [BL6UIGHMBHEHHE HNeOWSSH CHTOMHIL L uFHHenern
Guibuh S iU HID CoBOSTeTETILL L .

o ATl LML mFHdled ULl Gumilg

o 2014 FIFA Sewtenr 2 engUbST LI GuTL1g

o 2014 sFw allewermwum’ G Gumlig

o walT el Wdh SEmmIIGuTLLg

allgmasm albHumeowl Hevalld HeoisT o gnl LD

OUedih SHmeLSRISATMID CFUIg @afuTiLbsTear Q(pmISmLOLIML L6 (HILD

ST FH60

FRILGE MIaBper — dHHeN FHAU BeDFHsars Lrsrer sl GUUTL 6

SlmB BB HeNeVWRIH6T60 CFHTHLHI L ugFdsenem GLobLI(b&SH60.
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13. GuoB@, OxBE WLBBID eameur wTHTemT Fenl GHTHevdeMen GLBIGLIBIBMET
Grrgurs @eflurliiyg CFUIMSBEG SeneowIBMIGB6M6T ST LI

augHeenen GLobLIbHSHSH60.

ugmoflly Sjevg i —

(Ceueiszmen o usyewid wBED Swrfiiys Csmeuser Ufeys@ OCeuefldsen

eefiugliy uerd euemnquilest LgmofIiLY [BL6UgSHenSHH6IT)

e OQauwig GCoafdmed, Gevddelwusd Geualdsen ST © LIS]JewRImIG6
B swrfitiysy  Cemeuser Ufleys@fiw  Geusldbsen  Led  euewiigu e
FHL 2 _LISJNIMIGSNDIHID GmpUThSmeT &1 CFuiheo, Fgmer wugmofliny
BLaIgSEMmBH6T  GULlflelemed  CoBosteteniLbdlemer.  OsbGamLi,
Camcorders, video monitors, Portable VCR’s, Audio equipmebnt., battery
charges (Weimev HeiiGeumpiseir), Power adaptors , lighting equipment
(oM (Bd o LsJemmideT) GuTaB gl HHSTUMHHT Dimanshdkl ENG
wppib EFP o usyenmiseier sy wBmibd sflwrsltl Guentsd  ereLeuBBIBE
ugmofiiiy sievd | eugdweldHpgl.

o LHw o LsJmID OsmeTeae OCFUIISBHTN OHTHOBIL LI FTHHUSIBI

wHT emL  GoBosTeiTened.

* APRIFH OFw(penBaHE  OFHTPOHIL L UMSLILIBHGHH0BMETS  SHUITT
CFuIHe0 WBDID OFHTPOHIL L LHILTI . HES GHW DIBEMmBEHM6NS  SHUWITT
CaFuIHev.

o UFH1e Oameteuate] OFUwD o usgeumseier $HSrHmpl  LfFallugiD,
QUT([HSHHEILD.

2014 b sewnged HleoopGaupmpliul L GFmeuseT  uUBBIW  eIUTEISENT
LN evTeu(HLOMT .

e Camcorders : soumismend FJ GFUIUID BLOIGHDBHEN - 67
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alGxL ugmoflliy BHL6ugHenEH6NT -07

HoupsemendF & GaFuid ugmofliiy BLeUgoHmeBH6i - 66

o mauUled OBTMIHOFEBIIgU  &SLyew / GFalliyey @elliude GFuigHed

9 LISBIJ600ILD

:HOUDBIBHEMETF & @&uIub ugmofciLy
[BL_6)LG SN BHHEIT -11
alBxL ugmofliiiy mLeugdmEHen - 03
SHEUMIHEN6TF L) O&FuIub ugmofciL
BLaIgSHmBH6T - 04

o Qg D poupdmend FJ QFuwiuyn ugmofiy
[BL_6ULY 6N B H6IT -14

e  HTOewImell OLomedilL T D HaupIsemend & OFuwiugd ugmofliy
[BL_6ULY 6N B H6IT -13

o ald SewiHTeMILL o LISJWID : Heumidmend FJ Qguiuyd ugmofiy

BL ALY SHENBBHENT -07
o faimev LeIGeByiseir, Power adaptors:

Sauplisemend & QFuiuyd ugmofliy

BLaIgSmBH6T - 09

o el Led o LISTewILD: FHauplisemend & OFuiub ugmofliy

BLOIGHMBH6T - 29
o OFHTPOHILL UMSBLILIHGHH0HMENS HWTT CFUIHED - 04
o aupmsHL Cxeiall LALILIH - 08

e LHw o usyenmseier Gamheoml U il uflGarsener - 24
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&HB6U60, QHTLIUTL 60 GEmPsOpIL U Sievg (ICT)

Bevmiens  uTauTalel gl HdHsTuarsdHer  (SLRC) GemewiwussHen  al(hshd  LoBEID
Cuamiens OLoeToLTHeT EBeBLILGSH0 Guremer Elfleler GewBueiwuTGd 290
sHeniande BEID 90 SFHL GuTiseT SiILmsenTs 15 Servers (Bgeussmein) LO6I6IEHF60
OBBID  E)MEILSHEND 2 _6ITeNLHIGH6ENTH FHL SIDFRISmeNUD UITOAOLF  QFUIeugid

yadougid, seumpisenen & OFuwieugid @Uiiflalernmsd GoBOsTeiteniLIH e emment.

Guoeud Ugsmenr  siemevalflengseiler  ©emeniuisHenmisaments Guemieubeugid, LgTofiiyg
Cgwieugidb, OCauiHsener  QrRdSmenILs  Cauwleugid, GUfleydsss  Cohemeuwmen
QLoeTELIT(HeTTEHEm6ITS Wit OFuWIeugLD, GpyLg allememum’_H Gum’ 19 & EHeH G
CaouUTHeTdmend STt  Gauighe0, GCwIg  @efugliysseT  OHTLTLI  DieuBenBEF

gTIIOugID saaued OFHTheomI LI Lflelermed GCoBosTeieniLIbhalemser.

o puuTaSlEN GBS HeNHMS el UTDLISHH  MaUHH60. DISHBHEMLOU
F8a1aH] SimeveflengFHelBEGLOTT BemewIlSHHemmEBeNUD al(hhs 6lauIsHeo

e (OFUIF SMBEBTH (WDOWTY CFUIg E)MmenlSHHeN 2 (HeuTshaLD

o pmemibHemd o 1H Slemevalflengseier  GBIg  eeflluglenu  Syomeo
UL SHFH60 LIS SH60.

o Gums@earsat Ufe), Uysmer SLEUUILH OB, euemjy  Lifley
Foubsiub@es (Fiber Optic) semiafl auensowtenlolienL! EBenmLILIBISSH60.

o Fupsd eumevWHemmiselen o LGWTaD uBpBlw GFweoloTensy BLTHH60, LulB

BHBDFFHHI L BISEN6N [HLTHH6V.
e FHw alyed SemLwimen sShHalenwlll LWSLHSHINNSH DINSI(PSHD OFUISH60.
o FaUid6T WBBID OaTOLM(HeTdmer LUSIIIILGID, uFmofiiiLgib.

o GBaigped OCuUBIGuUDITeT, elememum (B GCurligser oafemm eaflewrl  Gumilg
PapFdaepbsrar  a@Iusmer  QuBBIs  CHTEUUSID  DISHHSTET

QoeTeUTHeT SWTTILGILD.
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Weiteusy eueFFymeamed Lifley

Camuplby smeowsd OFHTGE LLBEBID  BTHLPReUSHVILPeTEN  eefLFli]  Heneoumiser e
STISSIULH6T W6l WBBID ueNFFITHHe0 2 LSFaumS6TBSTRr  aupenLowiTet  LFTOfLiL

LBBID HHSHHID BLagHmesmen Glfle CoBosTemi(h aImHES @B

e 1250kVA eged et LIpliumea

e 250kVA 1ege0 el LIBLILITSHS)

o WHHW UNFFITTHHE0 Fnl LD

o Split auemads eaualFFITHEH0180 HI6VE)H6I.

* B uevdefen eueM&FFTTEHDH60 (LPENBEMLODBEIT

e UPS (penmenLogseir

* FmeOWs HlgLGH CFTGHHUIL Split GHeflapl B SievGseT wB@ID Exhaust
Air Systems QUT(HSHIH6L.

e O90kVA eged e LIpliLmsas)

o 40kVA &fCued et alBBumed UL enioliL]

e el &L UTHSTIYS SLLMOLL, LOIe0  HTdEGH6060(hbHTen ST

CRLRlS)

e 1T STULL Levens

Camuplby smeowlsd O0FHTGHSH, anbTemer, Gflwsbhs LBEBID LSHSTE HIToTemidslL L

aneaiterevaIfi suslul geflugiy Beneowmigeled WeaTlLS S Lol QUTHSHSILL L H

15 KVA WaalpGunssd sl Lenwliy wBpib Wer sl GUuil® alemg ameeiarerosifiuelsd
STsSIU L. GRG GBUIL Geuemigw alGFL oubFions SmUugs GuTpuiwed BEID
Cambleomi Ul ugalweniulerheb@ uTflu UBBTSGmB  STeRlLGSEm Curdald Wsa|D
LLQUUASSILL L SjenaleoTen 2 LISJeuhiEeT, eIFHaEhl el LFT D  SHenL LILILTHeTHI
gpev  lwevaflengseflengid  @efuglny BLagbmBHmen  BCoBOsTeTousBE — LOaTgTyLD

wBoId eauefFFITedsed Lflaller LRSIl aPBISLILGISTESLD.
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aeFFITE®He0 S Lemllled  GCoBosTeTeniubdam sHaupismenr FF GCFuighed  LOBHID

ugmoflliy BLeIYSHMBH6NT LI IeHLOTBTGLD.

sMLWBSH — CFTGHHUlET  HHW  UeMFFITHH0  SLLWILY  OBBID  DIHEDIL 6T
FUOUBSILLL. 2 _LIST6uIRISET
*  FHMOWBHHIGHIT STHOBILLS S LWL
o GQouefdmen @eflliugiy ued euemiy Eevdbsd 1,2 Gt Oaml emeouller Lied 66wy
BB  WHHEH —DlmFahsTer  Led  euewiquilet  euelFFITESEe0 B LemLDLIL
puTeuTalerl  6ueey LOBMIL @eflugly BeeowmisefensTen 6Ol 6u6mEUTEOT6T
200 aueMFFTTHBE0 2 LIGT6RImBISH6I
o ugalweniuler o eweyFgmensoulled o 6T GH6rhLIgHe6lT, o WTEGeMdplly SUIbHSTLD

o HevddHyeiwed eutu] &SNS

®5B& Cuevdlors Lareumd Lenlsepd BlenpGeummriL L 6.

aeFFnassy Lfley wB@Id GP¥Ss o usyeumseT CsTLTuTer 181 @Gepurbser i

OauIwIlILIL L 6ot

Cameiizen  OBEBID  amraeevSflu  eflugliy  BeneowmiseEndbatear  GeuefdsTBEBIL L

SLLemIL SHTLISSILLL .

smVWBDH FHLIQL G OFTGHUlST 6 Sib Gevds eauelFfIrdsed EUWIbHAHTHHler LFsHTer

FBIH6NT OeTOUTHSHSUILL(H LLJ6ewIoTS OBIFTeNLOSBLILIL L 6.

GoflepLed Siewpuied o eifern GellTHiTd GWTUIL UTmS LGS Wwenalled LSemenodalILL L .
Ly siTest IMC\NIN) (NG Slenmuileot Falelefle0 ® eiter CLPLY S 6IT UG wermaied

BeTOUTHSHSLILL L eor. 60l euensuieomer eueMFSFITHEE60 S UbAHTmIS6T 18  LleTeuHLoTmI

QUTHSSLILL L 63T.
* SHameLWsD 1 BHID 2 @ULIEneT Dienm - 03
* [HIL&D, BemenehT B@ID SUOD LNfleysel - 05
o  Omaidev eeflliLrliy Bleneowlld - 03
o  amrararervaflw @eflurliy Hleneouid - 02
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FhemngLLGSSe0 Lifley
ghewdLLbhSHH0  Lflalledt  QuImIiLmenyTed  UelluTen]  (FhenSLlLBHHIH60) 2616,
(PFHTOSHSHIASHHT UFHHHTH @& Lletaumd Lfleysenend OComemiHerengd.

1. FhmBLILBGHH0 Lifley

2. apeuenill Ly

3. FHSLILBHSHHL eamdb@Gaili] Lifley

4. allembuyd BBID o S Lifley

5. FhmBLILBHSHH0 HahFFEmensd SWUTHEGW Llfley
6. BlmeursLl Lfley

2014 oub SLEWIGeL HTUTTSSILLL  UHLOTOTSHHBGD Cevdsons dpueuTaslel BHID &
Simevafleng SSWeBleT @ealluTiiLs &TeuHms alBumer GFUISHHT cpeod GLBLILIL L
eupomerd  1,889,721,887.36 epumaun@d  eteLIGIL 60T, QU BOWTSHS BHHL  LTUIFSFEO  epUT
1,961,499,717.45 sy&b.

2014 ob HLEWNGE0  QUBLTAISHMS AHSIUILUSBHTSE S GSBUUILLILLL  HepEFSHel
umsaiiLSF GauigleiTernent.

o Jmsend LOBMID HOW LSHSHT6wIH

o Qougmsd [/ Qurger BHapsdser

o  GQurgibevauTw HTHE6Me alenemum ® alpr /epdul eflenemum’ B aipom

e FIFA o v SHewtemr aBptiGUTL g

o Jmleuy SHleord

o gewial(p fwedllg edLmy MeFd

o QGumLmy eutsen gl L1 Gumllg

Gl GEUILLIUCL HabFdseicd dmsemd BBID SHOD USSTRIH HBDFSHBEHHETH
Gapdw GxTamevsst & [/ Crdbym Smevalflend - HOUGTEIWT GFevedanfel eugbsul) 43.271
evellwelr epUTeYDHE CoBulL auBHLTRISmSL CLBBIS CaTeTausdBE@ (WiguoTuier.

UM HENBWITENTHeMT 2asH@Galliy BabFdsmen alemburliLGeHHH0 BBID LedGeumLL L
o6 & SHIEMIFTMTHNET  QUBMIS CBTewiLSHeil cpsold  Goevdlad  eu(HLOTERIGET  CLUB®IS

O\BITEITEIMLILIL_ L 6bT.
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UM HENSBWITENTHET  HIpleUTRBEHLT  OBHRS L  CGHTLJysmen  Guamlauber o6 mH
UM SHenSWTETTHMLLO([HHSH CUBLILBH@EB alembUImiseT Filums DI L aumelILIHGHSLILIL (B
aTUTUILISBEG BLOIGHMS IHSHSILLL G UHLOTET BevHend TUISIUSBE @HBHIENLOLIL]
QUDRIGAIFH HlewewT Sieuenr STILSL  LIfleledr Uswiwm@G. 2014 &b SIEWIG60  HIN6ewT

Sieuent STILSL Lflelermed 377,683 alembLImiEsT I L 6uenemt ILIBHEGHSIILIL L 6oT.

DIHBHIL 6T, L HEHITUNT  BHhFdser o msw DVD / VCD QlBLI6NET  (LP6VLD  SHLOMT
2,717,918.93 @ur  eu@LMBSH  euHomend  FULUUL Betengl. §CsHBumeiy  Gpetdansly
yovenoliLiflFled  ufleng  alemiusdy OsT@Uy  elBusmer  LIfleler  alBusmeTuler eLpsOLD
orsHD 3,612,254.07 emum eu@bLOTEID FLLLILILL .

mpusauTalefuied  geflugliumer  HabFdsaier LFHSeT  OBBID  HTLVS  HTLFloeer

aliuenenuier eeod 1,196,788/- ebpum eu(hOTEID FLL UL L ).

alwrurféss  Smen 2014, &baHT HieuOgedw 2014, Fflevdss UM semigk & Sieymig
o grewl 2014 — enbldedly, ymm Oeugd Heomuw — GFFeuev, FIL  CQuUTGFTET
BLOEOSTIW, &iMbEel &HJsn 2014, Oswi L &Hmem 2014, FIFA Foot Ball Promotion,
UeiLy GaslLumen — 2014, &I6u swer LIFauTdhdHen gFmhsmel, o evd FpeuT Herbd 2014,

geiidlenOseitenr GuTEB GbLGSHSH0 HeEFFHeT GCeuBmlarorTs Henme] OFwILILILIL L 6.

&LbH oemibhbernieo  Gumeiim 2014 b ouewigevd Slemevaufleng  GuobumigB&
CFHTemevEHT & HHDFFBEHEDBTE  ANTDLTRISEHD DFFHF o261 SHHeT 6L TEH  alembuy
BLOUQSHMBHEHD o U Lfleallemmed  Goplsmeteniul L&  @SBSTH  LleTeu(hHd
[l 13161/6VTTRIS (GTHL_ 6T 60T LOeiT FHEnSLILIBHSH60 QUILIHS S 60 :9) QIleMDLITRISEIT

epafLILILILC L 6or.

o Govd ameayerd Himleued

e o LTl UGSFHflendd sLbL6T

o gind LHHflenss HLDLIEH

WIH  UITeyd  (peupwimen  HLLSHST S FhHewnd  elBumer 2asGelli]  LBEBID
T BTHmeN  HBFILSBHTE  alembLTmiseT Fmiben, SO BBID Syhide  GLomHsesd

epafLgriLiLIC L 6or.

CeuTshaT MHaFHHer, eumgdbamawiteny GubUTL (h HHDFFHHEHD 66l FhHenSHILHSHH60
panFfleeiear  SWUTLUSHEHD DUHSHS HIDFSBEHSHITO  (LPILDEDLOWITET  alemLbLY
[BTLTEBHENET SWITHSHSHeID FHMBULBHSHH60 BaFd SwmflliyL Lfleflearme0
GupBosTetemiubdemg.  Guoed mHTeMMhH  CeurdHay  Flueny pHawdFd  sumfiy
BLaIGSHMBH6T  CBOsTeTemiILBeuBbI 68T  UBLSH60  Fligevl]  HopFdssn 1508

SWITFa UL L 6.
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BiapeursLl Liifley

&L HSHITUDSHHD  DDAHFH  HHAUTH  [BLAIGHMBDHEHD  Heweveuflenlld  LiewilILTery

BTUISSHOHID — HewidTewilledt Hp  Hioutsll  Lflealermed  GopOdmeiten LI enment.

BlheuTsll Nfley uemitumeny (H(HeuTsd) S MH(HeuSSHHILHSEIBSI.

Bmeunsll Lflellet Hpeiten SIGVG &6

1.

@RI

[

Blmeursll Lfley

Qurgigen GaTLUT 60 Lifley wBmId euyGeumyls LNfley
SLEUGHT  SHITLILISBLD

Curs@eaursal Lifley

UTGISTULY L6y

Syie| B uwIBd Wfley — Selgment, uewiliumen] BTWSSHHe Crrgs

BHeUTBTENLILN6IT 51D
gLL mieursll Lfley
Faled GuTUIwed Lifley

® 6ieNid HIHITUIR| DIVG - Helgmenflar Crrgs sewisTeniliier &

Ufellemmed Cobsmeien L& B  Liewiaei

FLHSITUMSHHST  FHeL  SllUevTdeiengHid  Fwelugsds  Cameneusemernt

GuiemTleu(hHge0.

FLHSITUNSHT  UpalwenluleanmhdEd UHW  DisvleueoTaenen o Camis
Cau1%H6L.

&L HSHITUDT  DlevieevTHelleasl  LSHal o WITeydell, eU(HLMHS FLDLET  BBLD
LBHILD )L LoTBBREISmeT GuBBIS CBTHEHSH60.

Cougaen oM HHHINB DIMOFH 2 6TeNLmiHenTas  Geuell  HpieuehiseaTemsd

CamriLGHSTB HHEULH6T LBBILD DPYHMBHM6N CUBBIS CBHTHSHH60.

Fnl HHBTUDHH T FH60 MAULIIMIGMETLD Q(OMIG OFUI1SH6V.
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6. HSLHSITUDT  SlgVluevTHelen  @UpdHdd  SLEUUTH  OHTLTUTET  HL6mLD

BL6UQHMBBHMET BLoBolsTeiTerns.

7. QeuefpT G wuIBS  UTLOBEBIE6T, SHGHHIHIGH6NT, OTHTHG6T, Fnl L HIGH6NT,
&H60F  FHMBIOTHH6T, GFWEOLDTEYH6T OFHTLTLI0  DisvieuevTHmen FHLBHHIHINS

FLOLHSHLOTET SL WD BLaUGHMmBHM6N GLoBolET6ITerneD.

8. HLOSHITUMSH  FHeL  SlgvlelevTHellangild  albwpemm,  HleT  alushal
albupenms, LIggeu albwems, oIl BmId o HHCwrsLTeu  alb\(penms,
BTLBH5G OeueliBu OFsbed SeIUUL L BHBID SLMWFTIHSH 606 G HTLTLTET

SLMID BLAIGHMBHM6N GLoBOlETeiTeneD.

9. S (HSHBHTUNT  DIVIEUGVTHANET  [HeVSILTSETR  (HSHHeUsS STUILBILH  euFSHHe,
&L euFHsemenl OuBmIs OCETHLLS 2 66N MSeNTs F&H60  Heveifl

BL6ULHMBBMETUILD BLoBo\®T6iTeN60.

10. &LHSHSHTURT  SigvelevTdenenr  oamfuim  Ggweomu  HIFWID  oBBID  amHulT

BU&mS HHWID OFHTLTIeoTE SHLemD [HLallgdHamaseneT GoBosTelTernsy.

11. 2 5HCwnsLTen  SieDLWITENT DI MLF6T, FHOLIM6N OuBpIs CaT@LLG

Oz leomen SL6MW BL 6UGHMBHMENT GBS TETET6L.

12. sl pSamuaisder  ueoBam  Ufasensal CoHmeuwmet  GQbT  OBEBID
usHfenasdamend GBHTEIHeUHEUSBID, aNBGUTSILSID.

13. Sl HSSTLer CzmeneuGud LoBEILD SHUTEL QL lleoment HL6MLD

BL eI HMBHMmeT GLoB6\sTeiTer6L.

2014 .syewnqei ufled eemPuijseier elexienisamns QBT JLITE HH6U6D.
Granau SgLiLIGNL_UT6D o OluiTseilein  eT6uTeNTHMB
BIIhSIL LgHaluleonuletT 935
QUUbS LUSHeTlulewiu e 49
Gremeau  @UuedL LI SiglienLuied 14
CordHgs LSHailwlemniulerT 998
SIBSHISSILULL.  LgHauwleniuletT 985
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BIhaT SigliuenL uiled 29

QUUbBS Snglitientuied 27
QUULLIL SiglitienL uied 17
CTHs ol GaliLSHel 73

2014 b suewNg60 uUIROLIBGHTT CSHMm JLITET HH6U6D

2014 oD SieTged @UIe] QBB o flulTseie elewemildend 06

L GO EH6IT

2014 oub semih Feteufl THD 1 b HeHulelmbHeH HeFwuf 31 b Had euenguied

G HHSTUSID QFUIHOHTERIL QUUBSSHHBES DMDaITH MeubH STUUBIL, & STLBIS

OBBID  SEDETHSHI  UTHSTILS  STILUBIHS SHULMST DIWeoLBSHSILLL 60T,  E)eumnslest

eLPGULD

* MUSGHLFTML BBID FHHT dPFmsd SMIUBIH (BRGSO meuSHHUIFTen6L
UBBIFF B, Geuell  GuTwmeny  eusbHwFTened  UBBIFFLH,  CLPSEGHHHEIC0NTLG
UBBIFF B)

e  shenwwrer GuTwmeny smiLmis

* Jlof alusgissmiypid)

e & FHTUUDBIFH LOBHBID DTSB! HUTWIS STUBISHS SHIMBEHEMENULD 266 SHdlLiene

QeuafBTO\BEHSBTEN LiLtewr eumuliliL] HVHSHIOBTEWIL  SIg)IeI60TH6N 60T
DGk Tk

LuIBAL T GBS B6iT 22

Gal LHBIG6T LOBBID H(HSSHTRIGHSH6I 23

BTL(BHdH Hewevaufleasr o HHCWTHL T alleuimigern 68
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Gevminsd  cpUTaleld Tl HGHITUST  DieIeUeVTHaMeT  CFweomBBIenSmUW LD
CawiugBaTer LHw GFweunBpiensd HUI B HOL(PeBWdS SWTT CFuiIgHe0.
® BFal WBBID HLEWIHL LTHE DEILIURIHE.

2014 oub  Spewih  O@mewiLmiiulL 32 oieugl OFHTeneudhsTl Fuler eI
BenBeysdTas BLISSUULL L1fs @@HID evalleud WLBBID SHTILD IPHIGLD  HEbey
Culimeu oTeD 14 1BBID 15 b FHaHseied BHLTHSHULL L DLD.

20 eumpL GBgemeud sTeHmBL LTHSH QFUIH6ENT6N  Fnl HHSTUDT  HIGUTHEHBG)

SHhisl LM&®6T uLpmISLILIL L enLD.

pUeuTaels Tl HHSHTURT  DievieevTHeMelr LUMIGCHBLL T UBHLIbHSH LSHDHTewi(h  alipT,

alewemum HF FhSHIHIL G Benabh l QUOHIEG Uil L gl

Ourgigenr QMUY BB byl Wifley

2014

1.

D opemih Gurgiger GeTLTUTL 60 Lflalemmed HlevmGeummriui L Liewi el

pusuTaBlel  l HHSTUMSHMSL  UTTmalulBeusBETd UHmd HhHdH LB
SIVIGIVEHHIGETET  SIVIAIGVTHT OBWILD LUTL FTeneudemend GFJhbd LOTewmTeUTaHei
ot 75,000 Gumdd Hpeuerd  FDUBSOTHD, SIS  QFWBUTH
CaTLIUTHD SBOSIFTT  SiglilemLuled DPfeBISS, Fnl HSHHTLOTSHMSBLI
uUTTemeUUIHeUSBETRT  FHHILILISHNSEH GULOMISULIGDLD.

FL_HSHITUNHHOT 2 SHHCUTHHHTHEHHEG OUTHLSevenujld CFeneusenenu b
®evg  alemeouled  QuUBBIG — OETeTeuFHBETRN  HOWLHF  FHedBHH6I

BLTSHSLILIL L 6oT.

S HSITUNSHaT 2 SHHCWTESHSHTH6MesT uCrrsdlusdlamets GCUaniaSBE
WSB! HHFHF (PSTIDH6T [BLTHSBLILIL L 60T
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4, L (DSBS 60 (HbHSDI Bemeusmemenl CuBBIS CBT6ITeUSHBHTH
AUMHMBHHHSB  Ceuell U BEHHGHS  CHemeuwmedr L 6ULGHDBHMET

BevGaTs CFUIsH OBTETUHBEHTR 2 HANHEN6T GULDKIFHH6V.

5. &mmleoT alBHH BT DIWLDHSHIETEN HTewilHemenl CUBBIS CETeTeN HLaIgHmD

GLoBO\FHT6uTL 6BLD.

CursgeaursaIl Lifley

BeVmIensd  chUMTANIRNS gl HHITUMISHT  BIembs CUThGHarshs Usmiwmear  OFuig)
eafliugdle), HawdFd @eallude), SuUie] BLEIGHMS WBBID CBHTIPDLSE DILILITIETET LOX]
aflugly  wHHW  Heveowmiseledr CHemeudb@d SimwauTd GCUTIEGUTHEH  UFHHmeN
AUPRIGHNID Tl HHSTURSHH — geneiul  LenldehddTer  CUTHGTHSH  auFHHener
QUPRIGUSZID BbHSHL LTfleler SHLDLOSETELD.

Cunas@arsHd DHTHH6T E\HeuTlerr HewisTellledr S OCFwuBuGL @b Lfelsd 64
UenTwmenysel  E\HebHeaBTjser. gpuaTaleld gl HSHHTUMSHBEG  Oambsworer 43
AUTHRIRIBEHD GHSHHWS gliLienLuled GuBLLLL 13 suTdamiGemenud LweLbHa GoGsv
GUUIL  Comeusemenl  UJsHdh — QFulugBEg — BLalgdhms  Combsmeteriiul L.
O)SBHMLATE  Fal HSHSTUEID UBLSHH60 CoBlememi  6rshs Curs@agshs  SHMID
1,736,674 .. su@w. GHsv 1,314,880 &1, syd gl HSHSTURT eUTHHRIS6TN6T  LPGO(LPLD
421,794 &ub. b Sl  eursemiser  cpeopld  CUTHGHUTHBHI L AULGSHBHEIT
(WTERTHGSILL (H6TeNal.  EuBenBs &Lbdh aIBLSHIL T @Uiibemauilsd 106,485 &0
a(HHEVTIHTGLD.

&L HSHITUNSHHBG OFThHHomer 43  aumsamsmenud o LGuTSlugsBETear — 6rfGILIm(hHei
Ggevalend epum 17,478,323/= Bmid eumLend gl uled QuBBIS Gsmeitemim’ L 13

AUTHEHIBEHHBTET UTL BWITH ehuT 16,702,274.52 /= o0 QFHTensulld QFevauTsuleiTeng).

S HSIHTUNT  amdamseiear HbhsHd ComevdendssTas 80% LOTEIME  Fnl (HSHHTLIENSHS T
armenedled  CoBlsTeTeniul L  alCFL  SHIDFITGLD. E)FH6 cpeld HLousoTer  LFmLLE

Gaemeuenwil QUBEIS CEmeTeuBIL 61, LienidHmad CHFOAILUSBGSGD (PLYHBHI6TENSH.
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QLILIHSH SlgliLenL_uied GxemeuwmmBriul gya a(meurflear Gzemeu Hlense
QeI (HeTeNHIL 631, HL DB FTL (HHe0 OFUIeuHeT DiglienLuled LHHTH FTysei

aobgl Cuit g Camiys QFuulil (HeTenTTaeT.

urgIsTUILO  Tifley

Seoiwmy urgsTULL Ufleler) B@ID gl HSSHTuer UTHSTIL eamfuifseier CaemneusemenL
CQuUBBI BTMTHSD 24 WeNSHHWTEIIPD Fnl HSHSTUT LISHaIweniulenT LBBID Binieuess e
CaTHgIbSmeNT  LTHSTIUSBGSL  HpleuaidHer  QupbssHmall  GuenileuheusBESLomet

BLoUGHmBDHmeT BoBesTeteug UTHISTIL Lfleler GFwmuemiwm@LD.

IS0 LUTHISTIL  SHedleueoT o 6o mibenmsd 8§ Cuenyd OsmemiL  BHipleuandhdlen LTSHISTLIL
DIVIGUCVTHET  OBEILD  Jheomm  eumsT  UTHIeTILsS — sbueiulear  Cgemen  GUBBIS
CameenLBeugiL 61, LHed GCpIsHdHed LUTHSTOL DigdeueoiTsder 11 Guit  oBmId  Guew
uTEHISTIL  SievieuevTaser 3 Gufler CGoemeuwd, @6y GCHISHHEL UTHISTIL DisvleueviTaer 10
Gufler Goemeuud CUBBIS OBTETEMILIH S EBIBSI.

gLL Bmeurs Lifley

glL pmeurs Wfley Mmeutal Uflealer oie0sT@oaius 6, @&l 05 o SHHCWTSHSHTHeNT

&L emLOWIT33185 63T360TIY.

&L HSHITUNSHBE 61HITe 2w HHwemd, Gwsd (weopuil G B,  Gosd
bHEBLD,  WTeU' L [ WIBD  BEID  HHeuTet  BHweIslD  (peielemevulsd
&L HSHITUNSHBHTH  CaHreimiser oBmid  CHeweuwimest  FhHIliLsHer Gurgd  FCradL
FLLSHHTNBEDL T  OHTLTUUBH, OFHTPeL BAHIDAIBLD, OFHTHD HLemeworTeny, LoelSH
o [flenosel SLememih@H (), @LOLL 6106  (paiiaiensoulsd gnl HSHSTUMISHMBHTE  CFHIILIBIGH60.
® Wiy (PHTOLSHNSHBGHS CHeweuwimesr FU L HCTFMIIH6T AIPHIGH0 OBBID E)HBG
GevdsLoTeH L HSHBTLIGH 26| AlUIT 6T LOBMILD Oeue QUL &M EUITEITT & (GTHL_ 60T
9L 6UILILGE60SHBEN6IS SWIMHlSH 60 SIZ OamLiJLNe0ment FH6V [bL_6LLG 8560858 6M61T

GuoBosTeendhed FUL BiHauTsd Slevdermed GoBodTeTenILBLD Lewg&emT@LD.
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FLHSHITUNSHHBG Smai i Geuewrgus epuT  1,058,657.50 o160 OFHTNHHHTH BTG
PolamSEhHEG (04) aHme apd@GdH SHTesed Cauwiu’ L g e, Guoed usbHzs (10)
PoamRSEhHE aHmes 2 pHtserald  HQFHhEeT  SE@IIUILLL W,  GuTederd

(wenplUTh&eT QFuwil L e Gumes BLealgdHmabser 2014 ub Siewiged GULlfealermed

GoB s meiTemiL L 6.
AULEGSH  HTHHeD  QFUISHED LoBBID FIL  [HLagdbams CoROETelend bl 6ulgHends6rieil

epsuld QMBI QEmewiL.  (LP&IGIHMLD.

e 2004.0229 &b FHadh Qe “ealsmeurser e@id HBLFFUlL Hm alwed eifeusis
CeueMuil L &mBHHT (oD HWHG WISLRSD  gBULHeTeNSHTES  Fapll 75
Wevelwem epum  BULAEGH GCamfl Gt  Omegsd  eughd  QUCIIT  SieuTHel
FLHSHITUDSHHBG 61HITH HTHHeL OFUIs 46636/MR/2004 oiid Bevdd 6UPSSHI60
S HSHITUNSHHBEG FTHBOTR STl CuBmIs Cameien  (PYHSHH. DISTEUS
GuoBLg HHEFFUTL DIeUHEG WTRILMISLD gBULaTeLmeV 6161d HTlLeMBSILLL Gl

o CTV ppeuasbsieghs s GSsUSIHBSG ompal  Couemnquidbs  dur
7,678,643.74 sper OpTonsmwl Spell Hd OFTeTausBHTE 2011 Ud  SLEwIH
FHTHH0 QFUIWILLIQHHESH 07 aUPSHGSH6T CBHTLTLI0 Fnl HHITUMSHHBEG FTHBHLOTH

Siiy QuBBIE QBTeTemiILL L .

o GBoeup FHm Foilss IC@GHIweILOmbEH — HELHSHTUMSHBEG Bl
Gouewnguilpba  epumr  105,106.56 opeor  QFmendenw!  SpellHid  OETeTeUSBHTH
DMR/698/2011 &b Hevds HréHse0 OFUIWILLGHHSSH. DISBEHOOL  BHS
aewih CuoBug OFTend Spell Hd O@TeTeniul L L6 6UpHmS  (PLGaBISHH S
Oameiten (LPIgHSHSI.

Guoed BGFemeu OUEIETTHET HLOAULCLMhEEG HITE  UDSSHH HTHH0 CFUIH6,
o mFHCHeialdh HQHMmB6T LOBHBID OuUTEderd (edBLLTHBmen OCFuighed Gures FLL
BLOUQGHMBH6NT  GoBOsTeTeniUl L et cpeold 2014 oub  spewi apum  5,753,749.60 syen
CxTensdm DBall (Hd BTN (LPIQHHMD (PHBHIU! DIDFLOTGLD.
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® cilendd SewibsTuiayll Lifey

F HSIHTUNS SHeweveu] /[ uewitiumeny mHTwWsSHeT GBIg Sewismeiliier $Hp o eensdd
savissTUL  fley CFwBLOSHSIBH. HMIHGSGMETUD 2 6T6NH  HHEUTH  (LPEDBSHEMETULD
Benmmuwley Gauihed @Fe OFwBLThHmen  COEELILGSSHISH  OFHTLTIeD  Llemipuiment
Bemeveniodein  OFHTLJLleud 2 flu  LIflalell  HenevaUTHEHEEG HeWISSTUIG] QI 6D6ITHEN 6T
CaHTLIUUOGSSHISMID  CHeweuwimesr  FhHIlILGSHer  Gurgd  GbLBHGHHISID  DLICUTEHSHW
Bemevenld  OFHTLIIIL 2 W  (PpSToHHUSGIHBGH  IPSMBUIHDHUID 2 6iTeNsHd

seissTWI Lflaller (IFsHmer Lewlsenm@L.

2014 opb Seih MG CFUIWNLLLGID Fnl HSHSHTURISSH LemiluTen] FenLulemeD
DBISHSBLILLL FHIOTET o _6iTeNdd HewdbsTule HapFHH Hirn EUCurgieien wels
Cuengds  euenmmisenen o LBWTaLIUBSHS Osmeamih)  SBOUTMSHW  ST60SHHBEHEMLOMTS
(P(LDEMLOWITEHGLD FflWIT®He LD uflFevenaidb@ 2 ' LpHSHH Bl(HeUTHSH S eTflLLD
SIfdmauiL LU (HeTengi.

GOoBEmwaTs  &mlbssTuaibdHar  LUgster  dev  Ufleysenen o elenLsdwgdris 09
HIHHTUIR|  lFTImenise 14 HWSHSETUIR| DBSHMBH6T LBEID 15 1B Sldmesel
FOJUINSSLILL HeTenHIL 6, 2014 SD  SLEWIGEI6T  HWISSTUIE| LOBMID  (PSHTENLOSHSHIISH

WS Fnl LMmE6T 04 BLISHSLILIL L 6ol.

SYTIFS 1oppid uwiiBdl Wfley

Brembsd  HawsFdsen  uppw  gHsitseier  eupGeumy  wmpld  CuTLigSHeTenolss
Slmevalflengseilen BLaIGHMBHET CHTLTUTRT ITUIFHSH HTUSET 6URIBT LOTTHIQMI FlaiTel
UwGrmal i mbgd  CuBpis  Osmeteniul’Ler. 2014 b  SLEwIQed  GbSHdH HBEUGLDHEIT

CuBBIS CETeTaTILIL 61606M60.

eI, BmleuaisHHler HenpGouBml Sigveueviseier o FHaluj el Capdlw CFHTemnevdhsm &
wBpIb  CUTL YHFHSIMWINES Diwevalflengsele MHaFFsen uBBw QUi @  Faluwmet
AR Gl Lg. b opweler  Curg  OHTLIFFWTS  cpediml  eumgmigerer
BHBHDFF BT DIUSTONSSLILL (B aUHSH6T.

eaflugiier  Gurg ELIOUBIFSB  GHMOBUTHGSmTS  GHmBHHH  CEmeiTensd  LOBEBID

afugliys@ OQUTHSSHOTET BEBID  CUTHSHOBB  HEHLFFEmen SRS TERILIS  &)FH6T
GBToHaLOTEGLD.

SFFILaT 2014 CHFHHBEG WGLD HewHTL enll emOWLTEHS CaTeni(h  oLu16eTeTH)
BLISSIUL L &I O)HML1s JdaTsefler augGeaumy umps syule) Gauiwiul L g. 1000 Gurer

BHHSHBHIHH6T B)HeT CUTH BHeuansHHe0 OBTeTMLILIL (H6T6NI.
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CpTemeudssTL & 20 sHmPL LWALHSHID BCurgl dsTseler aurGaumy umbp ourmuieug
SiHFwmeufwom@d. ueGamp  Siemevauflengsemenud  GHWhaH O@Ta(HeTen  F&lHTH6 68
6TE0T6NT b6 BaFFHemern CBRBILLHSSHIISHBESLD, N HBLTAILDTEGSHBEGLD
(WHEHWOEHSHTGWD. GbhH Uil Hroyser UGLUTUIR] OFUIWILLGH  (PSTEHLOSHSHIAID
LoBEILD Swmftiy ugaiwlemniuleny SIfBISHSHeLD ®ifalernmed BLAULGHMB
GLoBOBTeTeMILIH & OIBS.

SUITUIEFS [BL 61IQHENSHBH6IT

PawdFdser eelugiuiiu’ L  gafugliyd STeubemd UGUUTUWIR] GFuisugid SUiiflalermed
GuBosmarteniubdles wBoBTm GFwuBumiwTGh. CadFlw Smevallens, & Simevelms
S FWeamBled eeliurliuTer HaFHSH L Rmen aensLILbhSHS eellugliLis STe0D 6auTHHD
LOBBID SIDIFTNNT HBLDEFFH6T 6160 HeHSHONUITE 6UmBLILIHHSLILIBHE 63601,

Luiid [BL 611qHEnSHBH6T

BpleuaisSHlenr welghealen Siialhshs) LBEBID CHTHOEBIL L (PSICIIBBSHBESHSH CHeneuuwimen
Sifemeuenud, LWIBFenwud CuBms OGarThlusBaeTer  LUWIBS  BHEDFFSHHIL L miBmerT
BLTISSHNS LUIBS wBpid oymisd Uiealamed GamLiTdflwns  Gmostetemiubsemgi.
2014 b Sl @UERIGLFLIWNULL  uWIBS  HepFASHILmST  UBBlw  elugd
LNe3Teu(HLOTMI.

) .. ) AL 2R UmIGLBWwI6euT &6 6T
uuibd Blebsdseir
eTemTeu| b ened e e Y

o eMBT (M - Oeueileums LUIBS
ENEL LML) 07 143
2 GMHTL{H - 2 6ffene LUIBA
BBIPFASHN L Fisei 12 16
CeuefiBT (B LUIBS
HIBICUETRISEHL 6T E)en6enTH
Gopesmemi  LuIBd 02 22
BBDFF HH L MIH6IT
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GleueB 316w 6ETHIHETH B BTH

BLISSIUC L Lulpdl 03 37
BBDFAHH L Bib6i

LIV&6ME0E  &LPSBLD  LOBMILD
CamPeomI us sHeveurl
LOTGU0T6UTER(GThEE GULDMISLILIL L

LuIBd MHBEFF HHL L Bigbei

eefiugiy Grpy uGLUTLIeY

2014 o0 oewiged  BxdFw  siemeveuflemgulesr  Gomsgs  eeflugliny  Gmyb  7443.5
ORI HHWITEURIGEMTGHID. @60 62464  LD6WNSHHUITEURIBET  BHHDFFHEHEITE  QHIHSMH
Cauiwtiul L g 631, UTHHB allenbUTSHBETH QBIHSLILIL L GmyLb 1197.1
LN SHLTORSNTSLD. &  Smevauflenguiesr  OwrdHs  gefuglys  smeod  5732.4
Lo6wT S WITeURISMTSLD. &)He0 5371.8  emiHHWITeLRIS6NT BHHDFSBEHHITE QHISHSLILILL 60T,
alembuy oipflealliyssendstear 6o 360.6  LoewlHHLITEURISETTEGHLD.

2014 Sub  SENNge0 HHDFFBEHSIT  QafLIl HTevHend LlaTeuHOTHE  eUMSLILBSHSH
(LPLQULD.
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bapFdaeiar qeflugliys &m0 UGLUTUIe — 2014

BapFHoefen euemBLILIHSHH60

Gapdlw OFTenevsHsTL_ &

R Simevelflens

Lo6uofl G S ULIT6VLD % Lo6ufl &\ WITEVLD
SHHEUEOSHGIT Falulevmeot
H&B|D&F Flebe6iT
Qg 698.9 11.2 393.7 7.4
. 157.2 2.5 )
SITFUIeL
1.6 -
CUITHETTHTLD 100.7
FLpaID 545.2 8.7 308.7 5.8
S BLIT66sT 120.0 1.9 241 4.5
1622 25.9 943.4 17.7
&ovall [HaBLDFS D6l
ebal 529.2 8.5 161.2 ;
el euyemTD 212.6 3.4 62 1.2
alleuaTuID 49.8 0.8 } B
BGxeital LF6D 20.6 0.3 - )
FehSlens 134.0 2.1 417.6 7.5
Guomg 19.7 0.3 - -
965.9 154 640.8 11.7
dplau Hap&FS®eir
Fmiouy 222.3 3.6 73.4 1.4
r-ber 39.5 0.6 77.6 1.5
261.8 4.2 151 2.9
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osafly Blpps Al 594.1 9.5 26.5 0.4

SEUTSYLD LOBE@ID FLowl

B&pFH

BGOTFTJLD 59.5 1 40.9 0.8

FLoWID 418.9 6.7 160.8 3
478.4 7.7 201.7 3.8

CumpzIBUTEE BEI&F S B6l

[BTL_&BLD 748.6 12.0 587.9 10.9

QFHTLT eyl b 115 1.8 - -

SHewTLILIL LD 253.8 4.1 974 18.2

Bmg 703.4 11.3 299.6 5.6

LIeOGeum 115.9 1.9 ’87 16.5
2415.1 38.8 2748.5 51.2

allewemuT B BB Fbe6iT 183.7 2.9 449 4 8.5

alembuy Fauleoment 178.5 2.9 192.8 3.6

AL L)

ML BSLDE Febail 25.3 0.4 17.7 0.3

Quorgz1b 6246.4 100 5371.8 M100
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AUTHSS eeflugli|s STevlD -

2014

BabFF@elen euemas

Bzxdw OzTanevssT &

x Simevauflens

LeiiGHHwImeod | % Lo SHFHWImeoLd | %
BLL6WID OFQISBLILILL.  SIEIF] 66w 1172.8 98 350 97
wirenysefelr 6uISHHe allembUyd
®eveugIons  @efuFtiuill’ L eflembuyLd 243 2 10.6 3
QLoTHHLD 1197.1 100 360.6 100

SIMIFTENGIWLITONT Lmiseflny - 2013

Cxdlw simevaufleng mHapFfeelar qeiugiy GCprsHsed 47.7% (2981.6 wenl) EdHSGH0D 20

Slmevalfleng  HHLDFF BHerMeit

SIDIFTMGILITENT Lmibeli] o 6w,

e6fLIyLiLy

Crrsdled

21.5%

(1143.1ipewof)

BBGD

Bah&fseflen auens Bzl OFHTENeLSHHTL S 8 Smevauflens
emfiGHAwmeod | % LD6IN & W6V %
SIEIFTTEOGOIULITON LIk 6MTILIL|L 63T 2981.6 47.7 1143.1 21.5
OIEDIFTHGOTULITETT U6y
©)s0e0TID6D 3264.8 52.3 4228.7 78.5
QLTS BHLD 6246.4 100 5731.8 100
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GwmfseEnsamweats BopFfselar @efurliys STeold

©wompl Bzxdw OzTanevssT & ;M Simevalfleng
LoGwRSHEWITGOLD | %, Lo S EWITGOLD | %
dmigenid 5686 91 271.4 5.1
SO - - 3879.2 72.2
SyhideotD 508.2 8.1 1120.6 20.8
JENETLIGNE 52.2 0.8 100.6 1.9
LTS LD 6246.4 100 5371.8 100

gTalss o _meyse Lifey

&L HSHHTUaHH  LeoBeaum  Lfleyseflend  Caemeuuied mOUL(BeTen  SwimillimeniTaer e
papFdsmen gFTaulsps Cumllgsel LBHBID  MeUaEBEaNed  FWTINSHSH60,  LjeenLoLl
uflFlevseiled Heubh BT, GeuslBT B SHITHTHMISEHL T (HRislenenili] GuTeme
Guifalermed GCoBosTeTenILIH& 6imsent.

wBdwmaier AIBD migleuaiddlermed @umi@ OFwwiu’L  Geueol ol oIGsumend
(World TV Award 2014 ), gmeterd uj.eut.f.ey. ‘@Crewi Ldberd @& HTerd GLmalu e’
(URTI Grand Prix Author’s Documentry) &imeuBsg aleuger mawpFd  Gumlly,
wBsodlwimalenr ¢.0.u). ewgerd (ABU Prize 2014), Qsmflwmelear Gamed mafled HewL GLmBM
‘Bgmed 1gymom  &Geunmiierd 2014  (Seoul Drama Awards — 2014 ), sgiiumeilesr NHK
PpiaesHHammed @uomiE Oauiwi’ L ‘egliumer lengerd 2014 Gumily (Japan Prize 2014)
S BHweuBled EbdH DB CHTmevHST & HaFdser UmBaBEF OFWILILILIL L 6.

2014 b et @endflwmeler  elwment  pafledpbad  CHIgwrs @eflurliyg
wwiue  “ VIENNA Phitharmonic New Year Concert ” pPapddl  Qauing)
CaTPeomI USSHeT oaLTH Eevauglorsll OuBmIs OsmeTemIul L S &1, & ChIQuns

afliuge] QFwwiu’ @G e eeafugliuliul L gl Fardh HTHTHHHE  DIeDIF]T6n6u0TU L 63T

207 e pSldemas 2014




“ewgemm cpal GFered” (China Movie Channel ) epeotd gwinit Qi L efma Gump 25
FHOILIULBIGHET  GeveuFlomsll  GuBmIs  OsmeTemiulLer.  aIWLBTD  HTHTHHH 6
SlaigTemen et “@Gre.  wmb Lewei. L 19%7 (Grand Mom doesn’t Eat Pizza)
OFHTmELHHTL S BTLBHH 26 DIBISHIBMeNS BT OFHTemevdHsTL &g OCFHTLT WBHID

Feommallerr alleugent MHHDFFH6T Levad GUBMIS OHTETETLILIL L 60T,

Obs g Bxdw OFHTmevssT Fd gl HHIHTUMSHMSH BHFW Sieweveuflend 616
amaUuled FTaBhs SiemeveaflengsEpLar © WT WLLHH0 CeuBPsIons  @(HRIs N6l ILIE
CauwIusBE L (HSH BTGNS 60T gFeauGsha 2 B6YBH6IT Loy [BL_6ULY &60 B 6NN
GoBOsTeRIg(HHHMD GBIULIL HHHBIHI.

SIOUENTS STLILSLD

1. G HSHITUMSHE  FHev  Llfleysel OBHBID DOGHBEHEGWD 2 fHHmen

apeuenid Camiyssenenud CuT@ItIGuB®eL.

2. GuoBug  SleuemTmsmen  UFHe OFuig Sl (HHSTURSIHET  eI6mIsH
STUUSHHD SeMehFWILBHSHSH STILTH ClFuIHev.

3. DLAIHIRIBMET HISMWIUH CHTLTLIL BT IgeDeTen FLULMISEHEHESG 2 L L {H

DBBBEISHTET LILLGUIGOSHMETSH SHWMT GlFUIHe0.

4. Poleuensd SHemevalflell DIMBSHTIHBIL 6, GSBPHSH DLEUNIBIBEM6NT  (LPEDBUITS
DIBBMB6L.
5. glL fgHlwmer wBmid mHiheurs FHwmear CHmeusendE DieudwDTaSes

apauenid Camiyssenen WeniHD alBGwTssaHe0

GG  GMUUILLUL (HeTeeurm  BLoUgHmBHmeNT  CBOSTEHH  gnl (HGHDHTLIGTSH S 6
Sleuemid STUUSLD 2014 LD HLeTQeT Fnl HSHSTURISHHT BI(HOUTS L 6L HMNSHBHEM6IT

Guoposmerens  Cohemeuwmenr  @SHBHIENLOLINLI CamLTFdwns QULDRIF] U FHIGTENT ).
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BBl Uifley

QU(HLOTEUTLD, OIBT(HILILIGIEYH6T, FLDLITHISET Hewidhdb), MBID 6UF6 606 HM6N  [Hl(HeUDHH60
(PSHEUTET  DIVGHHBMeNSH  OHTWILHTH HH Lfley SemopHieneng.  BHH  Lfleler &Hip
almBuwnasll Ifleyd GFwBuB@amag.  BHI Wfleleamed aHTUTTSSILUGL (PpSHSHW  LemT
FL_HSHITUDSHHGT HF (LPHTMDHSHIOID LOBHBID HFH DNYSmE SHWTHHH0 DLGLD.

2014  oub  gewiged  HFHL  Uflellet  oiemenshdH  HVGHBEHD  alenesH Bl gnid
SHBLIYTAUOTOIHID  QUIHEMTHTY  HeileDE6eT 2 FFaumauled  ml HHITUMSHHBE
HMLSBHHIQU  aueSUIID  QUTBILILL T QFwBU(HeTengl. @bl fleler oo ms
GLoBsTeiTemILI(h& 6B FH60  [HHH (OECY:T:M AMMBIGEVHEHD  ChiTemowimsea)d
GeueMabOBTemI(HD  6ueHTeID GevdbHenard Camewih GCBOSBTeTEMILL (H6lTener. HMIHII
panFfeeler leuaumiaEndsTear  OBTHLLSIDMET CUIgID FUL  BLAIGHMBHEHDHE
Slmwaltd Wiy  wBpid  efembuy  CFWBUTHSEHDHESG SHOL  gBULTS  eumduied
CamBLILIeT6H6IT GpiyemLowimest (LpemBUT6D GLomBOsTeiTemILIL (heiT6r60T. EINEE
BenseuenLbd LIGIBIHD DbSH DheuenmiSel QHTLJLieomen el wmidemen LiflFevenet OFuUiIg

Ceuefgbariiieaasendd o flui CHréHdHed @Ps5s CaEThHLiLaeHeT CFaIHHIILL (HelTere.

o6 AUITHEHSHETE  FLOLIGTD LOBBID Jenediul 2a1flul  [HETMSEHD  6IHHANHLOTET  SHTLOSH(LLD
@6 PRSI (HETENHIL 60T,  FLUeTHHe0 Bl (H  gmeil  [HBIUEThISEHHGHF
CeadbaiuL  Geuewiguws wimiy  FaHluleomesr OQasmHLILEYSH6T o flul  HTVHFHED  DI6LEVSH
DFBG (WaTtaHTEGa CFeISHSLILIL (HETEIT6.

ysmer  eurhomedrd  ceolomedl  @eflugly  CrrdHems  alBuemet  OFUIIHID  6Jenel
QUHLOTEIRIGET  CUTHSSHIOTeT  HewidSL B CHT LT HSGD HISHHBSD — GHLDL WEUTH)
SINIHenBUIL LI (H6TTeng).

L HSITUNSHGT  HapFHs  swumfiiny, pPILUBSSH0 LBBID  @efuglny  ((Wddw
Simevalflengwines pLamanal, 8 Smevauflond / GhHIm wBmID eenf.al) eyduiaBniIbE
RSB QUPRIGHIGB — DIWTHH  CBTETUDIBEHD  ( CLPEUSH,  CLPELSHGILDELEVTSH
CummL g6 BBID CFemeuse) OCHTLIUTS SHHWD YUBBIUSBES B Lgaler &epeiten
alpCwral Nfley 2014 syl Spewwih GUIBINILL 6T QFWBLIL (H6Ten).
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seibH HH  CHT_UTHBEHHSGD  HISHB_HUUTHGBEHHGID  DidaTs  SUMlebaliul L
gflwmer  BLLUY B  oB@ID  (pETwHSHe  DNibmEml  gametul  Lfle|sena@n
S HSSTUST LT FMUSGD  FnJeDOWTET  HeUBIS6T FaHluleomer — STLOTemhIGSemeN
GoBosTeTousBaTs (LPSITEN6USBLILIL (H6IT6IT6T. [ONIY:) DI BB BN SleuauIGUTSH)
gsojulssILUGS O Sfibemndsser  wBBID  aI6FL  elLwmiser (ad-hoc)  OFHTLFLNeL
FOJUNSSILUGS OB  SflsmasenLar  CaTHd  OHTGEHSLIULL HTGLD. FHL MBI
SIOTOMIGEHD  Lev  HIIHBEHEESG 2 L LUOSSUILL ST  LNeteon], SeuBpllest @I
CuEIGUBMlel  FLLFHulevmesr &HJoOTeID IHSSIULLE. Sl HSHITUNSHMS el DJF
poeuamisenlel QUG  Burgl Sl (HSHSHTUEID  HEWILEHTEL  HLSIGHmenll GBS

Cameienalevensy GRS 6T GBIHW STev HL 6T HdHdH Gempeurs CUBLILL HeT6ng).

Bevald eSS OBBID QUIHMTSHTT HenevmDSaTe! S Bl (PSHTMWSHIHIAID  Q(h
goumeollds UenlWm@GD.  EBUUIMID Sl HSSTUMISHET BHHSTT HeneoGumTer HeTenLou b
Bg (paETmwHHIIPLD CouBBlaroTs (LPaTbaHHaLILIL (H6TengI.
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uswilLmenjseiler QUTBILILES6T CSHTLFUTET SnbByl

1971 &b SUeWIQST 38 SID Bevdsd HHF FLLePOSHHET LIQuild 1982 SIb SLewNgeT 6
D GevdEd Gevmend cpUaTaleld gl HHIHTUNT FLLSHHET alHBEHHESG DIDDITH
SN HI pFHwreniger  Gurgid ®evmiens  pUTaBleNd  Fnl (HHSHTLICTE D 601
@©aBel U] &l GHHTueld s  GBHUUILLIUGL)  OFwuBurGseT G TLumer
© GWIHLOWITET HAHWTE Hemev OleueildbsT LILGD aumauied HiHd FmBBIbdeT HUIMFlsHhEHe0

®evmiensd epUTaeNS Fnl HHSTLET LemilLmenyseaier GUITMILILTEGLD.

S HSHITUNSHHT HHdH FmBenpd SWTFUULHed o flul HeidbS (Hid CBTeTmBHEHD HIbh
&L HLILT([H\S®EHLD Czifley Qauwiiul k) Slen6l @Gy alHLoTs QU(HLLDGHTWID
LWSTUHSSUIULQHUIUSIL 6T HHWTRIHID FnJenLOWITETHIOTET SHT6ysHeT  LOBBID WHITHSEHLD
LWeTUBHSSUUL (HeTemenioenil  LiswilUTenseT o mIdliubhsauerener). oieme] Faluleomer e
CgevaudE HHES gFmpPer e gBUOSHID gHTaud @h HHd CBTaTmHUINT DIGL60H
&S  sLOUUTLIgET  BeLdeT  goullgller  SleuBenp  OeuelldbOdTamihad  Sieme

allemebaLILIL_ (H6iTerT60T.

&L HSITUNSHGT  OFpNLILGSSHB  CFwBuThsmen OFHTLIFFwns  CFUBLHSHIMUSBE
Gurgiomer  eUEMEIEZET S HSHSTUMSHLID ST ILGHBBSHT  6T6ILIMS LHIIGH
CFuIaBGD Tl HSHITUMSHET 6IHTHTeL B (POLOTIHOSH6T, BHHU LTUIFFe0SH6T LOBHBID
B)eTenmul C&FWIeVEML 6)&H61T 616013 616001600155 85(Th &> & 61T 68T 31 LemTLILIT6TTT 61T 60760
S HHSTUNSHT  HHoaImBpIsen Wenmuwley el Heitemer. OFHTLF&FFwTs  CuanigHed
oTEMILD  6T6NIENISS(HEH6MeT &  LenllLTaNIHaTenmed  gnl HSHSTUMSHSHT  [HHbInBHIsaHe6i
SWMflebsiul (Heiener. 1982 oub  Suewlgest 6 SUD  £evdHd  B)eVmIenNd  hLsTaM6 S
&L HSSTUNEF FULID WB@Id 1971 b Sewiget 31 b evds HHF FLLSHIHBGLD
SIDWAITS Fnl HHBHTUMHHT HFH Henevenlodeil GHTLTLI0 2 amIenWTHID BHHUITETSHILOTET
Benevenld STLHID  auemBUTed CHemeuwimaiouTyl Fnl HHSHTURIHH T HewidbSl B DPdHnd

GuemtlILIL BeiTenend LiewllILTeNT&eT 2 BISHILbhSHleus e 26 1 GUTBILICLBBIeT6T6T].

UeiILTeNTH6T  Fnl HSHITUMSHHT  CFTHSHIBHMeN  UTHSTUIUSBSID o6aiped  GLoTFLgHener
Geuelld GCaTeRIHeUHUSBESGD LBBID DUBMBSH SHLLUSBSHD CUITHSHISLOTETEUTH 2 _6iT6eTSH

BHOUTS (penBenLGemeT STLIILGSBEG Bwmuomer  (pedmullsd BLeaIGHMS 61(HHIHIT6T60].
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g o F& oMlelailg S HSHHTURISHMe0 OFashsLLL  Geuemigul FHe0  auflaEmd
S LWIMIBEHD 2 AUITHEHSHTH OCFaSHFHLLL  Coueigul iemendhdl OCETHLILIETE|SHEHLD
SlaUTHeT  OHTLILI0 OFehs Geuewigul Foev LRSS OCHTMBHEHD S L NIMISHEHLD
aflsEpld MHOSHTMHUINT HahHAM CFeHHCaemnguiBbs @UIeRHWIL  LewNH0HTenL BH6iT
o L Gaup Oxfhs DwarsHd mllgameidbalU’ L UBBIGSmenD 2 flul  (wenmuied

CFeISHSHuleTemenioenul LenilILTen] Fenll 2 migh OQFuIseamg.

UenlILILTGNT  FenLIdbHTH
Guyrdiflwiy GamoydHet SHaFTpTuISS
SHENGVEM]T

Bevmiens chUeTaeNS gnl (HSHSTLIGILD.
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Bevmiens apUaTaBaNS Fnl (HSHSTLID

BF Henevenlod SBEl
2014 19gbuT 31 b FHBIHUL ST HlenBeuemLUD LWIHSHE)

LT
SOy 2014 2013
abuir 31 abur 31
CFnSHFHIHD6I
HEDL(LPMBUIGLTE  O\FT S S5 &H6iT
CFTHSHIBE6, QUTSHOSTS S LoB@ID 8| 603,164,095 594,638,596
9 LISIJ6u0ILD
LeuenLoFOFTSH S 9 246,454,534 241,728,529
Bxemeuuiment FHSHTILSHSH 60 alBLe 60T 1,104,000
CFUIWSHHP Bl CFTSHBHIBHBH6N 1,104,000
(peSBSe)
OBGur_iiu’ L eugpomenr euflF QFTHHIbSH6N 21,321,743 3,675,375
gl Hlgwib 1,050,703 1,037,094
STV THHWMLUJD U  MeUSHH(HEBEGLD 10 135,814,574 215,694,712
BHEF CFTHHISHH6NT
1,008,909,649 1,057,878,305
BEOL(LPMBF OFTHHISHD6IT
. 11| 210,256,140 207,722,893
alwmumy Hensbs Calewiiguiemal 12 492,464,068 516,468,453
SL6T LBBID HewL s Geuemiguiemnel 13 425,257,298 440,228,849
gemerl HenL s Gauewiquienel 14 94,577,655 134,821,726
(pBuUed CaTHLILIeTE] 1,500,112 1,505,904
FM&ID, HMGHGF FLOOTETENAIULD 15 1,731,079 1,928,280

1,225,786,352

1,302,676,103

QrHaF CFTHSHIHH6N

2,234,696,001

2,360,554,409

o_fenowimremientowd, QUITBILIL|SEETHLD
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CLPEOSGI(IPLD, GFHISH(LPLD
SITFTRIS CLPELSHILI LIS 537,742,424 537,742,424
St G)eorLLd 1,049,214,249 1,238,641,810
1,586,956,673 1,776,384,234
BENL_(LPEnBUIEL6OTEF  O\FTSH SIS H6IT
CeuelBT (Hidb GCemenL 90,281,380 106,185,045
CFeVIHPH Gouewiigul GeumLd Bl&uwLD 1,050,703 1,037,094
GNHH UmiECsTmL G S LD 16 131,831,313 138,621,178
BOL (LPmBULIETE OFashd Geauemigul [Hl&) 21.2 12,953,126 14,482,092
5H6UM60TH0BT(HILILICT6)
236,116,522 260,325,408
BEOL(enBL GBI |&a6iT
alwruny CFasHs Geuemniguiene 17 102,768,557 102,321,689
Gouml MHFFTT CUTBILILISDEN 18 154,427,137 137,694,185
Gouml CFsHs Gouewiguienel 19 17,239,505 24,788,215
oL (op  fHwurs  Csuiss  Cealemngul 21.1 1,528,966 13,260,468
bHs SHmeuenids GETHLILIENE|HEN
aumisd Geudall LBmI 20 135,658,642 45,780,210
411,622,807 323,844,767
Qurgs GUIDINLSSeT 647,739,328 584,170,175
Qs 2_flemiowimexieniow b, 2,234,696,001 2,360,554,409
QuTEIIL & B ErHLD
Obs BT ogPfidmasel  HwmT  QFUWLIULQGBLUIUS SRS  HewidHSL (B

BBIIAISSH 60 DIBISSSEEIUL (HeTenm HemibSl B HWLOhIG6T BBID, 1971 @& 38 b
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Bevds HF DFHEMEF FLLSHBGW0, 1982 @at 06 S E)evHE ©)6VmINs  (hHLTOS6S
Gl HSHSTLIGF FUL SHHBGLD B\ FUTHTS GILOTB 13 (LPSITEMLOWITEITIT

o mIFHILBHSHHUIGITENTIT.

g.61&.F.ouT.10. e1gffmis
ugded Lrso sewidbsment /178 Hg (LpETenLwmen.
2015 wmrF 13

UefIUT6NT  FeLWTEISH, HIHFTT Dfidbmasmend SWMT GFuleugd LOBE@ID  FOTUIOUG
uppslw QuTpIlieny gBpIh CaTauieTengl. GbhsH M SPdbamaset 2015 wrTF wrHD 13

S ek ueiiiiument gFenuulemmed GeueMuil L L 6.

UenflILITENT Femll FTTLTS,
Gupmdiflwy Gamogdhen SHampTsHs
SHENGVAUIT.

2015 wmg 13.
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®evmins apUMTaBNS Fnl (HHSTLEID

alifleurerr euHLOTEIS SnBHI

LI
2014 2013
Gy
igFbuT 31 &b 31
(eu(pLomenrid) efiBLienen &il(HLOT6ILD 1 1,833,677,681 1,955,864,447
oliLmers Ggevailerd 3 (1,391,887,402) (1,339,603,675)
o -

o155 GeoTd 441,790,279 616,260,772
Goum GFwBUT (B GUHLOTEILD 2 163,180,910 207,692,717
alBGwres  GFevalernd 4 (253,570,463) (247,400,493)
BlpauTss OFevalled 5 (519,046,780) (515,981,132)
CaFwimbum” GOTLILD

pur-G 8 (167,646,053) 60,571,863
D& GFevailed 6 (14,834,711) (12,703,416)
aufléE (peiamTer @eomLb (182,480,765) 47,868,447
QU(HLDTENT G 7 7,348,904 (31,318,522)

GOITLILD GU(THLOT6OT 6urfl
2 . (.®. (175,131,860) 16,549,924
SMBSSLILILL.  LT6T601T)

Gouml ailifleumen eU(HLOTETRIGEIT

— = AT EeD
Quall  Lwe S pSpsmioy 19,912,273
gMULL  &)60mLID
aTeolIuGHsGfw  Qorg alifleureor

6556 »S (175,131,860) 36,462,197
QU(THLOTEITLD
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®evminas apUMTaBNS Fnl (HHSTLEID

o _flenowimeiientd OTHBELD UBBIW SnByl

apLIT
S5b53! SIJFNHIS (AT £:5%: 1)
MEUBSBLILIL L L6
©)60mLILD

2014.01.01 sub HadHdbsrer LBH 1,238,641,810 | 537,742,424 | 1,776,384,234

o M alfleuTel 6U(HLDTEILD (175,131,860) - (175,131,860)

G@TMETU QU(HL  LEGTEUTSHSHD

@ ® PP (14,455,280) ; (14,455,280)

2 _LaLgbmasF OFevaler FITede0dHe60

(ST QU(BL  IWITUTT

SLAULBLIT - HHHIHmaudhHeo eufle 159,579 - 159,579

FITHBH60H6I

2014 g&buT 31 b HeHdsTer L5 1,049,214,249 | 537,742,424 | 1,586,956,673
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Bevmiens cpLuTalNS Fnl (HHSTLIGILD

SMGU UTWIFF6L Byl

apUIT
2014 2013

ig&buT 31 ig&buT 31
CFwmBur’_®H
BL ALY HENHH6IMES(HHSHTE BTG
UTUWIF 60
aflég (atammer GxHplul E)eorLib (182,480,765) 47,868,447
FIT 60611
(PSTDENL 0T (HEbBTEN  FTEbeHE0H6I (14,295,701) (1,348,655)
(Fyndbded 1)
(pHESL B QUL 1Q  GUHLOTEID (32,176,410) (50,484,233)
CTSSIBB, CUTHISCSTGS BHBID (999) (439,858)
® LIBJ6ID GNBLINET CLPEVLDT 60T
©)euLILD
QauelBT Hid GsbmenL (15,903,664) (15,903,664)
BLaIeISHSIT 6
BeNTaUTHSHD 2 L ILIgHed 6U(HLOTEILD (46,566,500) (80,022,125)
eiTeuTHHS 2L 6HiLigeeme 49,112,441 104,335,844
GFevaied
OJFTHIS  QBTEOL 6T - (9,000,000)
Gz ulomeid 153,518,300 160,631,695
MG BLAT BHIHBD - GFemel 6,879,785 (62,183,625)
CUDIBT &L et GLmiT
MUWdH ST QRHIHHD - 2amPluiT 111,122 65,163
T (W T
WIS BT QBHIGBHID - HTamals 44,084 (250,225)
T (W T
C&THHIbH60, CUTHHOSTSGHS BEBID 63,915 3,040
® LIGJeNID aIMBLIENT CLPEVLDT6
BLLLD
B aul1g 8,385,155 1,669,908
ATERT GHHHMBDH CBT6TEIM6 D 2,441,330 3,700,623

LT el 1g
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HeVenLDF  QFTSHSIHSH6N 73,616,002 60,366,000
sLafeSST 6

Leoenlod QFTHHIGH6T SFITdhdHe0 - (214,000)
oan AT Lenllb6ldTenL - 23,758,779
CaTHLILICTHHTET HISHBLID

oA Len&0sTemL CBTHIILICTR) (18,600) (6,000)
Fyma a6

Baamt wBpb CGaum udeudiisael 158,468 -
QewBUTL® BL6ulgbamBseiledhb! 2,887,962 182,547,113
2 (HuTHESILGESIB SHT&H LTUIFF60

QFwBLE cweuSHem LOMBBHIS6IT 6

(peaTeuTiT

(o1Hafl) /GHope) — UTHd 3,500,728 (308,118)
CeuiwiuLrs Geumevsseir

(@1F&MY) /GoBey — @)Ll (2,533,249) (848,319)
(o1Pafl) /GHope — SenLbd 60,766,386 71,687,889
Geauemtiguwiene (FTToHH6e0 2)

P /GoBe — CFIHS (33,901,970) (108,910,343)
Geauemtiguwiene (FTTéHsHe0 3)

QewBUTL® BL6ulg SamBseiledbba! 30,720,357 144,168,222
2 (HuTHSILGE @B SHT&H LTUIFF0

QFwBLE cweuHer LOTBBHIG6T 6T

Lestentit

Ay CFISHH60 (8,385,155) (1,669,908)
Lenofl& 0B menL 615 evid 5H60 (6,771,266) (4,859,194)
Levemlod OFTSHSHISbH6T OEHTeiTel6T6), (72,655,766) (52,076,000)
QummenmaTy Bgemeu eufl OFavIdHHev - (15,062,000)
HOHSIMeUSHH0 el CFaidse0 (3,455,787) (4,979,751)
CFuBUTL® BL6ugSHmeseel (BbS! (60,547,617) 65,521,369
2 meurtdasiul L BGapflu Smra

UTWIE 60

WSS [BL UL B D61 60| (HHIHT60T

ST UTUIFF6D

C&THHIbH6M, CUTHHOSTSGHS BEBID (165,621,332) (112,416,000)

2 LsJewilD OBTeiTeU66)
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CFTdHIHH6T, CUTHISHOHTSHSH LBBID
® LISJeNID IMBLIENT CLPEVLDT6

6)(THLDTGOTLD

13,890

440,859

(WPFHESL_([H eU(HLOTEID GUBImS
(HempBafl o _ewiguied BBID

HlEmeVWITE  6mEULIL])

40,010,414

57,953,384

BHeuTHD QFUIWLILELD SHlbLeTH6rT60
WHeSH (HTe0D LTHSUWHL WD Uen]
MAUSH MBS HHEF CFTHHIHH6N)

79,880,138

(43,573,450)

B(HUTHD QFUIWLILELD SHlbLIeTH6rT60
WHedh (HewmGafl o _emiguisd

LOBEID BleneVITE 6MEULIL])

30,274,578

43,077,552

(WSS [BLaUGHMBDH6NME(HHSI
o _(heUTsSslIUl L /UWeLGSSUILILL

Cxpmlw &smaHl UTUIFF6D

(15,442,312)

(54,517,655)

BT BL6ugHmSHH660(HHSI
2 _heuTsslUL L /QFaISHSUILLL

Caxlw &m&Hl LTUIFFeD

CFIHSLILLL  Eeorull LI&Tey

(827,496)

(921,649)

HFH BHeuenewrliLienid 6CFevdHsHe0

(13,260,468)

(13,260,468)

BT BL6eugHmSH6ied(HHSI
2 (HeuTHsIU L /CFISHSLIILI L

Caxlw &m&Hl LTUIFFed

(14,087,964)

(14,182,117)

SLEWIG6D SHIT&HID, HMTHHGF
FLOLDTERIEN6USTIHID DIFH B

/&omDa]

(90,077,893)

(3,178,403)

DLW DUTIDLIHSI60 DIl
/@mmey

(43,907,403)

(40,729,000)

Siemngelr Guuied Haieneu

(133,985,296)

(43,907,403)
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Fanésed 1

(WPSTMRL SLEBIHBDBTE STTHBE0DH6N 1
eTauTHHS o L 6iiLigdHeamsd GFsvalleid

SO HIHMaUSHH0 alfl aldHHwnFid
ALl SLOISITH RHIHS alHHWTFID

el udlitey euflF Frehasd aldHHwngid

Fssed 2
s Geouenigul HenbGHeMaT B SN /GHmmey
ATHHS HLbd Geueniiguinel

&L LoBWID Hew s Ceueniguine
(HempBafl o _ewiguied Haily)

Gouml FlewLdbs Gouemiiguienel
(PABHTH  ClFaVIdHFH60

HevadloF OFTHHISSH6IT

Fnéssd 3

Cruss Gaueingu seisGseiear SFHSMAI /Gansey
ATHHS 0FHH Geuaiguiene

Goupl B QUTBILILSH6NT

Goupl QFIHH Geueniguienel

221

2014
apLIT

2013

(14,455,280)
159,579

(14,295,701)

63,691,100
(15,574,876)

18,331,112
5,792

5,686,241
60,766,886

(48,665,573)

apLIT

(1,405,111)
56.456
1,348,655)

153,037,813
(19,858,962)

(24,550,874)
(598,670)

36,341,418
71,687,889

(107,146,560)

17,560,448 4413216
(2.796.845) (6.176.999)
(33,901,970)  (108,910,343)
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Bevmiens cpLTallNS Fnl (HHSHTLIGILD

b Spfismasamen HWMTOFUIeug  FIOLHSLOTET GILILEGHS6IT

QUTSHIUTET SHEHEUELSHEIT

®evmiend  (pUMTa NS  Fnl (HHSHTUEID (B)FHe  Lletenm  Fnl HiGHHTURID 6160
SIMWPSHSILHID) 1982 Gait 06 b BevdHd G)evmIend (hLTABNS Fnl (HGHHTLICT
FLLGHFHT S HTISSUULHeTengl. Geomemnd CHFhHe S LD 6L HHaHe6r
WaiGemguiteg QFWBUGIIB  BbamL HSHITUMSHE  LgsHTen  CrToHsmisenTs
G miug  ofley, seafwrlL, &edall GCuIEIBMBENB 2 VB  (LPLDeUSIVI(LPEITENT
BeVmImS FPSSHBES CLBBISCSETHUIUSTGLD.

2014 o sy QoOFbuT  wIHD  3loyh HeHuled  aml HHSHTUEISHSH60
Coemeuwnmppiw  eafluiisefer elamienibamas 1035 G (BIbHeT, @UUBS LLBBID
SimLoW! LaPlulfseT). Usniliument genuulenmed 2014 19GFbUT TS 31 HladHu et
BlenpeuedL UjlD SLemiheETen Hid DPldmaser 2015 wriF D 139yb FHe

QeuerlulLLILL (HeiTerTenT.

S)6VBINS B SflGmauiLed Cameitenasman(SLFRS)
LWISTL(HSSHHCST6iTeMed LOMBID SWMTOFUISGB SigLILIHL

GeVmend UL WDOUBB  SHewibeTeni  HBeuaiSHned  DmSSTSSILL (HeiTern
G)eVmINd HTHSHL(H HUWIOHIGBEHEEGG DWW BBID 1995810 SiLewige 1994
BevHs GRS HWISSL(H  LOBWID  HWISSTUIR| Blmseiea CHmeudsendE

S Tl HSHITUMISH DISlEemBE6T HUITTOFUILILILIL (H6iT6r60T.

2012 gmeeufl  Oleyhb  SHpd  (PHeL HHUISHBEGS GgHBLELWGITE  E)eVhend
UL WbOUBB  SeTheTent HiBeUed LB B)evmiens SHaudbbl Hid OlBTeTmnsHmer
OeaueMuilHeitergl.

g  opEmesmen  SUTTOFUINSBSHTS  UWSTLHSHSOSTTOMILL L LOBBID
UWSTLBHSHHSOBTATOMILLTS  Gevmiend bHidh DBldmauilled OdmeTendser @G

08 @it cwpeuld GeueMlILBGHSLILL (H6iT6rT6n!.
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3.1

(WPBEBEWILDTET HIBBEL_ (DB OBHT6ITeNDHBHEIT

133 SIN 6B HEM6I SWUMTOFUIISHBHTH UWSTUG GSLIIL L SlgliLenL &
sMHB_[Hd OaTetmsdel &HGW  SHIUUL(HelTenerl. HbdH OBmeTendsel  Couml
AUMBWTE  GUPIUUILOUHeTen  FhHTULURISND DS @aloeum(h — Sei(HILD

LOTHBBLOEMLWITEH! LWGTLIH S H & 0STeTemILIBID.

SWMTOFUIS B SIgLILIENL

G HSHITUMSHE  HH ofidbmadel  SWUTTOFUIWLILLIQHLILS  Eeomms B
SN HMBUILD  HUDBISEHDHESG DDDWLTGH0D. B  Bidbmasel  euFeoTBm3Ish
SpwdHer  ouglienLuled  HuwMFOFLIWILL (HelTeniedr.  Lewiaibs  Hyeunlaerer
SlgliuemLuled  HeidbGHale0  GgBUOBNMB  DI(IDHSHHIBEHHBTR  FPTHHEOBHEN
CauwiLLaflsbensv. VY] 5 & Fn B3I H6NT £)60mIeNS (HLITOT6D
FomsbaLILGeUSHIL 6T DI SHSH Spufyid ABLITEY (G SIENLOLI @emeu

FLOTUILN &L ILIH & evTment.

1Y) SN BN BB 6N SLFRSB&) SlenLoul SWTTegFwILbCUTg Gxhemeuwiment
FHITILRSTND  SwSSLH  WwFHlibhsmenr  LweLbSSHE6sTeren  Gouewilg
gBUBEH SBSHI. SleieuTGm Gl (HSHSHTLTSH S 63 BT EL () O\BT6ITeNHBHMENT
LWSTLGOSEH  (WpaTmwdH eud  CoBbsTeslem  Simeald Hg — Dpldbmasmen
SWMTOFWIISH SiSHwmeudlwiors G\ medlapear. GBIl ©)evudbdsd 068)6  cLP6VLD
pg omsmasmen sSwuTiGswud Curg LWSILHSSULLL OGS  (WPaSUILDTET
STOTORIB6T,  FbHEOTl  Hewevenod6eT,  HHHCHTeTH6T MWD  WHILTHSH6IT

CeuaMiLBSHSHILIL (HeiTerer.

CamaTemasTi  HHHSHmS6T BDID  CUTHTCHETL V&6 LHHTH  LOTBBLOMLHS
Gurgleud 2012 meieufl Oloyp HEHWL T SUIDLOTHEB  DLEWIGED  LOBBID
SIHBG (Pl SIPOLIGSHSULLTSH LOTBBEIGeT S6p HIULL (HeiTerenr.

1. SLFRS 13 @msenwow mwmwiworer Gumng wHiilger Cprhsons G mUug
RHHmFmel  CLLGGHIUBID  FHHeUTEl  [HlemeVeDMU!  (GMBLILIGZIDTGLD.
SIHMBHTH  Hwmwuorer  Gupod  uppw  Fflwmer  euemIalevshdHenThHHMHL]
CUBBISOBTELILGID Hwrwiomer  GUBILSHmUW  DIBONHEUBBHTERT  CLPEUHISHENETT
CUBBIHOHTHILZILD — BevEiend  HFH  SPSmBUILED  BUILDHISEHESSHEMLOW
CeueMiLBSHSID BUILDRIHMET UBIGMSHID S LbOLINBISEIBS.

2. SLFRS 9 @it cpeold  GeuellILBSSHLILBUGZ  “BHFFTHN  USHSHTHIS6T
TRBMSHLILBID  HHFmT  QFTHHbHeT  OBLID  HHFTT  QUTBILILS S 6
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3.2,

(1))

(=)

AUMSLILHSDHMe0  SjeTalBUBHID  E)THISTERILISIOTGLD. LKAS 39 B
FTSHOILSHTRIBHEN6NT  E)DRISTeNIE0 LOBBID SNl 60 FU CBTETNDBHEHEES,
ugleursSLFRS 9 STISSILL HelTenHl. DISMBBMOW  BHFTT  CFTSHHIHHm6T
SlenaiBHID @)76T(h) 91616 BBTeiTH 61 68T E=3h) LN Sl O\
GoBOsTeTeTILGSEBSH. DIHTeU S  BWTWLOTET  GUEBIDE  WBHID  LIgUILIgUITeT
Gxpuiorenr  GFevalarhdHer  DIQULDLUTeOT@GID. LITHTRIOTS  ©)0TmhIGIT6uTLISH 60!
epeold  MiTemtuiing CoBesTeTemnILuGH GBSl  aUmSLILGSHINNS  SRSUIHLILIS
Qb 1H 3161 60TLD HIDG 3 FTHRNILUSHTHMS (PSTENLDHSHIAILD
QFUIHIO0HT6TEHLD aflwiruny Lm PGS SHISHE SienLoul LOBmILD
FTHMILIGS ST wIH 61T 60T ® L QLG &HmBHEHHE Slenlowl BHILTUIFF60l 6ot
SHHMOEEG — SMDWaITGWD. BHHUIOUTBILILSESeT uBPl  OHTLAHS — LFTULD
Gurgl, Guweuid LKAS 39 @60 @pIULILLUL BeiTen  GubUTeOTeT  GHemeulILimB &6l
SleleuenaulClu  sTewiLGESIBar. @mi@ LFsTer alsHumFions G\ mHULS
pwrwiworer  Qupod  seib  wmBp el HigaTT  Gumpiiysefer  GuTgl
HUAGHFHe0  OHTeTemILL60, Bmuiomer  OQUEBIDS  LOTBBRISET  [B3IeU6THRIS6NT
CFansdHs GCeuswigwl SL6T HUTWSHH ST LGHOWTEIBTS SHemibSHL(H  (LPeOBULIBD
BenevenOWITE  MBTHHBGSD — aueddsuied  Spfidenasuied  CoBosTeTemiiuL
Gouemrquipliug  alfleumest  GUHLOTET  Fa@BpSlevT  DIELEVFHI  GU(HLOTEUTE Gn B560T
AFUSTSGD.  FLOSHHTUIID — SFHleuenguyd  SLFRS 9 Ber RLBHOWTHS
ANWHHHMS WHIIG CFuigleTengi.

LWSTURSSLILGD HS
LWSTUGSSLILGE 6B BDBID QeuefiLGSSILGHSGIB B Di60E

Gl (HSHSHTLTH 68 B & SFBMBIS D660 2 _6IT6NILMiG |61 Qi WImIsbe6IT
SlenalLILGeug Sl HHSTURISHH60 DiPpelled 2 6iTen  SiQlenL.  GILITHEMTST]Y
GONHEG DMLWAITGD (DL (PMBUNEL 2 6iTem LW DIVG) BHidH D HendsHel
FoTINsslIUBMG Bevmme HUTHHNUTGD LS 6T E)FH  Fnl [HHBHTLIETS S 601

o LGwms WwBEID GeuaflLBGSHHID HFH DIEVBTGLD.
CETH\HDHEL AUIMHIBEVSH6IT LOBEBID [HEINEUSHEIT

CeoueMBTL (B HHHOBTHHHE0  UTRIGELH6T  UFTBBUILLIgHULG  QBTHSHH6
AUMHIBEBEHDHESG 2 flu FHeHuled STemilul L SHHWF OFevrelsni alldlHhsEHHE,
SIMWITGWD. HHFTT  CUTBILILESeT LBBID CFTSHHISHEHHE o flui  CaThdeD
QUTHIGE0H6T OLEWIGET EBIFHUled STewlL’ L HBHWSF GFeomeucnl alldHhisEHHE,
Sl IBELILGL  QUTId DIHaT  almenaurs  gBUbBSEB  gCsHeid HLL LD

224 e pSldemas 2014



3.3

SIeV6LEH  BeUTUID G DOUBIOTUNST  DIHEWET  aUHLOTIHIBBl0  OeualILBHGHS

Bouemt(HlLd.

&L QUBIHEL, &HTE LOBWID  HTHSEG  FLOOTAIENGISET  LOBMBLD  DISHEIL 60T
FOUBSIULL  SIbBWEF OFevmeusmi  E6OTURIGET SIe06VH  HLLMIG6T — alfleurest
QU(HLOT6OTED Famp3lesr Bl QU(THLOTEITLD SI606VG) Cgevaleid” o1&
GUUILIUL HelTengl.  gmei  F660  QbHWFCFeeuTeni  LIBTBBhiseeigid
@eoTud  SlevevdH  BULID  alfleuter  euBOTEIS  F@Bufler  “geetw  (BULD) [/

@eorLid”  srereb@&GMLILILLILIL (H6iTen ).

QaTdHGIBEeT OUTHSHOSTGS BB 2 _LIS]TERTHIGE6

BHITCUN B 6IT LOBBILD &L 1qL_Hiserled 2 _GITeNIL MBI eS| QeUTLILSHHTH
LWISTUB SHSLILIH\ & 613 eafLiriiy [Hl6mEVIMIG6IT LoBILD &HENEVENLD
DIVIOUVBHRIBETGHD. FHL DSHOHIBEHD  CUIBIHOHTGHHBHEHD 2 LIS)6ImIHEHLD
Guemilaugliueug eugeoTBm  &Sgw  CHUIOTEISHSHE  DigliLienL UTeOTGLW.  eUTeOTHMI
CrovalaiddBE gBUmLW  GFeveurs  SBUUK  QFTHHEBmEN  OFHTeiTel6T6,
CauwybGurgl Crrguwns giul L QFaaleanom@Lb.

wrsmtWiieid @@ OCFmdHdHler eFHisme GUTHEMTSHTT LWIS6T &nl (HHSHTUHIH MBS
SewLs@orulear  wBpId CFTHHssellar  GFevalend Fflums  sewlUIL Ol tu
wujoruier  Sleleumprel  QFTTHHISHT  COFHTLALTS  gBUBSEB  LIBST60
CFovalemider  Cardaidbdamen  Cuemileumbd  GFevaleiors  Slevevgk  Geuml
Cardatamms @ Gaih  aumasuiaib  GuTmeHsometeuTn  GuemileugliuiL
(WIQUD.  LBEMEMWSELILIL Sdnlgul LG HBemen  Cuenfleumaaips  OFevaled EmiG
HOUMGHFH0  QBTeTeNILI(HEUSH VM. gl  FHeV  UBIINHH60H6T  LOBHID
ugmofliiyF CFevalemise, CFevail eI eI HTEIH HO\BTITETLILIL L Bl

&meveTevemevU e allifleumen eU(HLOTEIS FnBSled HeUMIHHL OBT6ITEMLILIHILD.

srenlld@ Cauiwrernd GFWLILbhaHLme0 gmer CFThHagidbseier CFevaienddeo
O\mphaH CFpwmLbH CUBILHBmen GMBEHSWLEUTH S db@GHb GumIog) GmpLig
Cardgibseiear o BuSHHSH Hpendss U EHTVHH60  Frenomer  GHuiome
(wempuied Gauiomend OFUIWINLGE GBS
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SllLauemem 1 — Oandgsser, OOUTHHOSTSHEH WLBBD 2 _LSFaImIS66T

Qumiorens Bzuley elldHmiseir

all&lBId
&L LL_BIb6IT 2%
&euoflen 20%
SHEMUTL (IPID  QUIT([HSHSHISH B ETHLD 10%
OGT 2_LIG[J6IThIB6IT 20%
GLomL LT euUTSHEIRISENT 25%
SIVIEUVEH 2 LI RIBIHEIT 20%
BT6Vs @)L 20%
CBHTEMEVHHT & GWIHHTHISH6N 20%
JOINL  OFTHHIHH6N 20%

Slauflomuier  @ealdeut(h e — opewiget  @mdHuled  CaTdgisaerer
aehFlujeiemn  QuUDILE  LBBID o BUSHHHMENOES UL BTVHMS  LEIHID
senilih iz SBeBULBSHHCSTETET (LPLgULD.

CFTHBHIHHMENT Guiemil6u(mHeuSHBHTE GFevailed GomLig CFTHHIHH61M 60
BemIOuBBIS OFTeTendaniqul GuEILdmwal. SiFswrular GBlsHs alsbHUTFHMmSD
alemyaled uHauPliyFOsiw  Ceuemih. OCaTdHHibsenen  alBumer  OFUleoHer
©)6UTLILD  &I6L6VGI B L LDTEIHI QUHLOTETS BP0 eJemediul @)e0mLLD / (L LLD) @)esr

&b Hs alLwb GBUILLUELD.
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3.4.

(1))

34.1

(@)

(=)

(&)

B HFTSHSTLILIS F) TS 61T
BHF CFTSHHIH D6
UMSELILIHGH60

&L OHSHTUMID  HIDFH  HHFOFTHHIGHmeN  LNeaUBLOTE  aUenSLILBGHHIS GBI
UisHwemLud Hadh aumy euSHhESan BHFTT  FTHOIILSHTHIST, Sl 6o
LBBID HwLdbs Gouamiigul HTHGHET LBBID  IBUMSISSTS 2 66 BTt
FTSHIMIUSHTHISET 6108 UMBUTIVTGHID. EbFH UMBLILIBHHH0TRIH SRS HLILIG!
B&lam CFTH e HIbDMeN O&meiTeU6T6) Gaulub GpTeHa & HIHHEMLOW

(PBTEDHBIUHHG HTOTTHH 6T HIQLILIHLUTEUTGHLD.

Wisg Geud Hagd uamy meausHHEHGW BHSTT FTHNILSHTHIS6T

Bemeowimedr BB GUIUUILL  GarGlueiemeud GamewiL  Bpid  GBIUICL
YisHwemLuld HeHdWSCETEm  SLLmLILFTIT  HHFTT  CaFTdHHbsemend
CBTERIL  HlENEOWITET MAULILIHHMET 2 6Nl SHUSTES )G B)(HEHDHABH. E)euBens
LT SH DL LD P qUED MUSIHBLILSBE Fal_ DS STLIGNS 6T
(PBTODSHBINHBIHEG BB o slenedSICUTSIB o mdHwmer  CrTéHapd
OméFamal. (GPUY 10 uTissaL).

SLeT LBDID HenHd Geuewtiqul & emreE &6l

&L B HwLdHd Ceuamigul HeihGHeT eailg CFuBLB FhHond alenev
BieouilsslIuLTsd  BIbH] Sevevd GBIUULL  GaThlueiemeusd  Osmemi(heirern
SULeWLIL &FMIT HHFTT CFTHHSHNMTGD. ©)FH SISEHTENIGR SmHuled 12
THBIBEHSHEG  GOBeUTel  YisHwmer  sTeoHmeHd  OFBTeNIL  [HenL (enBEF
CFTHHIEHHET EFHBEG GBUMLWSTS G)HEGD. Tl HHSTUMISH T  MHOHTnHUTL
&L oBBID Sl bd Geuewiigul Hemidb@GHHerle0 o 6em_SSULLIGHLILG  “aTdHhHD
oBpd  Cup  FHowLdbs  Geuemiguwl  elLWBISET OBBID  &THD  BTHHG

FLODTRIMUWLTGD (SN 15 U umidbsa|LD).

alBUMISG6Ten BHFTT FTHAIILIGHTHISET

B{)FHD 2 6L RGNS GOl UMBH6NL 2 6TeNLMISTH FH60 S L DLOLILFTIT
BHFTT  CFTHHSHEHIOTGD. DIBHTOUFH HTHSL (HHBT6V elevemevUTenT EmIgHuied 12

OTHHIBEHHESGH6T  (PHTMGHHISHOMD  alBuener  Gauiw  SioTeldsll L Ted
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(=)

3.5

3.6

Sl WS WenLU|Lb FHaHeuamyuied MEUSHH(HBESHLD HEDL(LPEMMBLIGVEVIT
CFTHHHHET BFH60 2 eTeNLBIGHD. 6laBal E)FH Hevmiend USHHFens (Heolwim)
AUMTWDISSIULL  HBeuarddHeamed  alemev  BTerulssluLTsd  LkIGHSN6ES

CaTewILHTE B)(HHH BB

BHami CFTHgIsHe6iT

IAS39 masemiow  QUIBIIYSSE6ET  aumsLUGGHSILGIS  Huwrwiorel  CUBILS &G
Bemodih Gl L BHem  QuUITBILYGSSET LBEBID  gemetul  QUTHBILILGSHENT

o183  GUEMSBUTGVT(GHLD.

Ceavshd WsbslulL EIsHsF CFuwlLLTS WLBBID  STeOD  LTHHWLbHD
QuUTBILILSSH6IT Q& mLumenst SL_LILT[H\SH6IT 3 QurmILISHHeNTSH

&([HSUILHIeUS606M6V.

G)\HLIL &SI

Gl (HHSHTUTSH 68 G)HLILISHENTS GBS o2 LGwsLl Qum(BL_seifl 6ot
@)(HLILSSHEMTEG LD (T (HSHBTLIGNE F60 G\ SHETS GuemileugliLBeugl
o LCWTaHFHBHTR Al LRISNTGD 6ISLUBILET  BbH SHLLSDeT  alBLemest
CaulwiL@Beuglsvenev). 6ol  B)\HLILGHH6T DieuBmlent OFevalensaer GuBILSUTesT
SlglinemLuied  HITH QFuwinGL.  ESdUysseT  HITLOUGE  (PSHeded
BHWLHHMa! (pFHeUled alBGUTHHH60 61601 DIGLILIHL UNEOTGSLD.

AUTLMBH OBT6ITEURTE] IS ETRISH6IT

AUTLM&S  OFmeTeusiale gl uled  CuBBISCETeTeTIUL L CQFTSHHIHSH6IT
U SHOSHTG & &6 LBBID 2 usJaIhSela 2 flewd LGS LOBDILD
SIUTWBemeVNIOHET dnl HSHSTUMSHBES 2 FoHSTaIHTS S)HUUSEITD @\ Bt
AUTLeME CdTeTeuee 6TaTBeNLSHSLILHES MBS

&LHS 04 aumL STeulIuGHdbGHen 03 smiser opmid 06 Coueidel B eUTLnHSH
Oameiteueey (pempuied CUBBIGCBTETETILL LQHLILIGIL 6T 2 flenoued LW LoBmID
BT SILUTWLRISET Gnl HSHSTUMSHBEH 2 FHSHTGHD. HiEH uTLmSBDH OBTeiTeLaTEm6
(PEULDSHETOTEGSH60  LB@ID  GeuelluGdSeeugs  GLOLOuUBBSIBLILS Sbs &
euewTLg Ul 6aT BgHamt  Qumpiogd  LBBL  &HLGSSTURID  SbhH  CFTHSement
® BLGHHHH MO SHBH6UTH LwSTLBH S S 2 508zfsLam ST6OLILIGHH &G 61T
Gxuiotend Gauieug GumeaimBeauBens GeusilILHSHIOIBHET CLPEOLDTGLD.
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3.7

3.71

OEIVEY:) Gouemngul SJLOLI SHBHMBH0HTEND STEOLILIEGLILITUI6) S &H6MLOW
BEDL (LpemmLI QurpItIL &6l LOBBLD [B6DL_(LPEDMBLLIGOEVIT QuTmILISHSH6NTS
CeueMULBSHSHILIL (HeiTeret. eTeh Wl UL mBHH OCameiTeueTe) Blevieneuufest
SlgliuedLuler  Heveowimenr alFHD @Sl S GHOBSHBLIULL  6ul'lg LOBBID
ST GHHMS  QuEILHuIL  BHHBH (GHOBHEB  LURIGHINTH  UTLDHD
CameTeuaeysd Hoaumenisen LIflSamer. GNHH GHHHMS oSl CumIng)
(aully saiy) 05 euBLSTED (PWaUSID CFNISHILGH OB el OFHTESN Ul lg
HOMHHMEG  OIBPLLUGSEBEH.  @alleum(h  HHWmemigsld  OFeIHHLILIHE 61D
GHHHND HEUMEMIHMET 2 _6TeNM_SHW I’ ly GSPHSH LEWIGT GUHLOTESH FnBHISE,

SipalL UG GBS

Sl Lauemem 2 — euTLensd OEmeieueie] SHeusnewILILenid UBBlul sTeoliugLlumuiey

&6 I Lauementuled GBIUUILOULIQEBLIUG @@h UL STOLLGHHHEG6T  LoBMmID

QM UBLSHBEG OCuBulL s&TelILGHSGH6T OFashHs Gousmigul HIFSTT 6T nd
OaTeiTeueTe SHereneRTLILIGNIHIGT6T CUBILLSHETTEGHLD.

PG UGLSHIBS G UGLIHIBS
SBEUTEIH] GuBuLlLgl
au’lg 1,009,686 24,495
UTL MBS (A 021 1T )]
1,504,471
QUi 11,943,440
UTL MBS (A 021 1T )]
12,953,126 1,528,966
Plenel - ©eOhins 6UnIE

aflwmumyds  sL et GLm

alwmury GupienaseT / Czeneu GUEDIBTHeNTET L edrLi” GLmi

alwrury  Qupiensser CuemieugliuGeug LemioUBBIS OCETeTendanlguICZHeT  6T6a
THTUTTSBHDHInGU QUBILHHEMTGLD. Fnl HHBTUMSHBEG SHenLdbs Geuewigul o flul
Cuppdedw  QUBBIECETeTEN  (PRQWITEH  aaUSBHTET  CgefleuTer  gm_doer
STEILHSED  FhHilumseled SipBaeTen gBuThser Guenieuriu@.  alwrury
sLaI BLri gBuThseiear S GHompohsliubeaugd SLeLLCLIT GL@HDUTeOTET [H)

OBmBEBIgHmen  qHTCHETEBUWeTen  FhHFHTlILGSHe0 sSLer U GLmT  umiEGCITSHS
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Hemevenl SIMLUD BESHEHe| STenriuboruier BT  WenenloliLsaeMarCurg
sLal OFISHBIIMS HWIL STeLHHBEG SHauBalbHeo BUTSIB FhSHTLILIMISET60TEGLD.
alfleutedsr aupLOTENS FaBEsled o eifenn AIBHCWTEF CFevalerdHHler S ewIHHBHT6
@B gBUTL (B GFevalenors GUUUILIUGMSIL 6T GPHS CFTHHIHHET Hewrsade0
Omha  CuoBug  gBUTHHET GMBESILUGLD. el  Bail HHOSTeTen  (LIQUITSH
alwmumy  sLeGLmm Meyewen sLeLGLTT gBUTh®EeTed E\HhaH UFHeueiisF
CFuwiu@L.  Seeumy uFHeueiiysF  QFLwiLGH &S  sLeul Gt LMedteurn
ol IuGoiuiEr Sbs OsTmse aBLTaGMBEN alfCutes CFealamisaied
Bwhs! HHsILGLD.

Sl Leuenewt 3 — Bzemeu GupbITen sL&LLCLTT gmum®esst - 2014/12/31

LT
2014/01/01 gBun@® 64,162,205
2014 suip emIhGETH SIBHIDH 6,882,456
2014 s> Sy evIBH\GBHBTET Ligleudii] (2,671)
2014/12/31 syp PaFHdsTean gHUTH 71,041,991
3.7.2 uebBoum sLe GLT(pdbETan GHBUTH
Sl Leauenewt 4 — uebBoumy sL&LILBLmpdaTen gBuTh - 2014/12/31
LT
2014/01/01 gmun@ 18,578,482
2014 syib emIHBHTET SIBAIDH 44,084
2014/12/31 sy ; I
o Bagbamat ghune 18,622,566
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3.7.3 egmur®ser Ceoup HenLss Geueminguieneu

3.7.3. 1pamflwiii  aL_ao1

ol FHLIH6T LITeUHD  HLET  UMBHeNT  HD  HSHHOUBB TS EHHE

QUPRIBLILHHEB SL6T OFHTENHHEM6NT 2 _6IT6ITL & (FH B BB
e O\l SL6
o alGsL sLa
o GuTdh@GHeuySHHIbHL 60T
o afLenIDLIL&BL 6o

o Gouml &L 6iIHeIT

oanflulf  &SL&T  FOUBSLTE Spell  (puWTd  SLemd  GeusellLBSSILL I HLILG
G (HSHHTUMSHH6L OFHTLABHHID Coemeuulsd FHULIGTSH (QUIOUBB, LSHal allevdluleiren
Slevevd o ulfliphgleten)  eafluiiseier  Wen  Sipall HiE0ETeTeuHe0  FdHEHe0HmeN

THTCHTHBIUIETEN HLNISBTE GHBLTLMTELD.

Sl Leauenewt 5 — eafluii sLgubsTal @Hibsd - 2014/12/31

eHLIT
9@1B®D 2014/01/01 141,250
2014 sy1p GUTLY BT B
DD Spemg LD ek 111,122
s 2014/12/31
PSIBHLD 252,372
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3.7.3.2 samfluii (pBuewILD

&8  GPRUILLU BeTen  (pBUeT S SHeNeT S HGHuTUlhSH — aPNUITHEHHE

QUPRISLILLL  (PBUTSHOSTMSHHET @)HdH 2Ol (PBLEMIMIGNED 2 6T6IL MHiG)5 6 mseoT.
o BHDFHSHHI L MIBEHHHTET (LPHBLIGHILD
o omfluITsEnddTen (WBL6D (Le0GCeaum))
o  GouelBT GU NFWITenImiSEhdbH6NT (LPMLIGTLD

* FRGUL OB L L WIMIBEHHBTEN (LPMBLIGWILD

Bevmens  hLUTaSENS L HSHSTUMSHHMN OHTLIHHID CFameuuled @eveoTs (guie|CiLBms
BI6V6VF) ugal aflevdlueier VOV o _ufiflobaieen) o6 fluIT&HeML LD et
SIpall Hd0®TeTeugled  OB(HIHG  Hlewe  STeuILGSEB  (pBUeId — CHTenNSH6T
GCeuaMiLBSHSHILL LG HLILMSL Gumey oan i (LPBLIGHI IS (6THESBIT60T SipailL

(WPIQUITHSL @ISETT gBUTh  QFuIWLILL (HeiTerer.

3.8 o flemwwnemieno OMBEL UBBIW SaBEl

o flewwwmemiento wmBBL  UBPW  FBpled  (Weatenen L hHSTw  eiTeuTdHsHd
o | eilgSmEF FIrdseosentd puT 14,455,280 wBpid aTHHs S GLiT
CxmLuTal  HHSSImaussILL Heen  eufly  Frndseosenta  apur 159,579 o 1b

2_GIT6NL MBIGLD.
3.9 @n&Ib HTHSHEG FLODTETEEIULLD

STHIUTWIFF6O FnBplled HTFHD HTFHDHEG FLODTOIMEULIOTS 266N SBLILIL LgHLUILIGI
mBUiled o 6fTem &Ta LBHILD eURISUND o 616  HEOL (LPBSHHEIHS6T  LBHUWIMTGLD.
B aHHenevenoddaBpled  eumigdl  Gueodlall  UBBTE  &LIQHSTIQUHLILG  BLLOTHLD

CuTBIILSHeTled o 6Tem SL6IT CUNBIEISHET BIPTELD.
3.10 alwmumy Gasr@UIueTey®seT / QUITEILILSH6IT

WL (LPemMLI QuTEILISH6eNTS AUMBLILBHSSLILBH S SIB a5 5Cauemiigul
alLwmisenTed  G)BLUUS.  @0h  UMIHBGH6T  SeVevH  DUSBE  (G6DBeUT6
STEOLILIEGH ) &G 6l (AEIVEY:) Geuemngul CaTHLILIETOUTGLD. S|6V6UTBELEVTH
CaTHLILIETESH6T HEDL (LPenB BIeL60TSH CUTBILILSSEMTGWD. alwmumy  OHTH L6561

Uysreronsd BumwomeT GUpInglulesr gl uled ©)emisTemnT LB eImaI.
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3.11

Baameo wppid UBGuTLLILLL eumwTer 6ulf

sTeolIUGHSHTer  auflFQFevalaighdled BawaTeo  wBmid  WUBGuTLOUCL  6ufl
9 GITeLMBIGLD. Gmirig o flehapiL 6ot FLbUb SBT3 BI6L6VG 6JEMEITLL
STEOLILIEH ) &5 (6Th & BT 60t allifleureor QU(THLOTEIIE FnBBIL 65T FLOUBSUILILTH
(e1F T BTV H BT 60T OaTHIILICT6YSH6IT) ST6VLILIEGHH B ETh (&) JBLEDL UWISHTH
bl BHeiTen  aflHOBHTnHH6N  aU(HLOTEIS  FBpsled 2 6iTemLSSLILBID.
©)FHeBLTg) Gmriyg o flehaiL et OHTLTLemL W BI606VF) 6J6m6OTUL
STOLILGHOWTSIBISETET  alfleuTed  UHLOTERIS  FnBEmILeT  FDUBSUIULL  euflsel

SN HSHONWTSH E)\mISTenT LGS DeuFUIDTEGLD.

BEDST0  ubomer  eufl  SewfllLliubeug 200686 1081b Gevdhs 2 6HTL (B
®\emmeuif & FLL SFleir IBUT(HBEHEHGLD LIB&T6085 860 GoposmeTemiiu L
BH(HHSHMIBEHDHESHLD SIMLOWIGUTGLD. ouif] QMG Qi &b EmHSHHEMLOW
afldsaiuiLiuGausBE LWaUGSSILUGL L WBIS6T  (PSHTENLDSHSHI6SHS 660
SHTVHHMEG STV HeUaTHH 60 OFBTETMILBIL. DiFHBEHemOW! auflmd OFeNHSHILIL

Gouemtigul OFHmTena HewllLILILLILIGS GBS

CurmpiysseT  weBmW  UWSTUGSHIBGUTLOILC L saufl  sewliliiLLiL(Beug
Cardgidbsel  LB@I  CuIpILSsErsSmLuieorar  aldHungsHma  eufluller
SlgliuemLuled  HeuanhHev Odmemih) SiHewer CuoBug  CFTHHGHIET  LOBBID
Curpiysseflear Mg  oNsmasendd OuBm  Guemieumbd  CUEBILSHWITEGLD
TRILUSIL T SHHWTFUPD  HeuandHFHev Odmetemnul Lr@w. IBGUTLILLL  6u(hLOTET
aufleowd  SellGwCUTEHID GG GBUUILOULL alSHHWTFD B HenevenLOSH6I
apPlear HaHdbe  OFosuugundan  eufl eldlsHenmed QUEHSSLILIBID.
®)zeaCurgl Bl BB GFaishs Geuemiiquwl eurmomer aufl CFTHHIHHET DIEL6VH

SidsluL Geuemriqul MBI euHLOTT aufld@ CUTBILLSSBLILIGHILD.

LIBGUTL_ i’ L QU(THLDT 60T ik CFTHSHISHBH6N GuemflaurLiLi(eugHest CLP6VLD
THTHTE05H 60 ouif] SIpalL&anlgl B)e0TLISHMBHH GOBLUUSBES ®\a
LWSTUGSSLILBD. LB’ L aumomer  auflF  CFTHHIGBIET  LOBHID
QuITmIILSas6IT QWIS Q6 FHOFUIWLLILGISBE FLL GHFenmeo
SHHFIeMBSILGLD FhHTUILRIS6T60 CFWBUL  (LpLQULD.
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3.12

3.13

eiArumymi  QUITEILIL|S 6T

&L HSHIHTUMID  SLHH  STevmGene0  Cuomosmewi. UL FHwmer  oBE@ID
9 L &L &HenBDHETHH G S|ELDAITEIT ST H 6 6o1 allenerTelTs N5
SL_LILT(HSHen6I [blemmey CFuIHBE) QuUIT(HETT ST FaHuwimeot LIULIGHTEB 61T
CeuelCupiF &is HHLDSHH6] STl ILbH 6 LOBWILD STHTUMT & HInlq UL
wHUSOLTSIL  GP¥SS  sLUUThSeT uBp  CoBosmtetendamigul  QUTBILILEG ST

UMM QUITEILILGSEMTGLD.

&L (HSHBHTUMSHIHBS THITH 5 QULDE & 6IT BHTHEH60 CauwtuL_ (HeiTerme.
G HSHITUMSHBEG 61HITES  UPRISLILGSOB  HHWEB  SHTsHE Semwwl 5
AUPSGHBTNAFHID  (WeBUILT L TeMTsEehdE 0Fauhs Geuewiy gBUGBGLT  HILTH
Qi Geter  BULFL(H OFTmenswns apur 1,270,000, 000 sopeor  OFTens
B aHsamppidsaien @plysefer S GeuefiLGHSILL BTN

@UI6Y LIWIeiTSEHBHTn GUTDILIL]

GEUILL  uweTHL LD  eeliug oMl e@heui  @ueOumID CQUTHITS eI,
Goemeudbameuld LBWILD BLL FLOSHOHTMS DSl STJenlH6eMNe0 QaIBl D606V

LevaBMleT SIGLILIHLWITS Sl SBHles @UIe|dh0lBTHILILIETEUTELD.

GBHH LTSI L HFHB& SlenLowl MHoSHTEmSHUT 60 266N &aLIL[H &I
UemildbaTenL.  QUTEILLTE S)BLLSH RHOSTMS HeHHGH GBHH LWISHL L SHH6T
BasTeol GUEILHWTEGD. GBS Lweisemen HINGWLOUTSH  B)ehiSTemILILIL TS
FLHSBTeL  CFemeudF  OFevalemideEpd  SaualdHdHeo  GamereniuB.  GBHS
LWL DTS SHWTHOT UL HT60  WHIT LTent eheui oams UL 6
(OBOWTEIBISEG  Sjewowl  Projected  unit  credit  eu@dBLApBSD  WHOT DL
BiieoruItILSBE LT [H TIFTHM6L CBTENHBH6IT LI [H THTSHT6L
CupioTeTRIBaTe — UTWIEFFO  OJFThs  Llmewi(pBlds  B@bd  GFwedfsHums
FhenHulled ST LGS GIB o wit L SdHleomen sbuelseler Llemeuseng el lg

alFHHma LWSTLHSHS OBmewi(h) HheyCFuiwtil@LD.

@& 6iepeold  gBUBSIEB  BeoTUd  SIeLevdI  BLLLTIH  GBsv  &mHHIBHTeTH6N
LOTHBBLOML USHITE0 JBLUBH B alSHWTFD GHBiSS Sewlqer alfleuTer eumHLOTETIS
SEBPsleL 2 _eTeTenSSLILGBID. G)SHGTICUTEH SLbHH HTev BFemeu GFevalemIBeT @UlaLl
UWSTSHL L SHeDSH  SWTTOFUIWD — STOLILGHEHITH  BevhEG  (POBHESG  Slewloul

@6lOauT(H UHL (P GHewBeHSUIUL. Gauemi(BILD.

234 e pSldemas 2014



Sl Lauenem 6 — HFH Hewevenods FnmBpled GUILLILLILL (HeiTen GBI &6

apLIT
2014/01/01 sup FaFHeE B 138,621,178
2014 o SLEWILG6D BB WSS BHTe CF6ve
60615 HEVSH6NT
2014 ) G0TLG.60 GomesTeTemiL L

) = ) = v (6,789,866)
O&THLILIGT6)BH6IT
2014/12/31 &b FaFHeE 1S

b eSS 108 131,831,313

eUIeUiLweT OQummiiy 2013 wogwut 3leyp HeHHG Projected Unit  Credit (pemmenul

LWSTLUGSSH SHb. Llwed ererd. GenigHlevds GLoBblsTemtHeiTeni.

BIbg (Lpemmpuilest B

LIcwoT & 0\sBmenL

LILLIGOTE&B 66T seni L (HeuSBHTH

UWSTUGSSLIUL L LFHTen S(hHHICHTeTEH6T LN6iT6u(HLOTBTELD.

. sfe oldhsn  11%

G,  (a1diTETen  STHIUTLFFE  SBOUTMSHW

CupIbdeduwids SRIILIHUSBEG LWRTLHSSILGSEB g alds)

ii. aFismer Fibuen SH&HIY aldHD 4% SuELb.

iii. PUIROUEID euwgh 60 DLGLD.

Boleuend OQHTLIFFWTS HemevdHH(hbHD 6B HHSHGCHTmeN  DIQLILIHL UITHS

O\BT6ITET6V.

2014 syb

e Comug smHICHTET  DIQUILIDL WLITHES

QamelTenmiILL L g|.

SIHMBBMOW 2014 LD UWIHBEG @UIGLHUWIL LWIeTE6T SefllLIL UL ale0ene6v.
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3.14

QBTEMLH6IT

CaTHFHIBHT, OUTHISHOSTSHSH OBBID o LSFeOIhSeT OHTLIUTET  CdTenL &6l
DINO) () (I X: NIV HEDL_(LPENMULIGVEVT QurmIIL & a5 6rT6at IBGUIML LU L
CaTemL_sHefer SPTGHID RS GT  §)60G(WemBeHEmowl  alifleuTet  a(HLOTETS MBS0

Obd CFTHHISEHMET LWIOHS UL STV (PIPISHID BFH UT6e| meudSLILIHILD.

13.14.1 o _epm_Hd OBTenL 61T

CaTenL H6rfed 20%toment QU(BLMHS A& B HHIHHEmLOW Gz uiomeotLd

CeuwNLBSIEIBSI.

13.14.2 GeuefiBT(Hd0\ETenL 61T

3.15

Gl HSHSTUMSHBE © LUSJIBSeNTS  (hUT 654,665,339 e GeuelBml (Hid
CaTemL &6 HMLSHHHHHO. Bbd OHTmd GBHH 2 LSTeumiSaie LU SHTevLD
(WRUHNIOTS  GmBHEHIGBLD  Siglitenufled  Gxpuiomend  CFWIWILL (H6TenSIL 6
2014 oub ewihEGIw  Oxtemas  epur  2,596,040.18 ou@mb. ©)&  eU(HLOTEIS
gBpled GarThdslulBeren  Gnlyselsd GeualbTl(hd OsmamLseied GHuibmed

CewleugTes ST L UL (BTN

oliuner  osThssHa o gsalwns JICA Geomewsuler &S 2012/12/27 sub
Hagd  epur. 66,773,684.69 OQuupIoHIOEE 2 LISTIRISET  Fnl (HGHDHTLOTRISEHSE
QUPRIBLILLL 1. @b © LISJNIMIB6T Fnl HHSHTURHIGSEHHE Sl S (HUugk 2D
LOBWILD 3D  gUBSLOTET OBHTEHH60 BL QUG &HENBHETHEBBTGLD. GomLg
o Lggemmiseienr  Gapuiomers  Oumogd 2013 oub UM (PHEL DG
® BUSHHHBNODHS UL STV LGHHGHem Cxhuiomer gnur@h OQFuiwtiipLp.

Lgeitey
&L HHBHTUMSDHT  LTeiTeybdemnidd@ S b  SigliuenLuled  GuemieugliubB & aimgl.
WS B eubHoTerdh HewidbGHld 6% SigliemLulGuBuw GuemileugliLbh & &ImBgI.

Ureiemeud  seuanbdHev  GamenenbBurg  sTeoliuGHEGIW Sl sHs  LoBBID
HewLbd Couewiigul FH60  QUHLOTERISETOISHID HuwmwioTer GUIILS  HeueTshde0
CaTeTenlIL BTN  Fnl L SHSHTUDT  U(HLOTEIOTS  HoUAISHH60  GEmeTeniLbheug)
BLOUSLOTS GUBILS MW ieTallSamigul WBDBILD GBHS aUHLTEHIS6T60  618THTE0

QUTHEMTHTT LWIH6T Fnl HHSTUMSHBE SHMLLUUSTS S\HHST60 LOTSHSTLOTEGLD.
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3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

afiugiiy  Gry elBusmeruilel cpsOlD SHMLHGWD  QUHLOTEID  Fnl (HSHBHTLIGTSHS 6
LTSI GUHLOTET  CLOGULDTGID.  QU(BLOTENS  FnBmled 2 66Nl SHLILIL (H6T6N  6Jenelll

QU(HLOTE  CLPEUMIGBEIT QU(HLOTISIBM6T GBILLSHSH6T60 SHILILIL (HeiT6renT.
QFevelend uBBw Sevsb@semen GueumfleurngHed

L (HSHSHTLIeT QFevaleTmhI6IT SILbhmI SIglILenLUTed &H6TE & BH61T60
uSwliul Heitener.  HTeMMHS GFwBUTHHmen  GBOHTeTENe0 BB  CFTSHHIHSH6IT
Qury o _usyemImGmeT almearhipamsd GueaiahaudsBE BTMMHIHLD OFevalHa e

560 OFevalamIBEHD E)FH6L 2 66 S (H6IT6IT6.

Goevdasliupm el lgF  GFevaled gBUL(heTen  FHHTLILRGND DFH  HHH
CarGlUueTeysefer S auHLOTES FBNled 2 6enL SELILL (H6T6ngI.

STSHFLILUTUIFFE) FaBHl

STHUUTUIFF0  SaBml  SWTTCFWWlLGeus FBm (PmBmU  LIWTLHSSWMESLD.
GMW STHD STHSGHF FLOTOTMISETGID 2 6T HmIGaIDH, MBUID 2 6iT6N  HTHLD

QUMIP HEOL (LPOBH HEMIHEBIGH  LESHUILOTGHLD.
BHOHTMNE HHHUl6r LleTemmer el wimissit

ohHeFHTmS  SWTTCFwwiLL L eter  GLDCUBIFSB o0  Gurdlwenaieomest
alLwmisemen  HeuadhHed  Oamemih)  GeuaflLGGHH0  DIGVVHI  FPTHHELDHEI
Qe uIwr Ll (HelTerent.

CzremevssT & Feps Heoaifl Mguid (giemmidl)

2004810 opewih S DEOTTHHHDH AHSHSH DWPOLGSSIUL L  LevCaum)
&(HSHFIL L migH6rened CUITgILD& S 61T 6oT LIevGeuy B(HSHPHILL migerein £LPGULD

QuUTHILSHMLLO(HHS Grafldbaiul L OpTems Feps [HEVGHTLIf] B FHuiled

® _GIT6NL MG B GBS
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Sl Leuenemt 7 - 2014.12.31 o5 FBHHG Fops booafl HHwsHer L5

(LI
2014.01.01 &b FHagHbsrear L5H 1,037,094
BTeVll LUGHHHT all1g 13,609
2014 i 311G 60 uilev

S0 oymad S 1,050,703
BHgglen 153

Fepsh HELGITLI] B SHWILDTEIS] 133 [5l6mELEN LS GB35l 60 10 UGS WS
9 GITeNMLS&BLILIL (H6IT6N ).

LeuenLFOFTHSHISH6M (SioHBflennssTear OEThHIILIO6,SH61T)

BapFdSIL Lmsalear  @alugiy o flowdssts 0Fashsd GCeuemig  gBLbHE® s
aSHEAflend (2 6MBTH  SieLevgl  CeualBTIh)  DILVH  Snl (HSHSHTLIETHSGIT60
suMieswuwin@alam  swrfliyseller  (OTmeudsT & BTL&SD, Sl Lb,
&TBeT  LoBEID  gewerwen) OFevalemissT LKAS 38 B@  Siewowl  LjeVenLDd
QFTHOHTADBTS  HHSLILGUSBILGBT  DielleuTy  SHSILBHUSDBES — ©)eThIBTenIbInlq UL
BB,  SLHLUUOSHERIGU ST 61HTHTVHSH0  CUTHOTTHTT  LILIGHTSHm6N
QuBBISC®T6TEN  (PIQUIHeL GUTEIB  cLpeiTll SHTTeNHEHD  LTHHUImLH60 GCouemi(HLb.
SIITBTET LeVenlod OFTHHIHHNT Lleau(hD OBTaTnSHEHHEG Dlenowl GgHUILDTeID

CauwwiiuL (pLlQuib.

SllLauenem 8 O — OuBpISCSTETEMIULL SiebevFH OFHmeiTeusatey Gauiwn’ L
LBEID  &LGSSTUSMSH@Ted SUTTeFwiLl'L o BusHsEnhsE Gguiomerd

Qeuiud OsTeiTens®

6U6N D

Bzuoresd: GsEmeiens

QUBBISESTETOTILL L. $I6060FHI OFTeToUaR] | QLILHS 2 L &ILgHmd  HTeOLLGHHHEG6N

Qe L. o 6MpT.H  OHTwedHHT & | GBS O|MISHMHIH6NT 60T 67600160011 heM HEM LI

BTLSMIG6T OBMILD HewFUILIL MISH6I eerflugLIL (PLQUITG Gum@Lb Gurgy

alehFull(meb & eims DI5HH0|f MDD BTH
OFevalL i’ L. GFevaleld o L 6LIgHenD
STeoLILEG S ullest ®migHuiled GFevaierd

QEIBTH HHBHLILL D Gouewi(HILb.

QUBBISCSTETOTILL L. $I6060FHI OFTeToUa)] | QLILbHS 2 L &ILgHmd  STeOLLGHHHEG6N

e’ L. OgTemeudaTl & BILSMIS6T | GBHS YL LT ) 67600160011 S eM HEM LI
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OBEID  HoJUULLD  HleveuTdH 2 6MHTL (H

B BLDFF 6T

eemurlin (IPIQUIT ) BurgbBurg)
e16hFUN (B 818 5B fleNDDHHTH
GFeval i’ L GFevaileld o L 6igdhend
HTEVLILIG S\ Ul 6oT ®miHuisd GFevailerd

Q&IBTS HHBLILL O Gouewi(hLb.

QUBBISESTETOTILL L. $I6060FH  OBHT6ITEUTEY

QUL o &METL(Hd  SHMTLILIL BIG6N

IV BT  [HlBLDFF BH6iT

RUUbHSH o L JLGHMS  HTEVLILIGHH SHEGH6NT
GBHD SIRIGBMIBH6N 60T 6T6UT 6001 &6 HEMLLI
eeriLgLIL (APIQUIT G GurgbBurg)
a16hFUN (B 818 5B fleNIDDHHTH
Ggeval i’ L Ggevalelid o L egdhensd
STeoLILEG S ullest ®m1gHuiled OFevaeurd

QEIBTS HHBLILL O Gouewi(hLb.

CUBBISESTATATILL L. $HI6060ZHI  OlBT6ITEUETEY
i’ GeuefBTL(®  SHedFLLL mIG6l

Slevevd T  HBDFFHBET  DleLeVTSH

CeueBTL (B BB BHei

QRUUbBSH o LSLgHmS  HTEVLILIGHH HEGH6T
GBHD SIHIBMHISH6N 60T 6760160071 &6 BEMLLI
a6l (PIQUITG) BumwBurg|
a1ehFUN(HHH 1B 5B fleNDDHHTH
OFevalL i’ L GFevaleld 2 L 6ILLgdHand
STeVLILIG S ull6st ®migHuied QFevaierd

Q&IBTS HHBUILILD Gouewi(HiLd.

L HSHSTUGD SHWTTOFUIS IS

CBHTEMeLHHTL g [HITL HHIGH6I

(LPFH6L BHL6m6U eeMurtGUTZ)
Gzevalargglev 50% @b eehdl 50% usHa
DLEOIHBEHEGSHT  FLOOTET  SH6UENENTSHENTSH

Gzuiomend GeuiwtiLLed Geuewmi(HILD.

L HSHSTUGD SHWTTOFUIS IS
OBHTEMELHHTL & [BTLHMIB6T DIGLEVTH

B BLDFF BH6IT

(LPFH6L BHL6m6U eeMurtIGUTZH
GFevalergglev 50% b erehdlt 50% usHal
LT (HBEHHGH6IT  FLOTET  HoUHGIIHENTS

Gzuiomend GauiwtiLLed Geuewmi(BHILD.

QUUBS 2 L ellgHmES OlFe0aILIGUITEGLD
STe0D LMBNS euenTUWMISSLILL TS
O®melTeUeTe|H6IT HIGLVHI
CuBBIBOBTeTETILL L GeuafBTL (Hd
SHemILILIL BISHEHD B bHHLDE Fls@EmLd

(PSH60 FHL6m6Y eefugLiybGuTg)
GgevalenggHed 50% b aehdlw 50% usa
LN (HBEHEHGH6T  FLOTET  HEUMGIIHENTS

Gxpuiomend GFwiwiLLed Geuewm(HILD.
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9 | GILIQ&HenD
umBmlw
O®meiTaI6Te)]

O FevevLIQUITELD
[NV
KOTIQVOVEY
CeueMBTL (Hd

B\ FH BLOFF BH6IT

PLLbBS
&BITeVLD GUEM T ULIGHBEGIT
Cauwi’ L
CuBBISC®T6TETILIL L
LOBBILD
SI6VEVTSH HBLDFF Bl

SlemJLILIL BIG6IT

(Lp&H6L FL6m6

Ggevalergghlev 50% b srehdlw 50% usHa

S,6001(H)\ b (6Th b (&, 61T

eeugLILybGumTg)

GLOLDIT60T &H61160)6001 H6ITTH

Gxpuiomend GaFuiwtiLLed Geuewmi(HILD.

GUTRISTEID BB, SLOHULUGSHS (PIQUILDTET  HETeDID  LOBMID  6TEHITSHTEVSH S 60
CUTHEMTHTT  Lwedemen  CUBBISOBTETENT  (PIgHeL LBl el SHTT6ewiH6rM60

POW  BI6VEVSI

uev yYisHwenLwnd Hawdds FHlLmsellear oidbsa|flenod

Cgevaleid  ((waeomeugdl  @efluglinier  eten)  &HeIbGHIEHHDBTE  HEU6THD 60
Qs meenlILIHILD.
Sl Leauenewt 09 — SiHHflennd S L 6RIMIH6I
Qs TeiTeuestey Qs TeiTeuetey L HSSHTUID | 2 6TBTL({H UiSHwenLunsd | snl B\SHSHTL6ID
CFu1z Cauiz surt  QFuimp | PepFfser | GmLiied SWmTeFuIu b
OzTeneussT d | GeuelBT B OzmeneudaT | gefugliuiiu | o eltenLmigLd Gaumi
IBITL_ &5 I 6IT Bl g a6t & BILSRIS6T | LTHeme o 6B G SWMLIL|&B6IT
kAL
2014/01/01 148,614,535 | 27,277,479 35,828,846 7,200,060 | 2,070,127 20,737,482
Blvieney
ol [ 72,655,766 15,672,992 4,794,717 2,989,847 | - 10,834,414
2014 Syb (73,616,002) | (13,328,535) | (3,815,787) (7,200,060) | (2,070,127) (2,191,220)
21,6001 ()& &BIT 60T
Gz uiLomentid
2014/12/31 147,654,299 | 29,621,936 | 36,807,776 | 2,989,847 | - 29,380,676
Baeeu
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5. Guwevdsll LUBBI 6UFHHEHSHSTET Lileneur

Guevdlall  UBBI  UFHHET  WLBWID  HTWILS  HGHHHe  LFFW  eTeLemevuiiei
SlgliuemLufled, amdSHEG Il HHSTUMSH @0  WTHTUIID Llenewuidenenll GLB®IH
Carhds Geuemig emuUL6OTD. 6TelGou, Gevd S UBBI UFHH6T LOBBID  [HTEIUISD
&19%5 UFFW eleoemev  auFHdemenl OuUBmIs OCBTeTauSHBEHTS amFHG (B)evmiend
&SMIGB(H B Bevdsd 1 B Simww) Uomeanwuns gl HHdHTuaisHlearmed 113
06060WIGH  eHUT L6l  Hleweowlmer emeulll oBMID 150 Wledellwier epUT GUDILSHIOHD

FHempBaifl 2_6wIquIc0H6T 6ULDMIBLILIL L 63T

6. (WHL(BH 6U(HLOTEILD

S Lauenemt 10 - 560G eupomend 2014

P55 B aums Gugig)
ol o 6WIqUIEOSH6IT 60160

HanpGar bzt (Beomiene: 13,353,648

6UMRIE])

BlEmeOWITE emEULIL|SHEH6IT (E)60mIeNE 6UMIS) 14,196,720

S F (b (WPFH6SL_(H QBT 6T

BlEmeOWITET  6meULIL| & 6IT 1,783,348
DT FTEIS [l 316V GOTRIB 61T 65T Gevgla
PaHssrear HBHTe0E BoLldme HHWLD 2,780,123
alGsL  afLemioliyd 5 LU

UssLe SHLLD (s 60310
FLB® (WHeOL (B eumis)
GFOLILBHHG, (E)eVHBIMD GInRIE) 2,260
Qrss (WHeS (B eUIHLOTEILD 32,176,410
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7. paEwoner sanbSL G WHIIHS6T WBHID SHTLOTETHRISEN

LHILIHSBET  OBEID  HTOTEMRIS6T, QHTLIFFwns WWHINL HHEG o L UG SISLILIBUSBIL 6T,
STEILILHSSB  Hlenevenlodeile &) HWTLLOTETOSHT BHIOLSOD  THTHTEL  FLDLIGURISHEIT
uBplw e HTUTTILSEMETUD 2 6TeNL SGHOMBITH  DIILIOIBISET  LOBEBID  6Jenel

sMyenideier SgUmLUuled SIMOH GBS

WaSwomer HeibSL (B WHLILIHSB6T BDBID SHHICHT6IH6I

Fal_(HHSHTLIGTH S GT60 THTHTVHH MBS JMBLIEML WIHTE 6T ENNGE LOBBILD
&mBICaTeHeT  CBOsTeTaILbhSEBer.  DHaT CUBIGUBTE  gBUBHSED  HewIoHSL (H
LHUIHS6T  UMTAIVEHMISHBES DIWOaITH, gBLUMLW o swienowimer  GuBICLBISE
CaTLThaID  6HCBIIPD  FLOTEUFH0M6D. DIHSSHIUBLD  HlFH  DLewged  SHTewILILIHES 61D
gBUmL W CFTHHSHeT WBHID OFevaler SienaseT QHTLTI0 CUTHL S6TETT FITHHM60
GuoBOsTeTeudled  H@NFLOTEING  DFFBHH0  STOIILOFSB  HLITHSH6T  LoBEID

&sHBHICHMeH6eT UBPIW allendsmigeT LleTeU(HLOTH.

(81) eu@mLoTedt 6urfl

ueBaupl  euemdulevTE  BHHWEB  DHBMTH  BHOBBHEHHEG — eubLTRr  euflsemern
CFHFHIUSBEG  FLHSHISTUD  SLOUUGHSBH.  eumorer  aufldsTear 2 eudled
alwrisgieien  gBUThGmen  HToTllUSBETE  GSBIILILHBHDHH6N6] SBITLOTEIBISHE,
(WwyeHemen GCBOETeTEHD BB B\HHHe0 CouswiGd. SmIdH eufl Ul SHTomeid
® BHWBB UL OBTHHHE0  UTHIHELH6T  LOBEBILD  SewllibhEHeT — sSmewiliLbHd eer.
sbusiuiemed  Guoevdas  eaufl  GCFashs  Couswihor  eaeiug  uBslw WS Ig6sT
slgliuemLuied o H6xhF eauflds sendstuieF HobHeodHel OHTLTUTET  CUTHBILILGHSET
G\mIBTeRIILbGE GIBer. SLTDLSH60 G SHISCETTeNIUL L GBS Senenallajbd GojLig
alLwmseT  OamLmileorer @mig  eufll QupIGumIBeT  LTBBLMLSEB L FHH6e0
SIGITDBTET  WTBRBEGET GP¥HS  SHioTemsst  CoBosTeTeniul L &TeoliLgd d@w

BLLOT(HID, LoTBBLUL L auhoTer aufl CFTHHISHeMe0 HTHHHMSH GHRUBHIHID.

(&) @uisHui’l LGS

@uiedwd  sLUUThS6eMar  SBsmeoll  Gupogdwmergd UGBl  H(HBICHTETHMENL
LWSTUGSHSH  Spujlame  HIIL g SigliuenLuled  SHToTelbasluGSEIB  Syemnissl
uevauBpled  FHmdlujeitengl.  FensHmsTenr  CHlw  OFevaladhmd  (AUHLOTETSHND)
SHTLoTeldb(@HLb Gurgl LWISTLI(H &SI 6513 H(HBICHMeiTH6T60 Y & gH(pLb
o GTMLMIGHOBH. Obhd SHACHTeNL gHID WWIBBL  gBUBL ULFHH0 DI
@UisSHWIb uBplw CUTEBILILGS6T60 ST LGSR Slenalevld HTHHD CFIGHBILD.
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FL_(HSHITUMHHDM0  Siellauel  oiewngast  EmdHuied  QuIpSHSwWTeT  HPey  al&HD
Srorealsslub. B)& @uieydHull  GuTBILssmens  SHTIUSBGS CHemeuwimeroiger
aHTUTTSSUILGHSB LA B afHiarer &TCFTLSHHG HBOUTMHW GBS e
SToreldss LUSILHSSUUL L aul’lg al&SHOTEGLD.

@UIsLHW QUTBINILSEET QHTLTUTET el (PHBHU HHAHICHTETHET QTeTa|dh@ HHLDDHTEV

FHMd HMeVeMLOSHET6 DIQLILIHLUTED OIenLDS GT360T.

(®) sLLemwlysmT oiBpId g B Sibsmisefler Buwmwwrear GuBILg)

(el et  GFwupubdas  Fhnsuled elBusmer OQFUIWNULTS BHFTT  SibFmISer 6o
BlwmuILomeor G Ml SHIILIH O&guIub BILLI(LPeDDBE 6L LweLbHSS
STorelbaslLb S GBS VT fis] (DB N6 S OCzfley CeuIgI0sTeTUSBESLD,
SfSmasUILIUGS G  Sieleusl  STelIlGHHalear  SBSHuled STeuILGSHSB  FhHend
[Hl6mELENLOD6YT 63T SlglitienLufed Ly STeoTLom s SHmIFIUL|6ITern SHAHICHTeTHMET
GBosTaTUSBGD Tl HSHSTURID HOFH SHTOTETHRISM6T LLGSILIOSHIB@BSI. (LPEDEOTLIL|L 63T
CewBubhPeas Fhendselsy alBuemer OCFWUIWILLTS alBUMBISEGHS — HTeILILIHES eI
ueGoum  MHFHFTT  QFTHOSFTABHG SLOSITUID  SPley OQFuwin L sr6am L

alendbsHmPLI LWSILIHSHSH 2 _6Tengl.

8. Hd SUTW (HSBTEMLOGHSI6ULD

8.1 B ST STyeniase

&L HSHHTUT  CFuBUTHSET  SHTJUIOTS DIFH  HIHFTT  SIUTWSILOTET  [HleN60NLOHEIT
UeVUBMBS — HTHHMMBSHI.  FhHewdH  SIUTWID, SLT  QUTWID,  SHFUBHensd  SIUTWILD
GTRIMBAUTBTGWD. SILUTW  (LPSTEDLOSHSHIAIOTEIGH LIGTLILTENT FenUUTGNTED DM SLILIHES 61
Cameimasaia &S (WPSTMWHBHISSH T  GCoBOETaTeMILGLD.  (PHTENLDSHSHI6SHSGIT60
BTMThHFSLD  HFH  SUTW  Henevenodenell  SamibTenied  B@ID  wHILIH  Cauleug

GopOsTeiTemIL{H &l eTm ).
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8.2 FhHhmd SILITWIMISET

iii)

SIbBHWEF FevTeusi SUITWILD
BoIaIHH0  DIIPeled  Be060TH LT  aUenBUIST  epeVD  GTAITHITVEHEH 60
©) ORI TGOTLILIL L CFTHHIHH6N BIGLVG QU@ & Hemer GG

FhTILRIG6MND DbBWSF GFeomeuenl SLTWILD 61D TBSI.

&L (HSHBHTUMSHIHBS o Mfghgme SIbHIWEF G&evmeuenl eLP6VLD
CauelliL@SHILGFIB  HewLdHd  Couewiiqul  levevdk  GFashsd  Geuemigul
AL WMIS6ET — ©)eL60TenD  SHTT6WIOTS Sl HSHSTUIID  pHWEF  GFeomeueml

SIUTWSHSHIHEG 2L LI[H6USH606m6V.

aly aldls Sumub

aHumIT  eul'ly el&ls WLLSHFH60 ELDOUBISEHE  OTBBHEIGET  SHIJ6emnIoTs
GLLOUpSEB  UTHIUTRISH B DWHSHSHHeT SuTwd el &g
SILTWOIWTD DIMPSBLILIGHILD.

&L (HSSTUID  QHTLTUTET  hOSTmES FHagHuled  au'lg (OEVEY:
GouemnquisTHsd  STEILILGSIOB  SLSOLBINSH6T  Eevenev. Il CFaIHS
GouemtquisTad sTenlILbhBHeam @6y smaGaTenmear HammpGall o ewiquisdseer
SlglinenLuied CuoBosTatiGeren (WHedhHiH6eT BHID GHHSHmBL  CUTBILILSHSET
SlelaleTe|  (PSHBHWIDTETHeoev.  6leiGar  aullg  aldlH  SuUTWD  HTRS S

CameTendanlguwl UL SHHeD STIlILGE GBS

aleney SILIMWILD

ghewsll  OUTHLS6T BBID FOLURGS6TET  allewey  LOTHBBHRISET — STJEILOTS
gBUGHSB  LUTHBOTRT  HHFTT  HTHeHIe uTwd  allemwe  SjLTLILD
STIBELPSHHLILIHH FIBGI.

AIBUMTISETHE  SHTEOLILHSOB  LEGHSNTS  aumSIUBHS LI IGUIGILLILILTSH
UmRIGS6e0 gl HHSTUNISH 60  (1pHeSH  CFWIwiILL (HeTeng L 6T,  GUILmIGHS6IT
el er  CFwuBUhHSB  Fhmduled ealBuemeT CFUIWLITEDD  HTT6mIOTS

G (HHSHTUIOTRIH alene0 IUTWLSHMmS 61HTECBHTHEH6H 60em6v.
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8.3 L6l SuTWLD

&M BOID STHEGF FIOWTAIME, QIR  LOBBID B  HnleuamiseleleTen  euLIL|dbaer
LOBBILD 0TI ¥: BeuemigWieney, BlevmBCaummriLL L O&T{H&HH60 QUMMRIGH GV ETHLD
© _GIGMLMIGENTS AUTIQHMBWTENTHEHHE SL6 CeuailiLubhHSHe0H6T OBMILD ST  IUTUWILD
qWPaBEl. SHILUUBSSUIUL L OFBTHLILERS6T WBBID CFemer 6UPMISE BIUILDKISET LOBBILD
BUbSHmaTser CUBBIS CBTHHS (Tl HoH @ealbeurh GFemeu GUMIEIHBGID SHL 63T

SILUTW (pSTEmLSHSHIUD WBHID aflensaoailILSTaIH Dislals Sigdieuevle GUITBILILTEGLD.

2014 2013
epum 000 eapum 000

BLGT SHT6V 61606060861

rg 0 — 1 153,791 161,421
ey QhbgH SipaiL Ceuswiguig

wrgb 1 -3 255,100 288,710

b 3 — 6 46,424 31,407

o1th 6 Gy Guoed 108135 99,092

L5 Couenigwl U HOWTHS FHeNSHIFTT 563,450 580,630
&L L_enLD6) (71,042) (64,162)
G FHmHFTT HenLS5H GCouemiiquiene 492,408 516,468

9. FubsILT L FIiiernsenst GeueliliLI(hg5H60

Gevmnd HWIHSL(H  HW 24@BE Siewwl  FDUBSIULL  SILILN6IT S ETHL 6oT
gL HSHIHTued Cuombatetepd OCuTgeuTer alwmumys OBTHHHE  UTHRISHELSHEN

UBBIW H&H6UELH6NT  LN6ITeU(HLOTH.
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86

Guiwir

(pa&eufl

ugel FIOLIBSILIL L
ST evrpL 6T
OBTHHSHED QUTHISHED
01 &\(b.afloeo@F et Sepevali FDLBSIL L 101/24, D3 ez
BUFEAD S ILNG0TT (GThL_ 68T PUHINS,
CaTH&®H60 0BT ISHS i,
QUTEIBEIHET Eedeney | CLITTEUEDEB(LpE.
02 Hm. eTleu’ WWOHTY | LelliuTenigemnu 1. yewral(h fwed | 52, eufwuste Liflerd
o miieont eroLm LDTEUS S,
P — _ BlsDEASSI L BIGHGETemL
&H60a]  SIENLF S L5®'@JW. o
SDMIBHSHTTH
CawmLIL 6D eHUIT.
2,037,825/
03 GuymAflur Gyramen | uewilLment  Fenul | 2a1_& LBEID | 37, (IPSHEVTAUG)
6006 LIWgTen o miieort LY NG BN,
FByaaL BlmieuaS 5 6 SI(HLIGILITEV, H6uTLg
s feusnywimen uewilLILImerTT
[BITUISBLOTES GuomLg
53161601 ) 63TT6L
SUIMT
OaFuiatiu (Heirern
alleugernr  HlaEFFIY
DEBfleWID -
epuT. 1,649,975.01
04 S SIEI6VT | LemiuTemT — Fevl | FUbSLILIL L UeoflIUTemT  [BTUIssLD
AMBENOSBLD o mirnilent SIUILN6OT(THL 63T 60T HBH6U6L OBHTH6OHIL LI
P CaTH & 560 (PBTEMLOSH SIS
BILSID  (HEaus QUTHIGBEVHET B)eV6N6V | Hen6mTdhaHeNLD,
OETPsOEI L Qurg HevmCaf,
(PBTEDIDS B @ampLbL-01.
SHem 6wt H6MLD,

Qurgl HempGaifl)
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05

H(m. QB g6 | Lewllliumeni  Femu | FOUBSLILIL L §)e0.255/B11,
FoyFmian 2 _miiieont ST 601(THL 6160 OB G &TLe,
SHenevaurt _ | GBT®EHes60 QLmimI_6r  eTeueiuly,
Slevtiens GUMTRIGEVSH6IT  £)60606V QaBmgLbL-07.
@eIuTULSaL (Hd
SHITLIGILD
06 Hm. o18sms Cardmian | ueelliuTent Fedu | FOLBSLILL L ®ev.. 30, UTL&TmeL
o miifeort ST 601(HL 63T PUDBINS,
— | Camhiése0 BEpGLTaleV
GUMTRIGEV&H6IT  £)60606V
Cxpdw Henyliu &
Il L SHSTLIGILD
07 SH®. FHBHILIT6L LieooflILmeTTT FLoUbSUIIL L 43/23¢5, Quriedwiment
alwerGs BTUWISLD ST 601(HL 63T LTSNS,
BECE:T QBTABPaIMmED
GUMTRIGEV&H6IT  £)60606V
08 S smhel Camoghsy | LFHLo FLoUbSUIIL L “aueTnel”, LIGDLOUI
TIEL ST BlensGauB s ST 631(ThL 60T alg), ugan@LLHs
SIVIEUGVIT CaTH&®H60
GUMTRIGEVH6IT  £)606060
09 Sm. GyTamTes Wygll uemiliiumen | FUbSILIL L 24,  uf FILDHISH6D
§758bSy QUG [BLLITELD SIUILIE(HL 65T ai%), BrsLevTame.
(QumpSluseomer) QBTHHH6E0
GUMTRIGEVH6IT  £)606060
10 Sl(. 6ILD.6T610. Sy et FDLBSIL L ®6v. 24/3B, 1 &b
SHEHOBTL e — ST NeHL & Q(OMIND,  LTOSTL
Qa6 aigl, BHICxGsTmL
GUMMRIGEVH6IT  £)606060
1 &m. &Gz T Wygiiuemiiiiument | FubsSILL L 234/Bsy,
OEY ) BTWSD  (Swmfiiy | syollermL et BH(HBABASHS g,
BFemeusma6lT) QBTHHH60 QB 19 BTAISHMS
GUMTRIGEVH6IT  £)606060
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12

Hm. Pagrbhs Uygl uewiiument | SFbUbSLILIL L 71w/ SaBEVSLD,
2 LIWIGI6IIF BTWSD (BSDFS) | SHyULlenmL e S
QHTHEHH60
GUMTRIGEVSH6IT  £)60606V
13 . 2.4, Cymaer eI FDLBSIIL L 723/2/3, Govd
(BiTeumsLb) ST 601(HL 63T Gu_ard,
OHTHEHH60 DASBIBSIL
GUMTRIGEV&H6IT  £)60606V
14 & 61601.6].82.61631.Cp. TR FDLBSIILL L 366 C 10, semsuy,
IBleTeTorsi (QETNEY LBBID | SFLILTN6I(HL 60T Qagryen olg,
BLLULY afleustyd) | Garhdssd GepmambiLiTen
GUMRIGBEVSHEIT  E)606M6V
15 G 51D HEhoIHs LeofliumeTTT FOUBSILIL L @eo. 128, Steveilard
(FHDFIIOHH60) | SILITHL 6 OUA, - QUDHON
O3 ([HHEH60
GUMRIGBELSHEIT  £)606M60V
16 Hwdl. el vemituTenmt (606 FOLIHSLILIL L gev. 2, T
allGBaiment Bipé e S eiRL QUGBTI  LTEUGHMSD,
O&BTHHH6E0 pregebil
GUMRIGBELHEIT  £)606M6V
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D&Hé FmppIbset OFTLTUTer GMllysseT 2014 19FwuT 31 b
SHBHUL 6T HlenmeusHL WD SLeHIHGHS

epLIT
2014 2013
g&bur 31 &t 31

01. eU(HLOTETLD

ouanaded - gafiyiy - Gpy - elpueer - 1,428,421,321 1,622,049,189
Slemevalfleng 1

Guanafe  gafugiy - Gpy - sllfumar - g3 328,932,740 221,848,566
Slemevalflend

apueuTandiell  eeflugiy Gpy elBuemer — WeiTeuTdhHs 46,566,500 80,022,125
® | aiLgHend

iiﬂ:g;t'@wiﬁ’;m alfprimar et Gpopamps 29,757,120 31,944,567
CLOTSS EUBLOTETLD 1,833,677,681 1,955,864,447
02. Goumyl QFWMBUT.H GUHLOTEILD

® BUGSH AUBLOTEILD 87,345,686 90,131,922
Coell®  aigotand (8 oy Si-LaiavmLL 32,176,410 50,484,233
UmT&h &)

ufomBmed &L L euoTld 731,788 1,034,018
QaTdHgIEHeMa alBLENET (LPGVLOTET E)60MLILD 999 439,858
FBmiewig FFmeneoulel(hbhSHTeT UL DS 39,000 36,000
SN HHEMSHHI  SHWIL L1 LIGWILD 1,512,342 1,445,872
oan AT HL 6T eIl 1g 6,838,119 6,532,566
BTeMeld  QU(HLOTETLD 3,339,997 6,843,085
QeueflBT (H 2 Halda LD 15,903,664 15,903,664
Beng QFaHHTH Cmeial emeuliL] 292,475 357,232
ugleydh &L L ewild 196,968 171,993
PabFdseier QUTHLS6T ailBLene 2,717,919 4,062,519
ugleyd &L_L_6WILD OpTemeudh Tl

Efﬁ?@uu%@@mh ? 4,000 19,030
S OSSN QIFGH@anl LLEIOSS0 (CealeiBTh) 1,055,495 1,084,498
S (HSHBHTUT UFH BN LWTLIHGHH0 (2_6MHTH) 5,974,963 10,781,615
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CHraHHME WGLD USHHIRFB6T,  FehdlendHmen

alBUmeT CFUISHHET cLPeOlD GILIBMB  GU(HLOTEILD . 2771
Omer W&y  elemiusEHy  alBUmeT  ELPEVLDTET 3.612.254 3.008.967
6)(THLDTGOTLD

GFeumeuemll OTHBB6L E)60MLID 585 98

FehFemas  alMLIen6T - 2,411
FHMSLILDHSIH60 GDLIBGHH60 6U(HLOTEITLD 136,804 5,306,357
Bzemeu (f}ugﬂ@frfr Wempiliy & Qau1z Goup ] 471,005

&1L GUTRIGH6IT

SIJFTRISS OCHTenL - 9,000,000
LQI;I(BGTIITLD.IT uTL@BY  BpLISH WS  cpeold  GuBs 975,684 ]
QU(THLDTGUTLD

CTHS genearnl QFUBLTLG aIBLTEILD 163,180,910 207,692,717
3. elpuenand GFevaied

3.1 a6Vl MapFfaenssrear GFevaierd

BHEMEVEHT HL_L6WILD 6,459,530 7.213.447
o LFgmend OFevallerd 1.781.234 2.600.517
QUL QLML &6 171.963 292,869
Gouml GFevaTeTRIBEIT 462,106 426.177
o ulmn iyl QuIT@pL_ &6l 3,357 65,729
BenL  6ULg6UeMLDLIL] 2.511.820 3,528,342
geflliud s wBpid GLl 591,045 932,128
GuTHGUTHBH UFHBMmET TLMBHGSGL GLB6ed 337,380 724,000
® LISJENIMIG6T UL nHHSL CLmBeL 3,203,498 1,768,189
UFHBMENT (DITMHIG) UTLMSHHGL GLBeL 895,153 1,755,655
@600LHGBS 2 LSTeID ITLMBHGL GILB6D 258,500 69,843
LOGITFTLD 11,800 36,000
Goml LT eUTSHemRIGEhEH ST 61T GLT(HeIT 9,993 -
e IBLLTS S S Emdbamet  61fILTmHel 10,000 -
SHHIGLOL 1D 3,163.480 3,224,707
YemaLILIL LD 1,000 -
giu:glzuzmmm@&mmﬂﬁm@m, AUMPEMBF  OFeveyd 1,598,155 1.887.619
PapFA Ugdsel BBIDd HTmevbET & geflugliy 4,830,000 -
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o Mewwenwid O@Teteueia] OGFUIHe0

HeoguiB G)LMIBM6T UTLMBHGL GILIBeD 4,000 55,500
alBFL el wimisel 1,441,825 1,964,000
sevall HalpsAsEnssTar GFevaiemnd 27,745,839 26,544,722
8 Smevauflens

FHENEVGHTHEHE BT &L L GWIMIGH6IT 5,583,483 4,763,625
(6T ST _FH6IT OBBID SHleUBHTNLILS HL L 6W0ILD - 10,000
o Lggmend OFevalleid 629,450 246.780
© LIBJENIHIG6T UL endHH@&HLI GLmBeL 1,488,500 1,736,750
LemaLILIL LD 50,000

@60 2 _LISTMID UTLMBHGL GILBeL 98,300 1,030,600
LOGITFTTLD 13,000 -
Goupl GFevaleTmhIS6IT 379,968 477,869
jiu:(;iz; mm@&maﬁ]m@m, AUMPEMBF  OF6eveydH 604.931 450,400
IOEIEICRIER - 1,160
iiz@@:i:c;nm QuTpLBemend GEmeTeueiey GCFU1ZH6E0 27.490.946 2539343
BRGSO LD 963,375 557,600
oaflliuL & &g wBpid Gl 184,262 243,756
Bovmins afllugii) &nl BHsTUeN BTy 3,575,476 3,524,694
LIT6U6M6M &L L_6U0ILD

sl sl Lewr a1 2mell Beobions geflLigiiy 2,167.539 2,101,026
Fal_(HSHSHMTLIGILD

GoPL WBEID  SIFESELOLIL 725,595 79,464
UFHHMEN UTLMBHGL GLBeL (Hew] 6V) 683,016 B
@eMlugle] GL mESmen auTLmddHGL GILBsL 20,000 3,000
o ufimniiiyt Qumr(pL sei 3,357 B
WEHL BBDaBET 800,000 -
B GaT@HliLee Symidlen GFu1g) 621,600 B
QFared g MapFHaEndaTar GFaaled 46,082,798 40,466,067
3.2 ueBeoup MaEPFFBEHEHBTE GFevaTlaTD

BHEMGVGHT B L GmTLD 23,709,816 29,093,396
(P& ST FH6T LOBBID DleUSTNLILS HL L 6WwILD 303,200 449,900
o _LFgmend OFevaileid 3,383,033 4,337,515
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PawFdl UrdHser wBmid OFHTemevsstl & el

o Mo Gansiama) Gsuiss 187,805,137 128,465,381
GuoemL G)J.I_q6)_l.66)LDI'JL|, @eflliugle] G miselT, Lleemeunt 2.131,046 1,795,633
©_LIBJ6mIHIG6IT

@lILene !l GUIT(HL SH6lT 124,171 292,869
@eafliuLd &5 wppid Gl 2,561,349 1,608,847
o ulmn iyl QuIT(pL &6l 2,793 65,729
Lem&LILIL LD 95,587 65,426
® LIGJMIMIGET aUTLemSHGL GCLm6D 7,504,385 6,993,405
BGoupl GFevailenmiceit 2,199,250 2,225,489
iz@;if;nm CumTpLBemensd Gameieuaiey GFUI%He0 8.121,142 8.665.371
giu:;azzZGfasn@Uumm LBOID auTDHMBF OFeve s 3.633.177 3.194.493
alGFL  ailLwib - 181,311
SRS & HL_L6wID 5,564,664 5,506,148
LOGHTFTTLD 251,907 384,133
BB UFHBMET QUTLMBHGL GUBeL (@60) 1,781,455 1,095,311
IOLMHBE 2 LISTEID T MHBHGL GOLIBED 619,350 1,405,500
CuTsGuTHH UFHBmen eUTLemHLl GILIB6L 790,100 2,013,453
WOSILIBLILTSS @)\ WbSHTHISEHEBTET 6l QUT(hHeiT 14,520 -
uLnNigliy QUi G HIGEHHBEHT6T GITL 60 471,845 628,328
QFuind) QFsvaierd 2,400 -
uevBoupl MaEpFFBEnHETRN CFevaT6D 251,070,327 198,467,637
3.3 Qeuig PapFdaepsstar CFaalebd

g::r_l(;)lumm;@uurrmn&,m, CaT@LLTdflwiTe T a et 6.212.300 6.419.135
Qawid) CoafiHmHed - 2 6MBT[H 21,607,500 19,763,900
Cauig BasMiHme0 - GeuelbBT(H 4,651,589 4,393,215
BGaupl OFeLaGIHIGHEIT 549,477 352,598
BT LT 6UTH6IRISBEHSHHTeT 6T GILIT(HEIT 20,000 -
QFuIndd UL eammhidHelT - Geuaibr(h 4,652217 2,359,536
S FW  @elulyF  FRISHHET  [HleneoWTel  LOBBID 5.912.048 420,157

LOTBBLOGHL WD &L L GIIRIGBEIT
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B eleusmyll Lfley (Gumgy) 3.357 65,729
CuUTasGaTHBHI UFFHBMmeT AUTL MBI GILINB6D 11,418.728 12,040,413
?gi?:j'&’mw% LBBappID - GenliaiphaTar 2,095,658 2,357,148
efld sgl wppid Gyl 456,721 1,045,225
o LiFTenentd OFevaierd 1,534,726 2,139,064
CauIHl Uerereni SIIME 2 (HeuTdhmLD 178,187 3,927
BHEMEVEHT HL_L_6WILD 29,399,070 37,930,161
© _LIBJEmIhIG6T UTLnBHEGH GILm6y 23,842,142 20,609,643
@6VOLIHES 2 LISFeID aUTLeWBHGL CLmeD 832,806 2,812,500
giu:(;azﬁ;immm(a&mmﬂm@m, aumpsmaF  OFeveyd 2.631.850 2.294.468
SHHIGLOL LD 2,745,040 2,579,500
GenL SJHIBELOLIL 6,424.401 7,740,065
i;.l;if;;g@@] UFHBEM6T UTLNSL GUBeL - [HLLILY ] 2,993,700
auFHHemen auTLensll Gused (CenL /660) 1,134,223 1,164,535
YemaLILIL LD 110,000 100,000
DIHG, HMEOUIS UFHBMET AUTLMBESL  OLIB6D 2142207 i
(BLUY elleusTyib)
Gpyg MaFHsern 1,656,000 1,656,000
allGFL  ailLwikibei 3,875,027 1,355,771
QFuIg) MaP&d BEndsTar CFevaieid 131,085,274 136,396,389
34 AUTHSHD 151D & 55 (61 &b ST 6ur swmfiiy&
@&eveled
HEMEVEHT &L 6mTLD 856,420 867,000
o Liggenend GFevaierd 281,180 115,510
SIEG o (haurdsld / gefiliugde) @)L miseT LleTeremn 1,217,048 554,300
9 LIS 6u0IRIGH6IT
2 LSJEMIMIGET UTLMBHGL GLB6eD 1,993,204 493,960
Gouml GFevaGThIGBEIT 20,500 1,800
giu:(r;jtlrr_l; mm@&a}@ﬂm@m, AUTPEHMBF  0FevedH 425.466 196,207
SHHIGLOL 1D 621,000 456,000
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@60 2 LISTWID UTLMBHGL GILBed - 20,000
@eafliuLd &5 wBpid Gl 213,549 191,363
alGrL el wimkisair 43,000 -
aibss Hapsdsepbarean Ogeaieb 5,671,367 2,896,139
3.5 Caup swmfiiys GFevalemigeir

gouenpd, Geuml  Gar@luereysen  (Swmiliyl

ugeiuwiemnluileorr)

FbUeN(pID, QBTHUILTOYBEHD - BIIHST 2eTOUITH6I 289,676,355 263,789,780
Fbuen(pib, QBTHUILETEYHEHD - QUILIHSD 27,431,804 23,337,474
Flouem(pLd, CBTHILILIET6YSHEHD - [HleUT]TesT 12,225,733 13,011,855
BGLoevd GBI 129,014,136 113,827,792
oar T GFoeumu BHHW gnl HHSTUe] LnS6eMLIL 44,626,433 41,252,981
oanfluit BHLISmS HHW Fnl HSHSTUI LS 8,920,606 8,239,787
alhpedB Her CETHLILIT6] 30,719,107 28,292,464
M@ mIFHmTeT Gamhliuerey (BenpGaumbmsl) 4,456,163 422,113
HeismdwGranal/ sHIDGaIM6D 4,800,709 4,714,991
SL eI 1IGLITBICIL] SIGVI66VT /QurpSluilwieomerit 1.218.413 1122750
QamrHLiLeTe]

oadb@Gaillid OBTHLILIGTE] 25,034,686 24,,649,538
2 awieyd GamhLLeey — BeanpCampeoeoTs 7,576,875 7,342,391
ywimetd  OamHIIL6eT6] 15,047,464 15,788,537
adehFw HHH IH(PeOBHETET OBTHLILICTE] 15,691,001 15,179,082
Hlemed oergluild 33,992,711 33,233,389
Wegmgd - (75%) 89,998,685 83,763,157
gi'f;?;'gm BupBTBSDETaT  aHCLTGa 1,380,855 1,883,404
Wywinerd Oaelend (75%) 16,619,155 14,986,491
eefugliy Hemeow UL endd GFevaied 1,931,678 2,218,229
u@lﬂlj_&')g)?i) oppid  ugmofliysd  Ggevalerd 8,642,029 12.219.385
© L1BJ6mIlD

Qeuelipm (B BapFseier spmer e 1,967,500 427,500
el aTHSHS 2 LealgdHms gTer GFevaierd 49,112,441 104,335,844
Slmevalflengd OFevaied 4,411,693 4,384,061
Qamgioy — uweomed eeflugliyg GG TLTLS®6I 1,133,330 1,408,786
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Fiber Optic Q&mLiTenu aumLensa@Gl  GILBed 112,882 -
CLPEBTBITLD sriiferflL o ha ® ' sl LenloliL 353,825 272,378
AUFHBMEN UTLMBHGLI GILIBeL
826,096,265 824,104,158

3.6 Gzuley
Gzley 104,135,532 110,728,564
Cwrdse alBuemears GFevaileid 1,391,887,402 1,339,603,675
4. alpCurassF GFeveaieid
(WPSAT HTS 223,089,962 247,371,796
GbuBhGHe0 GFevaied 23,442,840 9,593,213
MUISH HL6T gmuUThH

oar HluiT 111,122 65,163

Bremmels 44,084 (250,225)

- BFemeuGLIpI6HTT 6,882,456 (9,379,454)
alpCwrs OFevaieid 253,570,463 247,400,493
5. pliteurss  GFevaled
SIBBSHDHUT Liewildb0ETenL 1,563,479 1,487,100
FDUGN(LPLD, OBTHLILIGTEYSEHD - HIIHSHT 2emPUITaHeiT 96,558,785 87,929,927
glbuen(pib, QEBTHUILETEYHEHD - QUILIHSD 9,143,935 7,779,158
Flouem(pLd, CBTHILILIET6YSHEHD - [HleUT]TewT 4,075,244 4,337,285
(EHRVEALE ) 43,004,712 37,942,597
oar AT GFeumu BHHW gnl HHSTUe LnIS6MLIL 14,875,478 13,750,994
oan QUi BIDLIGmS HHW Fnl HHSTLGIT LIS 2,973,535 2,746,596
alhpedB Her CaTHLILeT6] 10,239,702 9,430,821
M @mISHHTeT CaThlILee] (BlenpGaumims) 1,485,388 1,474,038
HeismdwGranal/ sHIDGaIM6D 1,600,236 1,571,664
Z;%LDUT::;@DLI SI6VI6U6VT /QurpSluiwieomerit 406,138 374.250
@g.,rr@d)isrrrfr HeBCUBBITHEHEHBTR  DIRISHHIHIH 26016 70,029
&L L_6ulD
oab@Gallid CETHIILIGT] 8,344,895 8,216,513
o ewiadh GarThluaie — BHeBCamBBsLeTS 2,525,625 2,447,464
ywimentd  QoTHIILGTE] 5,015,821 5,262,846
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aehFw HHH IB(LPOBHEBTET OBTHLILICTE] 5,230,334 5,059,694
oag@Galliysd GaThliueey, Wemd gD, BHULFDH 375,000 300,000
Hlemsd oeargluild 11,330,904 11,077,796
ugelweniuiles HevestLf 55,116 130,500
allewemuim’ (H bHevetL i@, 196,700 110,000
ugalweniulerhebaTer & (hHenL Bert 59,250 100,925
STILDIFSH HeUHERILILIGNID - D(HSHHl6! 30,760,681 29,359,410
esrmu:n;ura)‘lg, SHouenewiLiLienid - o aludHg  LoBHID 1113279 957,416
hUjert

gi“:(;ﬁ;m@éﬂlfg’ AMpEDES - Gl 2.586.870 2.219.466
Uywimesrd OFevaller(LpLD, UTLDHMHF (AEVOIES

@in@ﬂummm - Gmwﬁi)@mm_@&,&,w@&;rr@uuemq ) +143,246 4310451
gi“:gﬂimm@ﬁﬁ;ﬂﬂi; AMPEDES QTaas 16,887,496 5,911,159
Goupl OFevallemisel - GeueMBTL (B LIUIGTRIS6IT 1,278,811 344,009
%L@&,j&,nmu . 92 LIFJ6n6uIU|LD, Serflwim’ L 2.486.256 1563252
[BL_6)LG S6M BB ETHLD

aumLend, euflub, eigeufluyd 15,397,605 15,496,073
OGTFTT(PLD, 6TflFeSHuD 29,999,562 27,921,052
CaTemeuBudls s Lemt Bleneowlmer OBTHLILTE] 10,143,923 9,204,848
urglsmiIgs Caeneusmel 12,146,250 13,050,000
HLIT6D 943,884 827,691
SIFGLD, C1IRBIBHONUD 9,006,784 8,771,705
usFHflenassel LOBBID FehFmBH6IT 2,128,433 2,309,175
SINUVHSH BFHeMaUH6IT 1,369,264 2,388,430
CaTdHgIHHMmen alBLmeT OFUIHHET CLPEVLDTET [HL L LD 63,915 3,040
SIBHWE OF6vmeuemnt LOTBB6EL [HL L MISH6IT 21,088 179,718
ueLBaum OFevaileIhIGH6IT 6,514,899 5,993,102
(:T;:;;g)@&f@m S CaTlIy s HTent allembuy 974.615 1746393
BHIDGIB  QULDDHSHBETHEHHTE L L FF(HH6IT 125,890 -
GTL LT auT&Hel LWend OF60a6mbisber 5,539,718 4,995,497
GUTLIT uTHT UTLendF 6Fevaleid 10,240,021 7,215,391
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sTUUBISH — S LLMISEHD, Gouml CFTsHdHisHsEmD 7,397,778 5,184,466
grﬂwﬂe&;g‘?]g@m, STULBISULD Guom_Lmir 1,942,955 1,549,004
T & GUTTRIH 61T
SIS BeID, LFTofiygD - &L L BISe6T 8,055,893 11,094,168
yaItisseoid, ugmofiign - smewf 1,459,359 1,482,867
yaItiNSseoid, ugmofiingn - Geuml CFTHHISH6N 981,253 1,258,863
BT 3,509,379 3,125,001
B)MMIUISHHENT  QUFHBHETHEHHTET HL_ L 6WIMIH6NT 6,532,806 6,470,473
Hetend BHemerdmei 720 6,925
w&CyTeaTelL ® BLIGHHBETHSHBTE
ZI‘ﬂLDEEUEI;I_MI'ElIBS@Lb, Geum @&F@)aﬂi@iiy? 325,000 323,400
:I(J@nz@mfil@aam wBBIL UIBE HabFHHIHL L mSeT - 866,676 322,675
Blenerteyd OBTERILTL L MIGH6IT 1,255,325 1,490,177
Qurgiger SIS  SULMIDNL] — &L L 6wI(PLD, 94313 164.976
GUTL 6N&BU|LD
Gorl L sursers L UL &HSHe0H60 6,578,840 10,270,389
alembuypld, GUBHGHSH6E0 BL 6ULGSHNHBHETHLD 190,648 422,771
uuWIBdF GFevalemiseT (2_eiens) 1,668,601 1,277,417
Opaiansly aleamsHsTerismen FFHLD OFevaleibd 2,678,571 -
S| H6IT 683,150 1,300,150
CuUITgIBevUTW LSS BT GFevaieurd 676,470 4,798,523
Gxpdlw ChemeuliLm(H®H6l 2,518,539 1,336,126
umisemilg Gatensser (AIBD umisefliy) 2,468,521 4,950,094
Gz uiLomeLd 49,382,768 49,903,130
Capadhmads S 1q0WUILD 6eurfl 36,820,433 39,117,289
519,046,780 492,222,353
@Uiey Sl Lemild0isTenL - 23,758,779
BeuTad GFevalled 519,046,780 515,981,132
6. mFlamr wBpId Coupl S L RImIS6IT
QUMRIF D B L 0THIB6IT 803,505 1,113,289
amgd aullg (OD) 8,385,155 1,669,908
AUTLeMBEH ObmelTeuaia] aullg — GOTLLIT 6UTEHeD 2,441,330 3,700,623
BETBBMUIO| D B GmTRIGB6IT 350,000 350,000
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FULG S L 6WIBIGB6IT 2,329,673 4,749,097
(WwHHewy eurfl 38,485 51,800
Baant wppb Gaum udeudiisael 158,468 -
Beurgenet WBBID Couml OHTHEOFTT &SI L 6wTmIgH6i 328,096 1,068,700
B@Hani s Coup UL aumiser 14,834,711 12,703,416
7. eufluiwied
afl allGBHeme0 @)EUTLI(LPD, GUHLOTET(PLD
immmfﬁ;f@m QoL Aot 1,483,739 2,419,050
©)GOTRISTEOILILIL L. 2 _60T6eDID 2 6WLOLIL|HEHGIT 19.912.273
1,483,739 22,331,323
auflé@ (LETEITTeT  E)6VTLILD (182,480,765) 47,868,447
Gz UiLomenTid 153,518,300 160,631,695
alllg GFIHaH6e0 10,826,485 5,370,531
G (HHSTUGT ©_LIFT6n6ut 2,486,256 1,563,252
S| BH6IT 683,150 1,300,150
alembugpd, GbuBdHeud (25%) 47,662 105,693
eflwnumy GibLEHHe0 GeFsvelland (25%) 5,860,710 2,398,303
alwrumy et sSiLgdbemassd Fsvaierd (50%) 24,556,221 52,167,922
CFTHHIBHMET [HHBIUIGHEDT CLPEOLOTET E)eVTLILD/ [BL L LD 62,916 (436,818)
ngiTzTi bH&WGeT cwevlomen eufl FLbLIbHSHLOTe0T (69.019) 411,051
Blenerey [HBHLD6YB6IT 1,255,325 1,490,177
UellbOBTemL & OBTHLILIETE|HSTET GJBLITH - 23,758,779
QFVISHBHIIL L LiewidosmenL (6,771,266) (4,865,307)
SpalL  WIQuITd SLOT QHISHHD - ue0Geuml 44,084 (250,225)
&L e GLmi
-Bzemeu  GLIpIGOIT 6,882,456 (9,379,454)
- gen AT 111,122 65,163
ugleufliys GFwiwiul L gguibsL el G 158,468 -
QUL LG GU(HLOTEITLD (32,176,410) (50,484,233)

Geuml QUHLOTEIMRIGEIT

(25,909,876)

(35,392,665)
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@mg)G.mU | @urr@l'_&,@da&,rrsm SIJFTHIG ) (9.000,000)
CarGlueTeysefer LML B

PGS CBTHILILICTE) (219,136,781) (198,640,489)
QauefBT (Hé CamenLseller &L el ) (15,903,664) (15,903,664)
ellwmury @eomub  /BLLLD (275,954,628) (27,221,692)
QI LQ QI(HLOTEILD 30,692,671 48,065,184
Gauml GU(HLDTEILD 25,009,876 35,392,665
QLTSS BIIMLTHES GUBLOTEILD 56,602,547 83,457,848
BLLLD (Bumurglés eumomarsdleo 35%) (19,810,891) (29,210,247)
alllg OFadHsHed - -
HIIH Cauwiii’L.  euHLOTELD 36,791,656 54,247,601
aflé@ 2 LUl eughLOTeILD 36,776,656 53,747,601
eupLomedr eurfl (28%) 10,297,464 15,049,328
QU@BOTET Uil GUITBICIL&H6IT 10,297,464 15,049,328
UBGUTLLLC L eurf) (17,646,368) 16,269,194
au(mLomenT eufl (7,348,904) 31,318,522
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CansasbHeT - QUTEISHOSTGHSH WD, 2_LIS]TeRImISETHLD

apLIT
Gmiiy
2014.01.01
014.01.0 , o o 2014.12.31 gy
i HBHES Gsmeiteuaiey | FITHH60 SIBBB6L ]
. BoBse 0F
3]
BHomlesoi 7,660,503 i - ; 7,660,503
L IGLEIBGT 259,330,888 | 6,386,774 ) ; 265,717,662
SHEMUTL (LPLD, -
T 48,060,233 | 3,312,036 ; 51,372,269
QUT(HSSH6LSHETHLD
& 50 D,
LIBABTOAIND. | ) Je 165,173 | 144,355,694 Sl (5,391) 2,931,515,476
2 _LI&KIJevl(LpLD
Sheonans 49526377 | 1,744,374 ; ; 51,270,751
o LIS[JemIlD
Bt
o 7,494,304 161,095 - - 7,655,399
2 | 1&IJ6001MhISGH6IT
(Ol {E)NEF: ) (TN
) 22,419,903 | 1,363,878 - | (197,672) 23,586,109
Oui g
BiTeoe ireesal 2,140,328 18,971 ; ; 2,159,299
O\RVG
BHENBEHID, 3,764,478 184,680 . - 3,949,157
9 LIBIJ60IhIGETHLD
Beta 99,035,463 | 7,775,776 . ; 106,811,239
GJeMeuTlLI
o 4,124,456 222,054 . ; 4,346,510
CFTHZHHH6N
BHemTbaSL_(H
) o 9,298,190 96,000 - - 9,394,190
QLoasrOUIM(mHL_ e
otair.if.ail.
SIemeVeUN e SEHL 33,159 - - - 33,159
CuBB o LSTewILD
— :
T OIS 102,461,866 ; ; ; 102,461,866
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BT

o 170,037 - - 170,037
9 LIS 6uIhIGH6IT
L3 (01120 Tl 1)
162,142 - - 162,142
UITSHISTLI
2T 2.169.763 i ; 2,169,763
©_ LIS GWIMBIGBEI
JICA
BHSH L HFHeit 66,773,685 - - 66,773,685
B HMLHHm6
OBIT6ITEH 606
1,052,000 - - 1,052,000
CaTsh g5 s61M 6
Qurdzl GugIog) 3,472,842,947 | 165,621,332 (203,063) 3,638,261,216
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Gz uiLomedtd

apuIT

GBioy 2014.01.01 g Qameiteuee | FyTeae0 SIS0 2014.12.31

F5P56 158 o> HBHES

155
BIT60T BN - - - - -
BLIQGLBIS6I 104,877,813 5,219,518 - - 110,097,331
SENLITL (LD, 28,152,192 3,842,788 - - 31,994,980
QUT(HSHH6LBETHLD
GUITIY SESTEGSHUILD, 2,489,586,188 | 104,135,532 - (2,874) | 2,593,718,846
9 LIBJeml(LpLD
otesr. fl.el. 26,527 6,631 - - 33,158
Slemevalfleng @l
QuBB 2 _USTewID
DIgI616VD 43,741,442 1,581,496 - - 45,322,938
9 LISJ6uIlD
L6t 7,431,116 83,206 - - 7,514,323
9 LIS 6u0IhIGH6T
CBTEN6HBTL LI 20,093,927 1,034,799 - | (123,382) 21,005,344
Qui1g
BIT6Vs  [BHIT6LHET 2,050,347 52,134 - - 2,102,481
OQVEY e 2,756,033 218,032 - - 2,974,065
L RIEIQD)
9 LIS EmIRISEHLD
B 6u0T60T] 71,996,052 10,307,819 - - 82,303,871
eJemenTul 3,125,902 372,452 - - 3,498,354
OEIEEAE X1
BB B 6,225,172 1,176,423 - - 7,401,594
QLoasrOUIM(mHL_ e
Guom Ll euTgeD 86,067,787 12,096,893 - - 98,164,680
g 170,028 - - - 170,028
9 LIS 6uIhIGH6IT
S Geu6tT 6U6wILG 162,140 - - - 162,140
UTSlsTiL 2,169,761 - - - 2,169,761
9 LIS 6uIhIGH6IT
JICA 13,354,737 13,354,737 - - 26,709,474
BOHSBI L SHF6T
B FLHBHm6
262 e pSldemas 2014




O TeiTEBeV60 33,091

35,840 -

- 68,931

QLomg5d 2,882,020,254 | 153,518,300 -

Gz uiomenrd

(126,256) | 3,035,412,297

CariHgisaeiear CaBlu LUHHH GBI

apuIm

GBIy 2014.01.01 gyv |  2014.12.31 s> HaHbo
PaHse 155 155

QgevalansABE 3,472,842,947 3,628,261,216
GaUILOTELD 2,882,020,254) (3,035,412,297)
QFTHSIbS6, QUTSISESTSS LOBEILD 590,822,693 602,848,919
o Lsjemmhiseier Camu LUsHssl QuEIng
YTsH% QFuwiuLrg Geuensvseit

epuIT
GBIy 2014.01.01 syb | UPBTS ITBBeOEET | 2014.12.31 gyb

HeHeg 158 | Omabsme Pedse 15

LTHd GFiwiuLTE Goumeomel 3,815,904 4,269,658 (7,770,385) | 315,176

epuIT
&y 2014.01.01 gyb 2014.12.31 oyb HaHss

Pedse g 158

e T —
e DI 590,822,693 602,848,919
o Lggemmisaiear Copdwu Lybssl GLBILD
UTHs OFuwiuLtg Geuemevsmel 3,815,904 315,176
QUTSSE CFTSHEIbS6 594,638,597 603,164,095
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®evmins apUMTaBNS Fnl (HHSTLIEID
& FmBOIbHeT UBBIW GMILLSH6T

apum
SIS 6T 2014.12.31 2013.12.31
9. YovoemwF OCFTsHHIbHD6
Cameeueatey OFUIH OFHTEMeVHHTL S [HTL HHISH6I 147,654,299 148,614,535
Gl HSHIHTUID SHWUTMNHSH CFHTme0HETL S [HTL HHIGH6N 36,807,776 35,828,846
Gl HSHISTUID SHWTMHSH eJenern il UImisel 29,380,676 20,737,482
;:Zlﬂf;i:ﬂﬁfmmimUaniT:;mm Gt 29,621,936 27,277,479
o SMETLH BawsFdsen (efluriiuiiueTgdame) 2,989,847 7,200,060
2 GMBTL(H HHDFFB6T (HlenpeuenL WITSHme) - 2,070,127
LeVenF O\FTSHSHIHH6I 246,454,534 241,728,529
10. peopag ez aoy  EUSHGEGD BHE
FTSHRILISH S THISH 61T
BIMELWITET  DAULILIHEHET (E)eVhIeNS  GUMRIGS) 117,091,257 198,727,501
Blemeowimer emeUlILSbE6T (HIFF FLBH (PHeSL B 6UmIg) 18,723,317 16,967,211
135,814,574 215,694,712
11. iy
SIFFH LOBBID 61(1DHIBHASH6IT 3,168,216 4,081,613
o glfl urtemseT - Gumpsuiwed 1 18,052,749 18,052,749
o gifl urtesmset - GuTpluiwed 11 176,784,325 175,922,296
o iyl QuIm(pL_ &6t 75,891 76,455
@LiLementl GUT(HL &6l 1,430,709 1,902,467
S IQL L1 QUITHL eI 62,448 27,420
BT LmT euTsell GUIT(HL_&6IT 2,535,098 2,403,924
le&60 @)(HUIL 1,556,386 1,218,470
SIVIILBRIBEHHGHSH BCHemeuwimter QUTHL 6T (SIFSF,
m@@f?@mﬂ&aﬁ fwﬁri@mi ® 34,315 27,090
LeLGeuml UL 6l 146,733 72,520
ysmen senehdwsbFHedeten qefldagl, Gyl 2,357,006 479,056
®evdFTefiued mHISTa QUITHL &6l 284,315 808,326
BITeLBHHsVIeTen @efliugdesssl, Gyl 3,221,250 2,304,008
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eflugdle) Geuiwl L &sF 278.113 311,500
Hovg smailser (ENG & Engineering) 268,086 -
OHTEMEVHHTFII QLI 19 &H6iT - 34,998
G\ 210,256,140 207,722,893
12. aflwmuny denLss Goueiiguiene
BaemeuGLpIeyment L 6oTLIL LT 563,449,868 580,630,658
wHUIWHS STCFTEM6L 56,190 -

GmBHE — CFeneuGUDIET &L THTH S

(71,041,991)

(64,162,205)

allwmunys  sLe G 492,464,068 516,468,453
13. L wB@ID Coup HenLsbs Gousminguiene
13.1. HeopGaifl o _ewiguisvsel 181,538,877 211,815,715
13.2. L@ BLiT - omfluir
epUsuTalel &Ll - Couml L6t 40,568 42,065
DIONTHSHS L6 104,290,603 104,989,861
LI6TLQ 60  (LPMLIGHTLD 368,550 381,300
CursGaurSHaIs HL 6 57,173,155 50,651,041
alBFL B 6o 27,513,046 22,546,775
UDLD B G 2,758,671 2,929,671
Gouml &L_eo1 195,000 276,428
QfLenIolILydh  BL_6oT 51,631,199 46,737,242
anflwiT &L et @i 243,970,792 228,554,383
(-) eemPwiit BLIET B (252,372) (141,250)
243,718,420 228,413,133
sLe1 Bpb Cupl S ss Geueiguimneu 425,257,298 440,228,849
14. Goupy Hen sz Gouemiguiene
14.1. (pBUeRI(PLD, MGULILISHEHEIHLD
f:;mﬂj:@uﬂ_@ WS eumdluler  aiLewioliyd 6,946,813 7664740
aig Curds@aIrsHE E)mLLY 3,048,471 42,550,185
6LILDMI(F)60TIT & (6TH E ST 60T BUeID -  Gs&TelTeueT
(;Dmi)m@ @‘;@@Jm@&m(;om o 3,631,577 1,309,750
:i:r?i:&@%m puemd - (BELEES 1,495,005 428,069
o6 AWITHEHHBTE (LpBLemID - Ls0Geum) 1,516,183 580,918
26| AUITHEHHHTEN (LPBLIGWILD - [HlBLDFFBH6IT 4,420,013 1,998,780
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BHENEVEHTH@HEBTEN  (LPHLIGTILD

BremousEndaTar mallll] — WenF GCFesHe0 4,302,254 4,199,754
SlmBdH B L THHMBHTET (LPHBLIGTILD 1,375,250 462,000
?gjﬂi;;gzm QesTaTaITalbSTom CHHEID _ 13,154,488 1,633,537
RULHSHTITHEHDHE GULDRISWL  (LPBLIGILD - 450,000
o AUITHEHHE UMW (LPpBewID CETeiTaleaTe 1,300,492 903,989
Fevevenmsd Mad SLHHH — Mmeursiiiifley 34,940 17,055
HHHBHIMUSHH (HBHGLD 6l 38,773,827 38,347,986
QummenTaTy CFeneudsel &L L ewild - 12,019,382
MAULILSS6T OBEHID (LPHLIGHILD 79,999,312 112,566,146
14.2. uebBeuml sL et GLmit
LeLBeauml &L 6ot GLmiT 823,936 511,337
euIeouBs /ugeal alevdw safluiteeib Sl dbe 111,684 111,684
Beueiig Uienal
S bHD Goueuorigul QU(THLOTEOTLD ® GBI
IS ;@mw ﬂg@mﬂ&m) (2—epm-6 24,765,148 22,247,221
a§]6m|_a'3a3‘ Beueitig U QU(THLDTGITLD (PFH6VL (B 6,132,735 13.966,740
QU(THLOTEOTLD
oan AT SLeTULGLAT - LevGoum 70,627 47,498
STUUBIANS Fnl HSHSTURID - LO(HHHIUSHSIL L LD 230,129 441,039
BTG FTEHDH60 32,468 33,032
| AUTLNS ST  OFmeieuadiay eIl lgdh OHTHISH6D 1,034,182 3.475.512
BHMIHS)
ueLBeuml &L_edri” GLmiT 33,200,909 40,834,062
GmBEHS — Ue0Caum SLLULCLIT SL6i HIH ) (18,622,566) (18,578,482)
14,578,343 22,255,580
Goupl FewLdbs Geouemiigienel 94,577,655 134,821,726
15. &1&b, eumid 16Hub, Gmrg eneulib
@evmiensd aumi@uler GFOLID HewihE, 57,733 55,473
mBUTGVIGITEN BT - -
BeVmINd aRIF S HewihEG — bHimleueard Hlener - -
E)eVmING ARIF S Hewidh@ -Cmfemer &lemen 1,673,346 1,872,806
&TaLD, eumld gHluybd, Gmrg emeulib 1,731,079 1,928,280

16. @uieyl LIewN&CETENL
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@Uieyll Lienls0lamenL 131,831,313 138,621,178
@uial uemi&sTenL 131,831,313 138,621,178
17. elwmumy wBpw Coupl CFaiss Geauewiguimel
sLel QaTHHEHTT GFemeubLImIcDIT 43,101,050 47,015,473
CFashsd Gouemrqul (LPHEUTHEHSHITR HI G 58,636,554 54,624,263
Bremeu@uUMIET OTMBBeLH6NT /1eTEF OFeVISHSH60 1,030,952 681,952
alwmury wBpid Caup CFassd Ceueamiguieme 102,768,557 102,321,689
18. Goup et CuTEILILHH6IT
SILOm OFevaierb 58,460,686 52,684,574
CuBmIS OFBTeTeTILLTS Fbuem(pd, Geughe(pld 181,350 119,920
SHSHHMAUSHLILLL HFH — QLLbSHLD 207,489 870,999
emewnt — elILbg LOBHILD 6ULPHIGBED 69,241 1,779,241
SLAOBTHSHCHTT S BHILILTH 7,921,211 6,593,972
LHINPHSH STCFTEMELHET - HTLICS &lener 4,695,010 261,441
zizz)gz;@;i&ﬂm OBTHLILIGTE)SH6IT (LHUINPHSH 225.161 331,684
SHSHHMAUSHLILLL B - B).h.Fn. 6MOULITHENT 7,000 7,000
B)evmIenNad QeUILITLILS Fnl (HHSHTLIILD 24,405 16,770
(LPBLICRTLOTS  BlenL_&Hene6 4,445,176 -
BengF QFeSHHID Cmeiial emeuliL 552,314 532,855
CFHdH Geuemtgul FLbLIemD 43,999,697 40,121,527
OBHTEMEVHBTL & [BITHOIFTEN60HEHTE Bl FHUILD 10,002 10,002
Fo.ol1. WwHHeomy eulfl 18,925 58,484
DITTFTRIB HIEDLDF& 1,093,810 962,559
LenlSOBTENL  BHTET HewIL MSEhdHE& W gBuUThH &6 73,745 73,745
CevsHs  Geuewngw  wUeGum  OFevalemibel 73,574 73,574
LT
®eumL gBUTHISET (DT&EHS) 32,368,342 33,195,838
Gapl BFHamT CUTDILILSS6IT 154,427,137 137,694,185
19. Gaupl QFeussd Geusmiguieneu
aUmLTEID g HHSHHIMeUDHGD 6l 1,548,315 1,548,315
QU(HLOTEDT  eurfl 10,297,464 15,049,328
Qupiog Ga eufl WeHTer S GUUTLHid HemTsG 3,648,370 6,672,894
SO SHHMAUBHLILLL  L|FeiTey eurfl 4,397 4,372
o md@ Gurgmer eurfl 1,740,960 1,513,306
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Goupl QFIsHs Geuemiiguicne 17,239,505 24,788,215
20. aumid Guevdsll UBB - S)eVmINE RIS  HBIeU6TD
dlener
aumid  Gevdall L - 6UBIND  GUMBIS) QUG
2 oo 3 2 135,658,642 45,780,210
FHlener
amizs  Gevdsll L - GUBIEND  GURIH) 6T
2 o 8 Hoi 135,658,642 45,780,210
dlener
21. pg aumLenss O@Teeuaia]
21.1 AUHLSHeL OFsuid Bouemrigul
o0 G55 DD 4 P 1,528,966 13,260,468
AUTLMNBS O\BHT6ITEU6TE]
21.2 QU(HL HHMBELD & &Mevld OFeld
oG GLEBHEL o1 PSS 12,953,126 14,482,092
Gouemtiqul M uTLendd Gl TeiTeueTey
b L ensd OsmeiTeleie] 14,482,092 27,742,560
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HENEVAT,

Bevmiena HUMTaNENS Fnl (HHSTLEILD

®evmiena pUTaleNs gl HSSTUSHET 2014 HOFbuy 31 §s0 (WIQeumLbd
WIYDBETA HFHbamBpIbEer BxH 1971 @& 38 Qub Bevds BiFH DHBM FLLGHHlen
14_(2) (5 _Lflelerr_11ISTID _&HembSIULIGUTON_ HMevanlp_ IFIH I o1l dens.

@evmiena cpusuTaeflles gl (heHTuamGHHe 2014 HOFwuy 31 60 o etemeurpren Bl
Blemeveniod Fadm LOMID DGHHBHUND (LPQUMLES DpeWIQMEBTET  AU(HLOTEIS  FnMm,
o flewo (PLBHEGHHE0 THDEIGET dFaPml, SHTHI UTWIFFO dapml MWD (Lp&ESUILDT6
sBS.(hdh OBTETmBHONMNFHID Jenamw 6leNodsd HHoUOBMBIZID QUTLALILSSM6TUILD
o eenLsdw 2014 1FLUT 31 @0 (WPYEUDLBSH DLETIDBTET  BldHdbanDmibaEseT 1971
@1 38 o0 @Qevdd BF JHBTTF FLLSGH 13(1) b Tfley wpmid 1982 oy
DLW 6 LD @QevHEH @eVEIensd (HUuTaeld Fnl (hHBHTUNT JAHBTTF FLLSHH6T B
16(3) opw Tfley eueudmIL T BFTHFH eundleslUBL. Bevmemas mepTws Caraelsd
Gwra spfwevenolider  154(1) o o _miiyemyulsdetsn  goOUT(hEEhHES Sewmis
oreigl  uewiuienr &SP sewsstule] GomOsETeTeTUULLSE. BH HeETIF  FLLGHe
142)(&) Ifledesr ysnyd snl (hesTUSHT el HbmasuLear CFysHaill LyafleaiuL
Gouswi(bOLT BT  HHBHID  61VGH  BHSHIMTHEHLD  SUBTRIIYEBEHD  BHS
SMNEmauled sTemiluGdaimer. HF oHsrrd FlrsHer 13(7)(g) Wfleler ysmywo,
@@ elugwore Msemnd 2015 srenmev 07 b Had epusuTadeis gl (HHBTUETSHH 6T

HEMEVAU([H(F GULPBISBLILILL F).

12  PHBampubsBEnbBIal _(LSTMDHIINSIE_ QT

Bh PHeampnieamen @ReVEInNS HHSE.(H HUILOEISHEHHEG REIS SUTHSHS
pwurwiorss  Fojlssed  womib  Corsy  De0H  HeumiseileT  HTFEILOTS
gmuL&Ialgul  Qummemienowner  Upw  geapmidsefledmbs elBulL Bl
FOMIBHMENS  SWTFLIUSNEG U WDTHIOSHIT  (LPSTMDSHHIEUD BT 6wTulsSlem
IGHHMBW 2 _6TeNddH S (HLUUTHSET eiaileuDPNG@G  (WHTMSHGHIOUD QUITmIILTS

2 _6Teng.
1.3 S HBTUIeMT N FlesT QuTminy

oeIg  SeuBBTWNIST  SgliuenLulsd @bBldHbampmibsener g  IAFTwLD
Oxfleilug  eerg QUTMIIUTEGLD.  SIHWYWT  SEUISHBTUIE]  [HIMI6U6ITRIS6N60T
FTeuBms PWDEIBEDHHEG @RH5HHTH (|ereveToge 1000 — 1810) @evmiens

HEWIHBTUIE] MS\WILOTEIS (6Th & (& o aqu i 61601 609185 IT U 16)]65) 60T THIT 60T
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1.4

BuomO &6 GL 63T R&HHOBN B616wT(h 360 & (6THL_ 68T [BIT63T @ euvisI)
HL UL 6N 6STULD EAEEO IS T (Q\LIIT (TF) 63T 6B LOULIIT 60T b an mmid et
SIDOEMEUWT  6TRTUSMBTeT  Blmwiomer 2 miFluTl enLl  QupmIECBTaTaSN S,
BB BTUIE A L1O (b BLom QBT ITETLILI(H 61SHEMEUTULD @BBILILEIS6NT

Bouewt(hHlesTment.

BHE  ampmisseaiaeTen  QpTenaseaimerujd  GQeusflliubBeHHe0smenuyd LMl
HEWIHBTUIEF FT 61| 6M6TTL Qu IS CEHT6TEUSHM BT 60T QFwmur_ (B
BOL(POMSB6T0  HewibsTule] RFHUbGIImSE. Cuorgy vevgd  Heumisefer
SHITIJUOTLOT & EAEENOINE X 11201 QLT (T 6UBT6W LOWLITT 63T A anmm RN 3301
LHITLYemeT 2 _aTenLé@Gw  sewibaTWieuTenfler  Sywmerd e Oxfley
QFuiwiulL  BOLIPMMSET  SRSWETNH. bS — Spudbsdemen A6
QFWmauled  FHHTUUSHDGU OQUTHSHLTET — HMIHHTUIE]  [HEDL (LPEDMEHEM 6N
AQEUMIDEGHLD  aumBUl0  Fnl (hHIHTUNIGHHET  BlHSaFmDMIbBHMmeNs  HWMFlSHEH60
LoMMILD BWTWILOT S FLoFISHSH6IH & Flw IO (01 X: &L BUUT(HHemer
HBBTUIUTONT  HHHHO OCamaTdaimrBruwein Fnl (hHSTUMISHIT 2 _6i6noHd

s GuUurhaeier almaisdmeie Wah Sdymww Cxflelsgn Grred siHHMETH

SI6V6V. (LPBTMIDHHIUSHHDIT60 LWTUBHHW Bt (hb QBT 61T6M BB 6601
QUITHSHHLOMET HETENLOUTNIUILD  (LPSHTMLDSHSHIOUSHSHT 60 BupOsTewiL BB (h
wHiibhaefear BuTws sHeatenwulemerund WwaHiuTUIe] QFUIH60 SDIGHHIL 63T

LN INE il RLBOWTHH FLOJ15 360 6m 601 &luTuie] QFUIH60
LM MMETULD HeTHBTUIE| 2 6aTenLbdujeTengl. 1971 @a1 38 b BevdHsd
P ofsrs slLsHar 13 opb Oflelear (3) opd wOHmId (4) Spb 2 uldfeyser
semibaTWINE CBTe@ 6e0mevenWUD UFleUUD  BFeuullugsnemer  Snmiewiy

SNHBTTHHMET HEWIHBTUICUTENT HMEVMLID DIHUHHG 6ULPMEIG S BTN,

g  SHEIHSTUIR] INATTLSHHSTET  DQlLHL  QRETMIENET  CULDEIGHSN S
GurFweneayd QUIT ([ SHBLOT 6T HILOIT 60T SHEWIHBTUIEF FITEI1M)| W 61T THIT60T

QumMIECBTERIGL 6T 6T60T HT6sT HLOLBGMEIT.

(WepsuliLdlueien _seamdasTuley i lymwisAnanen ougliient_

@bs oMsmaulear 2.2 b ubHuileo elufléaiul L I wimiseesr
SlgliuenLuiled ereg SIAgTwD (peneriudlulemensTsaliubB e mgl.
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2.1

2.2

2.2.1

(=1

()

@)

@by oMsmasuler 2.2 b upHuled elufldsiulL el wmsiseles
FTHBSHMNNS  HaJHFH Revmend  chusuTadeisd gl (BeHSTuaihHer 2014
Hogwuy 31 GO 2 eTemeuTpTeT  HiF  Hlemevenwoulenatuld  @&HHBHuiled
(PIgUML[HS D, 60T DT 63T SISHDNS] BIHFmy QFwevTHMESEn6TU|LD
STHFIUTWIFFIMOTULD S6VmIenNd SHSL(H HUDEISEHHEG Rewms B
FDOMIBHET 2 _IMDWTHA|D,  BHWTWIOTHOD  HHEBQIMEH  6TRLH 610G

ST TwIDT G L.

BWIOEIBEHHESG  ReWImIS  BLUgHMS  6I(hdSBIULTS  FhHJUUmIEeT  S6

STL_L LU (HeTereot.

Bevmins sansas B Buwd 02 et (LKAS - 2) Gyemgn  @mlyssenr
GaxPw  may Gumiodl  oevevg Agwd pEw @rewiged  GHMDbHS
QuuiodaE  wHIILLUL (B Bl FnMmIcHSH61Tl60 BTewTLISb B Geuemtigul
GurHsyid, FaL_(HHSTUTHSHT60 B mLiydbseest Gxpmiul 3 Qumid)
HIIGH QFWiwiuLToed  epuUT 210,256,140 SywsHed  HlFHdHamnHmIS B0
asremilaalIulRHhsH. SauurCn Bhs mUUsseilsd 10  LmIBHEHHE
Gupul L SIMHFWITS eHUIT 18,052,749 3,691 Sy 58P (61HLD

9T LILIL 19(THHS601.

Bevmienad @anesl B Buwwod 02 (LKAS - 8) @ear ysmyb  (psieneu
ST6LLILIG HB(6THéb & Flwl DYDY 3011 ENTZ) BHeT(HLINGSHBLILL_L 6T Aestevry
Grsfliusners SmSEfeEEIUBL (PHeoTau I BFHbamDmIbEeT BT EGHH U0

aSHH6T @LIDOUDMD &TOLULGHSHTE  (paTensudbslIUl (BeTten @il  Fdhlumen
OQumiodse Wi HmedH sTewiilsasiur Geuswnguws GurHevd, (LPeSTENEITWL
Spemngest e elwmumy 2 L aiugsenasuler &S QFevelliul L epur 14,455,280

OFTEMSH LS6TITUI6UIT 653TIQ 68T o _[flenio LPELH BT LOMT MBI 6T gampled
FyraaiulIgHbHGI.
Bevmienas sausS G Huw Revssd 16 (LKAS - 16) @er  dgsmyo,

wuemwwral  GuuuorensCsule) QFuwiwiul’ L  selaw  sHGuTg  Gawmurl (b

BLAIYHMBHEHEHHBTH LWRTUBRSSULGSRTN CFTHHIEH6T QHTLIUTERT  aluUFmiseT
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(/)

(2-)

(C2))

(=)

BFHbampmissaiey  GeuefliubGssiur.  Geuemwnguws  Gumdlevid, epuT  2,530,748,888
O&TaTaleNEOWITET (L(LPEMLOWITS Qumiorend Gxule] Qauiwiul (hemem  sreflanild
sHBUTEH QFwHUTL(H BLEUYDHMBHEHHSTE LWSTLHHSLILBH M 369
Bleneowimenr QFTHGH 2 (HLULIQSHET QFHTLFUTS B\ MmIc B 61il60
QeuefliLBHSIUL 19 (HEHHATE0EM6V.

Qoomems samssl(h Buwwnw 18 (LKAS - 18) @er dgsmyn  Gaemeussi
AIDMEIHED MWD  SIBH@ILT QHTLFUTET  6U(HLOTEIEIGMENT G 6IRISTEDILD
Gurrg, L6t ellwirumy 2 L L& emBUl6ot 3T BmOsmememiuL L
OaT(heHH60  UTEIGH60H660(HH S EALTIEY: ) eI 46,566,500 OsTeND
LOGTTITUI6UIT 633TIQ 63T QU(HLOTETQLOTETT S B SRISTIILILIL I (HHSH Gur eI,
IIBEBT(HEHHED  6UMEIH605H M6V LisH QFuiusnNE& OFeveiliu’ L
QFevalenmiBeT @emmISTEILIUL(B  HHHanmssee0

FITHSLILL I (hHEHHT606M6V.

Boomms sauss B Bwow 39 (LKAS - 39) @61 ysnyn &nl BSHSTURISST60
oamms CFwFl usdflsmas swualOwramed (WwsHeSh OCFuWiLliy®mbs  eHUT

1,104,000 GxTena BHWITUILOTET Gumoduisd (Fair Value) sewsdLiul G
WSS (B QUML)  (GHMDEUMLHSHMD — DIGVEVG SIFHBfSHHmLD 6T6VTLIGHT
@enmisTeIIUL (h o flu GQuuiod) Bl Fn mHmIc B 61il60 ESNEYAN
QFuieusNG HLEUQHMSD 61(h B BLILIL_I9(H S H6T606m60.

Hesteuld Sieusmeiiiydset GomGsmeemiiubaletment.

Fal_(HSHBHTLTSH 60T 60 2 L LIYHMD OFuwiwiu’ L &L LumOL TeTmle060mLD6D
OaraTalsd eefluriiy BaryysHelmbH S oUF HBHem6 QULPTRISWLIENLOSH BT D
epusuTamlel BlmieuetQraimedhbal el liuL Geuswmtgul emHUT 7,750,720

OHTENSHUWIT6T GQumGeuestTigul QU(THLOMGITLOM & 1B\ mHmIh B 61160

2_6T6NML&&LILLIQ(HEHHT606m60.

TF HmeueT@Qomerles alenbuy BLAIQSHMBHEHHDBTH Fnl (HHHTURISHHME
EALOIIE: Y: epUT 9,344,832 QFHTEMHH G Flwl eemuyy [BL_61119 & 60 & & 61T
GumOasmertemiuLTHmBHS CuTHsuid, H0sTmaUlmen WenF CFaIsHS
Geuemngws QuIMIILTE @(HEBMBUTED  LEGTTUIET GITIQ 68T QUHLOTRIDNS  H6E0IHES(H
QFuIg SIHHETH HUT 685,500 OHTend (WH6U] HFOSTEIMTSH
QeISSULLIQHHSSI.
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2.2.3 elensasoafsbasiii_ng_Geumiim®Baer

Wenmwieumemngest HOFoUT 31 G602 _eTeneurpren HldHbampdmibaeier LNFsmyw
Gremey OQuUB] sSLULCLTT WHseller agnl (bs0sTeME HUT 563,449,868 &
QmbHD GurdHed, BCeiTh @55 GCeweu  QuUBF  BLeTUL BT
UL GLmemsvulilest AL FaL (HHOBHTND erHLUIT 563,266,849 YN
BHBIHLWTED  BHbamPmeeeT  wpmid  ulBLmensy  staTUsumMIDSenL Gu

ehuT 183,019 Goumiun(h SisusmellssliulLgl.

&8 GMUEILIULL OaT(heH60 6UTHEIGEVHN QHTLIUTS HIHSTUI6| FTETMIH6NT

FOFUNSSUULTENOWTE FFWTe SHemwemw 2 miISlubGSHHusnE WPRWTHHHDHI-

(=1

(=)

23

epum 132,125 e BewL(pemm Geusmev OmLijumen elfleurest L GLTem6v

Gxsl oo Gl (mmevsw) / Cassettes & tapes (library) wmmid recorded
cassettes @muysser WPemmBw emum 3,221,250 OHTems MmO eHuT 278,113
Oarenaswns  CUBILBE  sems@sefled  srewilssluly®mbhs — CuTHab,
8hs @muysseilesr  Oupwdsefllesr Fflwurer  Faimwerw 2 MAIUBGHHS
QameTeugdNaTa QUL 63T galgul Ly QuoulemLowimuiey

SNBMHBQWTSIN HewrsbsTUIaING FOFLIGSUULIY[HEBHT0Mm6L.

QupGBeuannigul_ LommId _CFNIGHS _Calemngul 5 emidh @ Beal

Heiteumd  Seusmeilliysaer Gum@sTeateriiu®Galamen.

(o) Cxemeu GUMBT SLEULGLTF - geflugiy CByWL SLem elDueneT

I.  eBpUT563,499,868  anl (hsOsmenswner  Ggemeu  Quumby  sLetul GLmifled
Wenmwieumemigesr HOFwuy 31 @ev o efeneurm Sidley BLLWD epur 71,041,991
OFTems  VVH 13 FHAIHOTE BHBSH. RHHMEVMD  HIMIeUETSHSH 60T
HJ61SHHETENLD OaTLTLI60 UTSHBLOTSH BT BLO6 G (HHSHEMLO
SIUSTNSHBLILL L F).

. Ggeweu OQumB) sLaUL CLTHSEG, SL&T eupmIGD OCaretamasulsr ysmyw

@@ LOTH HT6L 6160M6VBGHT SLaT Small i Geuswngws Gurdeid, i
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To: Hon. Minister of Mass Media and Information

We, the Chairman and the Members of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
present herewith the Annual Report for the year 2014, in accordance with
Section 14 (1) of the Finance Act No. 38 of 1971, along with the financial

reports.

On behalf of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

Wimal Rubasinghe

Chairman

Sri lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Independence Square

Colombo 07
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Vision

The Continuing Audio Visual Icon of Sri Lankans

Mission

With commitment and unity, creating timely, meaningful and intuitive
programmes rich in knowledge, entertainment and education and disseminating
them chiselled with state of-the—art technology exceeding the expectations of
Sri Lankans everywhere.

Goals

e Improving the attractiveness, variety and meaningfulness of television
programmes through changes to the format of the programmes

e Reaching viewers more effectively by appropriate and strategic use of
state-of-the-art technologies in a converging environment of acquisition,

post production and dissemination technologies.

e [mproving the physical infrastructure and productively developing the
human resources of the institute.

e Introducing new means of generating income for the institution.

e Amending the statutory framework of the institution to suit the

Competitiveness.
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Message from the Chairman...

| consider it both a privilege and pleasure, in my capacity as Chairman to present the Annual

Report of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation for the year 2014.

| took over as chairman within a state of Good Governance following the political
transformation which the country has experienced after January 2015. Even though a year
spent amidst political turmoil and elections |1 am proud to avail myself of this opportunity to
highlight the outstanding achievements of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation as the

outcome of the utmost dedication and commitment by our staff in the year 2014.

The programmes which have been produced and telecast during this period won over 20

awards at the national level and won international awards as well.

Number of teledrama series have been produced during this year to cover the prime-time
slots on Rupavahini. Among these, the telefilm ”Bhava Theertha” has special significance as

a novel experience in television.

It gives me tremendous pleasure to thank all our dedicated staff who work diligently in the
face of every challenge and adversity. | earnestly solicit all your support in fulfilling our
national obligations more meaningfully and productively by making the best use of prevailing
circumstances. At all times, we strive and are determined to regain public confidence in

performing our key role.

Ravi Jayawardane
Chairman

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
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The Board of Directors

Members of the board 2014

e Mr. Wimal Rubasinghe -Chairman

e Prof. Rohana Lakshman Piyadasa - Board Member
e Mr. Edward Jayakody - Board Member
e Mr. Hudson Samarasinghe - Board Member
e Mr. Asoka Serasinghe - Board Member
e Mr. D Karunaratne - Board Member
e Mr Nimal Bopage - Board member
e Ms D M Anula Harasgama - Board Member

(11 Board meetings were held during the year 2014)
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The Senior Management in 2014

Chairman

Mr Wimal Rubasinghe

Director General

Mr Chandrapala Liyanage

Working Director

Mr D Karunaratne

Chief Executive Officer

Mr Gamini Rasaputhra

Deputy Director General (Programmes)

Mr Nishantha Ubhayawansa

Deputy Director General (Engineering)

Mr Rohan Perera

Deputy Director General (Production Services)

Mr Sumedha Athulasiri
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Director (Administration)

Mr G G S C Roshan

Chief Accountant

Mr M S Dalugoda

Director (Marketing )

Mr Sanath Daluwattha

Director(Nethra/Channel Eye/NTV)

Mr Palitha Wijesinghe

Director (Educational Programmes)

Ms Erin Wijekoon

Director(Research & Training)

Mr T M G Chandrasekara

Director (Supplies)

Mr G P G Tissa

Director (Engineering)

Mr Palitha Gallage
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Director (Film & Dubbing)

Mr Athula Ransirilal

Director (Drama)

Mr Wimalaratne Adhikari

Director (Production Service )

Mr Sherly Anil De Silva

Chief Internal Auditor

Mr Palitha Kulasinghe

Chief Engineer

Mr Kapila Dassanayake
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The Directors

Director (Administration)

Chief Accountant

Director (Marketing )
Director(Nethra/Channel Eye/NTV)
Director (Educational Programmes)
Director(Research & Training)
Director (Supplies)

Director (Engineering)

Director (Film & Dubbing)
Director (Drama )

Director (Production Service )
Director (Production Service )
Director(General Programmes)

Director
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-Mr G G S C Roshan

-Mr M S Dalugoda

-Mr Sanath Daluwattha

-Mr Palitha Wijesinghe

-Ms Erin Wijekoon

-Mr T M G Chandrasekara

-Mr G P G Tissa
-Mr Palitha Gallage

-Mr Athula Ransirilal

-Mr Wimalaratne Adhikari

-Mr Sherly Anil De Silva

-Mr. Gnasinghe Adhikari

-Mr. Dayarathne Ratagedara

- Wijaya Dissanayaka
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Programmes that won Accolades during 2014

No | Programme Awards Award Recipient
Sumathi Tele Awards
1 “Bisowarunge Janapadaya” Best Documentary Namal Prasanna
2 “Aruma Puduma Roda Hathara” Best Magazine Namal Suriyabandara
Programme
Chandana
Senevirathne
3 “Salmal Landa” Tele Drama Best Tele Drama Song | U B Rathnayake
Lyrics
4 “Salmal Landa” Tele drama Best Tele Drama Singer | Amarasiri Peiris
Danodya Ayoni
5 “Boralu Paara” Best Actress Pabodha Sandeepani
6 Merit Award Jehan Srikantha
Appuham
“Boralu Paara” PP Y
7 “Boralu Paara” Best Supporting Actor | Jagath Manuwarna
8 “Alakamandawa” Best Musical Vineetha
Programme Karunarathne
9 “Malima” Special Jury Award Suminda Thilakasena
10 | “Podi Hamuduruwo” Best Children Athula Ransirilal
Programme
11 “Tin Pataw” Best Single Episode Mohanji Ranganath
Tele Drama
12 | “Rividina Arunalla” Best Magazine Sirimalee Alahakoon
Programme
Raigam Awards
13 “Aruma Puduma Roda Hathara” Best Magazine Namal Suriyabandara
Programme Chandana
Senevirathne
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14 | “Bisowarunge Janapadaya” Best Documentary Namal Prasanna

15 | “Seetha Diya Bambana” Best Educational Gamini Jayantha
Programme Abeywickrama
(Tele Drama)

16 | “Mihi Madale Geethaya” Best Musical Shiran Rathnayake
Programme

17 | “Podi Hamuduruwo” Best Children Athula Ransirilal
Programme

18 | “Liyaka Mahima” Best Women Kumari Manel
Programme

19 Best News Presenter Chaminda Gunarathne

State Tele Awards

20 | “Ayubowewa” Best Magazine Sandya
Programme Withanawasam

21 “Ranga Bhoomi” Best Multi Camera Ranga Bandaranayake
Production

22 | “Boralu Paara” Best Actor Wasantha Kumarasiri

23 | “Boralu Paara” Best Actress Thisuri Yuwanika

24 | “Alakamandawa” Special Jury Award Vineetha

Karunarathne

25 | “Podi Hamuduruwo” Best Performing Athula Ransirilal
Children Programme

26 | “Kada Walalu” Best Children Athula Ransirilal
Programme

27 | “Alawakkarei ”(Tamil) Best Single Episode S M Maulana
Drama

28 | “Chogum ’(Tamil) Best Song (Tamil) Ashariya Begum

29 | “Thiththikkum Deepawali”(Tamil) Best Cultural B Nithyanathan

Programme (Tamil)
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30 “Film City”’(Tamil) Best Magazine S Koneswaran
Programme (Tamil)

31 Best Graphic Animation | Hasitha Herath /
(Programme Theme) Thiranjaya Dilhan

32 Best Presenter Chaminda

Gunarathne

33 “Tin Pataw” Merit Award for Mohanji Ranganath

Direction
Japan Prize
34 | “Pahe Panthiye Sindarella” Unicef Prize Namal Prasanna

Nominated Programmes & Nominees at Awards Ceremonies

No | Programme Awards Nominees
Raigam Awards
1 “White Water Rafting” Best Sports Programme | Mayuri Wanaguru
2 “Malima” Special Jury Award Suminda Thilakasena
3 “Rupavalokanaya” Best Magazine Sunethra Kumari
Programme
4 Best Presenter Amantha Wijesooriya
5 “Tin Pataw” Best Single Episode Mohanji Ranganath
Drama
Sumathi Awards
6 “Akuru Siritha ” Best Educational Mangala Wijerathne
Programme
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Nominated Programmes & Nominees At International Awards

Ceremonies
No | Programme Awards Nominees

1 “Tin Pataw” Selected for the 06 Best | Asadri Dewthilini
Actresses at the Sole
Tele Drama
International Award
Ceremony in Korea

2 “Tin Pataw” Selected for the final

round of the Prix
Jeunesse Award in
Germany

Japan Prize

3 “Seetha Diya Bambana” Best Educational Gamini Jayantha
Programme Abeywickrama
ABU
4 “Seetha Diya Bambana” Best Educational Gamini Jayantha
Programme Abeywickrama
5 “Ma Dal Karmanthaya” Selected for the final 03 | Jayamini Illeperuma
Productions Gamlath
Sole Television Awards
6 “Tin Pataw” Nominated for the Mohanji Ranganath
Special Awards at Sole
TV International
Awards in Korea
Commendations
7 “Tin Pataw” Commendation of the Mohanji Ranganath

Tele Drama Sub
Committee of the
Cultural Ministry on
beheld of the World TV
Day
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Programme Division

Drama Unit

It is a great achievement to note that the drama unit was capable to produce single and

serialized teledramas associated with different art forms, while maintaining high standards

which have been developed from the inception of the teledrama, successfully persist until

today. Other important accomplishments of the teledramas produced by the Unit within the

year entail the numerous accolades won and capturing of the intended target audience.

Dramas produced and telecast in the year 2014

Drama Producer Period No. of Episodes
01 ‘Isi Varuna’ Mr Vimalaratne 2014.01.04- 2014.04.09 | 12 out of 50
Adhikari
02 ‘Bhava Mr Santhusa Liyanage | 2014.08.01- 2014.10.24 | 12
Theertha’
03 ‘Udu Sulanga’ | Mr Mavo Lakshitha 2014.01.05- 2014.09.14 | 24 out of 45
04 ‘Kolamba Mr Gaya Ramya 2014.01.23- 2014.07.24 | 100
Ahasa’ Alwis
05 ‘Bhavanthara’ Mr Ranga 2014.04.26- 2014.12.27 | 35
Bandaranayake
06 ‘Senehe Matha’ | - 2014.04.12 New Year single
episode teledrama
07 ‘Ginna’ - 2014.05.15 Wesak single
episode teledrama
08 ‘Menik - 2014.12.25 Christmas single
Velenda’ episode teledrama
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Other special events/programmes produced and telecast in the year 2014

e State Tele Awards
e Sumathi Tele Awards

e Sinhala and Tamil New Year

e Wasuliya
e Rhythm Hit - Live telecast
e Nugasewana - Live telecast

e Sunday Ayubowan - Live telecast
e Rangabumi - Live telecast

e \Wahalkada Docu Drama

Music Unit

The main function of the SLRC Music Unit is production of quality musical programmes
which are among the most popular out of all daily televised programmes, whilst maintaining
highest standards in Sri Lankan music with the participation of creative veteran and novice
music artists for the entertainment of our viewers. Further, the Music Unit introduces many
lyricists, composers, music directors and singers to the industry and develop musical

programmes up to the international level.

The Music Unit serves the nation by telecasting State Music Festivals, sponsored musical
shows, externally organized musical events of popular Artists, other musical shows which
feature the creations of local and foreign musicians, as well as special programmes to

felicitate veteran Artists.

The Unit’s productions telecast in the year 2014 are Rajatha Sara, Irashmi, Rhythm to
Rhythm, Sith Gath Gee, Gee Sara, Thri Taal, Paramitha, Kunkuma Pottu, Sunday Ayubowan,
Wednesday Nugasevana and Kavi Saraniya programmes.

In addition, the following programmes were produced in view of seasonal requirements:
“Bak Mahata Pera Selalihini Handa”, National Youth Concert, Dialog Musical Concert,
“Maliyadewa Gee Tharu” Concert, Pooja Vesak Zone, Buddhist Devotional Songs,
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Diyawanna Poson Devotional Songs, Buddhabhivandana, Cooperative Musical Concert,
“Amaraguru Ranaviru Upahara” musical programmeme, Miyasi Visakha, Thak Jith, Anula

Sara, Ape Hendewa, Miyurasi and Nil Heena Daela.

Sports Unit

Programmes Produced and Telecast by the Sports Unit in 2014

1. The ‘Kreeda Visithuru’ Programme (featuring National & International sports

events) was telecast every week.

2. The “World Sports” programme (featuring international events and conducted in

English) was telecast weekly on Channel Eye (from January 2014 to May 2014)

3. The “Off the Field” programme with the participation of relevant experts was a
live series focusing on problems and controversies seen in the field of sports.
(from February 2014 to May 2014)

Live Programmes Telecast by the Sports Unit in 2014

1. “Deyata Kirula” Cycle Race

2. The Air Force Cycle Race

3. Tour de Youth Cycle Race

4. Foxhill Super Cross (Motor Race)
5. Bradby Shield — 1* Leg

6.  Bradby Shield — 2™ Leg

7. Sigiri Super Cross (Motor Race)
8. Gunner Super Cross (Motor Race)

9. Walawe Super Cross (Motor Race)
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10.  Clifford Cup Rugby Final Match

11.  Cavalry Super Cross (Motor Race)

12.  BOC Cycle Race

13.  Gajaba Super Cross (Motor Race)

14.  Lanka Premier League Cricket Match (LPL)
15.  Asian Games — Incheon

16. Commonwealth Games — Glasgow

17.  Sri Lanka Tour of Bangladesh

18.  FIFA Football World Cup - 2014

19.  Rotherham Circuit Meet (Motor Race)

20. Asian Para Games - Incheon

The following additional programmes were produced and telecast.

1.  Sunday Observer Mobitel Schoolboy Cricketer Awards
2. Sri Lanka Cricket Team Arrival

3. Coca Cola Cricket — Pathway Season 04 — Super Camp

The Sports Unit of the SLRC telecast 633.1 hours airtime of sports programmes consisting

of 449.4 hours over Channel Eye and 183.7 hours over Rupavahini Channel in the year 2014.
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Film & Dubbing Unit

In 2014 the Dubbing Unit produced and telecast a 21-episode programme series titled
“KOICA Seva” in collaboration with the Korean Embassy.

Applications were called for new Dubbing Artists and 326 new Artists were selected after
auditioning over 5000 applicants. Through this new dubbing artists will emerge to the

country.

Under Japanese cultural aid, a project was implemented to obtain free Japanese documentary

programmes in collaboration with the Japanese Government through the Japanese Embassy.
The Unit has produced and telecast 1835 dubbed and subtitled programmes in 2014.

The 6.30 p.m. time belt was utilized continuously, generating a net profit of Rs.
122,876,165/- during this year.

Resources of the Unit including dubbing studios and the 3D Studio were developed further.

the Unit also produced short cartoon films based on the ‘Dhammapada’ for the Vesak and
Poson Festivals.

Taxes which imposed for programmes by the Ministry were freed this year, effecting
substantial savings for the Corporation.

Programme Administration Unit

The main responsibility of the Programme Administration Unit is involved with inspecting
cost estimates relevant to programme files of programme production divisions and issuing of
production numbers while providing required administrative services and co-ordination of all

other services until the production process of a programme is completed.

In the year 2014, the Programme Administration Unit has opened 1992 programme files.
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The above mentioned files have been classified as follows.

General Programmes Division - 634

Educational Programmes Division
News and Current Affairs Division

Marketing Division

Channel Eye

Total

483

308
- 47
- 520

- 1992

Religious Programmes Unit

This unit produced the “Saddharma Varsha” live telecasts on Poya days in the year

2014 at the following locations:

1.

2.

8.

9.

January
February
March
April
May

June

. July

August

September

10. October

11. November

Nagadeepa Raja Maha Viharaya

Wadureppa Raja Maha Viharaya, Ambalantota

Adam’s Peak (Sri Pada)

Dewale Temple, Embilipitiya

Gal Viharaya, Polonnaruwa

Jaya Sri Maha Bodhi / Thanthirimale Raja Maha Viharaya
Kiri Vehera, Kataragama

Attaragama Raja Maha Viharaya

Sudarshanarama Raja Maha Viharaya, Wellawaya
Sittham Gallena Raja Maha Viharaya

Karamada Raja Maha Viharaya
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The Unit also carried out the following live telecasts and sponsored projects:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The ‘Kiri Vehera’ Worship Programmeme, offering of one hundred thousand
lotus flowers and ‘Aloka Pooja’ to commemorate the 32" Anniversary of
the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

State Vesak Festival

Three-day ‘Poson Zone’ created around the Thanthirimale Raja Maha
Viharaya, Polonnaruwa to commemorate the Poson Festival.

Uva Vesak Zone

Udugama Sri Bodhiraja Perahera (procession)

Procession of the Yudaganawa Raja Maha Viharaya

Offering of jasmine flowers — Jaya Sri Maha Bodhi

‘Dasa Maha Bo Senasuna’ — religious programmeme at Akuressa
Procession of the Somawathi Raja Maha Viharaya

Pattini Dewale procession at Nawagamuwa

Procession of the Kotte Raja Maha Viharaya

‘Nuga Sevana’ Workshop — Wellawaya

Procession of the Saparagamuwa Maha Saman Dewale — Ratnapura
Sitthamgallena Procession — Rathmal Deviyan Sitthamgallena”

‘Kiri Amma Danaya’ — Almsgiving in honour of 105 mothers
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Youth Programmes Unit

Programmes produced by the Unit during the year:

Name

Programme

Content

Vineetha Karunaratne

Alakamandawa (12)

Suhani Raath (18)

Aesthetic  reflections  on
experts who explored new
pathways in art

Glimpses and views of
popular past and present
Indian cinematic creations

and songs

Sunethra Kumari Rupavalokanaya ( 48) News and views on local and
international cinema as well
as Artists

Nipuna Rajapaksha “Bauddha Pravurthi” | News programme

Buddhist News (05)

World  Youth

Inauguration

Forum —
and Closing

Ceremony
Bauddhaloka Vesak Zone —

Update

Maha Rahutun Vedi Maga

Osse

Mutual Exchanging of ideas
among Yyouth population of

the world

Vesak Zone at Bauddhaloka
Mawatha to commemorate

Vesak festival

Explaining Buddhist doctrine

Suminda Thilakasena

Monday  Nuga  Sevana

Programmes (49)

Information, education and

entertainment for housewives

310

Annual Report 2014




‘Malima’ programmes (18)

staying home in the morning
Innovations  and scientific
information(Local &

International)

Ranga Premaratne

‘Vinivida’ programmes (03)

Current political discussions
on views and allegations by

different political parties

Ranga Premaratne/ Sunethra

Kumari

Feeling of Youth (02)

Special Christmas Musical

Programme

Live musical presentation
targeting youth and featuring
styles and songs of the new
generation

breaking away

from electronic music

Christmas Concert expressing

the spirit of Christianity

Chulangani Hapuhinna

‘Api Api’ programmes (13)

‘Gurukula Kala Mangalyaya’

Wednesday Nuga Sevana

Programmes (05)

A programme  featuring

activities and information
related to various individuals

and institutions

‘Kala Ulela’ presented by the
students of Gurukula
Vidyalaya, Kelaniya

Information, education and
entertainment for housewives

staying home in the morning

Chamara Wijesinghe

‘Api Api’ programmes (14)

A programme  featuring

activities and information
related to various individuals

and institutions
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World Youth Forum Studio | Mutual exchange of ideas

Discussion among youth population of

the world
Oshadi Deepal Gunawardene | ‘Sitha Niwana Katha’ Teledrama series with a
programmes (06) theme on life and teachings

of the Buddha

‘Api Api’ programmes (01) | A programme  featuring
activities and information
related to various individuals

and institutions

Programme Presentation Unit

Transmission time of the National Channel is 03.55 a.m. to 12.15 p.m. (20 hours and 20
minutes) daily, while Nethra/Channel Eye is transmitted from 05.30 a.m. to 11.30 p.m. (17
hours 40 minutes) daily. The NTV Channel was transmitted from 06.00 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.
(16 hours 30 minutes). The main aim of this unit is to ensure that the daily transmission of all

programmes on the National channel and Nethra/Channel Eye is maintained smoothly.

The Unit also produces trailers for teledramas and other programmes which are telecast daily,
prepares short filler song items for the transmissions, and preview outside programmes before

telecasting.

It is this unit’s responsibility to provide a balanced line-up of programmes to viewers.
Scheduled Programme line-ups are compared with those of the other television stations so
that they may be aired in an appropriate manner. Programmes suitable for family viewing are

also included in the line-up.
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Educational Programmes Division

Education Services Unit (ETV Unit)

In the year 2014 the Education Services Unit has telecast formal educational programmes to
support children sitting for the G.C.E (A/L), G.C.E (O/L) and Grade 5 Scholarship
examinations. In addition, large numbers of non-formal and informal educational

programmes as well as magazine programmes were produced and telecast.

"Jathika Pasala” G.C.E. (A/L) formal educational programmes

Programmes covering 18 subjects related to the Science, Arts, Commerce and Technology
streams were telecast fortnightly. Post-telecast viewing of these programmes is also made
possible for students via the “Jathika Pasala” website. These programmes have won high
popularity among students. The G.C.E (A/L) Drama and Theatre programme has also won
the Sumathi Award for the Best Educational Programme of the Year.

A programme series based on the newly introduced Technology subjects for G.C.E (A/L)
subject streams was also telecast throughout the year with the participation of University
Lecturers as well as veteran tutors from other technical institutions. These programmes also

included practical demonstrations.

“Jathika Pasala” G.C.E. (O/L) formal educational programmes

From January 2014 onwards, formal education programmes covering 06 subjects for G.C.E.
(O/L) students were also telecast continuously. The programmes were also made available for
purchase on DVD. These programmes became highly popular among G.C.E (O/L) students.
A series of workshops on a selected kit of target questions and answers in Science and

Mathematics were also conducted in 2014.
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“Punchi Ape Nena Mihira” Scholarship Programme Series and “Nena Mihira

Shishyatwa Jayamaga” - 2014

This educational programme series telecast every Tuesday and Wednesday evening for
students sitting for the Grade 5 Scholarship Examination in August 2014 became highly
popular among students as well as parents.

Coinciding with the programmes, the “2014 Nana Mihira Shishyathwa Jayamaga Question-
answer Kit” also became very popular. The Corporation earned a net profit of over Rs. 15
million through the sale of 20,000 of these Kits.

“Nena Mihira” Aesthetic Workshop Series

40 of these workshops were held in remote areas all over the island in 2014. Over one
thousand students participated in each of these workshops, for which parents as well as
teachers have shown their wholehearted support and commitment. In addition to these
programmes, the Educational Services Unit produced and telecast their regular programme

series “Sukkanama”, “Rividina Arunella”, “Rangabhoomi” and “Dedunna” this year.

Children's Programmes Unit

Children’s programmes were telecast under the theme of “Muthu Pavura” in line with its
regular programmeme schedules this year. In addition to the regular time belt 1700-1800 hrs
on weekdays (Monday to Sunday) the “Sawanak Res” and “Daham Bima” programmes were
telecast every Poya day.

This daily programme line-up has proved to be a regular source of income for the

Corporation.
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Date Programme Content

This is a Programme that showcase the
talents of School Children, such as
Singing, Dancing, and Playing Musical
Instrument.

Monday “Pehesaraniya”

The programme series is telecast,
Tuesday “Man Asai Mata Kiyanna” targeting school children in Grade 6, 7, 8
and 9. This is an informal educational
programme following a dramatized
format touching upon the Science and

Mathematics streams.

Wednesday “Huru Buhuti” Programme focusing on children’s
personality development and language

proficiency.

Thursday “Punchi Apith Kema Hadamu” | Latest children’s programme series is
telecast. A special web page has also

been created for this series.

Friday “Ape Peya” Children’s adventure programme series
aiming to develop their personalities,
aesthetic sense as well as physical and

psychological development.

Saturday “Paata Paata” Children’s live magazine programme

series is telecast.

Sunday “Muthuhara” This programme series introduces
children’s talents, poetry and aesthetic
experiences by way of the island-wide
network of “Muthuhara” Children’s
Clubs.

Poya days “Sawanak Res , “Dahambima”
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Documentary Programs Unit

The Documentary Unit mainly focuses on production of Documentary programmes. In
addition,  the Unit spotlights on live telecasts and magazine programmes as well. The
documentary programmes are telecasting under the theme of ‘Dhara’ every Sunday at 1930 h
for four consecutive years from 2010. The total number of programmes were 40, telecast
under the topics of nature (‘Soba Dahama’), people’s characters (‘Pudgala Charitha’), culture
and ethnic in the year 2014. All the producers in the unit equally made their contribution for

productions of the programmes for the time belt ‘Dhara’.

‘Sarisara’ — The Beach Traveler is a documentary programme depicting the beaches of the
island, continuously telecast over four years. The production of this programme series was
commenced from Kirinda and 105 programmes have completed by now. At the end of
2014, ‘The Beach Traveller’ reached the coastline of Kayakanni near Baticallo. The
producer of this programme was Mr Kanchana Marasinghe.

The programme ‘Aruma Puduma Roda Hathara’ can be brought to light as a most popular
programme out of the programmes telecast over Rupavahini according to the LMRB data.
The programme won awards at diverse Tele Award Ceremonies in the year 2014, considering
the quality and the popularity. The programme telecasts every Sunday at 9.00 pm. The

producers of the programme were Mr Namal Suriyabandara and Mr Chandana Senevirathne.

The Health Magazine Programme titled ‘Ayubowewa’ telecasts every fortnight. The
Producer of this programme was Ms Sandya Vithanawasam.

A series of Quiz programme titled ‘Econ Icon’ was produced in both Sinhala and Tamil
languages in collaboration with Central Bank to assess the knowledge of the Advanced
Level students. This was a sponsored programme series and generated a remarkable profit to

the Corporation. The Producer of the programme was Ms Mayuri VVanaguru.

The Catholic and Christian Advisory Committee operates under the Documentary Unit.
Christmas and Easter Live Devine Services and Christian & Catholic religious programmes

titled “Supuwatha” and “Sudasuna” were produced by the Unit in 2014. Mr Ranjula
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Senadheera, Producer, Documentary Unit recorded the Lourdes Pilgrimage programme,

France which was organized by Archbishop Office, Colombo.

The Sports programme “White Water Rafting” was introduced to the television Media by the
Documentary Unit. The Programme was nominated as the Best Sports Programme at the
Raigam Tele Awards in the year 2014. The Producer of the programme was Ms Mayuri

Vanaguru.

In addition to the ETV Unit, the Documentary Unit also produced Formal Educational

Programmes.

Furthermore, the live telecast of “ Sunday Ayubowan” was produced once a month by

the Documentary Unit.

The SLRC Stall was exhibited at the Dayata Kirula Exhibition in Kuliyapitiya under the
supervision of Documentary Unit. The programmes televised in the Stall were directed by
the Documentary Unit.

The programme titled "Wana Man Dige Akurata” which was won the Best Educational
Programme proposal at the Hoso Bunka Awards by the producer Mr. Athula Priyankara

Dissanayaka was produced and submitted to the Japan Prize Committee.

The Unit was also given the responsibility to record the political speeches in 2014 which

were carried out targeting the Presidential Election in 2015.

The Producer, Mr Athula Dissanayake participated for a workshop in Malaysia and got an
opportunity to enter into an agreement for exchanging Documentary programmes. As a
result, exchanging of Documentary programmes was done successfully.
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News & Current Affairs Division

News Unit

News telecast schedule

24 news telecast, including 7 main bulletins were telecast daily.

Payen Paya -9
Tamil news (Hourly) - 8.25 am to 5.25 pm
English news -12.00 noon

Every hour 5 minutes news telecast - 7.55 am to 5.55 pm

Main news bulletin (07)

e 12.30pm - Sinhala
e 8.00pm - Sinhala
e 130pm - Tamil
e 7.00pm - Tamil
e 9.00pm - English
e 1230 pm - English

In addition to the above, 30 minutes were allocated for current affairs and foreign news every
morning from 05.55am to 06.25am. Approximately 105 hours were allocated per month for
overall news.An additional time slot had to be allocated for breaking news, based on

contingencies. Special telecast of elections were also accomplished by this Unit.
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The daily expenditure involved with the allocated number of hours for studio news telecast
was Rs.160, 000.

The News Camera Unit recorded 350 number of news coverage per month. The estimated
cost for these news recordings was Rs.700, 000.00 per month as indicated by the camera call
sheets.

Additionally, 20 units of news coverage were obtained daily from Divisional Correspondents.
SLRC spent approximately Rs.35, 000 per day for the Divisional Correspondents, totaling
Rs.1, 050,000 monthly.

Current Affairs Unit

Weekdays: 06.30 a.m — 7.00 a.m. ‘Aluthma Pituwa’
07.00 a.m — 8.00 a.m. ‘Ayubowan Subha Dawasak’
02.00 p.m — 02.30 p.m. ‘Vyaparika Lokaya’
‘Eththa Neththa’

‘Ayu Bo Weva’

Weekends:

This Unit produced the programmes ‘Shanida Ayubowan’, ‘Thirasara’ and ‘Rasa Mohotha.’
In addition, the Unit provides live coverage of nationally and internationally important events
as well as most significant occasions including the major national festivals with the

participation of His Excellency the President.

The Tamil component of this Unit produces and telecasts the following programmes in Tamil
for the Rupavahini Nethra Channel: ‘Naledugalil Indru” Tamil newspaper headline
programme, ‘Vidiyalai Nokki’ discussion on development work by the Government,
‘Kandathum Kattathum’ weekly magazine programme and ‘Ulagavalam’ programme on

world politics.

The ‘Sadurangam’ one-hour political discussion programme, ‘Vilayattu Manjari’ sports

programme are produced and aired on weekends. Additionally, production of special current
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affairs programmes in Tamil as well as coverage of H.E. the President’s overseas Visits and

national events are provided in the Tamil language.

Production Services Division

The Production Services Division takes the forefront in providing creative services required
for all productions of the SLRC both in studio and at external locations. The Production
Services Division consists of 10 Units- namely the Camera, Audio Recording and Multi
Camera, Lighting, Make-up, Graphics, Special Graphics, Set & Props, E.N.G. Equipment,
Rajatha Studio and E.N.G Support Units, all under supervision of the Deputy Director
General (Production Services). The Graphics Unit and the Special Graphics Unit were taken

over by the Director General from October 2014.

The Rajatha Studio contributes directly to reduce transport and electricity costs for studio

programme productions and live programme productions.

With the contribution of a very limited number of personnel, the low-cost field process has
functioned very successfully in the year 2014 as well. All arrangements have been made to
purchase two cameras in the year 2015, out of an essential requirement of four cameras while
the Outside Broadcast Vehicle has completed a total of 15 recordings and live telecasts in
2014.

Camera Unit

Four HD Field Monitors which were essentially required for HD cameras which were
imported in 2013 were purchased this year, enabling crew to monitor the quality of field
recordings made with those cameras properly. Tripods were also purchased for the new

cameras.

Among the activities successfully carried out by the camera unit of the Production Services
Division , the Cycle Race, state ceremony coverage such as Independence Day, the
recordings done from the foreign countries were done using 3G technology, televising from

motor cycle and helicopters.
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After the roof of the Rajatha Studio was renovated in 2013, a large number of musical
programmes were produced and telecast live from there. As electrical lighting is not used for
daytime recordings in this Studio, substantial savings are made directly in terms of electricity
costs. In addition, since natural settings are used extensively for recording, costs are cut down

further in terms of transport, sets and props.

Recording and Production Services Unit

This unit consisting of 13 Technicians under the supervision of Deputy Director (Recordings)
is responsible for all technical functions including sound balancing, audio mixing and
lighting of live telecasts as well as recordings made by the Production Services Outside
Broadcast Vehicle, in addition to audio mixing for all single-camera field programmes

produced by the Corporation.

This Unit provides services for single-episode and serialized drama, documentaries, sports
programmes, children’s programmes and teledrama, educational programmes, Tamil
programmes and teledrama, current affairs programmes, commercial programmes,
programmes produced in the English medium and live and non-live recordings done by using
the Production Services Outside Broadcast Vehicle. In 2014 the Unit has contributed
creatively to more than 1613 programmes as well as to 115 live and non-live recordings
produced by using the Production Services Outside Broadcast Vehicle. A number of these

programmes have won Awards.

Using the CH 24 audio mixing console purchased this year, more facilities were provided

especially to improve technical quality of musical programmes.

Lighting Unit

Under a Deputy Director, this Unit contributes creatively to all field productions made by the
Corporation, including drama, documentaries, educational programmes, features, magazine
programmes, children’s programmes and commercials. In addition, the Unit also provides
lighting services for State functions as well as all other functions in which H.E. the President
and Hon. Prime Minister take part. In 2014 the Unit has contributed to more than 1613

321 Annual Report 2014



programmes as well as to 115 live and non-live recordings done by using the Production

Services Outside Broadcast Vehicle.

Although the Unit should have 15 Lighting Technicians according to the Cadre, it currently
functions with only 06 Senior Lighting Technicians and 03 Lighting Technicians. Despite
staff shortages the Unit has contributed to 1685 productions and over 115 live outside
broadcasts. It is proposed to fill the vacancies in 2014 and the top management has approved
the recruitment of three new Technicians. The equipment pool is complete and updated with
all required lighting apparatus and spares. Plans have been made to upgrade the equipment as

well as to acquire new technical equipment in the coming year.

Make-Up Unit

Make-up Unit functions under the supervision of production services division. This unit
provides make-up for all Rupavahini programme productions. The Unit consists of 12 staff

members including the Assistant Director,

Set and Props Unit

This Unit provides their services through sets and props and art directions to ensure high
quality of the programmes produced by the Corporation in Studio, outdoor recordings and

live programme productions while maintaining the SLRC’s image at high standard.

The number of projects and activities that the Set and Props Unit completed in 2014 are as

follows.

e Arranging and clearing of studio 1,2,3 and - 2050

Rajatha Studio sets

¢ Single episode drama (Poya Drama) - 11
e Children’s drama - 1
e New Year single episode drama - 1
e Wesak single episode drama - 1

322 Annual Report 2014



e Tele serial drama - 1

e Christmas Drama - 1

Special Events / Exhibitions

e "Kiribath Mangalyaya" special set - January 2014
e "Thaipongal" special set —January 2014
e New News set — February 2014
e "Deyata Kirula" exhibition stall and set, Kuliyapitiya - February 2014
e "Deyata Kirula Viyaparika Kirula", North Western Province — February 2014
e SLRC 32nd Anniversary special pirith mandapa set - February 2014
e Sri Lanka Bangladesh Asian Championship studio set - February 2014
e World's Women's Day special set, Gampaha - March 2014

e Provincial Council Election special telecast set, Department of News - March 2014

e "Jathika Avurudu Udanaya Sirilaka piri Avurudu siri", Empbilipitiya - April 2014

e "Wasantha Udanaya", Nuwara Eliya - April 2014
e "Tamil Avurudu Udanaya", Batticaloa - April 2014
e "World Youth Conference", BMICH - April 2014
e "Budhabhi Wanadana", Lotus Tower - 2014
e "Health Quiz" special set, Sarasavi studio - May 2014
¢ National Wesak Festival, Diyawannawa - May 2014
e National Poson Zone, Thanthirimale - June 2014
e "Sadhdharma Warsha Poson Zone", Anuradhapura - June 2014
e "Poson Bathi Gee", President's House, Anuradhapura - June 2014
e "Econ Icon" special set - 2014
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e Uva Provincial Election special set, Media Ministry - 2014

e World's Children's Day special set, Ranminitenna - 2014
e World's Children's Day(Tamil) special set, Batticaloa - 2014
e "Ranawiru Real Star Season IVV", Ratmalana Air Force Base - 2014
e "Giruvaye Abhimanaya", Torrington Square - 2014
e Commemoration of D.A Rajapakse, Tangalle and Madamulana - 2014

e "Ape Gamana" special Rupavahini promotion campaign island wide- December 2014

e Special Christmas Programme set - December 2014

Graphic & Animation Unit

Consisting of 19 staff members, the Graphics and Animation Unit creates themes and trailers
for all programmes. The Unit played an instrumental role by creating attractive graphics and
animations to popularize the ‘Ranaviru Real Star’ programme. The Unit also creates graphics
and animations for all the ETV programmes and children’s programmes as well as for the

Nethra and Eye Channels.

Graphic Artists working in this Unit have won many awards at the State and Private

Television Awards Ceremonies.

Library

The Rupavahini Library has specialized features by comparison with ordinary libraries.
Material stored here contributes to the production process in the form of both print and

audiovisual media.

Projects for the year 2014:

Projects commenced in the year 2013 continued during this year as well. A Project Proposal
to select suitable programmes from those telecast from 1982 to date and preserve them under
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a long-term archiving process (Project Proposal Audio Visual Archiving) has been submitted
to the Senior Management. Funding may be obtained from external sources to launch this

Project.

Eye Channel/Nethra/ NTV

Eye Channel

The programmes produced and telecast by channel Eye division.

1. Rise & Shine morning live programme - Everyday from 06.00 am to 07.30 am

2. Rise & Shine 4th Anniversary - (01.12.2014) - from 06.00 am to 07.30 am

3. Skills for Life - Rise & Shine Segment

4. Eye Shuffle live musical programme (new English songs) - Every Monday from
09.30 pm to 10.30 pm

5. Cafe Classics - live musical programme (old English songs) - Every Tuesday from
09.30 pm to 10.30 pm

6. Dhamma & You -Recorded Buddhist Discussion programme - Poya Day from 09.30
pm to 10.30 pm

7. Crosscurrent - Discussion programme on current affairs - Every Friday from 10.00
pm to 11.30 pm

8. National Day Messages (INDIA/IRAN/PAKISTAN//BANGLADESH) - Recorded
programmes

9. Special Discussions - Recorded discussion programmes
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Tamil Programs Unit — Nethra TV

Programmes are produced by the Nethra Unit targeting the Tamil television audience.

Programs produced and telecast in the year 2014

e Vanakkam Nethra - Discussion programme, weekly live telecast
e Udaya Dharshanam - Magazine programme, every week day live telecast
e Lunch Time Music - Music programme, weekly live telecast

e Educational programme - Daily live telecast for G.C.E. (O/L and A/L)students

e Saivaneedi - Hindu religious programme

e Pattam Pudukalai - Children entertainment programme

e Pudam Puthu Kalai - Magazine program, weekend, live telecast
e M9.30 - Music program

e Kodei Malei - Music Magazine Programme

e Ippadikka Sattam - Sri Lankan Law related program

e Samayal Galary - Cookery program

e Brindawani - Classical music program

e Film City - Local short film production programme
e Desheeya Tele Natya - Tamil local Tele Drama

e Econlcon - Quiz programme for school children
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Other Special Programmes

e New Year and Nethra Anniversary

e Thai Pongal - Special live cultural and traditional program telecast from
Batticaloa - Thaipongal special musical program

e Matale Theru Festival

e Maha Shiva Rathri Day

e Sinhala and Hindu New Year

e Vesak Celebration

e Poson Celebration

e Nallur Annual Theru Celebration

e World Children’s Day

e Deepavalee Celebration

e Christmas programme

Muslim Programmes Unit

The Muslim Programs Unit functions under Nethra, Channel Eye and NTV Division. This
unit consists of 1 Assistant Director, 2 Producers, 1 Production Assistant and 1 Senior

Management Assistant.

The programs produced by this unit are telecast over Nethra TV Channel. Muslim viewers
were given opportunities to watch many local and international religious and cultural

programs over this channel.
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The followings are the programmes produced by the Muslim Programmes Unit

1. YAATHTHIRAI - Motivation programme (for Tamil speaking viewers)
Duration - 25 mins
Telecast on every Monday at 1730hrs
Producer - M.M Mubarak

2. ISAI THENDRAL - Musical programme - Islamic Devotional songs of local artists
Duration - 25 mins
Telecast on every Wednesday at 1730hrs

Producer - Azariya Begum

3. PIRAI NILA - Youth Children's and Cultural Programme
Duration - 25 mins
Telecast on every Friday at 1730hrs

Producer - S.M Moulana

4. NETHRA XPRESS - Live Quiz Programme in entertainment mode(for Tamil
speaking viewers)
Duration - 60 mins
Telecast on every Saturday at 1600hrs Producer
- S.M .Moulana

5. NAMMA SUNDAY - Youth Programme (for Tamil speaking viewers)
Duration - 25 mins
Telecast on every Sunday at 0900hrs
Producer - Azariya Begum

In addition to the above programmes the following special programmes were also produced

by Muslim Programmes Unit for special occassions.

1. Ramalan breaking fast programmes during the month of Ramalan
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30 programmes X 25 mins

2. Ramalan Festival Programme - Teledrama, Musical, Documentaries and Cultural
programmes

Duration - 3 hrs

3. Hajj Festival Programme - Teledrama, Musical, Documentaries and Cultural
programmes

Duration - 3 hrs

4. Meeladunnabi - Prophet Muhammed Birthday programmes
Duration - 2 hrs

The programme "Alavakkarai" produced by S. Mafahir Moulana was awarded as the best
single episode Tamil teledrama at the State Television Awards Ceremony in the year 2014.
The programme "CHOGUM" produced by Azariya Begum was awarded as the best Fillers
Song - all language at the State Television Awards in the year 2014.

NTV

The NTV Channel telecast over 16 ¥ h daily, limiting to Colombo.

Majority of the programme telecast through NTV Channel were repeat foreign programmes.
English news and Rise and Shine programmes were telecast on Channel Eye simultaneously.
The English programmes that were telecast over Channel Eye at 9.30 pm were repeated by
NTV Channel.
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Engineering Division

The Engineering Division contributes directly to maintain broadcast technical standards in
TV programme production and transmission at international level for the Corporation. The
division consists of the Master Control Room (MCR), Studios and Outside Broadcast,
Transmission, Maintenance, Information & Communication Technology, Power & Air
Conditioning and Civil Engineering Units. In addition to the above core functions, various
projects and consultancy services are also undertaken based on technical requirements of

many government institutions. Test transmission on ISDB T,

the Japanese digital terrestrial broadcasting was carried out . Moreover, the division has
extended boundaries to provide in-plant training opportunities for quite a large number of
diploma students and undergraduates from various institutes such as universities, technical
colleges free of charge. There were 53 students provided with in-plant training opportunities
for a period of three to six months within this year.

Five studios and three Outdoor Broadcast (OB) vehicles are utilized in the process of
programme production whilst eleven transmitting stations established around the island are
utilized in the process of dissemination. They are located at Pidurutalagala, Deniyaya,
Sooriyakanda, Hanthana, Primrose, Namunukula, Palali, Padagala, Kokavil, Bambalapitiya
and Torrington. In addition to above, two new transmitting stations were established at the
end of the year at Gongala and Hunnasgiriya.

The SLRC TV programmes also disseminated via satellite (Dialog TV), IPTV (SLT PEO
TV)and also through Internet (www.rupavahini.lk) worldwide.

The division is headed by the Deputy Director General (Engineering). Various services
rendered by the above mentioned units and sub-units of the Engineering division over the

year under review have been mentioned in a summary form as below.
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Master Control Room (MCR)

Master Control Room (MCR) is the nervecentre of the technicaloperations which handles

four TV programme channels namely Rupavahini, Channel Eye, Nethra and NTV for an

average transmission duration of 60 hours per day. It also provides the facilities for twelve

post production units (Editing).

Following new installation and operations were executed in MCR during the year 2014.

1.

Installed 04 units of XDS —PD 2000 professional disc players for transmission
playback on TX channel 01 and 02 unitsat E/G F/H position.

Provided File Transfer networking facility for transferring programme trailers

From presentation unit to Playbox server and Doremi server in MCR.

Built new studio for live cricket discussions and used for World Cup cricket and

other International live Cricket transmissions.

Installed and used 2nd Live View receiving unit (LIVE U) in MCR for telecasting

important live news coverages.

Installed 05no.s of intelligent LED lights for studio 1.

Media Composer Editing software was installed in NLE systems in PPU-09 & PPU-
11

Following are the details of transmission and editing time in a day.
Daily transmission time -TX-01 (Rupavahini)  -22 hrs
-TX-02 (EYE/Nethra) -18 hrs

Daily editing time (approximately) 14 hrs in each unit.
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Studio Operations

As per the preceding year, Studio I, Studio Il, Studio Ill, Studio IV (Dub) and Rajatha
outdoor studio were facilitated to produce variety of programmes in both live telecasts and

recordings. In the year 2014 no of programs carried out in Studios were approximately as

follows.
e Live Programs 7600No0.s
e Live Main News Bulletins 2100No.s
e Hourly News (Live) 3400No.s
e Lottery Recordings 1750No.s
e Educational Programs 850No0.s

These programs were done in Studios 1, 2, 3 & Rajatha with an average live transmission

0f32 hours per day except News bulletins, with a very minimum staff.
Following upgrades were done during the year 2014.

e 03 Nos. XDCAM Hybrid Recording Machines for Studios 1, 2 & 3
e Optical Fiber Network with 1TB server from News Room to studio 2 for transfer

News Items

Outside Broadcast coverage (OB)

OB unit successfully carried out 134 Outside Broadcast productions and recordings/live
telecasts including National Events, Sports Events, Musical Programs, Religious Programs

using two Outside Broadcast (OB) Trucks as follows.

e OB Truck -01 31 (50 Days)
e OB Truck -02 92 (170 Days)
e OB Truck 02+04(Slow-maotion) 11 ( 22 Days)

Following Equipment was upgraded in OB2.
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e 02 no of Multi viewer screens LED TV Receiver- 46”(SAMSUNG)

Transmission Unit

Following major activities were performed by the Transmission unit during the year under

concern.

e Operation and maintenance of island wide terrestrial transmission network

comprising eleven stations for effective coverage throughout the year.

e Planned and executed live linking facilities for 150 Nos. of outside Broadcasting
events across the country during the year through portable microwave links, fiber
optic linking via SLT data circuits and via satellite using Digital Satellite News
Gathering (DSNG) unit by minimizing the cost depending on the availability of

equipment.

e Generated extra revenue of Rs. 3,041,500.00 approximately by hiring out DSNG

unit and microwave links for foreign and local broadcasters.

e Commenced transmitting stations at Hunnasgiriya and Gongala for the improvement
of SLRC transmissions of Rupavahini, EYE/Nethra channels in the Southern and

Central provinces.

Maintenance Unit | — (System Equipment Maintenance)

The Maintenance unit | basically undertakes preventive and corrective maintenance of
equipment in MCR, Studios and Outside Broadcast vehicles, maintenance and installations of
telephones for divisions/units of the Corporation and teleprompter duties of H E the
President. During the year 2014, following major duties were performed by the Maintenance
Unit I.

1. Major repairs done — 224
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10.

11.

12.

Teleprompter duties for HE the President and Defence Secretary — 156 (Including
two foreign tours USA & Nepal)

Telephone related repairs - 247

New Telephone connections installed for CEO office, Youth, Drama, Tamil and

sports units. New PEO TV connections for Special unit andResearch & Training Unit.
Installed new CCTV setup for SLRC.

OB duties performed by Mtce Staff - 63 including following major OB’s,
Independence Day, JanapathiJanahamuwa , High way Openings ( Kottawa and
Matara), New year Live, Sigiriya, Fox hill, Pangolla, Gunners, WalawaGajaba and
Katukurunda Motor races, LPL Cricket Tournament, Bradby Rugby Series, Christmas
Day live.

Exhibition stall for DeyataKirula 2014

Special Studio preparations for

Air force cycle Race

e FIFA Football cup 2014

e Common wealth Games 2014
e Asian Games - Incheon 2014

e Tour de Youth Cycle Race

Exhibition Stall in Vishaka College
Re arranged the News setup in studio 2
MCR/ Studio preparations for JanapathiJanahamuwa

Special Studio preparations for live Telecasts of Provincial Election (Western/
Southern), Provincial Election — Uva
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Maintenance Unit 11 -Field Equipment Maintenance

Maintenance Unit Il facilitates the preventive and corrective maintenance work of all the
ENG , EFP and PS OB equipment such as Camcorders, Video Switchers, Audio Mixers,
Video Monitors, Portable VCRs , Microphones, Amplifiers , Batteries, Battery chargers, AC

power adaptors, Lighting equipment and Cables.

In addition to preparation of specifications to purchase new equipment for the Corporation,
testing new equipment before their installations and evaluating the technical viability of
purchasing equipment has also performed. Following were carried out during year 2014, in

equipment.

e Camcorders

-Preventive Maintenance - 67

-Special Maintenance -07

-Fault repairs - 66
e Portable VCRs

-Preventive Maintenance -11

-Special Maintenance -03

-Fault repairs - 04
e Camera Lenses

-Fault repairs -14
e Video Monitors

-Fault repairs -13
¢ Audio Monitors

-Fault repairs - 07
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e Camera Power Adaptor /Chargers

-Fault repairs -09
e Light EQuipment

-Fault repairs -29
e Specification Preparations -04
e Tender Evaluation - 08
e Acceptance Tests -24

Information & Communication Technology Unit (ICT)

Information & Communication Technology Unit (ICT) managing SLRC Local Area Network
(LAN) with active and passive components including 295 computers, 90 printers, 15 servers
including web server, Mail Server (with 1000 e-mail accounts), Application Servers, Time
Attendance Server, Computer Hardware Maintenance, development and maintenance of
SLRC website (www. Rupavahini.lk), development of in-house software application for
business processes of the Corporation. Moreover, development and operations of computer
graphics for the live sports events and Quiz programmess, Displaying election results also
perform by the ICT staff.

Following activities have been executed during the year under review by the ICT unit.

e Re-launched of Rupavahini website (www.rupavahini.lk) based on the content

development platform.

o Developed websites for all sister channels (www.nethra.lk, www.channeleye.lk)

o Created a tri-lingual news website for news room (www.rupavahininews.lk)

¢ Introduced new finger scan machine based on built-in camera system.

e Developed graphic display software for Cycle races, Car races, Cricket and Rugby
matches and developed software applications for quiz programmes, reality shows &
Elections Results displays.

¢ Increased the storage capacity of On-Demand video content.
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e Quality upgrade of live stream to Nethra and channel eye.

e Commenced Mobile 3G/4G technology based video, audio transmission for live
broadcasts such as Cycle races, Motor races and special events and so on.

e Enhanced fiber ring network for graphic transport covering Graphic, MCR, News,
Studios & ICT Units.

e Conducted training programmes for ICT awareness on MS office, Internet & E-
mail.

e Performed troubleshooting of PC’s, Printers, Scanners, Network equipment.

Power and Air Conditioning Unit

The unit performs preventive and corrective maintenance work on following electrical power
and air conditioning equipment &systems at Colombo Studio complex and transmitting

stations regularly.

e 1250kVA Diesel generator
e 250kVA Diesel generator
e Central air-conditioning plants
e Split type AC units 180 Nos.
e AC systems of OB vans
e UPS systems
Also Installed new split AC units and established new exhaust air systems for attic

space of the studio complex
Following items were installed at newly established GongalaTx station.

e 90 kVA Diesel generator
e 40 kVA 3 phase UPS
e Surge protector system

e Power panel board

Surge protector systems were also installed at Head office and Hanthana, Suriyakanda and

newly established HunnasgiriyaTx stations. A 15kVA single phase UPS system and a Power
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panel were installed at Hunnasgiriya. It should be also noted that despite short of Engineers
and technical staff and also with limited equipment and facilities Engineering Division was
able to operate and maintain all SLRC transmissions successfully during this year without
any breakdown.

Carried out preventive maintenance work of the following AC works.

e Both Central AC systems with related equipment. (Studio 1&2 and Studio 3
complex)

e Ventilation systems in the above complex.

e AC systems in Out Broadcasting Vehicles (OB-1, OB-2, Head line van & slow
motion bus etc...)

e 200 Numbers of split A/C units in the SLRC premises and Transmission stations.

e Refrigeration equipment in the staff Canteen.

e Electronic air cleaners.

In addition to above, following works also were performed.

e Attend 181 numbers break downs of AC units & related equipment.

e Installed an exhaust air system for Transmitter rooms in Gongala, Hunnasgiriya.

e Replaced the main components and carried out major overhauling maintenance
work of Package AC unit No.6 in editing booths

e Partly reinsulated the chilled water pipe lines in chiller room.

e Partly insulated lids of the ceiling in MCR.

Installed 18 numbers of split AC units as follows.

e M/up Room. (Studio 1&2) - 03 Nos.
e Drama, Youth & Tamil Units. — 05 Nos.
e (GongalaTx. Station. — 03 Nos.
e HunnasgiriyaTx. Station. — 02 Nos.
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Marketing Division

The Marketing Division operates under Director (Marketing) and consists of the following
main units in order to facilitate its management:

1. Marketing Unit

2. Scheduling Unit

3. Marketing Promotion Unit

4. Publicity and Media Unit

5. Commercial Production Unit
6

. Administration Unit

In 2014 the Marketing Division generated an income of Rs. 1,889,721,887.36 by selling air
time on Rupavahini and Channel Eye. The overall cash inflow was Rs. 1,961,499,717.45

The following special programmes were significant for higher earnings in 2014:

e Sinhala & Hindu New Year programmes
e Vesak /Poson Celebrations

e Commonwealth Games / Asian Games

e FIFA Football World Cup Series

e Children’s Day

e Ranaviru Real Star reality TV programme

e Motor Racing Events

Out of the above, Sinhala & Hindu New Year programmes (Rupavahini/Nethra Channel-

‘Selalihini Wasanthaya’ at Nuwara Eliya) generated a high income of Rs. 43.271 million.

The unit was able to generate additional income in a way of organizing and telecasting

promotional programmes of clients and also through various media sponsors.

The Scheduling Unit has taken steps to ensure proper scheduling and telecasting of

advertisements obtained from clients through healthy relationships. The Unit’s role is to
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support the Marketing Division to fulfil their income targets. This Unit has scheduled

377,683 commercials in the year 2014.

Annual income earned from sales of Rupavahini Programmes on DVDs and VCDs amounted
to Rs. 2,717,918.93 this year. The exclusive income generated by selling ‘Nana Mihira’
Scholarship question paper sets through the Marketing Division is Rs. 3,612,254.07.

An income of Rs.1,196,788/- was earned by selling copies of telecast programmes and library

footage.

Promotional campaigns were completed successfully for ‘Vyaparika Kirula’ 2014, ‘Sundara
Nuwara Eliya’ 2014, ‘Sirilak Piri Avurudu Siri Avurudu Udanaya’ 2014 — Embilipitiya,
Pooja Vesak Zone — Dehiwala, ‘Rajarata Poson Namaskaraya’, ‘Surinduni Katharagama’
2014, ‘Deyata Kirula’ 2014, FIFA Football Promotion, ‘Pinbara Getabaruwa’ 2014, ‘Ape
Gamana’ Promotional Tour and World Children’s Day 2014 — Ranminitenna.

This year too, the print media was used to promote all channels of SLRC and also to give
publicity to various programmes being telecast, through the Publicity and Media Unit.
Advertisements were carried out on Contra Deal basis for the following institutions:

e Lake House

e Upali Newspapers

e Sumathi Newspapers

Aiming at increasing the viewership, the above advertisements were telecast in Sinhala,
English and Tamil languages throughout the year under a formal plan.

The Marketing Programmes Production Unit produces lottery programmes and client

promotion programmes as well as their promotional trailers and commercial tagging. Further,

the Unit was responsible for producing 1508 daily Lottery Draw programmes this year.
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Administration Division

All the Administrative functions of the Corporation are carried out by the Administration

Division under the guidance of the Chairman and the Director General.
The Administration Division is headed by the Director(Administration).
The units functioning under the Administration Division are as follows.

1. Administration Unit

2. Public Relations and Reception Unit

3. Record Room

4. Transport Unit

5. Security Unit

6. Research and Training Unit - Under the purview of the Chairman and the Director
General

7. Legal Administration Unit

8. Civil Engineering Unit

9. Internal Audit Unit - Under the direct purview of the Chairman

Functions of the Administration Unit

1. Maintaining the personal files of the employees of the Corporation.
2. Recruitment of new employees to the corporation.
3. Handling the promotions, annual increments and the transfers of the employees of the

Corporation.
4. Providing information and the reports requested by the external sources including the
Media Ministry.

5. Organizing all the events of the Corporation.
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6. Handling the duties with relation to maintaining the discipline of the employees of the
Corporation.

7. Handling the activities related to assigning officers for foreign training programmes,
seminars, conferences, meetings, educational tours, workshops and coverage.

8. Handling the activities related to leave, accident leave, maternity leave, special and
official leave, private and official overseas leave of the officials of the Corporation.

9. Handling the activities for the welfare of the employees such as, medical insurance
facilities, loan facilities and other welfare activities.

10. Handling Employee's Provident Fund and Employee's Trust Fund.

11. Handling the activities related to issuing of the official identity cards and uniforms.

12.  Providing newspapers and drinking water to the divisions of the Corporation.

13. Handling the activities related to the telephones and mails of the Corporation

The details of the employees at the end of year 2014

Number of permanent employees - 935
Number of contract basis employees - 49

Assignment Basis - 14
Total employees - 998
Approved no of employees - 985

New Recruitments at the end of year 2014

On Permanent basis - 29
On Contract basis - 27
On Assignment Basis - 17
Total Number of recruitments - 73
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The number of employees retired in 2014 - 06

Insurance Facilities

The SLRC entered into an Agreement with the Sri Lanka Insurance Corporation to cover
Medical Insurance, Fire Insurance and all Accidental Insurance Schemes from 1st January
2014 to 31st December 2014. Under this Insurance Agreement the following insurances were

covered:

e Serious illness insurance
e Accident insurance

e Fire and all other risk insurance

The official overseas tours taken part by the employees of SLRC in 2014.

Foreign Tour No. of Participants
Training programmes and workshops 22
Meetings, conferences and seminars 23
Coverage of official tours and Head of States events 68

Special projects done in the year 2014

A new apprecial procedure was introduced in order to assess the performance of the

employees;

Anniversary celebration arrangements:

e Pirith and almsgiving were held on 14th and 15th February 2014 in aid of the
commemoration of 32nd Anniversary of Rupavahini Corporation.

e Awarding of gold coins to the employees of the Corporation who have completed 20
years of service at Rupavahini Corporation.

e Annual New Year festival was organized along with the sports unit for the SLRC

employees.
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Public Relations and Reception Unit

The activities attended by the Unit
1. The Unit provided facilities to approximately 75,000 School children and people
from various Institutions to visit SLRC studios while educating them to gain
knowledge about SLRC programme recordings and operations of the transmission.

2. Number of fairs were conducted through Welfare Association in order to make trades
and services for the benefit of SLRC Staff.

3. Number of medical camps were conducted with an intension of improving the health
care of the staff.

4. The assistance was provided to the visitors who come to obtain various type of
services comfortably .

5. The Unit provided assistance to obtain the lands to built Circuit Bungalows.

Transport Unit

The Unit consists of a total of 64 staff members working under two Transport Officers. The
main functions and duties of this Unit are: providing transport facilities for news recording,
recording of programmes, locationt survey tasks, all other duty-related tasks as well as

fulfilling transport requirements of Relay Stations located outside Colombo.

The above requirements are fulfilled using 43 Corporation vehicles together with 13 other
vehicles on a rental basis. In the relevant year the Corporation vehicles covered a mileage of
1,314,880 kilometres while the hired vehicles covered 421,794 kilometres. Altogether the
fleet has covered a total mileage of 1,736,674 kilometres. Compared to the previous year, this

shows an increase of 106,485 kilometres.

Within the year, fuel costs for 43 Corporation vehicles added up to Rs.17,478,323/- while the
total cost for the hired vehicles was Rs.16,702,274.52.
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The Unit was able to bring about a more reliable maintenance service and make substantial
savings by carrying out 80% of the repair work of Corporation vehicles within the

Corporation Garage.

One Driver on Contract Basis was retired, while five new Drivers were recruited on

Assignment basis and Contract basis, in this year.

Security Unit

By engaging the services of Private Sector security as well as Corporation staff, the
responsibility of this Unit is to ensure security of the Corporation staff and its property as

well as to assist in maintaining organizational discipline.

Services are obtained from an 8-member team of internal staff including a Chief Security
Officer in addition from the ‘Rakna Lanka’ Security Company. Total daytime staff consists
of 11 male and 03 female Security Officers and total night duty staff is 10 Security Officers.

Legal Administration Unit

This is a small Unit consisting of 05 Officers under the purview of the Administration

Division.

The Unit is responsible for appearing in the Supreme Court, Appeal Court, High Court,
District Court and Magistrate Court on behalf of the Corporation, as well as engaging the
services of Lawyers where necessary, appearing before the Labour Tribunal, Labour
Commissioner, Human Rights Commission and the Ombudsman on behalf of the
Corporation, providing required legal advice to the Higher Management, drawing agreements
with recruited Corporation employees, preparing agreements for external Clients, and sending

Letters of Demand in respect of loans recoverable by the Corporation.

In the year 2014 the Legal Administration Unit filed court cases against four companies with
regard to a recoverable amount of 1,058,657.50 by the Corporation. Further the Unit sent

Letters of Demand to 10 other Organizations and filed Police Complaints.
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Progress of litigations and other legal actions:

o The case field by Major General Wasantha Perera (Case No. 46636/MR/2004)
claiming damages of Rupees 75 million in compensation for alleged defamation by
Mr. Wimal Weerawansa on a “Visanvadaya” programme aired on 29/04/2004 was
concluded in favour of the Corporation, and it was proved that the Plaintiff was not
subjected to defamation.

o Orders/Decrees in favour of the Corporation were obtained for seven (07) Court Cases
filed in the year 2011 with regard to a sum of Rupees 7,678,643.74/- recoverable from
CTV to the Corporation.

o Case No. DMR/698/2011 had been filed with regard to a sum of Rupees 105,106.56
payable by Mr. Champika Wijesuriya to the Corporation was concluded this year after

recovering the said amount from the Defendant.

In addition, the Unit made significant progress by recovering a total of Rs. 5,753,749.60
in 2014 by way of litigation against Client debtors, sending Letters of Demand and filing
Police complaints.

Internal Audit Unit

The Internal Audit Unit operates directly under the supervision of the Chairman/Director
General. Among the main duties of the Unit are reviewing internal administrative methods,
forwarding internal audit queries to relevant Heads of Divisions regarding irregularities and
errors, and submitting reports where necessary to the top management regarding

improvements and existing conditions.

The internal audit programme for 2014, approved by the Board of Directors, has been
examined fully and in samples, using existing human and physical resources in the available

time period. Relevant report has been submitted to the Management.

Accordingly, 09 Audit checks have been performed and 14 Audit reports and 15 other reports
have been submitted covering a number of main Divisions of the Corporation. Four Audit

and Management Committee meetings were held within the year 2014.
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Research and Training Unit

Research Activities

The Research & Training Unit obtained the viewership rating from Lanka Market Research
Bureau to analyse the viewership ratings of the programmes and channel performance

comparing with other channels. In 2014, obtaining the LMRB data was stopped.

However, with the objective of identifying suitable programmes to telecast and to minimise
the shortcomings that occur during the transmission, a study was done with the participation
of Executives of SLRC comparing the programmes of SLRC and other channels by

previewing of programmes for 3 weeks continuously.

In addition, a research was conducted at Dayata Kirula 2014 with a sample of 1000 people, to

examine the viewers’ feedback.

It is essential to obtain viewer feed back in the television media. The viewership rating is
significance for programme production and to arrange an appropriate programme line up.
The Research and Training unit discharges this important function at SLRC by analysing
survey data comparing with other channels and report the findings to the management and to

the programme production divisions.

Further, the Airtime Analysis is done by this Unit. The Airtime of the programmes telecast
over Rupavahini & Channel Eye is analyzed as commercial and sponsored programmes while

the programmes are divided into categories.

Training Activities

The Research and Training Unit conducts training constantly to provide the knowledge and
training which require for the development of Human Resource and technical progression. In
addition, internship training for the students of Universities and Technical Colleges are co-
ordinated by the Unit.
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- Number of
Training programmes No. of programmes o
participants
Local Training Programmes 07 143
Local External Training programs 12 16
In-Country Training Programmes 02 22
Training Progogrammes for outside
o 03 37
Institutions
o - 52
Internship Training

Details of the training programmes conducted in 2014

Air Time Analysis

The total airtime that the National Channel telecast in 2014 amounted to 7443.5 hours. From

this amount 6246.4 hours were allocated for programs while 1197.1 hours of airtime was

allocated for telecast advertisements. The total telecast hours over the Channel Eye was

5732.4 h, of which 5371.8 hours of airtime was allocated to telecast programs over the

channel. The telecast hours of advertisements were 360.6h.
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Airtime Analysis for programmes — 2014

Categorization of Rupavahini — National Channel Eye
Programmes Channel
hours % hours %

Information Programmes

News 698.9 11.2 393.7 7.4
Political 157.2 2.5 } )
Economic 100.7 1.6 - -
Social 545.2 8.7 308.7 5.8
Ayubowan 120 19 241 4.5
1622 25.9 943.4 17.7

Educational Programmes

Education 529.2 8.5 161.2 3
Documentary 212.6 3.4 62 1.2
Agriculture 49.8 0.8 - -
Quiz 20.6 0.3 - -
Magazine 134 2.1 417.6 7.5
Language 19.7 0.3 - -
965.9 15.4 640.8 11.7

Children Programmes

Children 222.3 3.6 73.4 1.4
Cartoon 39.5 0.6 77.6 1.5
261.8 4.2 151 2.9
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Women Programmes
Women 594.1 9.5 26.5 0.4
Cultural & Religious
Programmes
Cultural 59.5 1 40.9 0.8
Religious 418.9 6.7 160.8 3
478.4 1.7 201.7 3.8
Entertainment Programmes
Drama 748.6 12 587.9 10.9
Series film 115 1.8 - -
Film 253.8 4.1 974 18.2
Music 703.4 11.3 299.6 5.6
Variety 115.9 1.9 887 16.5
2415.1 38.8 2748.5 51.2
Sports Programmes 183.7 2.9 4404 8.5
Publicity Programmes 178.5 2.9 192.8 3.6
Other Programmes o5 3 04
' ' 17.7 0.3
Total 6246.4 100 5371.8 100
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Commercial Air Time - 2014

Categorization of Rupavahini — National Channel Eye
Programmes Channel

Hours % Hours %
Paid Commercials 1172.8 98 350 97
Non-paid Advertisements 24.3 2 10.6 3
Total 1197.1 100 360.6 100

Sponsorships — 2014

47.7% of the National Channel’s airtime (2981.6 hours,) and21.5 % (1143.1hours) of

Channel Eye airtime gained sponsorship in 2014.

Categorization of Programmes | Rupavahini — National Channel Channel Eye
Hours % Hours %
Sponsored 2981.6 47.7 1143.1 21.5
Non-Sponsored 3264.8 52.3 42287 78 5
Total 6246.4 100 5731.8 100
Airtime of Programmes by Language
Language Rupavahini - National Channel Channel Eye
Hours % Hours %
Sinhala 5686 91 271.4 5.1
Tamil - - 3879.2 72.2
English 508.2 8.1 1120.6 20.8
Other 52.2 0.8 100.6 1.9
Total 6246.4 100 5371.8 100
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International Relations Unit

This Unit is responsible for handling formalities related to submitting programmes made by
Producers in various Units as entries for International Competitions and Festivals, Overseas

Scholarships for staff, as well as liaisons with Embassies and other Diplomatic Missions.

Entries were submitted this year to ‘World TV Awards 2014’ organized by AIBD Malaysia,
French ‘URTI Grand Prix Author’s Documentary’ competition, ABU Prize 2014 (Malaysia),
‘Seoul Drama Awards 2014’ held in Seoul, Korea, and ‘Japan Prize 2014’ organized by
NHK, Japan.

In the year 2014 too, the musical show ‘Vienna Phitharmonic New Year Concert’ which was
a live telecast from Vienna, Austria was obtained free of charge through the Satellite. This
was recorded live and telecast later on. This Unit was able to obtain 25 award-winning
Chinese films produced by the ‘China Movie Channel’ which were donated free of charge by
the Embassy of China. Further, the Unit also obtained a 26-episode teledrama series titled
“Grandmom Doesn’t Eat Pizza” under patronage of the Embassy of Vietnam. Many

documentary programmes were also obtained from China.

The International Relations Unit was able to achieve a high degree of success in liaising with

international television organizations on behalf of the Rupavahini Corporation in 2014.

Record Room

The record room has discharged its duty by providing the necessary support to conduct the

administrative activities constantly in the year 2014 within the following responsibilities.

1. Take over the preserving documents from all divisions and units.

2. Those documents are recorded, stored and archived in the record room.

3. The preserved documents are reissued for Administrative purposes.

4. Arranging of the abduction list according to the rules and regulations imposed by the
government.

5. The relevant documents are abducted as per the approval of the head of the

Corporation.
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Finance Division

The Finance Division is organized around the functions of Revenue, Payments, Salaries,
Book-Keeping and the Costing Unit. The Supplies Unit too comes under the purview of the
Finance Division. The Division primarily carries out the functions of financial management

and financial reporting of the Corporation.

Each of the units of the Finance Division discharged its duties during the year 2014
efficiently, effectively and economically to bring about the optimum returns to the
Corporation. All financial transactions that passed through these units were executed with
integrity, transparency and objectivity. Payments on all programme files were made in
accordance with applicable regulations and to support programme production and
broadcasting. The division all took the initiative to follow up on all due payments of

completed programmes and met the payment obligations by the respective deadlines.

Staff salaries and all other staff benefits were paid without any delay and statutory deductions

were remitted to the respective institutions on or before the deadline.

Primary income generated from the sale of airtime and other peripheral incomes were

recorded in conformity with applicable accounting principles and standards.

The Supplies Unit, coming under the preview of the Finance Division, procured all the
necessary items (both capital and non-capital goods and services) to support the production,
direction and telecast of programmes on the main channel Rupavahini, Chanel Eye/ Nethra
and NTV.

Accurate and timely financial and management reports, generated in accordance with
accounting principles and standards and were submitted to other divisions and the Board of
Directors to take informed and responsive decisions. Accordingly, both routine and ad-hoc

(on demand) reports were compiled to meet requirements.

All major financial decisions were subjected to several reviews and the resulting conclusions
formed the basis of the legal and authorized decisions made for the Corporation. In
comparison with other state sector institutions the Corporation has not relied on any long
term loans to finance its operations. Moreover, it has maintained reliance on short term loans

and borrowings at minimum levels.
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Given the current commercial and economic conditions, good financial management is
indeed a challenging task. However the division has been successful in directing the

Corporation’s financial management so as to safeguard the financial stability and financial

independence of the Corporation.
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibility

The Finance Act No0.38 of 1971 and the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No.6 of 1982
require the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year giving a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation (hereinafter referred to

as the “Corporation”).

The Directors confirm that in preparing the financial statements of the Corporation
appropriate Accounting Policies and Standards have been selected, consistently applied and
supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates. Any material departures have
been disclosed and explained in the financial statements.

Having reviewed the Corporation’s future financial projections, cash flows and current
performance, the Directors consider that the Corporation has adequate resources to continue
operations. The Directors have thus adopted a going concern basis in preparing financial

statements.

The Directors have taken the responsibility to ensure that the Corporation maintains
accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the
Corporation as required by Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No.6 of 1982 and that the
financial statements comply with the Finance Act No.38 of 1971 and Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards.

The Directors have taken reasonable measures to safeguard the assets of the Corporation and
to establish appropriate systems of internal controls in order to prevent and detect fraud and

other irregularities.

The Directors also confirm that to the best of their knowledge all taxes and levies payable by
the Corporation, all contributions, levies and taxes payable on behalf of and in respect of the
employees and all other known statutory obligations including retirement gratuities as were
due as at the Balance Sheet date have been either duly paid or appropriately provided in the

financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors;
Dr. Somarathne Dissanayake
Chairman

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of financial position as at 31st December 2014

2014 2013
Note Rs. Rs.
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8 603,164,095 594,638,596
Intangible asset 9 246,454,534 241,728,529
Available for sale financial asset 1,104,000 1,104,000
(Investment)
Deferred income tax asset 21,321,743 3,675,375
Tsunami fund 1,050,703 1,037,094
Held to maturity financial assets 135,814,574 215,694,712
10
1,008,909,649 1,057,878,305
Current assets
Inventories 11 210,256,140 207,722,893
Trade receivables 12 492 464,068 516,468,453
Loans & receivables 13 425,257,298 440,228,849
Other receivables 14 94,577,655 134,821,726
Prepayments 1,500,112 1,505,904
Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,731,079 1,928,280
1,225,786,352 1,302,676,103
Total assets
2,234,696,001 2,360,554,409
356 Annual Report 2014




Equity and liabilities

Capital and reserves

Stated capital 537,742,424 537,742,424
Accumulated profit 1,049,214,249 1,238,641,810
1,586,956,673 1,776,384,234
Non-current liabilities
State Aid for Capital Investment i i
Foreign aid 90,281,380 106,185,045
Tsunami fund payable 1,050,703 1,037,094
Defined benefit obligations 16 131,831,313 138,621,178
Finance leases payable non-current portion 21.2 12,953,126 14,482,092
236,116,522 260,325,408
Current liabilities
Trade payables 17 102,768,557 102,321,689
Other financial liabilities 18 154,427,137 137,694,185
Other payables 19 17,239,505 24,788,215
Finance leases payable current portion 21.1 1,528,966 13,260,468
Bank overdraft
20 135,658,642 45,780,210
411,622,807 323,844,767
Total liabilities 647,739,328 584,170,175
Total equity and liabilities 2.234 696,001 2.360,554.409
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The finance manager certifies that the financial statements have been prepared in compliance
with the requirements of the Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards as laid down by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka, finance act no. 38 of 1971 & Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation act of no. 06 of 1982.

Mrs. A.H.E.R.P Edirisinghe
Acting Chief Accountant/ Assistant Finance Manager

13 March 2015

The board of directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements. These financial statements were authorized for issue by the chairman on behalf of
the board of directors on 13th March 2015.

Dr.Somarathne Dissanayake

Chairman

13 March 2015
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Income statement for the year ended 31% December 2014

Note 2014 2013
Rs. Rs.
Sales Income 1 1,833,677,681 1,955,864,447
Cost of sales 3 (1,391,887,402) (1,339,603,675)
Gross profit 441,790,279 616,260,772
Other operating income 2 163,180,910 207,692,717
Distribution cost 4 (253,570,463) (247,400,493)
Administrative expenses 5 (519,046,780) (515,981,132)
Operating profit (167,646,053) 60,571,863
Finance cost 6 (14,834,711) (12,703,416)
Profit before income tax (182,480,765) 47,868,447
Income tax 7 7,348,904 (31,318,522)
Profit after income tax (175,131,860) 16,549,924
Other Comprehensive Income
Recognition of Actuarial Gain/ Loss 19 ,912,273
Total comprehensive income for
the period (175,131,860) 36,462,197
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st December 2014

Retained Government Total
earnings contribution
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Comprehensive income for the period (175,131,860) - (175,131,860)
Prior year adjustments for commercial
(14,455,280) - (14,455,280)
contra expenses
Prior year WHT adjustments for client 159,579 - 159,579
Balance at 31° December 2014 1,049,214,249 | 537,742,424 | 1,586,956,673
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31* December 2014

2014 December 31 2013 December 31
Rs. Rs.

Cash Flow from Operating
activities
Net Profit Before Tax (182,480,765) 47,868,447
Adjustments For

_ _ (14,295,701) (1,348,655)
Prior year adjustments (W1)
Investment Income (32,176,410) (50,484,233)
Profit on disposals-PPE (999) (439,858)
Amortization of Foreign Aid (15,903,664) (15,903,664)
Contra Income (46,566,500) (80,022,125)
Contra Expenses 49,112,441 104,335,844
Government Grant - (9,000,000)
Depreciation 153,518,300 160,631,695
Impairment of Client Debtors 6,879,785 (62,183,625)
Impairment  of  Employee 111,122 65,163
Debtors
Impairment of sundry Debtors 44,084 (250,225)
Losses on Disposal-PPE 63,915 3,040
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Bank Interest 8,385,155 1,669,908

Lease Interest (Vehicle Loan) 2,441,330 3,700,623
73,616,002 60,366,000

Amortize of intangible

Intangible Adjustment (214,000)

Gratuity Provision - 23,758,779

Gratuity adjustment (18,600) (6,000)

Financial & Other Write Offs 158,468 -

Operating Profit/(Loss)Before 2,887,962 182,547,113

Working Capital Changes

(Increase)Decrese in WIP 3,500,728 (308,118)

(Increase) Decrease in (2,533,249) (848,319)

Inventories

(Increase)Decrease in Accounts 60,766,886 71,687,889

Receivable & Others (W2)

Increase/(Decrease) in (33,901,970) (108,910,343)

Accounts Payable & Others

(W3)

Cash generated from 30,720,357 144,168,222

operation

Interest paid (8,385,155) (1,669,908)

Defined benefits obligations (6,771,266) (4,859,194)

paid

Purchase of intangible (72,655,766) (52,076,000)

ESC (15,062,000)
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WHT paid (3,455,787) (4,979,751)
Net cash (used in) / generated (60,547,617) 65,521,369
from operating activities
Cash flows from investing
activities
Acquisition of property, plant & (165,621,332) (112,416,000)
equipment
Proceeds from disposal of 13,890 440,859
property, plant & equipment
Investment income 40,010,414 57,953,384
received(Treasury Bills &
Fixed Deposits)
Investment in subsidiary(Held 79,880,138 (43,573,450)
to maturity financial asset)
Investment in 30,274,578 43,077,552
subsidiary(Treasury Bills &
Fixed Deposits)
Net cash used in investing (15,442,312) (54,517,655)
activities
Cash flows from financing
activities
Dividends paid (827,496) (921,649)
Finance lease payments (13,260,468) (13,260,468)
Net cash generated from / (14,087,964) (14,182,117)
(used in) financing activities
(Decrease) / increase in cash (90,077,893) (3,178,403)
and cash equivalents
At  beginning of month (43,907,403) (40,729,000)
(Decrease) / increase

(133,985,296) (43,907,403)
Balance at end of the period
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Working 1

Prior year adjustments (W1)
Prior year adjustments for commercial contra

expenses

WHT adjustments for client
adjustments for housing loan impairment

Prior year adjustments for dividend

Working 2

(Increase)Decrease in Accounts Receivable

& Others (W2)
Trade Receivables

Loans & Receivables(without treasury bills)

Other Receivables

Prepayment

Intangible Asset

Working 3

Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable

& Others (W3)
Trade Payables

Other Financial Liability

Other Payable

2014

Rs.
(14,455,280)
159,579

(14,295,701)

2014

Rs.

63,691,100
(15,574,876)
18,331,112

5,792

5,686,241
60,766,886

Rs.

(48,665,573)
17,560,448

(2,796,845)
(33,901,970)

2013

Rs.

(1,405,111)

56,456
(1,348,655)

2013

Rs.

153,037,813

(19,858,962)
(24,550,874)

(598,670)

(36,341,418)
71,687,889

Rs.

(107,146,560)

4,413,216
(6,176,999)
(108,910,343)
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Notes to the financial statements

1 General information

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the “Corporation”) was
incorporated under the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No.6 of 1982.The Corporation
operates as the National Television Broadcaster in Sri Lanka with the prime objectives of
providing education, entertainment & information to a multi ethnic & multi religious Sri

Lankan society.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as at 31st December 2014 was 1035

(Permanent, Contract & Casual grades).

The Financial Statements of the Corporation for the year ended 31st December 2014 were
authorized for issue by the chairman on behalf of board of directors on 13th March 2015.

2 Basis of preparation and adoption of Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards
('SLFRS")

The Corporation prepares its financial statements in accordance with the Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards ('SLFRS') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri
Lanka and the requirements of Sri Lanka Accounting and Auditing Standards Act No. 19 of
1995.

The institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka issued a new volume of Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards ('SLFRS') and to require enterprises to apply these standards effective

for years beginning on or after 1 January 2012.
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3 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are
set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless

otherwise stated.
3.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the corporation have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka
Financial Reporting Standards (‘'SLFRS'). The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention.

No adjustments have been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial statements.

The financial statements are presented in sri lankan rupees rounded to the nearest thousand.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with SLFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the Corporation’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant

to the financial statements are disclosed in note 6.

Changes in new standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective for the

financial year beginning 1 January 2012 and not early adopted.

1. IFRS 13, ‘Fair Value Measurement’ aims to improve consistency and reduce
complexity by providing a precise definition of fair value and a single source of
fair value measurement and disclosure requirements for use across SLFRSs.

2. IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’, addresses the classification, measurement and
recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities. IFRS 9 replaces the parts of
LKAS 39 that relate to the classification and measurement of financial
instruments. IFRS 9 requires financial assets to be classified into two
measurement categories: those measured as at fair value and those measured at
amortized cost. The determination is made at initial recognition. The classification
depends on the entity’s business model for managing its financial instruments and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instrument. For financial liabilities,
the standard retains most of the LKAS 39 requirements. The main change is that,

in cases where the fair value option is taken for financial liabilities, the part of a
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fair value change due to an entity’s own credit risk is recorded in other
comprehensive income rather than the income statement, unless this creates an

accounting mismatch. The Corporation is yet to assess IFRS 9’s full impact.

3.2 Currencies
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Corporation are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (“the
functional currency™). The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees,

which is the Corporation's functional and presentation currency.
(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

are recognized in the income statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in the statement of comprehensive income within ‘finance
income or cost’. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the

statement of comprehensive income within ‘other (losses) / gains’.

3.3 Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings comprise transmission stations and head offices. All the property,
plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated

with the item will flow to the corporation and the cost of the item can be measured
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reliably. The carrying amounts of replaced parts are derecognized. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the statement of comprehensive income during the financial

period in which they are incurred.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as
follows:

Table 1-Depreciation Rates of PPE

The principal depreciation rates used for this purpose are:

Rate
Buildings 2%
Computers 20%
Furniture and fittings 10%
Electronic equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 25%
Office equipment 20%
Library Stock 20%
TV Sets 20%
Other Assets 20%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at

the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the

asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the
carrying amount and are recognized within ‘Other (losses)/ income’ in the income
statement.
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3.4 Financial Instruments
(A) Financial Assets
3.4.1 Classification

The Corporation classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at Held to
maturity, loans and receivables, and available for sale. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the

classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(@) Held to maturity
Held-to-maturity investments consists of fixed deposits which are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the

corporation’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity

(See Note 10).

(b) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets
as maturities are lower than 12 months after the end of the reporting period. The
Corporation’s loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and other receivables’ and ‘cash

and cash equivalents’ in the balance sheet (See Note 13).

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-
current assets unless the investment matures or management intends to dispose of it
within 12 months of the end of the reporting period. These consist of investment in
unquoted shares in Lanka Puwath (Private) Limited.

(B) Financial Liabilities
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Liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss or other liabilities, as appropriate.
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is

discharged or cancelled or expires.
3.5 Inventories

Inventories of the corporation consist of consumable stock (Stock held for the use of the
Corporation & not for sale).Therefore inventories are valued at their cost. Stock valuation is

done on a first-in-first-out (FIFO) basis.

3.6 Leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Corporation has substantially all the risks

and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.

In the past 4 years three (03) Cars & six (06) Vans were obtained on a finance lease, which
effectively transfer the Corporation substantially all the risk and benefits incidental to
ownership of the leased items, are capitalized and disclosed as finance leases at their cash
price and depreciated over the period the Corporation is expected to benefit from the use of

the leased assets.

The Lease principal amount payable to the lesser (Bank of Ceylon) is shown as a non-current
liability & current liability (base on the time analysis of lease payment). Lease payments are
apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the outstanding balance of the liability. The interest payable over
the period (5 years) of the lease is transferred to an interest in suspense account. The interest
element of the rental obligations pertaining to each financial year is charged to the income

statement over the period of lease.
Table 2-The Time Analysis of Lease payments

The following table shows the finance lease obligation that falls due within one year & more

than one year.

370 Annual Report 2014



More than 1 year Less than 1 year
Rs. Rs.
Interest 1,009,686 24,495
Capital 11,943,440 1,504,471
Lease Creditor -Bank of Ceylon 12,953,126 1,528,966

3.7 Trade Receivables
3.7-1 Provisions-Trade receivables/Client Debtor

Trade receivables are carried at anticipated realizable value. A provision for impairment of
trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the corporation will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or financial reorganization and default payments are considered indicators that
the trade receivable is impaired. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use
of an allowance account, and the amount of the loss is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income within distribution cost. When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is
written off against the allowance account for trade receivable. Subsequent recoveries of

amounts previously written-off are credited against distribution cost in the income statement.

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at

amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Table 3-The Client Debtors Provision as at 31/12/2014

Rs.
Provision as at 01/01/2014 64,162,205
Charge for the year 2014 6,882,456
Write-Off for the year 2014 (2,671)
Provision as at 31/12/2014 71,041,991
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3.7-2 Provisions-Sundry Debtor
Tables 4-The Sundry Debtors Provision as at 31/12/2014

Rs.
Provision as at 01/01/2014 18,578,482
Charge for the year 2014 44,084
Provision as at 31/12/2014 18,622,566

3.7-3 Provisions-Other Receivables
3.7-3 1) Employee Loans

Employee loans constitute amounts granted to eligible employees under the following

categories:

e Distress loan
e Special loan

e Transport loan
e Housing loan

e Other loan

The provision for bad debts for Employee Loans has been made only for the outstanding
amounts with respect to employees who are no longer in service (either retired or resigned)

with Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

Table 5-The Employee Loan provision as at  31/12/2014

Rs.
Provision as at 01/01/2014 141,250
Charge for the year 2014 111,122
Provision as at 31/12/2014 252,372
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3.7.3 2) Employee Advances

Employee advances constitute amounts given to eligible employees under the following

categories:

Advance for Programme Production
Advance for Employees (Miscellaneous)
Advance for Foreign Travel

Advance for Room Charges

The provision for bad debts for employee advances has been made to reflect the amounts
outstanding with respect to employees who are no longer in service (either retired or

resigned) with Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.
3.8 Statement of changes in equity

In the statement of changes in equity includes Prior year adjustments for commercial contra
expenses Rs. 14,455,280 & prior year VAT adjustments Rs.159,579.

3.9 Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand & bank
current account balance. In the statement of financial position, bank overdrafts are shown

within borrowings in current liabilities.
3.10 Trade Payables/Liabilities

Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less
(or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-

current liabilities. Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value.
3.11 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the
income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
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The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the provision of Inland Revenue
Act No.10 of 2006 & subsequent amendments .Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions here appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to

be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the statement of financial position date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred

income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future

taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the
same taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the

balances on a net basis.
3.12 Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the corporation has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

A total of 05 cases have been filed against the Corporation. The estimated compensation for
the plaintiffs in the event of a court ruling against the corporation for all the 08 cases is

Rs.1,270,000,000.Contingent liabilities are disclosed in notes to the financial statements.
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3.13 Retirement Benefit Liabilities

Defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that an employee will receive on
retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and

compensation.

The liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period, together
with adjustments for unrecognized past-service costs. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The
present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows using interest rates of government bonds as no active market for high-

quality corporate bonds in Sri Lanka.

The Gratuity liability is based on the actuarial valuation carried out by Mr. Piyal S

Goonetilleke (Fellow of the society of actuaries) Actuary, on 31 December 2013.
The Key Assumptions used by the actuary include the following;

) Discount Rate (the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows in order to
determine the present value) 11%.
i) Rate of future Salary Increase 4%

i) Retirement Age 60 years
The Company will continue as a going concern

Above Assumptions used for the year 2014 same as previous year assumptions. Therefore the
defined benefit obligation is not calculated for this year.

Table 6-The Amount recognized in the Balance sheet provision as at 31/12/2014

Rs.
Balance as at 01/01/2014 138,621,178
Charge for the year 2014 -
Payments made during the year 2014
(6,789,866)
Balance as at 31/12/2014 131,831,313
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3.14 Grants

Grants relating to property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred grants and are credited to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line

basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

3.141  Local Grants

The grants have been amortized at the rate of 20% per annum.
3.14.2  Foreign Grants

The Corporation has received foreign grants amounting to Rs. 654,665,339 in the form of
equipment. This amount has been amortized over the useful life of the equipment and the
relevant amount for the year 2014 is Rs.2,596,040.18 .This is shown separately under the

item "amortization of foreign aid™ in the notes to the income statement.

A foreign grant for equipment to the value Rs.66,773,684.69 was received on 27/12/2012
from the government of Japan through JICA Sri Lanka.These equipment will give the
corporation the editing to create 2D & 3D animations. The amount would be amortized over

its useful life (5 years) beginning from year 2013.
3.15 Revenue

Revenue of the Corporation is accounted for on an accrual basis. Interest Income on

investment is also recognized in the same basis.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The
corporation recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when

it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the corporation.

The primary source of revenue is derived from Sale of airtime. Other sources of income

recognized in the income statement are given as a note to the income statement.
3.16 Accounting for Expenditure

Expenditure of the corporation is accounted for on accrual basis, charging all expenses
incurred in the day to day operations of the business and in maintaining the property, plant &

equipment in a state of efficiency.
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Over draft interest cost is charged to the Income Statement under financial charges as and

when it is incurred.
3.17 Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement has been prepared using the indirect method. Cash and cash

equivalents consist of cash in hand and bank current account balance.
3.18 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

All material post balance sheet events have been considered and disclosed or adjusted, where

applicable.
3.19 Rupavahini Social Welfare Fund-(Tsunami)

The source of these funds was from the general public, in response to various campaigns

carried out by the corporation aftermath the Tsunami catastrophe, in the year 2004.

The Account balance is given in the table below.

Table 7 -Social Welfare Fund Balance as at 31/12/2014

Rs.
Balance as at 01/01/2014 1,037,094
Interest earned for the period 13,609
Fund Balance at the end of the year 2014 1,050,703

The Social Welfare Fund is an integrated part of statement of financial position.
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4 Intangible Asset (Copyright fees paid)

Copyright fees paid to acquire telecast rights of programmes (either local or foreign) & cost

of in-house produced programmes (teledramas,motion pictures, films & etc) that meet the

triple criteria of identifiability, control & existence of future economic benefits as defined in

LKAS 38 (Intangible Assets) have been amortised based on the following policy of the

corporation.

Tables 8 -The policy for amortisation of acquired (or procured) programmes and in-

house produced programmes.

Category

Amortization Policy

Acquired (or Procured) local teledramas

and films

Number of runs.

- If the number of runs are not exhausted as
defined in the contract within the contract
period then to recognise the balance amount
capitalised as an expenditure at the end of the

contract.

Acquired (or Procured) local

programmes (other than local teledramas

and films)

Number of runs.

- If the number of runs are not exhausted as
defined in the contract within the contract
period then to recognise the remaining
capitalised amount as an expenditure at the end

of the contract.

Acquired (or Procured) foreign films /

soap operas

Number of runs.

- If the number of runs are not exhausted as
defined in the contract within the contract
period then to recognise the balance amount
capitalised as an expenditure at the end of the

contract
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Acquired  (or  Procured)  foreign

programmes (other than foreign films /

soap operas)

Number of runs.

- If the number of runs are not exhausted as
defined in the contract within the contract
period then to recognise the remaining
capitalised amount as an expenditure at the end

of the contract.

In-house productions - teledramas

Number of runs.

- 50% in the 1st run and to amortise the balance
50% for 10 years in equal amounts.

In-house productions — programmes

other than teledramas

Number of runs.

- amortise 50% in the 1st run and to amortise
the balance 50% for 10 years in equal amounts.

Acquired (or Procured) foreign films and

soap operas that grant rights indefinitely

Number of runs.

- 50% in the 1st run and to amortise the balance
50% for 10 years in equal amounts.

Acquired (or Procured) programmes
other than films or soap operas that grant

rights indefinitely

Number of runs.

- amortise 50% in the 1st run and to amortise

the balance 50% for 10 years in equal amounts.

In the case a programme does not meet one or more of the triple critiria (identifiability,

control & existence of future economic benefits) then the total cost associated with the

programme has been recognised as an expense in the first run.
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Tables 9 -Copyright Fee

31/12/2014

Purchase | Procurement | In-house Local In-house
) WIP Local )
InRs of of Foreign Produced | Programme Productio
Programme
Teledrama | Programme | Teledrama | not- telecast n Others
Balance as at | 148,614,535 | 27,277,479 35,828,846 | 7,200,060 2,070,127 20,737,482
01/01/2014
Addition 72,655,766 15,672,992 4,794,717 2,989,847 - 10,834,414
Amortized | (73,616,002) | (13,328,535) | (3,815,787) | (7,200,060) (2,070,127) | (2,191,220)
for the year
2014
Balance as at | 147,654,299 | 29,621,936 36,807,776 | 2,989,847 - 29,380,676

5. Securities For Overdraft Facility

Depending on the size of the overdraft facility & nil margin of letter of credit, the bank may
require from the Corporation to provide some security. - Therefore Rs.in 150 millions
valued treasuary bills & Rs. in 113 millions fixed deposits provided by the corporation as

the security to the bank for securing the overdraft facilities & nil margin facility of letter of

credit.(According to the SLFRS 1)
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6. Investment Income

Tables 10 -Amounts of Investment Income in the year 2014

Type of Investment Amount
Treasury Bills (Bank of Ceylon) 13,353,648
Fixed Deposits (Bank of Ceylon) 14,196,720
SMIB Fixed Deposit (State Mortgage & 1,783,348
Investment Bank)

State Surplus Trust Fund 2,780,123
Special Housing Loan Scheme (State 60,310
Mortgage & Investment Bank)

Savings Account (Bank of Ceylon) 2,260
Total Investment Income 32,176,410

7. Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under

the circumstances.
Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Corporation makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates
and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

(@) Income taxes

The Corporation is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant judgment is
required in determining the worldwide provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The

Corporation recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of
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whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and

deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination is made.

(b) Pension Benefits

The present value of the pension obligations depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in
determining the net cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in
these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of pension obligations.

The Corporation determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the
interest rate that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash
outflows expected to be required to settle the pension obligations. In determining the
appropriate discount rate, the Corporation considers the interest rates of government bonds as
no active market for the corporate bonds in Sri Lanka.

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based in part on current market conditions.

(c) Fair value of derivatives and other financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined
by using valuation techniques. The Corporation uses its judgment to select a variety of
methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the
end of each reporting period. The Corporation has used discounted cash flow analysis for

various available-for-sale financial assets that are not traded in active markets.

8 . Financial Risks Management

8.1 Financial risks factors

The Corporation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk
and liquidity risk. Risk management is carried out by management under policies approved
by the board of directors. Management identifies and evaluates the financial risks on a regular

basis.
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8.2 Market Risks
i) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises when future recognized assets or liabilities are denominated in a

currency that is not the entity’s functional currency.

The Corporation is not exposed to foreign exchange risk as the Corporation does not have

foreign currency denominated receivables or payables.
ii) Interest rate risk

The risk of an adverse financial impact due to changes in the absolute level of interest rates is

known as interest rate risk.

The Corporation has no interest bearing borrowings as at the balance sheet date. The lease
liability and the investments in treasury bills being the only instruments that carry interest are
not significant. Therefore the interest rate risk is within the tolerable level.

iv) Price risk

The risk of an adverse financial impact due to changes in the commodity and equity prices is
known as price risk.

Even though the Corporation has investments in unquoted shares which are classified as
available-for-sale, the Corporation is not exposed to price risk as these shares are not traded in

an active market. The Corporation is not exposed to commodity price risk.

8.3 Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial
institutions as well as credit exposures to customers, including outstanding receivables and
committed transactions. Respective officers are responsible for managing and analyzing the
credit risk for each of their new clients before standard payment and delivery terms and

conditions are offered.
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Within the credit period
0 - 1 month
Past due
1 - 3 months
3 — 6 months
More than 6 months
Total trade receivables
Impairment

Net trade receivables

9. Related party disclosures

2014 2013

Rs. 000 Rs. 000
153,791 161,421

255,100 288,710
46,424 31,407
108,135 99,092
563,450 580,630
(71,042) (64,162)
492,408 516,468

The Corporation Carries out transactions in the ordinary course of its business with parties

who are defined as related parties in Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party

disclosures”, the details of which are reported below.

No | Name Designation Nature Of The Related | Address
Party Transaction
01 Mr.Wimalasena Chairman No Related Party No 101/24,D.3rd Lane
Rubasinghe Transaction ,Egodawatta Road ,
Borelasgamuwa
02 | Mr. Edward Jayakody | Board Member As the Member of the 52
Asst. Director judge Board Ranaviru Ariyadasa Peiris
Ministry of Education | Real Star Musical Mw,
Programme M- 2.037.825 | Nugegoda.,

No Related Party

Transaction
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03 | Prof. Rohana Laxman | Board Member As a director
Piyadase General of the
Senior Lecture Centre for Media | 1St Lane,
& Development Aruppola,
for  Copyrights Kandy.
Amount received
M 1.649.975/01.
04 | Mrs.D.M Anula Board Member No Related Party
Harasgama Director General Transaction Director General,
(Department of
Information
ormatio Department of
Technology Information
Management, Management,
General Treasury)
General Treasury.
Colombo 01.
05 | Mr.Hudson Board Member No Related Party No.255/B11,
Samarasinghe Chairman-Sri Lanka | Transaction
Broadcasting Torrington Garden
Corporation Torrington Avenue,
Colombo 07.
06 | Mr.Asoka Serasinghe | Board Member No Related Party |\ 30
Chairman- Transaction
National Film School Avenue,
Corporation Kalubowila.
07 | Mr. Chandrapala Director General No Related Party 43/23A,
Liyanage Transaction
Pepiliyana Mawatha,
Kohuwela.
08 | Mr. Gamini Chief Executive No Related Party "\/anamalee”
Somachandra Officer Transaction
Rasaputthra Old Road, Barawakumbuka
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09 | Mr. Rohan Deputy Director | No Related Party 24
Sarathchandra Perera General Transaction
(Engineering) Sri Sumangala Road,
Ratmalana.
10 | Mr. M.S.Dalugoda Chief Accountant No Related Party No:24/3B
Transaction
1% Cross Street,
Pagoda Road,Nugegoda.
11 | Mr. P.B.G Sumedha | Deputy Director No Related Party 234/]
Athulasiri General Transaction
(Production Service) Kadurugahawatta lane,
Kottikawatta.
12 | Mr.Nishantha Deputy Director No Related Party 71E
Ubayawansa General Transaction
( General Ihalagama,
Programmes) Gampaha
13 | Mr.G.C.Roshan Director No Related Party 723/2/3
(Administration) Transaction
Lake Terrace,
Athurugiriya.
14 | Mr. N.ALLN.K. Director No Related Party | 366C 10,
Nissanka (News & Current Transaction Meegahawatte,
Affairs) Suhadapura,

Horana Road,

Gonapola.
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15 | Mr.Sanath Daluwatte Director (Marketing ) | No Related Party | No.128,
T ti .
ransaction Alwis Town,
Wattale.
16 | Mrs.Eirin Wijekoon Director No Related Party 29
Educational Transaction ,
Programme) U.E.Perera
Mawatha,
Rajagiriya.
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Notes to the financial statements

2014 2013
Note Rs. Rs.
1 Revenue
Sale of TV time - channel 1 1,428,421,321 1,622,049,189
Sale of TV time - channel Eye 328,932,740 221,848,566
Sale of TV time - contra deal 46,566,500 80,022,125
N.B.T on sale of TV time 29,757,120 31,944,567
Total Revenue 1,833,677,681 1,955,864,447
2 | Other operating income

Production income 87,345,686 90,131,922
Investment income (Please refer table 8) 32,176,410 50,484,233
Transfer fees 731,788 1,034,018
Profit on disposals-property plant &

equipment 999 439,858
Rent from canteen 39,000 36,000
Departmental fines 1,512,342 1,445,872
Interest on loans to employees 6,838,119 6,532,566
Miscellaneous income 3,339,997 6,843,085
Amortization of foreign aid 15,903,664 15,903,664
Non-refundable tender deposits 292,475 357,232
Registration fees 196,968 171,993
Sale of programme material 2,717,919 4,062,519
Registration fee - TV dealers 4,000 00
Utilization of SLRC facilities ( foreign) 1,055,495 1,084,498
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Utilization of SLRC facilities (local) 5,974,963 10,781,615
Sale of Books -Dayata kirula 325,759 575,775
Income from Diploma Course 975,684 -
Sale of Nanamihira Question Papers 3,612,254 3,008,967
Sale of magazine ] 2,411
Commercial promotional income 136,804 5,306,357
Exchange Gain 585 98
Other charges - clients - 471,005
Government grant - 9,000,000
Total other operating income 163,180,910 207,692,717
3 Cost of sales
Programme expenses
31 Educational programme expenses

Artiste fees 6,459,530 7,213,447
Refreshments 1,781,234 2,600,517
Make-up materials 171,963 292,869
Incidental expenses 462,106 426,177
Graphic material 3,357 65,729
Stage design 2,511,820 3,528,342
Video cassettes & tapes 591,045 932,128
Hire of transport facilities 337,380 724,000
Hire of equipment facilities 3,203,498 1,768,189
Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio) 895,153 1,755,655
Hire of sound equipment 258,500.00 69,843
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Electricity 11,800 36,000
Fuel for motor vehicle 9,993 -
Fuel for generator 10,000 i
Lodging 3,163,480 3,224,707
Still photographs 1,000 -
Traveling & subsistence 1,598,155 1,887,619
Purchase of copy/ production/ TV right 4,830,000 -
Premises 4,000 55,500
Special event 1,441,825 1,964,000
Education Programme Expenses 27,745,839 26,544,722
Channel eye

Artiste fees 5,583,483 4,763,625
Previewing & monitoring chargers - 10,000
Refreshment 629,450 246,780
Hire of equipment/transport 1,488,500 1,736,750
Hire of sound equipment 98,300 1,030,600
Electricity 13,000 -
Incidental expenses 379,968 477,869
Traveling & subsistence 604,931 450,400
Still photographs 50,000 -
Stationery - 1,160
Procurement of programme material - foreign 27,490,946 25,239,343
Lodging 963,375 557,600
Video cassettes & tapes 184,262 243,756
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Rent of antenna tower at SLBC 3,575,476 3,524,694
Reimbursement of electricity charges SLBC 2,167,539 2,101,026
Stage design/sets 725,595 79,464
Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio) 683,016 -
Premises 20,000 3,000
Special event 800,000 -
Special Payment English News 621,600 -
Graphic materials 3,357 -
Channel Eye Programme Expenses 46,082,798 40,466,067
3.2 | General programme expenses
Artistes fees 23,709,816 29,093,396
Previewing & monitoring charges 303,200 449,900
Refreshment allowance 3,383,033 4,337,515
Purchase of copy/ production TV right 187,805,137 128,465,381
Stage & design/ sets/ props 2,131,046 1,795,633
Make-up materials 124,171 292,869
Video cassettes & tapes 2,561,349 1,608,847
Graphic & animation materials 2,793 65,729
Still photographs 95,587 65,426
Hire of equipment facilities 7,504,385 6,993,405
Incidental expenses 2,199,250 2,225,489
Procurement programme materials - foreign 8,121,142 8,665,371
Traveling & subsistence 3,633,177 3,194,493
Special event - 181,311
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Lodging 5,564,664 5,506,148
Electricity 251,907 384,133
Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio) 1,781,455 1,095,311
Hire of sound equipment 619,350 1,405,500
Hire of transport 790,100 2,013,453
Fuel for generator 14,520 -
Premises 471,845 628,328
Satellite cost 2,400 -
General programme expenses 251.070.327 198,467,637
3.3 | News programme expenses
Payments to news readers/ editors 6,212,300 6,419,135
News gathering - Local 21,607,500 19,763,900
News gathering - Foreign 4,651,589 4,393,215
Incidental expenses 549,477 352,598
Satellite & related charges. - Foreign 4,652,217 2,359,536
ABU's fixed & variable charges 2,912,048 4,220,157
Current affairs (block vote) 3,357 65,729
Transport news vehicle 11,418,728 12,040,413
Web streaming service 2,095,658 2,357,148
Video cassettes & tapes 456,721 1,045,225
Refreshment allowances 1,534,726 2,139,064
Design/news sets 178,187 3,927
Artistes fees 29,399,070 37,930,161
Hire of equipment facilities 23,842,142 20,609,643
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Hire of sound equipment 832,806 2,812,500
Traveling & subsistence 2,631,850 2,294,468
Premises (current affairs) 2,142,207 -
Lodging 2,745,040 2,579,500
Sets/props (current affairs) 6,424,401 7,740,065
Hire of transport facilities(current affairs) 2,993,700
Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio)(current
affairs) 1,134,223 1,164,535
Still photographs(current affairs) 110,000 100,000
Fuel for motor vehicle 20,000 )
Live streaming 1,656,000 1,656,000
Special events 3,875,027 1,355,771
News Programme Expenses 131085274 136,396,389
3.4 | commercial production expenses
Artistes fees 856,420 867,000
Refreshment allowance 281,180 115,510
Stage & Design/Sets/Props 1,217,048 554,300
Hire of equipment facilities 1,993,204 493,960
Incidental expenses 20,500 1,800
Traveling & subsistence 425,466 196,207
Lodging & premises 621,000 456,000
Hire of sound equipment i 20,000
Video cassettes & tapes 213,549 191,363
Special events 43,000 i
5,671,367 2,896,139

Commercial Production Expenses
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3.5

Other production expenses

Salaries & other allowances (For production

staff)

Salaries/ allowances - Permanent staff 289,676,355 263,789,780
Salaries/ allowances - Contract staff 27,431,804 23,337,474
Salaries/ allowances - Relief staff 12,225,733 13,011,855
Overtime 129,014,136 113,827,792
Corporation share of EPF 44,626,433 41,252,981
Corporation share of ETF 8,920,606 8,239,787
Holiday pay 30,719,107 28,292,464
Week-end payment for executive 4,456,163 4,422,113
Hardship/ altitude/ heavy duty 4,800,709 4,714,991
Duty officers/ engineers fees 1,218,413 1,122,750
Meal allowance -Non executive 7,576,875 7,342,391
Incentive allowance 25,034,686 24,649,538
Transport allowance 15,047,464 15,788,537
Encashment medical leave 15,691,001 15,179,082
Bonus 33,992,711 33,233,389
Electricity - Head office (75%) 89,998,685 83,763,157
Fuel for generator 1,380,855 1,883,404
Running expenses (75%) 16,619,155 14,986,491
Repairs & maintenance - Equipment 8,642,029 12,219,385
Tax on foreign programmes 1,967,500 427,500
Commercial contra expenses 49,112,441 104,335,844
Frequency chargers 4,411,693 4,384,061
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Transmission Tower Rental 1,931,678 2,218,229
Colombo -Palali link for video transmission 1,133,330 1,408,786
Rental for fiber optic link 112,882 -
Hiring of third party infrastructure 353,825 272,378
826,096,265 824,104,158
3.6 | Depreciation
Depreciation 104,135,532 110,728,564
Total Cost of Sales 1,391,887,402 1,339,603,675
4 | Distribution expenses
Agency commission 223,089,962 247,371,796
Promotional expenses 23,442,840 9,593,213
Bad debts provision
Employee 111,122 65,163
Sundry 44,084 (250,225)
Clients 6,882,456 (9,379,454)
Distribution Expenses 253.5/0.463 247.400.493
5 | Administrative expenses
Members remuneration 1,563,479 1,487,100
Salaries/ allowances - permanent staff 96,558,785 87,929,927
Salaries/ allowances - contract staff 9,143,935 7,779,158
Salaries/ allowances - relief staff 4,075,244 4,337,285
Overtime 43,004,712 37,942 597
Corporation share of EPF 14,875,478 13,750,994
Corporation share of ETF 2,973,535 2,746,596
Holiday pay 10,239,702 9,430,821
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Week-end payment for executive 1,485,388 1,474,038
Hardship/ altitude/ heavy duty 1,600,236 1,571,664
Duty officers/ engineers fees 406,138 374,250
Membership fees for professional executives 26,016 70,029
Meal allowance -Non executive 2,525,625 2,447,464
Incentive allowance 8,344,895 8,216,513
Transport allowance 5,015,821 5,262,846
Encashment medical leave 5,230,334 5,059,694
Incentive gratuity & compensation 375,000 300,000
Bonus 11,330,904 11,077,796
Staff welfare 55,116 130,500
Recreation 196,700 110,000
Uniforms to staff 59,250 100,925
Premium - medical insurance scheme 30,760,681 29,359,410
Premium for accident & life insurance 1,113,279 957,416
Traveling & subsistence - Local 2,586,870 2,219,466
Traveling & subsistence - Mileage allowance 4,143,246 4,310,451
Traveling & subsistence - foreign 16,887,496 5,911,159
Incidental expenses - Foreign travel 1,278,811 344,009
Corporation refreshment/ entertainment 2,486,256 1,563,252
Rent, rates & taxes 15,397,605 15,496,073
Electricity & power 29,999,562 27,921,052
Telephone including rental 10,143,923 9,204,848
Security service 12,146,250 13,050,000

Postage
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943,384 827,691
Printing & stationary 9,006,784 8,777,705
Newspapers & periodicals 2,128,433 2,309,175
Office requisites 1,369,264 2,388,430
Losses on disposal -Property plant &
equipment 63,915 3,040.00
Exchange losses 21,088 179,718
Sundry expenses 6,514,899 5,993,102
Advertisement- Tender & recruitment 974,615 1,746,393
Compensation for court cases 125,890 -
Running expenses of motor vehicles 5,539,718 4,995,497
Hire of motor vehicles 10,240,021 7,215,391
Insurance - building & other assets 7,397,778 5,184,466
License & insurance motor vehicle 1,942,955 1,549,004
Repairs & maintenance - building 8,055,893 11,094,168
Repairs & maintenance - Garden 1,459,359 1,482,867
Repairs & maintenance - Other assets 981,253 1,258,863
Water 3,509,379 3,125,001
Web hosting/Internet lease line 6,532,806 6,470,473
Computer requisites 720 6,925
License fee for Microsoft product & other
expenses 325,000 323,400
Seminar & training prgramme - General 866,676 322,675
Anniversary celebration 1,255,325 1,490,177
Public addressing system charges/ rental 94,313 164,976
6,578,840 10,270,389

Repairs of motor vehicles
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Publicity & propaganda 190,648 422,771
Training expenditure - internal 1,668,601 1,277,417
Survey & research expenses i -
Donation 683,150 1,300,150
National events 2,518,539 1,336,126
Print of Nana Mihira question Paper 2,678,571 -
GHOGM Expenses 676,470 4,798,523
Subscription fees(Contribution to AIBD) 2,468,521 4,950,094
Depreciation 49,382,768 49,903,130
N.B.T 36,820,433 39,117,289
519,046,780 492,222,353
Interest Charges for benefit obligation - 23,758,779
Administrative Expenses 519,046,780 515,981,132
Financial & other charges
Bank charges 803,505 1,113,289
Bank interest - OD 8,385,155 1,669,908
Lease interest (Vehicle loan) 2,441,330 3,700,623
Audit fees 350,000 350,000
Legal fees 2,329,673 4,749,097
Stamp duty 38,485 51,800
Financial & other write offs 158,468 -
Consultancy & Other Prof. Chg 328,096 1,068,700
Financial and Other Chargers 14,834,711 12,703,416
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Taxation

Profits & Income exempt from tax

Re-invest treasury bill income 1/9 1,483,739 2,419,050
Recognized Actuarial Gain/ Loss - 19,912,273
1,483,739 22,331,323
Profit/(loss) for the year ending (182,480,765) 47,868,447
Depreciation 153,518,300 160,631,695
Interest paid 10,826,485 5,370,531
Corporation entertainment 2,486,256 1,563,252
Publicity & propaganda (25% Disallowable) 47,662 105,693
Donations 683,150 1,300,150
Commercial promotional expenses (25%
Disallowable) 5,860,710 2,398,303
Contra expenses (50% Disallowable) 24,556,221 52,167,922
Profit/loss on disposal 62,916 (436,818)
Tax gain /loss on disposal (69,019) 411,051
Anniversary celebration 1,255,325 1,490,177
Provisions for gratuity - 23,758,779
Gratuity paid (6,771,266) (4,865,307)
Provisions for bad debts-Sundry 44,084 (250,225)
Provisions for bad debts-Clients 6,882,456 (9,379,454)
Provisions for bad debts-Employees 111,122 65,163
Specific bad debts write off 158,468 -
Interest income (32,176,410) (50,484,233)
Other income (25,909,876) (35,392,665)
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Grant for capital items - (9,000,000)
Capital allowances (219,136,781) (198,640,489)
Amortization of foreign aid (15,903,664) (15,903,664)
Business profit/(loss) (275,954,628) (27,221,692)
Interest income 30,692,671 48,065,184
Other income 25,909,876 35,392,665
Total statutory income 56,602,547 83,457,848
35% from net profit allowable losses b/f (19,810,891) (29,210,247)
Interest paid - -
Assessable income 36,791,656 54,247,601
Qualifying payments (15,000) (500,000)
Taxable income 36,776,656 53,747,601
Tax amount ( 28% ) 10,297,464 15,049,328
Income tax liability 10,297,464 15,049,328
Deferred tax (17,646,368) 16,269,194
Income tax (7,348,904) 31,318,522
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Property, Plant & Equipment

Balance as at

Balance as at

Note 01/01/2014 Additions | Adjustment Disposals 31/12/2014
Land 7,660,503 : ] : 7,660,503
Building 259,330,888 6,386,774 - - 265,717,662
Furniture & Fittings 48,060,233 3,312,036 - - 51,372,269
Plant & Equipment 2.787.165,173 144,355,694 - (5,391) | 2,931,515,476
Office Equipment 49,526,377 1,744,374 ) - 51,270,751
Electrical Equipment 7,494,304 161,095 ) - 7,655,399
TV Sets 22,419,903 1,363,878 ) (197,672) 23,586,109
Library Stocks 2,140,328 18,971 ) - 2,159,299
Loose Tools i
Accessories 3,764,478 184,680 - 3,949,157
Computer 99,035,463 7,775,776 ) - 106,811,239
Other Assets 4,124,456 222,054 ) - 4,346,510
Accounting 9,298,190 96,000 ] . 9,394,190
Software T ’ T
Equipment For NTV 33.150 ) - ) 33.159
Motor vehicle 102,461,866 - ) - 102,461,866
Musical Instrument 170,037 i - i 170,037
Caravan Equpment 162,142 i - i 162,142
Security Equipment 2,169,763 i ] i 2,169,763
JAICA Project 66,773,685 : ' -| 66,773,685
Container 1,052,000 i - i 1,052,000
Total Value of i
Assets 3,472,842,947 | 165,621,332 (203,063) | 3,638,261,216
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Depreciation

Balance as at

Depreciation

Balance as at

Note 01/01/2014 | for the year | Adjustment | D'SPOSalS 31/12/2014
Land - _ - - -
Building 104,877,813 5,219,518 ] - 110,097,331
Furniture & Fittings 28,152,192 3,842,788 - - 31,994,980
Plant & Equipment 2,489,586,188 104,135,532 - (2,874) | 2,593,718,846
Equipment For NTV 26,527 6,631 - - 33,158
Office Equipment 43,741,442 1,581,496 - - 45,322,938
Electrical Equipment 7,431,116 83.206 - - 7,514,323
TV Sets 20,093,927 1,034,799 “|  (123,382) 21,005,344
Library Stocks 2,050,347 52,134 - } 2,102,481
Accessores | 276,033 218,032 ' | 2,974,065
Computer 71.996.052 1 10,307,819 ' .| 82,303,871
Other Assets 3,125,902 372,452 - ) 3,498 354
Accounting Software 6,225,172 1,176,423 - - 7,401,594
Motor vehicle 86,067,787 12,096,893 - - 98,164,680
Musical Instrument 170,028 i - . 170,028
Caravan Equpment 162,140 ) - . 162,140
Security Equipment 2,169,761 ) - . 2.169,761
JAICA Project 13,354,737 13,354,737 ] - 26,709,474
Container 33,091 35,840 ) - 68,931
Total Depreciation 2,882,020,254 | 153,518,300 | (126,256) | 3,035,412,297
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Net book value of assets

Rs.
8 Note Balance as at Balance as at
2014.01.01 2014.12.31
At Cost 3,472,842,947 3,638,261,216
Depreciation (2,882,020,254) (3,035,412,297)
Total Carrying amount of Property, Plant & 590,822,693 602,848,919
Equipment
Work-in progress
Rs.
8 Note Balance as at Additions Transfers | Balance as at
2014.01.01 2014.12.31
Work-in progress 3,815,904 4,269,658 | (7,770,385) 315,176
Rs.
8 Note Balance as at Balance as at
2014.01.01 2014.12.31
Total Carrying amount of Property, Plant 590,822,693 602,848,919
& Equipment
Work-in Progress 3,815,904 315,176
Total 594,638,597 603,164,095
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Notes to the financial statements

2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Note
Rs. Rs.
9 Intangible assets
Purchase of teledrama 147,654,299 148,614,535
In-house production teledrama 36,807,776 35,828,846
In-house production - others 29,380,676 20,737,482
Programe material foreign 29,621,936 27,277,479
Local programmes(Not telecast) 2,989,847 7,200,060
Local programmes (Work- In Progress) - 2,070,127
Intangible Assests 246,454,534 241,728,529
10 | Held to maturity financial assets
Fixed deposits (Bank Of Ceylon) 117,091,257 198,727,501
Fixed deposit ( State Mortgage &
Investment Bank) 18,723,317 16,967,211
Held to maturity 135,814,574 215,694,712
11 | Stocks
Printing & stationary 3,168,216 4,081,613
Spare parts - ENG | 18,052,749 18,052,749
Spare parts - ENG 1l 176,784,325 175,922,296
Spare Parts ENG & ENGINERING 268,086 -
Graphics material 75,891 76,455
Make-up material 1,430,709 1,902,467
Building material 62,448 27,420
Motor vehicle material 2,535,098 2,403,924
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Diesel stocks 1,556,886 1,218,470
Office requisites(exludin rinting &
stationary) | ( P : 34,315 27,090
Miscellaneous items 146,733 72,520
Cassettes & tapes (blank) in main stores 2,357,006 479,056
Electrical consumables 284,315 808,326
Cassettes & tapes (library) 3,221,250 2,304,008
Recorded cassettes 278,113 311,500
TV sets - 34,998
Stocks 210,256,140 207,722,893
12 | Trade receivables
Client debtors 563,449,868 580,630,658
Returned Cheques 56,190 -
Less : Impairment of client debtors (71,041,991) (64,162,205)
Trade receivables 492,464,068 516,468,453
13 | Loans & other receivables
13.1 | Treasury bills
Treasury bills 181,538,877 211,815,715
13.2 | Debtors - Employees
TV loan - others 40,568 42,065
Distress loan 104,290,603 104,989,861
Festival advance 368,550 381,300
Transport loan 57,173,155 50,651,041
Special loan 27,513,046 22,546,775
Other loan 195,000 276,428
Textile loan 2,758,671 2,929,671
Housing loan 51,631,199 46,737,242
Debtors - Employees 243,970,792 228,554,383
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Less : Impairment of loan debtors (252,372) (141,250)
243,718,420 228,413,133
Loan & other receivable 425,257,298 440,228,849
14 | Other receivables
14.1 | Advances & deposits
State Mortgage & Investment
] 6,946,813 7,664,740
Bank(Housing loan fund)
Goods in transit 3,048,471 42,550,185
Advance to suppliers - (Local purchases
) 3,631,577 1,309,750
Institutes)
Advance to suppliers -For programme
) 1,495,005 428,069
production
Advance to employees- Miscellaneous 1,516,183 580,918
Advance to employees - Programme 4,420,013 1,998,780
Deposits for services - Refundable 4,302,254 4,199,754
Stamp IMP - Administration division 34,940 17,055
Advance for room charges 1,375,250 462,000
Advance on foreign purchase - Spares
13,154,488 1,633,537
parts
Advance to contractors - 450,000
Withholding tax (WHT) deducted at
38,773,827 38,347,986
source
Advance to employees - Purchase 1,300,492 903,989
Tax- Economic Service Charge (ESC) - 12,019,382
Advance and Deposits 79,999,312 112,566,146
14.2 | Sundry debtors
Miscellaneous debtors 823,936 511,337
Recoverable from retired / resigned
111,684 111,684
employees
Income receivables (From inland revenue
24,765,148 22,247,221
& other)
Income receivables - Investment income 6,132,735 13,966,740
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Staff debtors - Sundries 70,627 47,498
Insurance corporation medical scheme 230,129 441,039
Coin adjustment 32,468 33,032
Lease interest suspense A/C 1,034,182 3,475,512
Sundry debtors 33,200,909 40,834,062
Less : Impairment of sundry debtors (18,622,566) (18,578,482)
14,578,343 22,255,580
Other receivables 94,577,655 134,821,726
15 | Cash, bank balance & deposits as call
BOC savings A/C 57,733 55,473
Bank balance BOC Torrington Branch 1,673,346 1,872,806
Cash, bank balance and deposits as call 1,731,079 1,928,280
16 | Retirement benefit obligation -Gratuity
Retirement benefit obligation -Gratuity 131,831,313 138,621,178
Retirement benefit obligation -Gratuity 131,831,313 138,621,178
17 | Trade payables
Creditors client 43,101,050 47,015,473
Agency commission payable 58,636,554 54,624,263
Client transfer / refunds 1,030,952 681,952
Trade payables 102,768,557 102,321,689
18 | Other financial liabilities
Accrued expenses 58,460,686 52,684,574
Unclaimed salaries & wages 181,350 119,920
Retention - contract 207,489 870,999
Security - contract & suppliers 69,241 1,779,241
Creditors control 7,921,211 6,593,972
Cancelled cheques - corporate 4,695,010 261,441
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Artists fee payable (cancelled cheques) 225,161 331,684
Retention - SLRC employees 7,000 7,000
SLBC 24,405 16,770
Pre reciepts 4,445,176 -
Tender deposits (Refundable) 552,314 532,855
Salaries payable 43,999,697 40,121,527
Fund for Rupavahini museum 10,002 10,002
CIR stamp duty 18,925 58,484
Ministry of state 1,093,810 962,559
Provision for fine on gratuity 73,745 73,745
Miscellaneous payable - Suwa sahana 73,574 73,574
Provision for dividend ( to the
government) 32,368,342 33,195,838
Other financial liabilities 154,427,137 137,694,185
19 | Other payables
Retention with holding tax 1,548,315 1,548,315
Provision for income tax 10,297,464 15,049,328
VAT control A/C 3,648,370 6,672,894
Retention with holding turnover tax 4,397 4,372
PAYE tax 1,740,960 1,513,306
Other payables 17,239,505 24,788,215
20 | Bank overdraft -
Bank overdraft -BOC Torrington Branch - -
Bank overdraft -BOC corporate branch 135,658,642 45,780,210
Bank overdraft -BOC corporate branch 135,658,642 45,780,210
21 | Finance leases
21.1 | Finance leases payable current portion 1,528,966 13,260,468
21.2 | Finance leases payable non-current portion 12,953,126 14,482,092
Finance leases 14,482,092 27,742,560
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The Chairman,

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini
Corporation for the year ended 31 December 2014 in term of Section 14 (2) (c) of the
Finance Act, No. 38 of 1971

The audit of financial statements of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation for the year ended
31 December 2014 comprising the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014,
the income statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in Article 154 (1)
of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in conjunction
with Section 13(1) of the Finance Act, No. 38 of 1971 and Section 16(3) of the Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation Act, No. 6 of 1982. My comments and observations which | consider
should be published with the Annual Report of the Corporation in terms of Section 14(2)(c)
of the Finance Act appear in this report. A detailed report in terms of Section 13(7) (a) of the

Finance Act was furnished to the Chairman of the Corporation on 07 July 2015.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards and for such internal
control as the management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatements whether due to fraud or

error.
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1.3  Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. I conducted my audit it accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards
consistent with International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions (ISSAI 1000 —
1810). Those Standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Corporation’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Corporation’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of financial statements. Sub-sections (3) and (4) of Section
13 of the Finance Act, No. 38 of 1971 give discretionary powers to the Auditor

General to determine the scope and extent of the audit.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for my qualified audit opinion.

14 Basis for Qualified Opinion

My opinion is qualified based on the matters described in paragraph 2.2 of this report.
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2. Financial Statements

2.1  Qualified Opinion

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in paragraph 2.2 of this
report the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation as at 31 December 2014 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka

Accounting Standards.

2.2 Comments on Financial Statements

2.2.1  SriLanka Accounting Standards

Instances of action taken without complying with the Standards are given below.

(@  According to the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard No.02 (LKAS-2) the stocks
should be valued at the net realisable value or the cost whichever is lower and
shown in the financial statements, Nevertheless, the Corporation had shown
the stock at cost amounting to Rs.210, 256,140 instead of estimating the net-
realizable value of the stock. A non-moving stock older than 10 years valued
at Rs.18, 052,749 had been included in that stock.

(b) According to the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard No.08 (LKAS-8)the errors
relating to prior periods, should be shown as revision to the comparative
figures given for the period in which the error occurred in the first set of
financial statements approved for issue after the detection of the errors.
Nevertheless, an expenditure of Rs.14, 455,280 incurred under the retreading
agreements in the preceding year had been adjusted to the statement of

changes in equity of the year under review.
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(c)  Even though the particulars of fully depreciated assets which are being used
for operations at present should be disclosed in the financial statements in
terms of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard No.16 (LKAS-16), 369 items of
fully depreciated assets costing R.2,530,748,888 which are being used for

operations at present had not been disclosed in the financial statements.

(d) Even though a sum of Rs.46, 566,500 received from the transactions
executed under retrading agreements had been recognised as income of the
year under review in the recognition of income from the supply of services
in terms of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard No.18 (LKAS — 18), the
expenditure incurred in completing those transaction had not been

identified and adjusted in the financial statements.

()  The Corporation had not taken action in terms of the Sri Lanka Accounting
Standard No0.39 (LKAS-39) to compute the investment of Rs.1, 104,000
made by the Corporation in a News Paper Company of the Government, at
fair value, by indentifying the decrease or the increase in value of investment

and for the adjustment thereof in the financial statements.

2.2.2 Accounting_Differences

The following observations are made.

(@ A sum of Rs.7, 750,720 receivable from a Private Television Institution for
the transmission facilities from the Kokavil Transmission Tower made
available by the Corporation without entering into an agreement had not

been included in the financial statements as income receivable.

(b) Even though the Corporation had not rendered the transmission work in
connection with the sum of Rs.9, 344,832 received by the Corporation from
a State Institution for publicity work, that amount had been brought to
account as income for the year under review and paid a sum of Rs.658,500
as agency commission thereon despite the existence of the liability for the

refund of that amount.
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2.2.3 Unexplained Differences

Even though the client debtor balances according to the financial statements
for the year under review totaled Rs.563,449,868 the total of the balances of
the corresponding Schedule of Client Debtors totaled Rs.563,266,849 and as
such a difference of Rs.183,019 was observed between the financial

statements and the Schedule of Debtors.

224 Lack of Evidence for Audit

The accuracy of the following transactions could not be established due to the

non-submission of the audit evidence relating thereto.

@ The detailed schedule for the work —in-progress amounting to
Rs.132,125.

(b) Even though stocks of cassettes and tapes (Library) and the recorded
cassettes had been shown in the ledger accounts at Rs.3,221,250 and
Rs.278,113 respectively, the stock verification reports which contain
their value had not been furnished to audit to establish the accuracy of

the value thereof.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and Payable

The following observations are made.
(@) Client-Debtors — Sale of Airtime on Credit

(i) Out of the client debtors amounting to Rs.563,449,868 the
impairment adjustments as at 31 December of the year under
review amounted to Rs.71,041,991 or 13 per cent. It was
observed that such position had an adverse effect on the

liquidity of the Corporation.

(i) According to the credit policy on the grant of credit facilities to
the client debtors, the debts should be recovered within a period

one month. Nevertheless, the debtors out of those older than
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one month represented 72 per cent of the total debtors or
Rs.409, 475,448 and the debtors older than three months
represented 19 per cent or Rs107, 951,654 of the total debtors.
In addition, the debtors older than three years and five years out
of the total debtors amounted to Rs.10, 554,683 and Rs.66,
250,180 respectively.

(iii) ~ Out of the client debtors, a sum of Rs.53, 886,160 represented
irrecoverable debtors balances or those subject to prescription
and legal action had been taken only in respect of a sum of
Rs.24, 405,255.

(iv)  According to the Corporation policy on the recovery of money
on normal trade agreements, action should be taken to issue
invoices and affect recovery after the supply of the full airtime.
It was observed in audit that such policy had an adverse effect
on the recovery of debts receivable by the Corporation.

(b)  Sundry Debtors

Even though action should have been taken to lodge a tax appeal for
the recovery of a sum of Rs.17,858,971 recoverable from the
Department of Inland Revenue, the Corporation had not taken action

accordingly.
(© Advances

According to the staff announcements of the Corporation, advances
obtained should be settled within 14 days after the completion of the
programme concerned. Nevertheless, advances amounting to Rs.6,
000,313 obtained during the year under review had not been settled
even by 05 June 2015.
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2.4 Non-compliance with Laws, Rules, Requlations and Management Decisions

Non-compliance with following laws, rules, regulations and management decisions
were observed.

Reference to  Laws, Rules, Non- compliance
Regulations and management
Decisions
() Sri Lanka Rupavahin Even though the provision for the
Corporation Act, No.6 of appointment of a Working Director is not
1982 provided for in the Act, appointments had

been made in two instances during the year
under review and salaries and allowances

amounting to Rs.545, 402 had been paid.

(b) Establishment Code of the
Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka

"""""""""""""""" A person whose services had been

Section 7.1 of Chapter 11 terminated after a disciplinary inquiry had
been recruited on contract basis for a
period of 06 months for the post of
producer of the Corporation by the
Director General without the approval of
the Board of Directors and had paid a sum
of Rs.246, 665 as salary and allowances
and bonus for the period from August
2014 to February 2015
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(C)Financial Regulation of the
Democratic Socialist Republic
of Sri Lanka

(i) Financial Regulation 71(1)

(ii) Financial Regulations 105 to
110

(iii) Financial Regulation - 155

(iv)Financial Regulations 156 (3)
and 446(2)

(v) Financial Regulation 156(6)

Whatever the sources of funds, the creation of
new allowances or revision of existing
allowances should have the prior approval of
the Deputy Secretary to the Treasury.
Nevertheless, a sum of Rs. 21,532,320 had been
paid to 188 officers during the year under
review as fuel and transport allowances without

taking action accordingly.

Even though 15 motor vehicles had met with
accidents in 16 instances during the year under
review, action in terms of the Financial

Regulations had not been taken

Replies to 12 audit queries issued had not been

furnished.

The signature of an authorized officer had not
been written in connection with entering into
1,866 transactions amounting to Rs.194,
002,129 in the cash book. This included 184
transactions totalling Rs.179, 873,550. each
valued over the Limit of Rs.100,000.

Even though all accounting documents, books,
records, registers, etc., Should be held in proper
custody and in proper order and condition, until
they are duly disposed, the portions of the
payment Cash Book of the Corporation, relating
to the entries of a day had been made by an

officer in an unclear and distorted manner.
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(vi)Financial Regulation 371(2)
(c) and the Staff Information
N0.964 (Supplement 04) of
the Sri Lanka Rupavahini
Corporation

(vii)  Financial Regulation
757(a) and (b)

(i) Even though the ad hoc sub-imprests

should be settled immediately after the
completion of the purpose for which it
was given and within 14 days after the
completion of the programme, the
settlement of ad hoc sub-imprests
totalling Rs.1, 737,750 relating to 26
instances had been settled after delays
ranging from 03 days to 75 days since
the completion of the respective

purposes.

(it) The unsettled advances as at 31

December of the year under review
totaled Rs. 1,375,250 and out of that
advances amounting to Rs.1,033,250
granted in 15 instances had not been
settled even by 30 March 2015. Periods
ranging from 62 days to 127 days had

elapsed since granting those advances.

(ili)Advances amounting to Rs.158,250

granted in 09 instances had been settled
without being issued for any purpose
after retaining the money over periods
ranging from 1 day to 60 days.

The stock of spare parts costing Rs.194,
837,074 of the Engineering Division had not

been included in the Annual Stock Verification.
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(d)

(€)

(f)

(9)

Letter No. MF/TR/1/2003
dated 28 March 2003 of the
Secretary to the Ministry of

Finance

Public Enterprises Circular
No. PED/12 of 02 June
2003

(i) Section6.5.1

(i1) Section 8.3.5

Public Enterprises Circular
No. PED/50 of 28 July 2008
and the Public
Administration
No.14/2008 of 26 June 2008
and No.22/99 of 08 October
1999.

Circulars

Public Administration
Circular No.13/2008 (iv) of
09 February 2011

Overpayment of hire charges amounting to
Rs.915, 000 exceeding the maximum monthly
hire charge had been made for 04 hired motor

vehicles.

Even though the draft Annual Report for the
year under review should have been presented to
the Auditor General within 60 days, after the
close of the financial year, it had not been so

done.

Motor vehicles had been allocated to 02 officers
not entitled to official motor vehicles and the

value of fuel supplied amounted to Rs.514, 880.

Contrary to the Circular instructions, a sum of
Rs. 7,222,800 had been paid as motor vehicle
and fuel allowance during the year under review

to 13 officers

The value of fuel supplied to five officers
exceeding the monthly limit on fuel amounted to
Rs.1, 194,390



2.5

3.1

3.2

A sum of Rs.3, 454,279 had been paid to a private firm for the transmission of the
National Television to foreign countries though the satellite technology in December
of the year under review considering as an urgent requirement deviating from
Procurement Procedure and without obtaining the concurrence of the Ministry of
Finance as prescribed by the Cabinet of Ministers and without entering into a written

agreement.

Financial Review

According to the financial statements presented, the pre-tax loss of the Corporation
for the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted to s.182,480,765 as against the pre-
tax profit of the preceding year amounting to Rs.47,868,447, thus indicating a
deterioration of Rs.230,349,212 or 481 per cent in the financial result. The decrease
of the income for the year under review as compared with the preceding year by 8 per
cent and the increase of expenditure by 3 per cent had been the main reasons for such

deterioration.

Even though the pre-tax loss of the Corporation for the year under review amounted
to Rs.182,480,765, it was observed that the loss would increase by 17 per cent to
Rs.212,839,709 by the reversal of the adjustment of Rs.15,903,664 made to the
income due to the adoption by the capital approach as specified in Sri Lanka
Accounting Standard 20 and the adjustment of Rs.14,455,280 made to the prior year
contra agreement expenditure in the equity statement. Comparatively, the profit of
Rs.47, 869,000 for the preceding year had decreased to Rs.22,965,000 due to the
adjustments made in the preceding year.
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3.3  Legal Action Instituted Against by the Corporation

The following observations are made.

€)) External parties had filed 10 cases against the Corporation and the staff of the
Corporation had filed 06 cases as at 31 December of the year under review. A sum of
Rs.1,151,320 had been paid during the year under review as lawyers’’ fees in
connection with those cases. The compensation claimed by the plaintiffs under 06
cases filed by the external parties amounted to Rs.1, 270,000,000.

(b) The Corporation had filed 27 cases against external parties and a sum of Rs.1,
340,735 had been received in connection with 05 of those cases. One case had been
dismissed due to prescription of action. The Corporation expects to recover Rs.16,
904,142 from the balance 21 cases. A sum of Rs.766, 490 had been paid in the year

under review as lawyers’ fees relating to those cases.

3.4 Working Capital Management

The Corporation had to obtain Bank overdraft facilities due to the no-operation of a
proper working capital management mechanism and the inefficient debt collection.
The overdraft interest paid during the year under review amounted to Rs.8,385,155
and the overdraft balance as at 31 December of the year under review according to the
cash book amounted to Rs.135,658,642.
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4.1

(@)

(b)

The following observations are made.

The Corporation had entered into and implemented contra agreements with other
media institutions with the objective of broadcasting of contra agreements mutually
with such media institutions. The following matters relating to the implementations of

these agreements were observed in audit.

(i) The value of airtime allocated during the year under review to the newspaper
companies without entering into written agreements amounted to
Rs.68,366,257 and newspaper advertisements amounting to Rs.44,128,126 had
been published in lieu thereof. The Corporation had not paid attention for the
publication of newspaper advertisement in a manner beneficial to the
Corporation. As such it was observed that the procurement of services
through contra agreements had not been managed in a more profitable and

efficient manner.

(i) The files relating to the publication of press advertisements published had not
been maintained properly to enable the checking of the accuracy of the
invoices furnished by the newspaper company for the advertisements
published. As such the accuracy of the expenditure of Rs.46,566,500 relatilng

to the contra agreements could not be examined.

(iii)  Even though the monthly accounts relating to all contra agreements entered
into by the Corporation should be issued by both parties, it had not been so
done. The monthly accounts of 09 months of the year under review relating to

04 newspaper companies had not been obtained even by the end of April 2015.

Even though a sum of Rs.1, 104,000 had been invested in the Lanka News Institute in
the years 1985 and 1992 no dividends had been received up to the year under review.

Nevertheless the Corporation continued to hold that investment.
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(© Even though the number of telecasting of the teledramas/progrmmes purchased from
outside parties had been further remaining, a sum of Rs.50,531,902 relating to 19
teledrmas/programmes had been written off as expenditure during the year under
review due to the failure to telecast the number of times within the agreement periods.

(d) Out of the sundry debtors of the Corporation amounting to Rs.33,200,909 provision
amounting to Rs.18,622,566 or 56 per cent thereof had been made for its impairment
value and as such it was observed that the debt recovery control of the Corporation is
at a weak level. That balance included recoverable debts existing between 01 to 09
years amounting to Rs.146,863, a sum of Rs.111,684 recoverable from retired 08
resigned employees of the Corporation existing between 5 to 7 years, a sum of
Rs.542,554 receivable from a foreign television institution, a sum of Rs.17,858,971
receivable from the Department of Inland Revenue and a sum of Rs.558,602
receivable from insurance companies in connection with reimbursement of medical
bills.

4.2  Operating Inefficiencies

The following observations are made.

@ Even though a sum of Rs.5, 743,015 had been spent in the year under review on the
National Television (NTV) which commenced transmissions in the year 2009 without

carrying out a feasibility study, it had not earned any income.

(b) Eighteen officers who had borrowed 723 cassettes form the library up to the end of
the year under review had not returned the cassettes. Out of those, 412 cassettes had

been issued by the library prior to the year 2013.
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4.3

4.4

Transactions of Contentious Nature

The following observations are made.

@ ()] During the course of a Presidential Election, the Corporation had
supplied free airtime valued Rs.34,719,750 to a certain Presidential
Candidate and that value represented 60 per cent of the paid airtime
obtained by the Candidate. Similarly, that candidate had been given
airtime amounting to Rs. 3,286,750 under the sponsorship of a State
Institution. In addition, the particular candidate concerned only had
been allowed 50 per cent discount for publicity done on paid airtime
and its value was Rs.9,088,600.

(i) Similarly, the Corporative had failed to transmit advertisements valued
at Rs.5, 202,750 relating to the Presidential Election. Even though a
sum of Rs.1, 000,000 had been received for advertisements, the money

had to be refunded due to non-allocation of airtime.

(b) According to a test check of transmission of programs, airtime of 2,602
minutes valued at Rs.2, 146,650 had been scheduled as Corporation
Programmes without entering into agreements, for the promotional work of a

Presidential Candidate.

The following observations are made.

@ A sum of Rs.990,000 had been spent on a nominal marketing promotion
program not approved by the Corporation without following the Procurement
Process. The goods relating to that expenditure had not been received even by
30 April 2015.

(b) Two used transmitters which would not match with the future technology
changes had been purchased for Rs,16,928,653 on an agreement with
conditions disadvantageous of the Corporation.
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(© The contract for the renovation of internal roads for which money had not
been allocated in the budget had been awarded for Rs.5,617,377 without
inviting competitive quotations. Even though action had been taken for the
recovery from the contractor a sum of Rs.116,171 paid for work not executed
pointed out by audit, the contract had been awarded at prices more than 60
percent the standard prices for road construction works of the Western
Provincial Council or an excess of Rs.1,882,440. Action had not been taken
for the recovery of that loss from the parties responsible.

The following observations are made.

@) six officers recruited by the Corporation on contract basis and released for
service in the Ministry had been paid salaries and allowances and overtime
amounting to Rs.3,073,361 and Rs.1,406,360 respectively during the year

under review without obtaining reimbursement of such expenditure.

(b) Even though it had been decided to obtain reimbursement of the sum of
Rs.188,140 spent on the hired motor vehicle for the duties of the Chairman of

the Television Training Institute, it had not been brought to account.

(©) Two vans of the Corporation had been released to the Ministry of Mass Media
during November and December of the year under review while a van and a
jeep of the Presidential Secretariat had been obtained by the Corporation

during the last quarter of the year under review.

(d) The Corporation had given 06 media equipment to the Presidential Media Unit
and the value of 03 of those equipment amounted to Rs.1,823,079.
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4.6

4.7

Idle and Underutilized Assets

The following observations are made.

@ An Automatic Barcode System costing Rs.1,734,000 had been purchased in
the year 2005 for the computerization of the activities of the Rupavahini
Audio Visual Library to ensure proper and efficient performance of its
activities. Several parts and the Electronic Cassettes Protection System of that

system had been idling and action in being taken at present for their disposal.

(b) Spare parts of the Engineering Division valued at Rs.18,052,749 remained as
non-moving stocks over periods exceeding 10 years. Those had not been

subjected to an annual stock verification.

Even though a sum of Rs183,051 had been spent in the years 2005 and 2006 as
consultancy fees and soil tests in connection with the construction works of the News

Division, the relevant construction works had not been commenced.

Personnel Administration

Even though the approved cadre of the Corporation had been 985, the actual staff as at
the end of the year under review had been 996. An excess of 32 officers in the Groups
HM and MM were observed. Sixty three persons had been deployed in service on

casual/temporary basis which are not included in the approved cadre.

Motor Vehicle Utilization

The following observations are made..

@ Even though a sum of Rs.695,604 had been spent on carrying out repairs to 05
motor vehicles out of 16 which had met with accidents in the year under
review, a sum of Rs.669,620 only had been received as insurance indemnity.
Further, Action had not been taken to carry out repairs and obtain insurance

indemnity in 11 instances or for the recovery from the parties responsible.
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5.1

(b) The transport fleet of the Corporation comprised of 47 corporation motor
vehicles and 17 motor vehicles procured on hire basis. Ten motor vehicles
had been allocated to officers. The total running kilometers during the year
had been 1,581,023 comprising 1,004,908 kilometers run by the motor
vehicles of the Corporation and 576,115 kilometers run by motor vehicles
procured on hire basis. The expenditure on fuel and maintenance during the
year under review amounted toRs.22,158,873 or and Rs.8,521,794
respectively and as such expenditure on fuel and maintenance per kilometer
amounted to Rs.19.41. A sum of Rs.23,135,387 had been paid during the year

under review for the motor vehicles procured on hire basis.

(© Five Motor vehicles had not been run during ;the year. A motor cycle issued
without fuel to a Driver had not been returned to the Corporation even by the
date of audit.

The following observations are made.

@ The Action Plan had not been prepared in accordance with the Public Finance
Circular No. 01/2014 of 17 February 2014.

(b) A sum of Rs.206 million had been allocated from the capital budget for the
year under review for the rehabilitation and modernization of the sound
studios and the external transmission facilities, nevertheless, according to the
Progress Report prepared for the year ended 31 December under review, none
of the projects of this section had been completed. Out of the 12 projects
scheduled for completion during the year, 07 projects had not even been

commenced.

426 Annual Report 2014



5.2

(© A sum of Rs.89 million had been allocated from the budget for the year under
review for 07 capital projects of the Main Control Room scheduled for
completion during the year. Out of that, 04 projects valued at Rs.55 million
had been commenced during the year. Out of the projects commenced the
physical progress of 02 projects had been at 50 per cent level and the physical
progress of the other 02 projects had been 10 per cent. Action had not been

taken for the commencement of 03 projects valued at Rs.34 million.

(d) A sum of Rs 54 million had been allocated from the capital budget for the year
under review for 4 Projects for the development of the existing transmission
network. Out of those, one project had been completed while two other
projects had not even been commenced. The physical progress of a project
costing Rs.29 million as at 31 December of the year under review had been

only 20 per cent.

(e Even though two projects costing Rs.60 million had been planned under the
capital budget of the year under review for the construction of the New Studio
and Server Room under the Rupavahini Building Development Projects,
action had not been taken during the year at least for the commencement of the

project.

()] A sum of Rs.8 million had been allocated from the capital budget for the year
under review for 02 projects for effecting improvements of the Information
Technology of the Corporation. Action had not been taken for the
commencement of one of those projects while the physical progress of the

other project had been 20 per cent.

Internal Audit

An Internal Audit Unit has been established in the Corporation and it had issued 18
Internal Audit Queries and Reports in the first half year and 18 Internal Audit Queries
and Reports in the second half year. But action had not been taken to rectify the

matters pointed out in those queries and reports.
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5.3

Significant variances were observed between the budgeted income and expenditure

and the actual income and expenditure, thus indicating that the beget had not been

made use of as an effective instrument of management control.

Deficiencies in systems and controls observed during the course of audit were brought

to the notice of the Chairman of the Corporation from time to time. Special attention

is needed the respect of the following areas of control.

(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e)
()
(9)
(h)
(i)

Debtors/Creditors Control

Budgetary Control

Accounting

Staff Loans

Grant of Advances

Contra Agreements

Sale of Airtime and Revenue Collection
Personnel Management

Debt Collection

W P C Wickramaratne

Acting Auditor General
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